TorRRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING
November 10, 2021
9:00 A.M.

For Public View
Do Not Remove



Torrance County

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC)
Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 2
Kevin McCall, Vice Chair, District 1
LeRoy M. Candelaria, District 3

Janice Y. Barela, County Manager

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, November 10, 2021 @ 9:00 AM
205 S. Ninth Street, Estancia, NM 87016

1. Call to Order

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
3s Changes to the Agenda

4. PROCLAMATIONS

5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

A. TREASURER: Announcement of Employee Service Year Pin: Kathyrn Hernandez (5).
B. ASSESSOR: Announcement of Employee Service Year Pin: Cassandra Knoten (2).

C. ASSESSOR: Announcement of Employee Service Year Pin: Tanner Solomon (2).
6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
7. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

A. FINANCE: Motion to approve payables.

Torrance County Page 1



Administrative Meeting Agenda November 10, 2021

B. MANAGER: Motion to accept the Third Quarter Restrictive Housing Report from
CoreCivic pursuant to NMSA 1978 § 33-16-5.

10. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE
11. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

A. FINANCE: Motion to approve Resolution No. 2021- , Budget Increase.

B. MANAGER: Motion to approve Resolution No. 2021- , Infrastructure Capital
Improvement Plan (ICIP).

C. MANAGER: Motion to approve Resolution No. 2021-_, Requesting Change to
the Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) Return to Work Provisions.

D. MANAGER: Motion to approve notice resolution, proposing future adoption of a
County Ordinance authorizing the issuance of industrial revenue bonds not to exceed
$3,500,000,000, relating to a wind energy project proposed by Pattern SC Holdings LLC, and
directing that the Title and General Summary of the subject matter of the proposed ordinance,
and notice of the meeting at which the ordinance will be considered for adoption, be published as
required by law, Resolution No. 2021- |

12. APPROVALS

A, DISPATCH: Motion to approve Service Agreement between Torrance County and
Motorola for enhanced radio system. (Deferred from October 27, 2021 Meeting)

B. CLERK: Motion to approve Canvass for the November 2, 2021, Regular Local
Election.

C. . DWI: Motion to approve Service Agreement between Torrance County and
Prevention Works Consulting, LLC, for evaluation services of the prevention component of
the Torrance County DWI Program.

D. FIRE: Motion to approve submittal of application requesting up to $20,000 each
from the Volunteer Fire Assistance Grant for District 4 and District 6.

E. OPERATIONS MANAGER: Motion to hire a Facilities Maintenance Position.
(Deferred from October 27, 2021 Meeting)

F. FINANCE & PURCHASING: Motion to approve Grievance Hearing Officer
(Professional Services) Contract between Robert F. Curtis and Torrance County. (Deferred

from October 27, 2021 Meecting)

G. MANAGER: Motion to Approve the 2022 Holiday and Commission Meeting
Calendar.

Torrance County Page 2



Administrative Meeting Agenda November 10, 2021

H. PLANNING AND ZONING: Consider the application for Appeal to the Planning &

Zoning Board’s denial of a Conditional Use Permit to operate a commercial greenhouse at

the residence of Mr. Richard M. Strahlem. The subject property is described as Lot 4 of the

Mission Hills subdivision; a Type 5 subdivision within the Agricultural Preservation (AP-40)

Zone District. Public Hearing

e Consider Planning & Zoning Board’s determination to deny Mr. Richard M. Strahlem’s
application for a Conditional Use Permit to operate a commercial greenhouse at his
residence.

13. DISCUSSION

A. DISPATCH: Presentation on Project 25 - 700mhz Dispatch System by Vince Bradley
with the State of New Mexico.

B. MANAGER’S REPORT

C. COMMISSIONER’S REPORTS
1) Commissioner McCall, District 1
2) Commissioner Schwebach, District 2
3) Commissioner Candelaria, District 3
14. EXECUTIVE SESSION

15. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting: December 8, 2021,
at 9:00 AM.

16.  SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS

17. ADJOURN

To allow our employees to take time to celebrate with family, the Administrative Offices of Torrance
County will be closed Thursday and Friday, November 25th -26th, 2021. It is in this spirit that we say,
"Thank You" and extend our sincere Best Wishes for a Happy and Healthy Thanksgiving to all the residents
of Torrance County.

Torrance County Page 3



Agenda Item
No.



Agenda Item
No. 2



Agenda Item
No. 3



Agenda Item
No. 4



Agenda Item
No. 5-4



Agenda Item
No. 5-B



Agenda Item
No. 5-C



Agenda Item
No. 6



Agenda Item
No. 7



Agenda Item
No. 8



Agenda Item
No. 9-4



OTLIP@S -T Aoexrg

TSMDEHD HSHHL SSHDO¥A OL LNIWILIVAXd HONYNIA ZHI HZIYOHIOY AIIdgd SHOd ANV HIVC SIHL NO
TENSSI HE OL SMDEHO HTEVAVd SINAODDY ESHHL Y04 ILSIXHE SANAL INIIDIJLINS IVWHLI AJIIIEAD AGHNIH SEOC ITEASYINLI AINNOD CENOISIYHZANA HHL

0I930 JUUOAX UORAOMYDS URAYN eTIRTOPURD ‘W AO¥ST TTRIOW UTASY

A9 LSHLLY TANDIS

TALNNOD HONVIEOL A9 AIVd NAZE SVH I¥VE ON LVHL ANV QIF¥OV SV ONV ‘@TaYNOSYEY ‘LISAC H¥V CEWIVID SINNOWY

HHI IVHL ‘QENINVXZE NEZE SVH IFTHONOA SIHL LVHL ‘MAJONd ANY AdYSSHEDEN ¥V ASHL LVEL ‘NIZYHH SINQODOVY HHLI NI QEIVIS SY QEIMIodddd

NAZE HAVH SHOIANHS HHL IVHL °“NIZYIH JILVLIS NOILVSNIJWOD THIL HATIEDEY OL ODIXIEW MEIN JI0 SEIALVIS HHI J0 NOTIALILSNOD IHL dHAANN JIATLIINT

ATIVOHT HYV SNOSYHd CAWYN NIHLIM HHI LVHL XAII¥ED =M " T20Z/TO0/TT OSNIGNZ dOI¥Ed HHL 04 TAOSY NMOHS SY SHEDIANAS HHL JO04 QEIIND

-NI SNOIL¥DITIO 40 INNODDY NO ZZT°6%0°80S 40 WNS HHL ¥O4 ALNAOD IONVMIOL J0 SANAA HHI LSNIVOV SINVINVM HHL HZIYOHLAY OQ % TIMOTIY
QIACEAAY HYHEM HAOHY QITLVIAWNONE SWIVID HHL IVAL A4IL¥HED O SYANOISSIWWOD 40 QEVOd ALNAOCD HONVHNOL HHI 40 SYTaHER TANDISIHANG HHL

0LT TALNTEI SADHHD TELOL

NOIL¥YOD2IJAILYIAD
(T9DEHD) LS:L0:ZT TZ/%0/TT :93ed



Z9TLE SIO OSO.L aN¥Y dSHN £€6°96¢
£6°96¢ Z9ILE T202/92/0T IZTIZOIIZ 8¥%¥ZZ-€8~%09 I¥ ® ZTIB89 6 NOILV.IITIGVHAI DT YIDUNEVIONT SHEIYIL ZLO8TT ¥ TI0
8T 0TES INAWILIVIEA AYOd AINNOD
TZ6LTHEIDIOANT T20Z/92/0T
81 1ZC¢ PS0LE / 7/ £892C-09-20% %9L89°L ® X¥YL 8T 0TES
00°6867% ¥790LE TZ0Z/SZ/0T TTIZOIL £922-09-207% SHNIA JHANID dHHSNED SHOIATHAS AD0H dOVId TLOSTT & T0O
Z¥ 6ZLT YIADYNYIH ALNNOD
STY6H#IDIOANT
960LE AHADUYNYW ALNNOD ALNAHA
960LE TILOAHCD dOLASHA MAN
€5°6¢2 960LE / 7/ 6T2Z-0T-T0% SEXVI TYLOL
00°9LE %60LE / 7/ 6T2Z-0T-T0% JOoaVT IV IV
67" LS 960LE /7 61ZT-0T-T0% WYOIEM 1202/92/0T
00° %2 960LE / /7 6TZZ-0T-T0% SYFIVHAS dOIASAA Zv 6TLT
0% €PCT 960LE 1202/92/0T TZIZOITL 6TZZ-0T~-T0¥% d8 0604 XATAILAO D77 dNO¥D ADOTONHOHIL SNOILIGHY 0L08TIT O 10
08°L8T SNOIIDHETH
1202/92/0T
WSLZT6SHS9ILEVHIOOY 08°L8T
087 L8T ¥vZLE 1202/92/0T T2TZO0TTIS 612Z-12-T07% YAIYd AJOD ‘STIALYT ‘SHAVL SSIANISNE NOZVINY 6908TT ¥ 10
67°0¢CY YIOUNVN ALNAOD
WSLZTESAS9IrEY
H#IDDVY HLANT-DLIM-FLOTHIADIOANT
8gTLE SYOLINOKN WOod
657 L 8€ZLE / 7/ 6TZZ-0T-T0¥% av¥d ESQOW
00°80% 8ETLE / 7/ 612Z-0T-TO0% JOLINOW «LZ TIOD8LZAA SNSY 1202/92/0T
8€TLE LA9 HIGYD 6V 0EY
06" %T 8E€ZLE 1202/92/0T TTICOIST 6TZZ-0T-TI0% LI0dAVIASIA OL TYOJAVIASIC SSENISND NOZVNY 8908TT ¥ IO
60°9¢€¢€ NOILVILSINIWAY LNVID
WSLZT6SISIILEVHIODY
ADTM-dDAd - LIXTHEDIOANT
SL°GE TLTLE /7 6TZZ-67-T0¥ DNITANYH ANV DNIJJIHS
2Z°02T TLTLE / 7/ 8TZZ-6%-T0% YIVHD ONINIQ TYVIEW XYWINA
6Z° 1€ TLILE / /7 6IZT-6%-10% HdVIL DNINOVA XINd AAVHH
66°FT TLILE / 7 6TZZ-67-10¥% SYOLOIALOYd IHEHS
20" 8T TLTLE / 7/ 61ZZ-67-T0¥% SYEATAIA YL 8 A¥IAY
L8° 8T TLILE /7 6TZZ-6¥%-T0% SYACTOL LAADOd NIMIL AIILYNIWYT
7S°0¢€ TLTLE / 7 6TZZ-67-T07 SYATTIOL LAADO0d TI0L-IdL
66°9 TLILE /7 6TZZ-6%-T0% SEVIL ¥HQTOL HITA 1202/92/0T
0Z°ZT TLTLE / 7/ 61ZZ-6%-T0% HaV¥L QEdIs =Ignoa 60°9¢€¢€
T LY TLTILE TZ0Z2/52/0T I2IZO0IZT 612Z-67-T07 S¥HJTIOA NOILWDIAISSVYID IATIVOS SSHANISNG NOZYWY L908TIT ¥ TO
62°8Z8¢€ JTINSYIIL XINOOD
Y9S6#IDIOANT
§8°S¥ €0TLE / 7/ 8TCZ-0€-609 LID
96°¥89 €0TLE /7 8TZZT-0€-609 HEOIVHOANS THENL /TIVISNI /F0GYT 1202/92/0T
€0TLE IIT 62°829¢
8V L6LT €0TLE TZ0Z/92/0T TZTIZOIST 81ZZ-0€-609 LSTIVIDHEAS XVI ¥Od NOILVISIYOM SWALSXS HEDILI0 HOOIFINVNETY 9908TT ¥ TO
JUNOWY # 0od TILVA # SDTOAUT wS3I SUTT uoradransaa QWEeN HIYA #3310
T 1 abeg TZ0Z/%/1T OL TZ0Z/ZZ/0T WO¥S QEININA SADTHD ONILSIT MDHHD (09DHHD) 6S:90°ZT 1TT/P0/IT :93ea



V6 #IDIOANT
29TLE Ty AMH ® QY0¥ TIVHSIVI TZ0Z2/92/0T



901TIZHIDIOANT

T70LE DNIAIING HDTALO
¥Y0LE FONIQIAR/SNOIIVOILSHANT OSDL
THOLE Jodyl ‘qIaHAN SY HSYE TAO0D
¥POLE MEN TIYISNI {EONVIINZ 440 WOOH
¥¥0LE OL ONINAJO HIVAYD OL HWVII dNY
THOLE MOANIM HAOWII ‘HOO0¥ MAIAIALNI
¥HOLE ANV E0IJ40 I¥ SI00d T ANVH aNY
YH0LE HS0d¥NdEY {INIVA ONY ‘HANIXAL
TYOLE HAVL {MDOYLIHHS ‘TIYM NOILILIYA
¥YOLE A0 IFFA §§ TIVISNI {XLIANDAS IOI 1202/92/0T
PTOLE HNIEd ANY #dYL ‘MD0IIFIHS ' TTIYM 0Z-sTTe
[Skak=t44 TYOLE Tz0Z/92/0T TZTCOI8T TT9Z-%6-029 ANOd ILOOZ 0T J0 LIAAI 09 TIVISNI HSSHC ‘NOSAIAYA LLO8TIT ¥ 10
99°LS0T SNOIIOITH
%000-80H6ZVAIHTDTOANT
6%°68 0€ETLE /7 TzZZE-12-10% HHA DNISSHDOUL
6T €L 0€ZLE / 1ZZT-IT-10% IEOWN T202/92/0T
ogzLE picici) 997 LS0T
88 768 0gzLE 1202T/52/0T TZIZOIS 122Z-12-T0% HTY TZ0Z ¥04 NOIIDHITH HEDIILON DEd HIYMIIOS NHWATOD 9L08TT O TO
L6°968T XYL HSIDXE FAIL $¥/T
ZELPHHADIOANT
6TTLE 000 ‘02T X0¥dd¥ :IOVITIN
6TZLE HANIWYA ONIIILLS
0S§°L82 6TZLE / /7 T10ZZ-Z6~TT¥% ANY SMDOHS INOMA ¥¥Y JOdVI SUNOH
6%°06 6TZLE / / T022-26-TI1IV YENAWYA ONIITILS
86°L6T 6TZLE /7 T022-Z26-TT¥ SMDOHS INO¥L
00°0ZT 6TZLE / /7 1022-26-11% LOTTVE6PY9€AMAIT *NIA
6TZLE HONYIVE NV LNOOW 1202/92/0T
00°002T 6TZLE / / 1022-26-TT% HYIL LTYSL/SPZ FIIL IJVED WHIVH L6°S68T
61ZLE T2TTOI8T z-T ANDSHI OLAY ¥ SHJIIL ISYOD T LSYOD SL08TT ¥ TO
SLTEPPT NUNIINIVH ® SNOILVIAJO
LT698Y/T6ESTHIDIOANT
£6L9¢€ ZE000-ST-000-09 # YAMSWN
ST IEY €6LIE /7 8%ZZ-59-T0F  HSYA NI INIJO¥ a¥Ed JAC TTAOWITY
€6L9E (SIHDIT ALAAYS)
€6L9E IW LINO 0§2-4 QI0d 0202
0§°T€ €6L9E / 7/ 8%ZZ-S9-T0% XVL SETYS
00°ST €6L9€E / /7 8%22-S9-T0¥% DNIZIIHS
00" 00% €6L9€ /7 8%22-S9-T0% FOIYT NOIIVITYISNI
00°5% £€6L9€ /7 8%2Z-59-T0% SHITAINS dOHS
€6L3€E INNOW dALS QI 9€ TZ0Z/9T/0T
£6L9€ SNET ¥VATD HLIHM/INTE/ITGNY SLTEYTT
0grozg €6LIE TZ0Z/ST/0T ITIZOIS 8%2Z-59-T0% Q¥YEH IHDIT JOTOD IAL TIMOIKW ‘ONI ‘@d04 SYIWIVHD $L08TT ¥ I0
L9 0% ZATITHS AINAOD
1202/92/0T
L88VOTHIDOY 090TZZTH8HIDTOANT L9°0%
L97 0% £8€9¢€ T20Z/92/0T TTITOTSZ z222-05-T0% SYANIVINOD SAIVHS TIGYVII0d 0T IVOICEW HHEI aNQod €L08TT ¥ IO
€6°96€ XYL SWH/SNOIIVDOINOAWAOD
JUNOWY # od HIVA  # 9DToAUIL w33l SUTI uot3dIInsaq sweN FIYA #3D
z :abeg 120Z/%/TT OL T202/ZZ/0T WO¥d QEINIIA SADIHD  ONIILSIT MDEHD (09DHEHD)  65:90:2ZT TIZ/%¥0/1IT :93eQ



02°522¢ ¥ SSO¥D HINIDNILSVIINT



869SEHTDTOANT

00°0€EZT ¥ SSOIED FTANLONILSVIANT

OL TZ0Z/ZZ/0T WOWA JEINIAL SADIHD DNILSIT MOHHD

08TLE €L7S6-D 808EGLSIASIXLIIIDT
08TLE A00¥ ‘SYAONHAA Z-Z4 CON
08TLE LIINA TIVLSNI ’‘ST¥DEA INIWIDIOINI 1202/92/0T
08ILE ONINOZ % STV¥OHEd J00d DI TIVISNI 00°0€2ZT
00°0¢€2T 08TLE 1202/32/0T 8T9Z-%6-029 ‘STYDEA AITIHHS A0 TYAOWTI SYIINI¥E NHEFEDS MTIIS NOISEA 9808TT ¥ 10
8% ITH TADYNYH ALNOOD
TZ0Z Idds
€8Z8ZHTHIOOV 600LESELETDTIOANT TZ0Z/92/01T
8GS9TTOS~00SHIOVELINGD dAI0D 8% TZ¥%
8% TIT¥ T202/92/01T ¥8TT-0T-T0%  SINVID/IAI0D JIOUNYW IOVEINOIDIANES TYIDNYNTI NIANYT FOVI HJ §808TT O T0
£9°592 I7Id ONIM
1Z0Z 1d=ES TZ0Z/92/0T
YEZ69SSTHIODY TZ09E0VL £€9°59¢
£9-59¢2 TZ0Z/92/01T ¥8ZZ-60-069 HEDIOANI AQ INZWAYd FETJOBOIA¥ES TYIONYNIA NHANYT ZOVI HA ¥808TIT O TO
L 66T YHEINSYHAL XINAOD
TZ0Z I1JdES ¥8¥6ZETHIODY OFPICEOHL 1202/92/0T
H#EDIOANI ZST60005-00SHIIVALNOD ZL 66T
ZL 66T T202/92/01 ¥8TT-0E-T0¥ ATIIOD YFINSVEEL LOVIINOIOIANES TYIONYNIZ NIAANYT IOVI HA £808TT O TO
16°LZE YADYNYIW ZINAOD
1202 LdFs Tz0Z/92/0T
FEBTFETHIOOY 8TZ695SZHIDOVILNOD 16°LZE
T6°LZE 1202/92/0T ¥8ZZ-0T~10% YITA0D JIOYNVYW IDVEINOIOIANES TYIDNYNIL NIANYI EOVI Zd Z808IT O TO
TH Z9€ YOSSHSSY AINNOD
TZ0ZT IdES TEBTPETHIOOY TO09E0PL T202/92/0T
#EDIOANI 8ZZ695GZ# LOVIINOD T% Z9€
T%°29¢€ TZ02/92/01T ¥82Z-0%-10% FATAO0D JOSSESSY IDVIINOBDIA¥AS TYIDNYNIA NIANYI ZOVI =d T808IT O TO
T6°LZE INHFRIIVAEC HONYNII
T20Z IdHES T20Z/92/0T
STO9CO0FLRHIDICANTI 0€269552# T6°LZE
T6°LZE 1Z02/92/0T ¥8Z2-SS-T0¥% IDVAINOD ¥HIFOD HONUNIA IDVIINOBDIANIS TYIDNYNIL NAANYI FOVI =HA 0808TT O IO
87 8€E ONINOZ ® DNINNYIL
TZ0Z IJES PEQIPET 1Z02/92/0T
#IDDV 886SE0VLHIDIOANTI €2269S52 8T 8EE
82 8EE 1202/92/0T ¥82Z-80-T0%  #IDVALNOD ¥VHATIJOD Z® & IDVIINOBOIAEIS TYIDNYNIL NIAANYI FOVI =HA 6L08TT O 10
60° LTS J4T¥HHS XINQOD
1Z0Z IdIS TLLYOET#H T202/92/01T
IDDY 80SE€9CPLHADIOANT T86TSSGTH 60°LTS
60°LZS 1202/92/01 78ZZ-0S-T0% IOVAINOD YAIJOD ALT™HHS IOVAINOIDIANIS TYIDNYNIA NIAANYTI IOVI =HA 8L08IT O 10
JUnowy # o4 AIVA  # welr SUTT uot3drInsaqg sweN HIVA #3D

(09DEHD) 6S:90:2T TZ/%0/TT :83ed



897901 cTLOE 1T02/92/0T TZTZOIO9 0IZZ-16-907 CZ0CAd INHAWAVE JEILYM AIITIIO TONI ‘¥Sn J02dHE L808TT O TO




H#IDDV 6908Z0ANISHHDIOANT

Ts 6¢

TS 6¢ T€99¢ 1202/92/0T 1ITIZOTTY ZLTZT-0S-TO% Jod SNIL TIEHS 0SDL ODIXAW MAN J0 SNOZIUOH ¥608TT O T0
9T°Z6T IDErCEd 98
INIWITIOY dHLI
OPTLEHOL AHI 08E-6LEHTDTOANT 1202/92/0T
FIVT MOTIIM IDHOOAd HIVIS ALNAOD 9T 26T
9T 26T 1202/92/0T TZIZOIEL LO%ZT-€9-20% XYL FIVIS X¥I IS0D IVINWAQ 3 ONINISENE JATLINOIAXTIOH £€608TT ¥ T0
¥y ZT YALINED HOIVASIA-TT6 S¥-ZT SEIIAYHES TYRINY
¥HZT AIVd ALNOOD S¥°ZT ITD HIIVIH JTYNIVINOOW ¥y ZT YHINED YOINHS ATIVIIOW
S%°ZT YHAINTD FOINHS VYIDNVISH S¥°TT NZD JOINHS IIYNIVINAOW S%°ZT INIVW DQT8 1430 HLIVEH
¥¥°ZT 9T99¢€ /7 STZZ-08-TT6
Sv°ZT 9199¢€ /7 ST1ZZ-28~T0%
$%°CT 9199¢€ / 7/ STZZT~€S-T0¥%
S¥-ZT 9T99¢ / /7 STZZT-€2-T0% ZZ0ZAA
9199¢ SHIIS ONITIING ALNQOD
9199¢ TIVY ¥04 ISANDTI Od NAJIO
¥v°ZT 9199¢ /7 STZZ-LE-TOY
S%°ZT 9T99¢€ / STTZ-9€-TO¥ STTHIOOVY LSE8ITHADIOANT HOHDONY Tzoz/9z/0T
S¥°ZT 9T99¢€ / 7 STZZ-LZ-T0%  HITIONOD AJIIALIVE YIMOW ONIJO0U LS 66
S¥°TT 9199¢ TZ0Z/9Z/0T 1ZIZOIZT STTT-9%2-10% DNISWATd TYOTYIDTTH DSIW "ONI HIVMQEYH NILSND ZE608TIT ¥ I0
SL°890T JINV¥D NOILNEIVLSIA IMA
00THIDIOANT
TITLE TZ0TZ ‘6 WALOIDO
IITLE TIVE NIMNOHD NIMNAJ
00°0S% TIILE / ILZZ-€0-509 SYNOH SHEIIAVHS ATADOL DSIA
TITLE TZ0Z ‘61 VAGWALIAS
TTTLE NOIIVIFITHD HATT HDVIGWI 1z202/92/0T
TITLE M5 NOILNIAZIE HAIDINS SL°890T
SL*8T9 ITILE 1202/92/0T TZIZOTILZ TLZZ-€0-509 SYNOH SHDIANIAS AEIDOL DSIA HINVTIEH SODETIVD T608IT O IO
00-o00LT 8TAd INVID IV
1202/92/0T
1202 ¥HE0ID0 9SL6ETHIDIOANT 00°00LZ
00-ooLe 9569¢€ 1202/9Z/0T TZIZOT6S ZLZZ-PT-TO% SHDIAYIES ONILINSNOD ZZXIONI ‘SHDIANAS LIJINAL HHHOVITYD 0608TT ¥ 10
PH TEET NOISSTWWOD ALNAOD
' L¥S0000L602L 1202/92/0T
#IDDOV 8SZEHEDIOANTI I20T IJHS ¥¥ TEET
¥y IEET £TLYE 1202/9T/0T TZIZOTE9 z262Z-S0-6T% ¥0od SHAHAI DNIAAIL ZZO0ZXAA YMSAT 6808TT ¥ TO
00°05¢T9 NOISSIWWOD ALNAOD
TZ02/92/0T
L0 IST IOVALNOD 00°0529
0070529 T20Z/92/0T ITIZOTILY 092Z-50-T0%  ¥YEX OML A0 ¥VIXA IST €20Z/TZ0Z DIWONODE XITIVA VIDNVISH/YAIAR 8808TT O TO
89°90T INSHIOTIV HIId ALVIS
120Z/92/0T
1zZ0Z/9/0T HIVA TIId NIWAY HE¥IA 89°90T
Junouy # od HI¥VQ  # oD0TOoAUT Wwa3I JUTT uotadTInsaa sweN HIYVA #3D
4 :obeg TZ0Z/%/TT OL TZ0Z/22/0T WO¥A QAINT¥E SYOEHD  OSNILSIT MDTHD (09DHEHD) 6S:90:2T 71IZ/%0/TIT :93ea



1s5°6¢ AATIAHS ALNNOD

O0TOTO00S 1Z0Z/92/0T



T00-6

€T ¥8¢

DNISSHIAAY TVdNd

Z6¥Z9%-00THILODVY PILETFCTHADIOANT 1Z0Z/92/0T
€L°8T €eose / / ¥8CZ-L0-TO0% TZ0Z AHFOIDO/XVYI SHIYS €T %8¢
0% 59¢ £299¢ T202/92/0T IZTIZOI®S ¥8CC-L0O-TO07 LNHHAVE IJOVALNOD ATHLINOW OTT ONIANNS TYLIAYD AVHET CO0I8IT ¥ 10
00°0s2T NOISSIWWCD ALNNOD
078 EH#IDIOANT SONILIEN TZ0Z/9Z/0T
NOISSIWWOD ¥0d ILSYIavodd 00°0SZT
00°0STT 1202/92/0T TTITOTISS €¥¢e-50-T0% ALINOWHOD WNXM IDVILNOD L°88 WA-WNXI TOT8TT O 10
00°00L ONINOZ ® DNINNYIL
796 Y8 THIDIOANT
8¥CLE ¥°S56 18T HOVHTIN
8YTLE S¥LS8D 471
8¥TLE CO0%LSHADLAFAANIAT *NIA 1Z02/92/01T
8vZLE ONIDNYIYE /ONILNAOKW SHANTONI 00°GCoL
00°00L 8%CLE 120Z/ST/0T TZIZOIOT T0ZZ-80-TO0¥ €-Zd 0GT-4 X1d OL LTE 0L/SYZT ONI SI¥V¥d OIOY % H¥IL $.JOINAL 00T8TIT O TG
08°€0ST JINVIED NOLLOGIALSIA IMA
SLYLB8HEDIOANT
660LE (%6T"°8) IADWN 1202/92/0T
660LE 1Z/L1/6 ANV IZT/0T/6 087 €0ST
08°€0ST 660LE 1z02/12/0T TZITOTT TCTZ-€0-509 DNISTLEIAQY dD¥E TI0L OTT SMAN INIANAJHANT 6608TT 9 T0
81" 22 FAEINSTAAL ALNOOD
0P ZEH#IDDY LBELZOANISH
ADIOANI TZ0Z/T/6 HIVA ADIANAS 120Z/92/01T
§5299¢ SAEY A0 LIS TINA 8T°2¢
81°2¢ §299¢€ 120Z/92/0T TTZIZOL8S TLCC-0E-T0% ZZ0ZTXA4 ¥04 SHEDIAYAS ONIAJIIHS ODIXHAW MEN JO SNOZIWOH 8608TT O TO
81 22 YOSSASSY AINNOD
ZYTEHILDIOV 886 LTOANISHIDIOANT
LZLSE Hd4d %5 S.NOZIHOH
LTLIOE SAdY 40 1FS TINA 120Z/92T/0T
LZLOE NOTTIYD $9-T ATHINOW 81°cT
8T ¢Z LTLOE 1202/9Z/0T TZTIZOILS TLZZ-0%-T0% NOIILONYILSHA INHWNDOd dIASYHE LNYId ODIXHEWN MEN A0 SNOZIWOH L608TT O I0
8T-¢c UHDYNVN ALNOOD
1202/2/6 EINA ADIANIS
TPZEHLODVY 686LZOANISHIDIOANT 1202/92/0T
¥z99¢ HONYNIAL 8T"2¢
81°¢cZ ¥299¢ 1202/92/0T TZTZOTOS TLZZ-0T-TO0¥ YADVYNYH ODIXAN MEN A0 SNOZIWOH S608TT O 10
8T"¢c AEEID ALNOOD
THZERHIOOY TE08ZOANISHHADIOANT
92935¢ SA"X 40 1AS TINIL 1Z0Z/92/0T
8T 2¢ 9299¢ / €022-02-219 ATHLNOW ¥ANIVINCD NOTTIYD S9 81"ze
9299¢ TCIZ0IZY ‘HOVE T XTHINOW ‘dIsvd INVId ODIXHW MAN A0 SNOZIYOH S608TT O T0
Jjunowy # 0oa HIYQ # 9D0TOAUT Wa3I SIUTT QOHUQHHDM@D SweN [CAR (el #3I0
S :9beq T20Z/%/TIT OL TZ0Z/ZTZ/0T WOII AIINIAL SADHHD ONILSIT 4OFHD (09DEHD) 69:90°CT TZ/¥0/TT :@3eQ



89°€08 8LOLE 1Z0Z/9Z/0T TZIZTOTOZ TLZZT-0S-T0% NOILVNIVAH TVDISAHd AWIAVOY-T¥d "D°d 'dno¥d TYDIAEW ONYZNVR €0TI8TIT ¥ 10




66°¢€¢

86° LS

86 L9

L6 TOT

86° LS

96°GET

867 LY

86° LY

66° €€

L6°TI0T

€67 LET

887 L0V

0L89¢

6989¢

9989¢

8989¢

L989¢

5989¢

¥989¢

£989¢

z989¢

1989¢

8589¢

6S89¢

1Z0Z/92/0T

Tzoz/9z/0T

1z0Z/92/0T

1202/92/0T

TZ0Z/92/0T

TZ0Z/92/0T

1202/32/0T

1zo0z/9zZ/01

TzZ0Z/92/0T

1202/92/01

1z02/92/01

1Z0Z/92/0T

TTITOT98

TZTT01S8

TZTZ0T¥8

TZIT0TES

TZT201Z8

TCTIZOTI8

TZTZ0T08

TZTIZO0T6L

TCTCTOT8L

TCTZOTLL

R ARANENA

TZTCOTSL

T202/LT/0T

-TZ0Z/LI/60 0%SEZ0THIDDY

8STZITELYYTHEDIOANT HIVHOYd

L0ZZ-06-T0% zZ0Z Ad SENOHA dAIOA
TZ02/LT/0T-T20Z/LT/60 0%S620Z

#IDDY 8STZTICLYPPHEDIOANT A¥OU

L0ZZ-09-20% zz0Z Ad SENOHA dTOA
TZ0Z/LT/0T-TZ0Z/LT/60 0%S620Z

#IDDV 8STZITELTPTHIDIOANT LT

L0Z2~59-T0% 220z Ad SHNOHd &IOA
TZ0Z/LT/0T-1202/LT/60 0¥S6Z0T

#IDDV 8STZTTIELYPFHADIOANT Z3d

L02Z-80-T0% zz0Z A4 SENOHd dIOA
120Z/LT/0T

-TZ0Z/LT/60 07S6Z0ZHIODY

S8STZTITELPPPHEDIOANT HONYNALNIVA

L0ZZ-S9-10% Z20Z Xd SHNOHd dTIOA
120Z/LT/0T

-TZ02/LT/60 0VSEZ0THIODY

8STZITELTYFHEDIOANT HONYNIL

L0ZZ-SS-T0¥ ZZ0Z X4 SHENOHA dIOA
120Z/L1/0T

-TZ202/LT/60 0%S6Z0ZHIIOY

8STZITELTYTHEDTOANT WHAMYT

L0ZZ-95-T0% zz0Z X4 SENOHd dIOA
1Z0Z/LTI/0T

-TZ202/LT/60 0%S6Z0ZHIIDY

8STTTIELYPTHADIOANT SINVED

L0ZZ-6%-T0% Z20Z Ad SENOHA dIOA
TZ0Z/LT/0T-1Z0Z/LT/60 0%S620T

#IDODY 8STZTTELPPPHEDIOANT ¥H

L0ZZ-%1-10% TZ0Z Xd SHENOHA dIOA
TzZ0Z/LT/0T

-TZOZ/LI/60 0%S6Z0ZHIODY

S8STZITELVYPHEDTOANT MEOUNYH

L0ZZ-0T-TO% Zz0Z X3 SHENOHd dTOA
TTOT/LT/01-TT0Z/LT/60 0¥5620T

#IDDV 8STZITELYPPHEDIOANT NUITD

L0ZZ-0Z-T0V Zz0Z Xd SENOHd dIOA
MOSSESSY

TZ0Z/LT/0T-TZ0Z/LT/60 0%S620C

#IDDV 8STZTTELYFPHEDIOANT

L02Z-0%-T0% Zz0Z Ai SHENOHd dTOA

TZ0Z/92/0T
ST°0%%C
ONI VAILXAN SOTI8TT O TO

LTLOE

09°666¢€

£5969¢
£969¢
£€969¢
£969¢
£969¢

TZ0Z/9Z/0T

TTTCOT8Y

ALNQOD

FIONYIIOLHLODOY 90-TZOZHEADIOANT

IOVIINOD SE2 ¥-€0TD-€12-0202

LO0¥Z-£9-20% %SL89 " L® XVL
d00T MOAVEH

H3Iavavd ANV gNVI I¥dED gS

LO LOEY Lodrodd 4s

TZ0Z/9Z/0T
LOTLOEY

LO0%T-€£9-T0% 0Z-0L IITIdS XIW LOENI SYOLDNILSNOD SHLVLS NIVINOOW 7O0T8TT ¥ 1O

Junowy

# 04

q4IY¥Q # ®DTOAUT

:obeg

TZ60 ALDYOLH#IDIOANT
we3T SUTT uotadIInseq

TZ0Z/%/TT OL TZ0Z/2ZT/0T WO¥dA QAINING SADEHD DNILSIT MDIHD

89°€08 AATIAHS ALNNOD

1z02/92/01
89°¢08

awey 2IYd #3ID

(09DHHD) 65:90°2T IZ/%0/TIT :93ea



#IODY S8STZTITELTPPHEDIOANT W
66°€¢ TL89¢E 120Z/9Z/0T ITITOTILS L022-L0-TO% €Z0Z A4 SENOHd dIOA



H#TIDIOANI TZ0zZ ¥IDOIDO HOIVISIA

6% °65T

6% 6ST 9689¢€ 1z0Z/9Z/0T IZTIZOIZS STZZT-08-TT6 Dd ATHINOW TIVANYLS TDNI NINIO 60T8TT O TO
6% €9 INAHIAVAEd qV0d ALNNOD
T20Z/92/01
AYOUDIHIIOY 066¥NI 6% €9
6% €9 TZ02/52/0T ITIZOIET £€022-09-20% HHDIOANT HDUVHD HOVIAAO dno¥n FEON 80I8TIT ¥ 10
0§°LE IEINSYHAL ALINOOD 0§°2T INHWLIIVIEA HONYNIA
AINNOD HONVIIOLH#IOOY
£5zLE NOVDIY TTOUYD ‘ZAGNYNSIH
€9TLE NAYEHIVE ‘OTIICES ADVIL
£52ZLE HONTUHANOD
05°LE €5ZLE /7 992Z-0€-T0%y  LIADANE HOA TANNOSHUAd FTINSVIAL
€5zLE YAATITO AWTIHL 120Z/9Z/0T
€5ZLE HONTIHINOD 00°0§
05°2T €5zLE T202/92/0T ITIZOIST 992Z-S5-10% 1IDANG J0d TENNOSIHI HONYNIL HNOVHAT TYAIDINAN WN LOISIT O 10
00°%8¢ INANLIVIEA HDONYNII
TTOEHIOOVY 0LO6SHIDIOANI 1202/92/0T
00°62 ZTTLE / 7/ 6T2Z-SS-T0% DNIJAIHS Sdn 00" %82
00°Ss2 ZTTLE 1Z02/92/0T TTIZOTEY 6TZZ-SS-T0% SHAOTAANT OT# SHIYLSNANI SNOIIDITIIOD WN 90T8TT ¥ 10
98- Z¢€ XYL SKWH/SNOILYDINAWWOD 56°%9T NOISSIWNOD ALNAOD 96 " HET INFWLOTIY Hdld HIVLIS
z6°TLT YTINSYHILL XINNOD 66°¢¢ ONIIOLINON ALINOWWNOD 68°€LE AATYHTHS AINOOD
66" €€ DNISSHIAAY TYINd 66°¢€¢ HOAND HIVEOAd 86°L9 INANLEYIHd dY0d ALNNOD
L6°TOT DNINOZ ® ONINNYIJ 96°GE€T  NUNIINIVW ® SNOILVIEJO 96°G€T INFWIIVIEQ TONYNTIIL
86°L9 AENIOLLY 86°L9 NOIIVILSININAY INVED 66° €€ 8TAd INVED aIvd
L6°T0T TIDYNYIH ALNOOD €6°LET AIATO XINOOD 88 L0V YOSSHISSY AINNOD
TZ0Z/LT/0T-TZ0Z/LT/60
07S6Z0ZHIODY 8STZTIIELY VY
HIDTOANT ISNIIAA TIAID
98- z€E LL89E 1zZ02/92/0T TZIZOIE6 L0ZZ-£8-%09 2z0T Ad SEINOHA dIOA
T20Z/LT/0T-TZ0Z/LT/60
0%7S6TOTHIDIY 8STZTTELYYY
H#IDIOANI HDIAAO NOISNALXH
S6°%ST 9L89¢€ 1202/92/0T TZITOTZ6 L02Z2-50-T0% 2Z0T Ad SEANOHA dIOA
120C/LT/0T
-T20Z/LT/60 0¥S6Z0ZHIDDY
8STTITELYPPHEDIOANI NIWAY FATA
96" %ET LS89% 1202/92/0T TZIZOTI6 LOZZ~T6-€T¥ ZZOTXA SENOHd dIOA
TZ0T/LT/0T
-T120Z/LT/60 0%S6Z0Z#IIDY
8STZITELTPPPHEDIOANT ITANSVIUL
z6°TLZ SL89E TZ0Z/92/0T TZTIZ0TI06 L0ZZ-0€~T0% 2Z0Z Ad SEANOHA dIOA
T2T0Z/LT/0T-TZ0Z/LT/60
0VS6Z0ZHIDDY 8STTZITELY DY
H#ADTOANI FOILINOW ALINAWNOD
66°€€ €L89€E 1202/92/0T IZIZ0T68 LOTZ-EL-0TF Z20Z Ad SHNOHA dIOA
120T/LT/0T
~1202/LT/60 0%S6T0ZH#IDDY
8STZITELYPPHIDIOANT JIATUAHS
68" €LE ZL89E 1z0Z/9¢/0T TZIZOI8S L022-05-T0% Zz0Z Ad SINOHA JIOA
T20Z/LT/0T-T202/LT/60 0%S6202
Jjunowy # 0da HI¥d  # 8dTOoAUL wa3I JUTT] uotadraossg QweN HIVA #31D
L :abeg TZ0Z/%/TT OL TZ0Z/22/0T WOYd CIINI¥A SADIHD  ONIISTT ¥OTHD 65:90:2T 1TT/%¥0/IT :33eq



6% 69T YHINID HOLYISIA-T1Té

TYLOPISTHIIOV ¥6ST9L8IC 1202/92/0T



HOLVASIA/120T IdHES
189 T€96-¥8€-S0SHIIDY

TZ0Z/92/01
SZT VLS
NOTILVIOJIOD LSIMD

SZ°¥%LO T889¢ TZ0Z/92/0T IZTZ016C L0ZZ-08-T16 J0d SHOUVHD ATHINOW 8TITI8TIT A 10
0% - 082 SHDTAIO FAIIVILSININGY
08¥%8ZS9H#IODY E€TZTE0S0STHADIOANT
0¥ 082 €T99¢ /7 6Z22Z-ST-T10¥% NIWNAY AINOOD
£€199¢ SANQOIDIIVA 1202/92/0T
£199¢€ HONHAIAR/SNOIIVDILSIANT 0% 08¢
£T99¢€ TZTZ0TI%Z TYIDIANL A7dd0S TIVIEAO TYIINIAN¥d LTT8TT ¥ T0
65799 INIVA XHIdWOD "I¥IDIANr £8°89 NYNHINIVH ® SNOILYIHdO LT 0% SHOIALO HAILVILSINIWAY
CIZE€-039057%
TTIZE-090SPHIDIOANT 08%82S9
65799 / 7/ €022-91-10% #IDDOV TYIDIANL SAOW ANV SIYKH
ADIN 1202/92/0T
£8°89 / 7/ 9€ZZT-59-T0% YSSTEV ATHIV NOSLELS SWIOCAINN 65 ¥LT
LT 0% 1Z02/92/0T TZITOTET €0ZZ-ST-T0% NINQY AINNOD SJOW ANY SIVK A1ddNS TIVIIAO TYIINIAO¥d 9TI8TT ¥ I0
€€°€E8  ¥HOYG S NAZILID JOINES
1202/92/0T
TZ-1D0- LHEDIOCANT £erees
€€ EES 0TL9E 1202/92/0T TZIZOT6¥ TLZZ-LS-TES AINNOD ¥OJ4 SHSNIIXH ONINVITO SHOIANAS TYIICHN NVINALAGSHIA STT8TT O IO
0¥ " 896¢C NOISSIWHOD AINAQCD
1202/92/0T
£98Z000VH#IDDVY YHHOOHHEDIIOANT 0%"8562
0% g8s6cC 1202/92/0T TZTLZOI®L 90€2-90-T0% HILSTYHD ANV HAHLS INAWAVA VI90D N¥Id HITVHEH NYI¥HLAGSHId PTIT8TT ¥ TO
SSTLEST NUNIINIVH % SNOIIVIHAO 00°0S¢€ INHEWIOTIY HIId FIVIS
TZ0Z IdHS PE6TO0ECHIDDY
LTL9E QIA T IDIYLSIA SHDIVHD HENITANYI TZ0Z/92/0T
SS°LEIT LTLOE /7 L0ZZ-S9-TO¥ HZVId SSENISNE DUV SS°L86T
00°0S¢ LTL9E 1202/92/0T TZIZOTOS L0ZZ-T6-€T¥ IANIIINT LI SSHTHYIM NVALVId ETT8TT ¥ 10
98°€00T YADUNVA ALNOOD
1202/92/0T
6LTE-LET0-0606-0008%IDDY 987 €00T
987 €00T 1202/12/0T T2TZ0IZ" 9022-0T~-T0¥% TZ0Z ¥IEGOLDO0 TIIATZI HEOHVISOd YAMOd HSVHO¥NE SHAMOY AHENLIA CTI8IT O TO
§C°2CcCT AATITHS ALINOQOD
€880GSTEHIDDY 1202/92/0T
LES9CEOZTHIDIOANT ¥-£06 IITALHS ST ZTT
S2°CTT 1202/92/0T T2TZ0I89 €0Z2-05-T07% TZ0Z 1ddS ¥04d @EIVANVLS o4 "ONI NIX3O0 TIT8TIT O IO
29706 FHADENVH ALNNOD
TZ20Z J¥HGOLDO 1202/92/0T
6FLZIVTERIOOVY S0E€TOLETZHHIDIOANT 29706
29706 683¢ TZ0Z/9C/0T ITIZOIES TLZZ-0T-T0% Dd ATHINOW QIYANYLS TONI NINEO OTT8TT O TO
JUnowy # 0d FI¥A  # 9DTOAUI welI SUTT uot3dTInsea sweN qINA #3D
8 :obed TZ0Z/%/TT OL TZ0T/TZ/0T WO¥d AEINIIL SYOTHD  ONILSIT MDITHD (09DEHD) 65:90:2T 7TT/%0/IT :93®qQ



ST YL YIINHD HOLVASIA-TT6



61°ZIT 8889¢ 120Z2/9Z/0T TITITOTI6E L0Z2Z-09-20% ¥04 SIDIVHD ATHINOKW NOIITIOIEOD ISHAMD 8ZT8TT ¥ TO
8€ PLT  UHINID VOINIS ALIVIVOW SL°TI9Z  WHINZD ¥OINIS VIDNVISH 62765 NED YOINHS ¥IYNIVINNOW
1202 IdHES SUEINAD JOINAS
AIMVIYON ANV YIDNYLSE JIVINW
8E VLT 9889¢ /7 L0ZZ-LE-TO¥ d€9TSTFP-ZE8-G08 # IDDY 1202/92/0T
SL°TI9T 9889¢€ / 7/ L0ZZ-9€-T0% g9660T05-%8€-505 # 10DV ¥ S6%
6Z°6S 9889¢ 1z0Z/92/0T TZTZOT8E L0ZZ-LEZ-TO¥ gv0Z588Z-L$8-S0S # IDDY NOILVIOJHEOD LSHEMD LZI8IT ¥ 10
S8°ETT INTFWLOTIV FIId TLVIS
TzoZ 1498 1202/92/0T
G0TTSITEFBESOSHIODY NIWNAY HETS S8ETT
S8 €TT 6L89€ T202/92/0T TZIZOTLE L0ZZ-T6-€T¥ Y04 SIOIYHD ATHINOW NOIIWIOJUOD LSIMD 9ZT8IT ¥ TO
9L°T9 AIATD ALNOOD
TZ0Z IddS 1202/92/0T
G€SE080FFBESOSHIODY ATATD 9L°29
9L 29 7889¢€ TZOZ/92Z/0T TTITOTISE L0ZZ-0Z-10% o4 SHOIVHD ATHLNOW NOIITIOAN0D LSIMD SZI8TIT ¥ I0
£€9°10¢€ INEWILOTIV HATd HIVIS
IZ0Z I4ES QdA S 1SIA 1202/92/0T
TET6ET 0889t / /7 L0ZZ~T6-50% €906890%-2E8-505 # IDDV €9°T0€
62°29 0889¢€ 1202/92/0T TZIZOTSE L02Z-T6-S0% dE€Z9V0TS-2E8-S0S # IDDY NOILVIOFHEOD ISAMD ¥ZIBTT ¥ T0
05°852 AAOVNYIW ALNAOD
d280¥6ZSV8ESOS 1202/9Z/0T
#ID0OY ¥EOUNVH TZ0Z 1438 0§°8ST
057852 L88IE T20Z/92/0T ITIZOT¥E L0ZZ-0T-T0% ¥YO4 SHDIVHD ATHINOW NOIIVIOAHOD ISAMO €ZTI8TT ¥ 10
9L°29 EHANSTHIL ALNAOD
g688T8EPFBES0S TZ0Z/9Z/0T
#IDDVY ¥HANSYHEAL TZ0Z I4EIS 9L T9
9L T9 £889¢ 1z0Z/92/0T TZTIZOIEE L0ZZ-0€-TO0% ¥Od SHDIVHD ATHINOW NOILVIOIHEOD ISAMD ZZIBTIT ¥ T0
S0°6LT HIYD HIVANI II00Y
aNnd IIve 1202/92/0T
W96S8S00F8ESOSHIODY TZ0Z IddFS S0°6LT
S0°6LT 0689¢ TZ0Z/92/0T IZIZOIZE L0ZZT-0L-0T¥ Yod SIDIVHD ATHINOW NOILVIOJHOD ISIAMD IZI8IT ¥ 10
9L T9 JOSSHSSY ALNONOD
¥OSSHASSY 1202 IJ4HS Tzoz/92/0T
9668 -ZI9EY-¥8E-SOSHIIDY 9L°Z9
9L°T9 5889¢€ T20Z/92/0T ITICOTITIE L0ZZ-0%-T0% J0od SHEDIVHD ATHINOW NOIIVIOIA0D ISIMO 0ZI8IT ¥4 TO
8T S€ J4ATIAHS AINQOD
JITIAHS 120T IJES 1Z02/92/0T
GLE0 LLZTT-H8E-SOSHIIOY 8T G€
8T " S¢ 8L89¢ T20Z/92/0T IZIZOTIOE L0ZZT-0S-T0% SEOYVHD XTHLNOW NOILYIOFIOD LSAMD 6TT8TIT ¥ T0
Junowy # 0d HI¥d  # 90TOAUT welI |UTT uotadrIossg sureN HIYA #30
6 :obeq 1202/%/TT OL TZ02/2Z/0T WO¥d QIAINI™A SADHHD  ONILSIT MOIHD (09DEHD) 65390721 TIZ/%¥CG/TT :92ed



1202/92/01
gg800592%8¢€S09 AV0OE 1TZ0Z I1IdHS 6T CTIT



007081 TZ0Z/9Z/0T ITTZO0TI9% €0ZC-ST-TO0¥ NINAY J04 ONIVOLINOW ATIALIVND
0TSENVIIOL
#IDDY E£EFTO088SHADIOANT 1202/92/0T
60°L /7 80€Z-02-2T9 XYL SETVS ¥8°90¢€
00°S0T 1z02/92/0T TZIZOISY 80€Z-0Z-2T9 ZOVIOLS HENIHOVW ODNIIOA DTT ALIEADES ¥ HITI LIIWWAS SET8IT O TO
6 8% JITIIHS AINOOD
S8960T0LTYAHLODY
S8LLLEEGSTE/6879CE68PEHEDIOANT
€6TLE VAN TYD HASYIL
€6TLE XMA SYENUVH HSYIH A¥d ‘SHAIM
€6TLE JYOod HSVIE A¥A ‘TIYD JAINTAI V8% 1z0Z/92/01
€6TLE dH ‘SHEAIM XO¥OTD ‘NOIdId JITINTIA Z6 8V
267 8%% €6TLE 1202/92/0T TTITOT6T 6TZZ-05-T0% 'HONNd IOTS Q¥¥D QI ‘STIHd IHAvd HOVINYAQY SSENISNG SEIIVLS HETBTIT ¥ TO
96°8LYY A SSO¥D HINIIAUILSVIANT
S60-TZOTHIDIOANT
96°8€EE 8LILE /7 Z192-%6-029 XYL
8LTLE FEATTIA ®
00°0%92 8LTILE / 7 ZT92-%6-029 MDId IVEHY HLIIM SIAINOH
SLILE AFITAAY ANTHOVH
SLILE INIVd ASYIILLYM 1202/92/0T
8LTILE HLTHM NI SHOVAS ONIN¥YA 96°8LYT
00°00ST 8LILE TZ0Z/S2/0T IZTZOTE ZT92-%6-029 MEN HATYIS ANV LNOAYL "ONI ‘ONINYVW INIWIAYE IS €E€I8TIT ¥ I0
L8 L86T INIWINVAEA QVO¥ XINAOD
120Z2/92/0T
QYOEADL#IOOY $9PSTL-86TTT8 L8 LBET
L8 L86T TZ0Z/ST/0T TTITOTTT TOZT-09-T0% #HIDIOANTI IICIED SNId S@IV¥D Tdan4d OTT ‘WOATONLEE ADYANIS ZEIBTIT ¥ TO
L9°80% 0ZXd INV¥D T¥D0T IMA
0F0THIOOY TPLO00HIDIOANT
€8°62 LOZLE / /7 6TZZ-20-509 TADNN
LozLe SINIAE NOIINZAHEd ¥O4 SIDFSAR
LOTLE aNNOS HIIM IEAVHAS HIOOLIANTS
00°6T2 LOTLE /7 8TZZ-20-509 HAIT ¥d NOI
LozLE 88 6€T 1202/92/0T
LozLE STIVEIEIDONT L9 80%
¥8°6ST LOZLE 1202/S2/0T TZTZOT¥ 6TZZ-20-509 JOd SHIOL DILSYId HDAYT IDHIIA 901D S HYS TET8TT ¥ 10
00°9s2 SHOTAYHS TYVHINY
1202/92/0T
FLZZLITSYSES0SHIIOY 1202 IdAS 00952
00°9s2 2889¢ 120Z/9T/0T TTIZTOI®6 L0ZZ-28-T0% FOSA SHEOYVHD ATHINOW NOIZVIOdIOD ISEMO 0€T8TT ¥ I0
€% 9TT INIVH XETANOD TYIDIANC
506 1202/92/0T
LETEFBESOS TYIDIANL TZOT IdES €% STT
€% 9TT 6889¢ 1202/92/0T TZIZOTO¥ L0TT-9T-T0% YOI SHDYVHD ATHLNOKW NOILYIOZIOD ISAMD 6ZT8TIT ¥ 10
6T°TTT INHWIIYAEA a¥Oo¥ AINNOD
Junouy # 0od HIVA # 9DTOAUT walI SUTT uotadrinssg SureN HIVA #2D
0T :obeg TZ0Z/%/TIT OL T20Z/ZZ/0T WO¥d QHINIIE SADTHD  ONILSIT MDTHD (0928HD) 6S:90:TT TZ/%0/TT :93ed



SL°PT

€022-91-10%

NYTIOL#LOOY TSPT0088SHIDIOANT
XV.I SHETYS DNIATING



T669¢€ "ZHAHONYS ¥
00002 T669¢€ / 7/ 992ZT~T6-80% ‘¥IMDAL “d ’‘ZIEHONVS "H ‘Sd¥IA A
00°002 1669€ / 7 992Z-16-90% *NOIIVILSIOTI EONTITINOD
00°00% 1669¢ 120Z/8T/0T TTBZOTIZ 992Z-16-€T¥ HDIAWAS HITI WN TYONNY ANZZ
AVE NYDIAAWNYHIDITOANT
€LOLE SHNG TYONNY
00°0ST €L0LE T20Z2/82/0T 1Z8Z0OTOZ 692Z-95-T0% NOILVIDOSSY dave NUYDIYIAWY
DNI HIOAVHEDIOANT
8252 LETLE /7 TLZZ-0T-T0% SIXYL 1202/T0/TT
L6TLE SHIJOL NVNC ANV TL ZT6S
00°0T% LBTLE 1Z02/82/0T TZ8ZOI6T TLZZ-0T-T0¥% YAYd YHIWY ¥04 HIYMLAOS HIOAY YOIgHWY 40 MNVd ¥%T8TT O TO
ZE 0S¥ INTWIIVIEA TONYNII
WSLZT6SHS9IreY
H$ID0Y 096€-1EIE- TANTHIDIOANT
TLILE DNIJdIHS
TLILE FAZINYOIO ONIONVH TI¥M IIADOL 1202/I0/1T
PLILE IYA0S DITANOVH (JIAITO L) VITHD ZET0SH
Z2E£° 0S¥ PLILE 1z0Z/82/0T TT8ZOTIL 6TZZ-SS-T0% ‘HAYS XO0d HSYD ‘JIAIOH IADAYE SSINISNE NOZYWY €¥T8IT O I0
00°66S JIINTD HOIVASIA-TI6
00L09#HDIOANT
00°0ST €LG9€E /7 9€2Z-08-T16 0901 X¥FATOVTWI 1202/92/0T
€LS9¢E TIIVddY HOLVASIA 007669
00" 6%% £€LS9¢ 120Z/92/0T TZTZO0T¥T S€2Z-08-TT6 IJYIHS-I T 'SUALYIMS T ‘SIIADYL S "ONI SDOIHAVYD VYI1Z 07TI8TT O 10
82 €TT ZANIOLIY
T¥9TT9000 THIDDY TZ02/92/0T
ST8860S78H#HEDIOANTI TZ0Z IdFS 8z ¢z
8z €2T ZTLOE 120Z/9T/0T TTIZOT®¥ 692Z-9S-T0¥% Z2ZOZAI ANIONI HOUVASHI TVYDET NOIIVIOJ¥OD ONIHSITENd ISIAM 6€T8TT A TO
00°0€T HHINTD HOILYdSIA-TTé6
1202/92/0T
00°0¢€T
00°0€T 6ZZLE T20T/S2/0T ITIZO0I8 692Z-08-T16 HTd X0d "O'd TYNNNY JALSYWISOd “S°Q 8€T8IT O T0
0§°2T%  NUNITINIVA ® SNOILVIZJIO
1202/92/0T
00Z¥SHIODY THH8¥E-STOHTDIOANT 0§°21%
09°CT% L899¢ T202/52/0T 1212016 8CZZ~99-107% HAOJNI ® dT9¥H ONI ’‘SHIDOTONHDHAL JTTAL LET8TIT ¥ TO
057202 X¥YI ¥SIDXH HA¥TA $%/T
89V ZTHADIOANT
89T ZHEDIOANT
ZE0LE ININIINOE ANV
00°06 zeoLe / 7/ STZZ-Z6-1T¥ SANNO¥D TOUINOD SSYID/AHAM SHADY 1202/92/0T
ZEOLE INTFRIINOE aNY SaNQOID 05-z0z
0§°2TT ZEOLE T2Z0Z/6T/0T TZ6IOTZH STZZ-T6-T1¥% NO TOIINOD SSYID/CIAM SUNOH 071 ‘d aN¥ DL 9€T8TIT O TO
SL %6T SHDTAI0 EATIVILSININAY 60°2ZTT MAATD ALNOOD
0TSs
aunowy # 0od AIVA  # 90TOAUT wolT |UTT uot3drInssa sweN HINA #3ID
T :abeg T202/%/TT OL T20T/2Z/0T WOYd AAINIYd SADIHD DONILSTIT OEHD (09DHHD} 65:90:2¢T TZ/¥0/IT :9@3ed



T669¢€ KN ‘0S0aInyg
T665¢ 1202 '9T-€£2 WHEWIAIAES



9606000 EH#IODY Z0¥89€S0VSHIDIOANT

£669¢ (FDONEATAR/NOTIVOILSHANT) JITHHAHS
ZL 96% £665¢ /7 8%22-08-1T6 HDINESIA
£6638¢ INAWINYdEd avod TZ0Z/T0/1T
£669¢ EDIAL0 S, IITHIHS €L°THFT
10°9%6 £669¢ 120Z/82/0T TZ8Z0TST 8%22-90-009 NOILVYLSINIHAY AINNOD Z -ON NOIIVIOd™OD SYINID 9%T8TIT O TO
9% TT0T JIV¥A AILNQOD
SHANIDIAHIOOY £Z0000HTITOANT
Sy SL S9L9¢€ / 7/ TLZZ-€9-2IV LIDHN TZ0Z/I0/TT
soLsE MIVA AINOOD EDNVIEOL 9% TTO0T
00°s€6 q9L9E TZ0Z/T0/TT TZ8ZOTISE TLZZ-€S-ZTy TZ0Z ¥O4 IXHL HLIM SINI¥d «0TXu8 AHAYIDOLOHA TTIHHDLINW HIID SPI8TT O TO
6 °C6ST JINAWLIVAZA YOI ALNOOD
TT-SSL JATIIHS ALNNOD 00°906T INHWNHOENYR MSTYE 80°99¢ X¥I SWH/SNOILYDINQWNOD
007008 INAWLOTTY HMIA HIVLS 00°0ST AANIOLIY 85" E¥F WHDYNYH XINNOD
12-8-6HIDTOANT
6% 60T S0ZLE 120Z/T0/TT TZ8Z0T8E $%22-09-20% ‘SONTY ‘SETDIHAA 404 SINYd
L88YITHHEDIOANT
$6°99 8ZTLE /7 ¥%2Z2-09-20% XYL
66°6L 8ZTLE /7 ¥%22-09-20% NYTd FIVdES
8CTILE ¥¥2Z9 ‘NIA
8ZTLE YHIIVAL A0H MOT d0A TOLOW
L6678 8ZTILE 120Z/T0/TT TZ8ZOI9E $$22-09-20% IHOTEAA WOMIVH
TZ-€T-6H#IDTOANT
sz o¢ S0zZLE 1202/T0/TT TZ8Z0TZE ¥$2Z-09-20% ‘SONTY ‘SETIOIHEA 04 SINYE
$9-59- TLHADTOANT
sozLe ‘SAINT ANV ‘STEMOL ‘SITOS
SozLE ‘S¥9ddIM QIEIHSANIM ‘SYALTIIL
0E" 0S¥ sozLe TZ0Z/T0/1T TZ8ZOTIE ¥%22-09-20% ‘SONTY ‘SETIDIHEA ¥O4 SI¥vd
IAIATHIDIOANT
TOTLE OTIIAES HYON
TOTLE OTIIAHS XDIN
TOTLE FHATITO AWIIHLD
TOTLE qASINOD
00°68LT TOTLE 1202/T0/TT TZ8Z0TOE 8%22-90-009 INTHIOTHARG WOLOOALSNI IIIAY
ASNOHANYM NYHSINOLS
zZI°5% 80TLE /7 Z22Z-05-0T8 LEOWN
667669 80TLE 1202/82/0T 128Z01SZ C¢TZTCT-0S-018 dH JddIA SDILAO XHLIOA
geTLE OTTIAES MOIN
€ETLE HHATTO AWITIAL
00°0% €ETLE /7 8%22-90-009 04 FAVEDAN MOIONEISNI
€ETILE OTIIES VI¥OILDIA
€EILE OTIIdHES HYON
geTLE OTIIQHS ¥DIN
£ETLE YHATTO AWTEEL
ECETLE HINLILSNI ALHAVS ® HLTVHEH
oo-o0s8 EETLE TZ0Z/8C/0T TZ8ZOTI¥Z 8%2Z-390-009 SYOILONALSNI 40 NOIILVZI¥OHILNYIA
60°9T S60LE / / 8%2Z-£8-509 LIORN
S60LE ‘NI 9% ‘XOZ TOOL
667692 S60LE 1202/82/0T 128Z0TET 8%22-£8-709 ¥DOWL ISEHD WONTHATY FIONIS
0€"8 06TLE 1202/82/0T 1Z820T2Z 1LZZ-0T-10% SEMIOL NVAL -ONIININANIONIA
T669¢€ $.0d 1dEODY
1669€ L, NSEOQ HNSVET TYIIDINAW HN
T669¢€ TA@IYD LIAEYD ¥ HLIM INOC
1669¢€ g9 ATINO NYD NOTILIVMISIOEY HENITNO
Junouy # 0d HINQ  # SOTOAUT weal SUTT uotadrIosaa sureN EAR-(0) #1D
zT  :oBed TZ0Z/%/TT OL TZ0Z/2Z/0T WO¥A QEINIYd SMDFHD  ONILSIT MDEHD (09DEHD) 6S:90:2T T2/%0/TT :93ed



TL 96% HHINAD HOLVASIA-TT6 T0°9%6 INAWIDYNVI MSTI



9T99¢€ SEIIS ONIGIING XINAOD
9T99¢ TIY ¥0d ISIANDIN Od NAAO
£€6°2 9199¢ / /7 S1ZZ-LE-T0T
v6°T 9T99¢ / 7 STZZ-9€~T0% TZ0Z/T0/IT
v6' 2 9T99¢ / / S1Z2Z-L2-10% 6% €2
¥6°C 9T99¢€ 1T0ZT/8Z/0T TZ8TOTO STZZ-v2-10% "ONI TUVMMIVH NIISND €ST8TT O TO
16708 SEDIAYAS TYWINY
TZ0Z/6T/0T# TLVA FDTOANT
099S#IODY TLOZTHEDIOANT TZ0Z/10/1IT
6°S €269¢ /7 TLZZ-Z8-T0¥ IADWN T6°08
00°SL £269¢ 1Z0Z/8Z/0T 1T8TOTLZ 1L22-28-T0% ZZ0ZAA TOVINOD ISHA XTHINOW  INAWEDUNYW LSHd XTTTVA NIHID ZST8IT O 10
00°0%2T INIWINVAAd IYO¥ AINNOD
1Z02/10/1T
TZ-L-6 00°0%ZT
00°0%ZT TZ0Z/82/0T TZ8ZOIOT 0T2Z-09-20% #TDIOANI HOYSN ¥AIVM F¥Ing 40 NMOIL ‘VIONVISH TST8IT O IO
007009 SIAIIDTI SSO¥D §/T ANZ
IZ0Z/T0/1T
00°009
00°009 120Z/82/0T TZ8ZOIT ¥62Z-6T-V1¥ TTOZ-T# ASYD TYI¥NE INFOIQNAYAS TYI¥AD ANV NOIIWWHED IDHIIA 0ST8IT O IO
66°L92 ATV ZINOOD 0L°ZLE  YIINID VOINES VIDNVISH
60°88€  WHLNID MOINES ALIVIIOW €9°ZLL FAINID HOIVESIA-TI6 T6°T0€  NED JOINAS ITYNIVINOOW
0% 859  ITD HITYIH ¥IYNTV.INAOW $0°G9L  NITD TVDICHAN VZNVIZASH ¥6°Z8ET INTYW XETIAWOD TYIDIANL
127 Zvs ATNIOLLY 8T €%y  INIVW DA7T8 Iddd HITVIH TE €851 SAIIAIO TATIVILSININAY
SLZTOO0LHIDOV
66°L9T SLLIE / / STZZ-£S-T0% 0€ d0 0T/9Z0PSTIHEDTIOANI
0L ZLE 8LLIE / /7 S122-9€-T0%
60°88¢ 8LLIE / /7 STzZ-LE-T0%
€97 ZLL 8LLIE / /7 S12Z-08-116
T6°T0€E 8LLIE / / S1ZZ-LZ-T0%
0% 559 8LLIE / /7 S§1ZZ-€£2-10%
$0°G9L 8LLIE /7 S1ZZT-L8-0€9 T0ZI-9L0-8T
%6 Z8ET 8LLIE / / S§1ZZ-91-10% IOVIAINOD SHD
1Z°2Z%S 8LL9E / /7 STZZ-9S-10% X7INO ¥OGVT NO XVI 36T°8 TZ0Z/T0/IT
8T E€%¥ SLLIE / / STZZ-%2-T0%  220Z/0€/9 - 120ZT/I1/L HATIDEIAR 0% SLYL
TE°€89T 8LL9€E 120Z/82/0T TZ8ZOTI¥ STZZ-ST~T0% HOVIIAOCD TI0D DISHDIAIAS TYNOILVONGE HATIVIHIO0D 6%T8TI O 10
00752 JOSSISSY AINOOD
TELYIYZHIDOV 6ZSTOZTHADIOANT 1z0Z/T0/IT
00°0S 89TLE / / 6122-0%-T0% DNIJATHS 00°%S5Z
00°%02 89TLE TT0Z/TO/IT 12620162 612Z-0%-10% TIGYD WAIIVAY THAH 0T DONI ¥ANMOD UXINAWOD 8%T8TIT O IO
06°02 ONINOZ 3 ONINNYIA
I6THILLADAMLOIDTY
MASHIDDY Z000-LYYSAaY8#IDTOANT
$9ZLE FA4 ONISSITDOUd ANV XYL SHANTONT TZ0Z/T0/TT
¥9ZLE TZ/0T :SNOILIQA 06702
06702 $9ZLE TZ0Z/82/0T 1Z8ZOTZT 1222-80-10% TYEddY WETHVILS EDILON DITdnd DEd TAYMIJIOS NWNTOD L¥T8TT O 1O
JUNOWY # od FIVA # 9DTOAUT wa3I JuUTT uot3dIIossg sueN HAIVA #31D
€T :obea TZ0Z/%/IT OL TZ0Z/TZ/0T WOVA CAININA SYDEHD  ONIISIT XDFEHD (09DHHD) 65:90:2T 1IZ/%0/IT :@3ed



€6°¢ 9TS89¢E
¥6°C 9T99¢€

STCZ-€5-T0%
STCT-€C-TO0% CT0TAL

~
N~



856€-090S%
LG6€-090ST#HIDIOANI 08%8ZS9

65759 / / €0TZT-9T-T0% H#IDDY TYIDIANLD SAOW ANV SIWKW
ADIN TZ0Z/TO/TIT
€889 /7 9€ZZ-S9-T0%  VSSIYVN ATHIV NOSLIALS SWIOSINA 65 %LT
LT O TZ0Z/82/0T 1T8TOT8 €022-9ST-10% NIWQY ALNOOD SJIOW UNY SIVH ATdaNs TIVEHAO TYILNIAN¥d 09T8IT O TO
60 T%T INEWLOTIV HIId HIVLIS
S9ETTTTHIOOY
60" T¥%T LTLSE /7 L0ZZ-T6~L0% QIA T IDIYLSIA STDUVHD HINITIANYL T202/T0/TT
LTLYE HZYIS SSENISQE FOEV'L 60°THT
LTLYE TZ8Z0TS LANIAINT LT SSHTHIIM NYAIYIL 6ST8TT O TO
09-LSLE 0ZA3 INVED T¥DOT IMA
09-LET /7 ZLTT-T0-S09 TZOZTEOTHEDIOANT IIDHN TZ0Z/I0/TT
. SHEDIAYES 09°LSLE
00°02SE 1202/T0/TT TZB8TOT¥E ZLZZ-T0-509 NOIINSAENd I¥NOD NIEL ATLOIDO NYIJAVY ‘ZILI0 859T8TIT ¥ TO
0§ ¥LSS NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD
2Z/1z A3 40 (YEEWILEES OL ATOL)
FALIVAD LSYIA HHL J0d XINNOD T2Z0Z/I0/TT
HONVMYOL NI HDIA¥ES NOISNALXZ 0S5 %LSS
0§ ¥%LSS 1202/82/0T TZ8ZOTE T9ZZ-S0-T0%  HALIVIEAOOD HHI A0 I¥04dNS J0d ALISYHIATINA HIVLS ODIXIW MIN LST8TIT O T0
S0°8902 INIWILIIVAEA dYOd AINAOD
@IDIH#IOOY NI-9988#IIIOANT
6%TLE Savod TZ0Z/T0/TT
6VTLE AINQOD OL HDNUNIINIVH TTLNIM S0°890¢
S0°890¢ 6VTLE TZ0Z/82/0T 1Z8TOT6 £922-09-20% ITV¥S ADOE STYYENINW ® IT¥S ODIXHEW MIN 99I8IT O 10
29 T¥E WYID0Id IMA
PSSHIDOVY ¥TSL
9V0E/T8LE/6SIEL/TLLFIDIOANT
TZTZLE 1202/%2/0T
LT 8¢ TZZLE /7 LSTZT-S€-909 YAHW ¥04 SWHLI ADTAIIAS MYHIG
TZZLE SINIAT TIYI ®
TE£° 822 TZZLE / 7/ LGTZT-S€-909 NOIINHAHYd ¥Od SIATIINADNI AQNVD
TzzLeE XUYINWETE YIDNVISH IV 1202/T0/TT
LE" 69 1ZZLE / /7 LSTZT-S€-909 ALIATLIDY NOILNAATIL JOJI SADYNS ZS IVE
L9-s 12ZZLE TZ0Z/82/0T ITB8ZOTLI LSZZT~SE€-909 ¥§ ¥0d =EDI 50004 AILAVIAOW SST8TIT O I0
¥6° €9 ONIJOLINOW ALINNWWOD
1Z0¢/T0/TT
¥6° € /7 TLTZ-E€L-0T% OLSSHADIOANT XYL 76 €S
00°0S 1Z02/82/0T 1Z8TOTOT TLTT-EL-0TF NOIZLVWIIANOD ISEL HAIA ONILSHL DN¥A INIANZITANT $ST8IT O TO
£6°¢ YHAINAD HOLVASIA-TT6 ¥6°T SHDTIAYHES TYWINY
€6°¢ ¥IVL ALNOOD ¥6°C ITO HITYZH YIVNIVINOOW €6°¢C YLINED TOINIS RIIVIIOH
v6°¢C YAINAD JOINAS VYIDNYISH ¥6°C NAD MOINES ¥IVNIVINAOW ¥6°2C INIVW D479 I1ddd HLIVIH
€672 9T99¢ / / STZT-08-T16
¥6°¢ 9T99¢ / 7 STZZ-28-T0%
Junowy # 0d AILYVA # ©DTOAUI welI |uTT uotadriossa SweN HI¥J #3D
¥T :abeg TZ0Z/%/TT OL T202/2ZZ/0T WO¥S CAININE SYDEHD  OSNILSIT MDEHD (09DHEHD) 69:90:2T 1IZ/%0/TT :9@3ed



65799 LINIVW XATAHOD TYIDIANr £8°89 NYNHINIVH ® SNOLLVIHAJO LT 0% SHOTAA0 HEAIIVILSININAY



9% " 1380S¢T TZ02/92/0T TZITOILT TLZZ-0S-T0% HOTIAONIWIQ TYOIdHN ZLVWNI WNGO L9IBTT O TO

§8°L0CT XYL HSIDXE ¥4I $%/T L9°CET 8TAd INVID dIVI

STPET060TTOTHIDIOANT 1z0Z/I0/1I1T
S87L0T L099¢ /7 TLZT-C6-T1¥ LAHA H¥IL 04 ONTIFOLINOKW Ta TS 0%%
L9"Z¢gT L0S9¢E TZ0Z/T0/TT TZBZOTLE TLZZ-¥T-T0% MOHHD ANQCEDEOVE INIWAOTIWA-HId ONINIAFIDS ANANOIDMOVE TYSITAINN S9T8TT O TO
L% 60T 0CTAd INVID TIYD0T IMA

S8960TOLTYIHIOOVY 8Z¥90ZLBVE

ILLIST LBV EHTDIOANT
92" LE 00TLE /7 6122-20-5S09 SHdIM dHYA-HOVETE XOAOTD
00TLE SHATM TYAIDINIID XOJOTD
00TLE (ZJN0D NHAL) STAMOL ¥HAVd HSYD
00TLE (IIN0D NIEL) YIAVYd LIIIOL HSVD
00TLE dv¥0s HSIA
00TLE d¥0s dNVH
00TLE AVEdS LNVIDHIANISIA
00TLE SNIdHSOd
00TLE SLIAMDIL HIJITI
00TLE SHLOTDATTAV.L MDV1id
00TLE SHLLATAMOL SNAT
00TLE SASYW 40 X0€
00TLE HSNJd d0dos
00TLE SDv¥d HSVAL TIVHS
00TLE ROOILINOD NAHLL ¥04 HIANVH dOW
00TLE WOOJIIN0D NIAL JO4 dVIH dOW
TC 2L 00TLE /7 6122-20-509 WOQIIAN0D NIIL JOI WNNDVA
001ILE SNdd 7 LOTId T202/10/TT
00TLE SdND ¥ILVYM TTIYHS L7 60T
00TLE TZ2820TIST YAZINYDIO dAIVd ADVINVAQY SSENISNG SHAIIVLS S9T8TT O 10
§59°T9¢ YIINAD HOLVASIA-TT6
ELYTELE8VE/ILLLEEEBYEHADITOANT
SLTLE JIANNYTII TZ0Z/TI0/TT
SLTLE AVANATYD ‘TI¥M ‘SOVH HSVAL §9°19¢
SS°T9¢€ SLTLE 120Z/8Z/0T TZBZOIET 6TCZ-08-TT6 SYAANIE T ‘¥ANOL ‘SA¥d TYDHET ADVINVAQY SSENISNG SHIAVLIS ¥9T8TIT O IO
99789 8TAL INVHED dIVd
T9E0LY68FE/09EC0LV68FEHIDTOANT 120Z/T0/1T
96TLE MOTTEA ANV ‘dNTg ‘add 99°89

99789 S6TLE 120Z/82/0T 1Z8ZOTIZ 6TCZ-¥1-10% *8¥AdIOd NOILVDIAISSYID IDOVINVAQY SSANISNH SHTIAVLS €9T8TT O 10

0€°€ET8 LINAWLIVIAT AYOd ALNAOD

TZ0Z/T0/TT
QYOIDILHLIOY 0E"€€T8

0e"€geis 1Z0Z/T0/TT TTBTOTEE z0TT-09-20% S8880ZHADIOANT SANVI dOHS OTT ‘WAETOULEd ADYANAS Z9I8IT O TO

T0"92%9T INAWLIVAId dYOd ALNOOD

Zv 8ZSL /7 7/ z02Z-09-20% ZITEST-NESHEDIOANT SAUYD TIN 120Z/10/1T
£L°T00F / 7 | z0ZZ-09-20% 06S808#IDIOANT SUYD THNA T0°92¥%ST
98- v68¢E 120Z/82/0T TZ8Z0T¥I zZ02z-09-20% ZPELOSHEDTOANI SAUYD THANA DT ‘WAIONIAA ADUINIS T9T8IT O TO
Jumouy # 0d AI¥A  # 9DI0AUT wolI SUTT uotadTanssg auey AIVA #30

ST :obea 120Z2/%/1T OL TZOZ/ZT/0T WOUd QHAININA SADIHD DNILSTIT MOdHD (09DEHD) 65:90°2T 1TZ/%0/TT :983eQ



TZ0ZT/T0/TT
Z0TO0ZFT¥T89SHADIOANT 9% T90SZ



89°L0T  INIWLIYIEA AVOI AINNOD 0T " %9T 0ZAd INVID TYOOT IMA
8L9ZTIT6TT
89°LOT 1Z0Z/20/TT TZETTE ¥$2Z-09-20% HIOIOANI HATYA HIVAE ONIALS
66€T00TTEBEGLTERYSBTHADIOANT
8ETLE T (HOVE 0T$ NVHIL
8ETLE HIONW ON J0 HNIVA ¥ IV QISYHOINA
8ETLE HE TIIM SWELI ST J0 WOWIXYW ¥)
8ETLE "S.GAd ANV SEWYD
8ETLE aq¥v0d FANTONI SWILI TYNAIATANT 1Z02/€0/1T
8ETLE “TZ0Z/TT/6 SUVLS 8L TLZ
0T %91 8ETLE 1202/20/TT TZTETTIT L522-20-509 HHI ¥EANN FONVA J0d STATIINTONI VOINEWY J0 ANVE TLI8TIT ©O 10
80228 INIWIIYIEA qYOd ALNNOD
1Z0Z/T0/TT
TITLEH Od 4TI £FTSEHIODY 80°ZZ8
80°2Z28 1Z0Z/82/0T 1Z8Z0TSZ ¥%ZZ-09-20% LTZTLHIDIOANT JIIYM AT04 DT ‘INIWIINOT SUTATI ¥ 0LI8IT O T0O
LT 0L0Z INIWIIVAAA QY0¥ ALINAOD
YE€088H#IDDY LS59680M0TSHEDIOANT
6€ETLE (AEYINDITI HEDIOANT CQHAZTIWALI)
6ETLE €9000-6T~00000-06 YIMSWN 1202/T0/TT
6€ETLE LY Z8ESEDTTSMA LT 0L0T
LT 0L0T 6ETLE TZ0Z/82/0T IZ8TOTTIL Y¥ZZ-09-20% dEAYOT NO dIVaATE T0D INHWAINOT JANDTM 69T8IT O TO
5Z°898 SI¥d 40 NOIIVIIOdSNVIL Y8 LZLIT JITITHS AINOOD €0°L0%S INHWLOTIY HIIA TIVIS
29 9TT DNTIOLINOW ALINAWWOD 6€°96%  NUYNHINIVH 3 SNOIIVIIIO €€°99% SHOTAUHES TVHINY
8% Z6 FOSSASSY ALNAOD T0°Z¢€ INVID NOILNETAILSIA IMA 95°SLT YHENSYIAL ZINQOD
T0° L% MIETD ALNOAOD §5°69T DNINOZ ® ONINNYId zZ°82 ININLIVIEA HONYNII
¥9-Z€ YIOYNVIN ZINNOD €6°6ST XYL SWHE/SNOIIVDINAWAOD 007 0% YHINED HOIVASIA-TI6
Sz 898 / 7 20ZZ-vL-0C% IEOdSNYEL
Y8 LTLIT / /7 202Z-0S-10% AITITHS
€8°80TE / /7 Z0ZZ-T16-€1¥ NINQY FIIL
0€"€ST / /7 Z0ZZ-T16-81% ain 9 1sia
8Z EOL /7 Z0ZZ~T6-50% adn § 1I8Id
L% SEE /7 Z0ZZ-T6-80% adn € IsIa
LT ¥E0T /7 Z0ZZ-T6-90% adn T 1sIa
88 TL / /7 Z0ZZ-T6-L0% ada T ISIa
Z9° 91T / /7 TOZT-€L-0T% DONIFOLINON DINOIEIDITH
6€°96% / 7 z0ZZ-S9-TO0% EONYNAINIVI S40
€€°99% / 7 z0ZZ-28-10% SHOIA¥HES TYWINY
8% Z6 / 7 Z0ZZ-0%-T0% STOSSHSSY
T0°2€ / 7/ ZT02Z-€0-509 IMa
95" GLT / Z0ZZ-0€-10% IHINSYIRL
T0° LY /7 z0ZZ-02-10% MEHTD
00°T€ /7 1022-80-T0% HSYM ¥¥D Zd
G5 8ET /7 z0ZZ-80-T0% TENA Zd
zT° 8¢ /7 S0ZZ-S5-T0% EONVNI L
¥9°2E /7 Z0ZZ-0T-T0% YEOYNYW IZ/ST/0T OL TZ0Z/TI0/IT
€6°6ST / / T0ZZT-€8-%09 TZ/ST/60 HSNIAAA TIAID T68LESSS 98°6586T
00°0% T20Z/8T/0T 1Z8Z0TSZ z0TZ-08-11T6 SPYE969GSHIDIY HOIVASIA THAWHISAS INIWAVYA TIVIOSUOD NVE SA 89T8TIT O T0
9% T90ST JATITHS AINOOD
unowy # 0d TIVA # 3DTOAUI wa3T SUTT uotadIaossg SweN "IV #I0
9T rabeq 1202/%/TT OL T20Z2/Zz/0T WO¥d QAINIVA SADIHD  ONILSIT MDEHD (09DHEHD) 65:90:2T TZ/¥0/IT :93ra



T68LESSSSPEI69SSHIODY LL™ %S
LL %S 1Z0Z/20/TIT ITETIIT T0ZZ-60-069 TZ/ST/0T-TZ/ST/60 AQ TEOHILSAS INAWAYd HIVIOIIOD MANVE SN ZLT8TT O TO



00°0¢€¢€

60°8c

060" 6T

00709

00°0°

00°%8

827 9%

00°9s

00" 18T

00709

0009

00°0¢

00°06

00-0te

00°9¢¢

TL89¢E

TLB9E

oL89tE

6989¢

9989¢

8989¢

0989¢

L989¢

§989¢

¥989¢

£9839¢

2989¢

T989¢

8589¢

6589¢

120Z/€0/11T

120T/€0/TT

TZ0Z/€0/1T

1Z0Z/€0/TT

TZ0Z/€0/TT

1202/€0/TT

TZ0Z/€0/TT

TZT0Z/€0/TT

TZ0Z/€0/1T

TZ02/€0/TT

TZ0oZ/€0/11T

1Z0Z/€0/1T

TZ0Z/€0/TT

TZ0Z/€0/IT

TZETTST

TCETIT?T

TZETITET

TZETTICT

TZETTIT

TZETTIOT

TZETTE

TTETTS

TZETTL

TZETTS

TZETTS

TCETITP

TCETTE

TCCITC

120Z/€0/TT TZITT

L0ZZ-05-TO0¥

L0CTT-LO-TO¥

L0ZC-06~T0%

L0ZT-09-20%

L0TZT-99-T0%

L0ZZ-80-T0%

L0ZZ-0T-TO0%

L0TZ-99-T0%

L02Z-99-T07%

L0ZZ-9S-T0%

L0TZ-6%-T0%

LOTZ-YT-TO0%

LOTT-0T-TO%

L0ZZ-0Z-T07%

L0TZ-0%-T0%

H#ADTOANTI TZ/LI/0T~TZ/LT/60
2202 A4 SENOHA dIO0A

Y 0%S6TOTHIOOY TZTETTELSEY
HADIOANI TZ/LT/0T-TT/LT/60
ZzZ0Z Ad SEANOHA dIOA

FIVG0dd

0%S6COZHIOOY TZIETTELSGED
HHDIOANI TZ/LT/0T-TZ/LT/60
z2Z0T X4 SENOHA dIOA

avod 0%S6TOTHIOOY TZIETTELSGED
#HDTOANI TZ/LTI/0T-TZ/LT/60
2202 Ad SHNOHA JIOA

LI 0%S620Z#IDDY TZTIETITELGEY
HIDIOANI TZ/LT/0T-TZT/LT/60
Z2Z0Z AJd SEANOHd dTIOA

zd

0%S6Z0ZHIODY TZTETTELSED
$HDIOANI TZ/LT/0T-TZ/LT/60
2202 A4 SENOHA 4IOA
NOISSIWWOD

0PS6COTHIOOY TZIETTELSEY
H$IDIOANI TZ/LT/O0T-TZ/LT/60
ZZ0Z Ad SENOHd dIOA
EONVNIINIVA

0%S6TOTHIOOY TZIETTELSEY
H#HIDIOANI TZ/LT/0T-TZ/LT/60
2Z0Z Ad SEANOHA dIOA

IONYNII

07S6T0ZHIOOY TZIETTELSEY
HHDIOANI TZ/LT/0T-TZ/LT/60
Z2zZ0Z Ad SENOHd dTOA

YHAMYT 0%S6Z0ZHIDOVY TZIETTELSED
H#ADIOANI TT/LT/0T-TZ/LT/60
2Z0Z Ad SENOHA dIOA

SINVID

0YS6Z0ZHIODY TZIETTELSEY
HHEDIOANI TZ/LT/0T-TZ/LT/60
Zz0T Ad SHENOHd dIOA

TH

0%S620ZH#IDDY TTTETTELSEY
HHEDTOANI TZ/LT/O0T-TZ/LT/60
220 Ad SENOHA dIOA

ATOUNYIH

07S6Z0ZHIDDY TTIETTELSED
#EDIOANI TZ/LT/0T-TZ/LT/60
ZZ0Z A4 SENOHA dIOA

AATTO

0%S6TOTHIODY TZTETTELGEY
HADIOANT TZ0Z/LT/0T-TZ0Z/LT/60
Z220T Ad SENOHA JIOA
JOSSHESSY

0%S6Z0ZHIODY TZIETTELSGEY
H$HADIOANI TZ0Z/LT/0T-1Z0T/LI/60
220Z Ad SHNOHA dIOA

TZ0Z/€0/TT
vZ veve

ONI VAILXIN €LTI8TIT O TO

Junowy

# oa

H€IVA # oDTOoAUT

LT

:obea

wa3I JUTT

TZ0Z/%/IT OL TZ0Z/ZTZ/0T WOII AIINIUE SADHHD

uotadraosaa

DNIILSTIT MOHEHD

LL™PS LIId ONIM

TZ0Z/E€0/1I1T

sSweN 2LYa #ID

(09DEHD) 6S:90:2T Tg/¥0/TT :23ed



00°8c £L89¢ TZ0Z/€0/TT ITETTIST L0TZT-E€L-0C% 2Z0¢ X4 SUNOHd 4I0A
dATITHS 0VS6C0THIDOVY ITTECTITELSEYD



TZ0Z LOO SHOIAIIS TVWNINY

0g"TEZ LSTLE 1Z0ZT/€0/TT TZETILS L02Z2-28-10% SEOYYHD HNOHA TIED ZZ0ZAd
YOSSHSSY
L% 822 ZSLIE TZ0Z/€0/TT TZETT98 L02Z-80-10% SHDYVHD ENOHA TITHAD ZTZOZAL
i TZ02/%0/11
6099T6ZLTLBTHIODY TTO0Z IDO 20" 6708
6L°G% €S5L9€ TZ0Z/€0/TT TZETTISS L022-L0-T0% SHDUYHD ENOHd TIID TZOZTAI OT1 ALITIEOW I ® IV LLTBTT O TO
ST L8L INAWIDYNYH ¥STH
8LZL090Z9
#IDIOANT T9SSTLLSO#AT WAHOLSOD
68L9E SLNIOJHEIAYID 1202/%0/11T
68L9¢€ o4 SITOIVHD VD WT ‘TXT ST°L8L
ST L8L 68L9¢E TZ0Z/E€0/TT TTETT9S 8%¥Z2Z-90-009 AZT FIDIHAA ‘XTAANS ¥AMOL OTT ALITIIEON &L ¥ IV 9LTI8IT O TO
T S¥PE 0ZAd INVED I¥DOT IMA
WSLZTT689SSINeY
#IDD¥ XEAL-JITT-INATHIDIOANT
TETLE ONITANYH/ONIddIHS
6% 60T TECLE / 7/ 6TCZ-T0-50% NODYM ALNd AAVHH
80°1I9 TezLE /7 61CC-T0-509% SLAES NHd DITIVIIW HDEII-0T T202/%0/TT
PSS PLT IEZLE /7 6122-20-509 SIHS NHd DITA¥OV HOHIA-SE IT S¥%€E
TEZLE TZETTLS SHEITIANS NOIINIATEL SSENISNE NOZVWY SLI8IT O IO
00°0S<Z XYL ESIOXE HIId $T/T
80VSZTHADIOANT 120Z/%0/TT
TZ0Z'6T IDO NOILDEASNI 007082
00°0S2 TZ0Z/€0/TT TZETTIS 1LZT-T6-TT% ATIELIYAD XDVIWIVHd ONILTINSNOD ¥ NHOL ‘SIATY $LISTT O TO
0082 XYL SKWHE/SNOILLYDINOWHOD 00°0¥%T NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD 00°2CTT INHWLOTTIVY HITA HIVLIS
96°9S% YHINSYHAL AINOOD 00°82 ONIFOLINOW XLINQWAOD 00°0€€E AAIYHIHS AINOOD
00°82 DNISSHIAAY TYINA 00°62 I2DaNc ELY90dd 00709 INHWLIYIET a¥0d ALNNOD
00°%8 DNINOZ B DNINNYId 0091t NUNIILNIYA ¥ SNOILVIHAO 00°T8T INIWLIVEHA FONVNIA
00709 AINIOLIY 00709 NOILVELSINIHAY INVED 00°0¢€ 8T INVID QIVI
8C°G¥T FEOEYNYN ALNOOD 00°0T2Z AYETO ALNNOD 00°9¢€¢ JOSSISSY AINNOD
ININIOUNYN XONTDIEWI
0FS6ZOTHIDOY TZIEITELSEY
HHEDIOANI TZ/LT/0T-TZ/LT/60
00°82 LLBYE 1Z0Z/€0/TT TZETTOEC L0TZ-€8-%09 Z2Z0Z A4 SHENOHI 4IOA
NOTISNELXHE
0FS6Z0ZHIDOY TTIETTELSGEY
#EDIOANT TZ/LT/0T-TZ/LT/60
00-07T 9L83¢ 1202/€0/TT TIZETT6T LOTZ-S0-T0% 220¢ X4 SHNOHd dIO0A
NIWNAY =¥Id
0%S620CHIDDY TZTTIETTELSEY
$IDIOANT TZ/LT/0T-TZ/LT/60
00°2TT LS89¢ TZOZ/€0/TT TITETTS8T LOZZ-T6-€T¥% TZTOZXA SENOHd dIOA
FHAEINSYIIL
0%S6ZOTHIDOVY TTTIETTELSEY
HEDIOANT TZ/LT/0T-TZ/LT/60
96°99% GL89¢€ TZTOZT/E0/TT TTETTILT L0OZZ-0E-T0¥ €202 A4 SHNOH4 dIOA
JYOLINOW ALINDWHOD
0%S6Z0ZHILODY IZIETTELSEY
#IDIOANT TZ/LT/O0T-1Z/LT/60
Junowy # od HIVA  # 9D2T0AUT well SuIT uotadTansaa sweN HINA #3D
8T :abeq 1202/%/TT OL TZ0ZT/ZZ/0T WO¥d QHININE SYDIHD  ONILSIT ADTHD (09DEHD) 653:90:2T TZ/%0/TT :93ed



TZ02 dd40I20 IMa
6L°S% §SL9€E TZ0Z/€0/TT TIZETT8S L0TZ-20-509 SEHDYVHD HENOHd TIHD ¢TOZTAd



S0ELE 687660 :dT 120Z/%0/1T
S0ELE T# INES JDOYL XOVH 05022

0s° 02z SOELE 1Z0Z/€0/TT TEETTI89 ¥522-09-20% ANVIAVEE ~ INZWAINOE QNY MOOWI ¥HENMONIE 8LISTT O TO

S870§ FOANC HIVEOUA 9L"65% MOSSASSY AINOOD

8L 68T YIOYNVH AINNOD 670G NOIIVNISINIHAY INVED oL szz URANSYHEL AINNOD

9T €8T 0Zd IOVEINOD AQ 6L 5% DONIFOLINOW ALINAWWOD A AR A YAINED HOLVASIA-TT6

$9°96 MAETD ALNAOD 6L°5% STA4 INVED QIVY $0°ZL0T INEWINVAZd AVOY ALNOOD

26 GvL INEWIOTTY HITd HIVIS 8% 98T  XVI SWH/SNOILYDINOWAOD S6°€TC INANIIVAEA SONYNTA

96°2€z  NUNZINIV 3 SNOILVYHAO 6L° 5% AENFOILY 0L 10T NOISSTHWHOD ALNAOD

02°99%  SI¥E 40 NOITVINOISNVAL 08" zv8e Z4TITHS AINQOD 6L°5% 0ZAd INVED TYOOT IMA

o£ 1£E SEDIANES TYHINY L7 82T DNINOZ 2 ODNINNYIL 6L° SV ONISSHEAAY TYENd
120Z WEIOIDO FIVE0¥d
6870§ 8STLE 1Z0Z/€0/TT TZETITSOT L0ZZ-06-T0% SHDUVHD ENOHA T1HD ZZ0ZAL
1202 UAGOLDO0 WOSSHSSY
9L"65¥ PSTLE TZ0Z/€0/TT TZETTLOT L0ZTZ-07-T0% SEOYVED HENOHd TTHD ZZ0ZAL
TZ0Z ¥ILOIDO THDYNVH
8L°68T 65L9¢ T20Z/€0/TT TZEITI0T L0ZZ-0T-T0% SEDUVHD ENOHA TIHD ZZ0ZAL
120z ¥IAOIDO SINYED
6705 85L9¢€ TZ0Z/€0/TT TZEITISOT L0ZZ-6%-10% SEOMVHD ENOHA TTHD Z20ZAd
120z ¥EFOIDO
0L"SZT LSL9E TZ0Z/E€0/TT TZETTPOT L0ZZ-0€-10% INEHINYAEd JTANSVEIL
1202 ¥EIOIDO AQ
9T €8T 95L9¢E 1202/£0/TT TZETTEOT L0ZTZ-98-069 SEONVHD HANOHd TIHD ZZ0ZAA
TZ0Z ID0 WOLINOW ALINAWWOD
6L°5% PSLIE T202/€0/TT TECETITZOT L0TT-EL-0C¥ STONVHD ENOHA TTHD 2Z0ZXAd
TZ0Z ¥IEOLDO0 HOIVASIA
Zv 1vE SSTLE TZ0Z/€0/TT TZEITTOT L0ZZ-08-116 SEOMYHD ENOHA TTHD ZZ0ZXd
1202 ID0 EEID
%9796 9SILE TZ0Z/€0/TT TZETILIOOT L022-0Z-T0% SHOUVHD HNOHd TIED ZZOZAJ
1Z0T WELOID0 UH
6L°G% TSL9E TZ0Z/E0/TT TZETTE6 L0TZ-F¥T-T0% STONYHD HNOHA TTHD ZZOZAL
1202 1D0 Q¥od
¥0°ZL0T EvLIE TZ0Z/€0/TT TZETTE6 L02Z~09-20% STOMYHD ENOHd TTHD 2ZOZAd
1202 ¥EFGOID0 FONVNEINIVA
ZL 6ET 0sL9E 1Z0Z/€0/TT TZETIL6 L0ZZ-S9-T0% SHOUVHD HNOHA T1HD 2Z0ZAd
1202 WEHOIDO
02" €5 8VLIE /7 L0ZZ-T6-60% ¥ IDIMISIA
0" 0% 8%L9€ / 7 L0TZ-T6-80% € IOTHLSIA
0z €5 8VLIE /7 L0ZZ-T16-L0% T IDTH¥ISIA
vz €6 87LIE / 7 L0ZZ-16-90% 9 IDTEISIA
$2' €6 8%L9E / 7 L0ZZ-16-50% § IDINISIA
00" €TY STLIE T20Z/€0/1IT TTETI96 L0ZZ-T6-€T¥ NIWQY F414
1202 ID0 INFHADYNVH AONTOUTWE
8% 98T 9%L9E TZ0Z/€0/TT TZETIS6 L0ZZ-£8-709 SEOUVHD HENOHd TIHD ZT0ZAd
SL°09T SYLOE /7 L02Z-55-T0% 120z ¥EEGOLDO
0T €S SVLIE 1Z0Z/E€0/TT TZETTP6 L02Z-95-TOV LNFNINVAEA EONYNIA/0dD
120z WAGOLIO 540
T2 €6 LTLYE 1Z0Z/€0/TT TZETTE6 L0ZZ-S9-T0% STOMYHD HNOHd TTHD ZZOZAL
120z WEEOLOO
6L°S% YTLIE T20Z/€0/1T TZETTC6 L0TZ-95-10% INTHINVARA THAMYT
1Z0Z WYILOIDO NOISSTHHOD
0L"TOT £vLIE T202/€0/TT TZETTT6 L0TZ-S0-T0% SEONVHD ENOHA TTHD ZZOZAd
1202 ¥IFOID0 IEOASNYIL
02" 99% ZVLIE TZ0Z/€0/IT TZETIO06 LOZZ-%L-0T% SEOMYHD HENOHd TTHD zTOZAd
TZ0Z YALOLDO ZATUHHS
08°2v8Z IVLIE TZ0Z/€0/TT TZEII68 L02Z-0S-T10% STOMVHD HENOHd TTHD ZZOZAJ

Junowy # od FI¥A  # 90TOAUT welT SUTT uoT3dTINS8d oweN ALVA E3%h)

6T  :obeq TZ0Z/¥/TT OL 120Z/22/0T WO¥A QHINTIA SMOEHD  ONILSIT MDTHD (09DEHD) 6S§:90:2T T1Z/%0/TT :832Q



sogLe 808°'68L HOVHETIIN
S0ELE 609LZMODSAG0XVYINT NIA



HONVIIOL/ HATDHIODHIDDY
TZ0ZOT AADIHADIOANI TZ/TIE/0T

9%°829%8 dI¥0 ELVANI LINaY

1Z0Z/%0/TT
9% 8Z9¥8

9% 8Z9%8 TZ0Z/€0/TT TZETTTY ZLTZ-0L-0T¥% -TZ/T0/0T ONISNOH HLYWNTI "ONI DIAIDHEOD S8T8TIT O TO
00°99%  NUNSINIVH ® SNOIIVIZIO
ZELPOPTHIOOY TLETOZTHIDIOANI
6LTLE HSOOW aANY
00°6€ 6LTLE / /7 6TZZ-SG9-T07 QIVOLHATI SSTTIIIM 0LZIW HOIILIDOT
6LILE AUIATTEQ
00°862 6LTLE /7 6TZ2-59-T0% AAMOd AQET 6TAM-MD0A TTIAA 1Z0Z/%0/TT
6LILE 000TDLd J0od 00°99%
00°62T GLILE T20Z/€0/1T IZETICIT 6TTZ-59-T0% NOELEIY ¥OTOD OMOWA JYIINIVA ODIYI DNI JINIOD JLINLIWOD ¥8TI8TT O I0
LS ZSS ONISSHIAAY TYINE
9T6TOZTHIDIOANT TZ0Z/%0/1T
YZZLE YAINIId MAAE8ZE dAW LG ZSS
LG°ZSS YTTLE TZ0Z/€0/TT TZETTO8 8TZZ-LO-TO¥ O¥d LELWESYT ¥OTIOD dH ONTI ¥ENIOD IAINJWOD €8T8TT O TO
86°TL JJIYITHS ALNAOD
S000-HALF0FOSHIDIOANT T202/%0/1T
0TILE “IST IDO GN¥ ‘HI¥Z ‘HILT &8 86 TL
86 TL 0ZTLE TZ0Z/€0/TT TZETITES TZTZ-0S§-T0F NOY A¥ € NOILOAY QIIIQI0 IFN0D Dgd FYYMLIOS NWATOD Z8TI8TIT O TO
6T S96T ¥ SSO¥D HINILONILSYIINT
£ELYE QYZE000-ST~000-09 VYAMSKHN TZ0Z/%0/TT
€ELIE STEOTSHADIOANT 6T G961
6T°G96T €ELIE 1Z202/62/60 1ZT6TEVE 8T9Z-%6-029 ADNEOWANE OQVIIATIS TZ0Z DTT HDIAY¥HAS € FAOD T8T8IT O 1I0
26 9TET XYL HSIOXT HITL %¥/T
8YLYHIDTOANT
LSTLE 696 1T HDVETIN
LSZTLE DIYZTIT =41
LSTLE 6P HZT/TOTHIDSANDE *NIA
00°08 LSZLE /7 T0ZZ-26-11% HONY'IVE ONY INOOW T202/%0/11T
z6°9€2T LSZLE /7 T0ZZ-26-TT¥  SHEIL JITED ADIA 8II/0L/SLT IT T6°9TET
LSZTLE TZETTICS zTad OLOY ® SHALL ISYOD Z ISY0D 08T8IT O I0
LE 90€E A4TYHHS ALNAOD
9606000EHIDDOY ZTOPBIESOTIRTDITOANT
£669¢€ (IDNHATIAR /NOIIVOILSIANT) JIATITHS
£€669¢ HOIYASIA
£669¢€ ININLIYAEQ qY¥0d 1202/%0/TT
LE 90E €669¢€ / /7 222Z-0S-01% H2I440 §,44T¥HHS LE"90E
£€669¢€ TZETTSL NOIZVILSINIWAY ZINOOD Z "ON NOIIV¥OJY0D SYINID 6LT8TT O TO
087022  INIWIIVIEA qYOd AINQOD
TO:T98600ZTTYXHIDIOANT
S0€LE €9000-6T-00000-06 YAMSWN
AUNOWY # 04 qI¥A # 9D0TOAUT wo3I SUIT uoTydraosag sSweN AI¥A #30
oz :abeg 1Z0Z/¥%/TIT OL TZOZ/TZ/O0T WOEd QHINI¥G SMOEHD  ONILSTT JDIHD (09DHEHD) 6S:90:ZT TZ/¥0/TT :®3ed



TZ0Z IdAS SHLYWNI SHSQ 0L " ¥8LT6T
LS E0T88T TZ0Z/€0/TT TTETTLL CLTZ-0L-ST8 40 DNISNOH YOS INIAWISINTHIFTT “ONI DIAIDHIOD 98T8TT O T0



L8 % $189¢ T20Z/€0/TT TZETTIEE 80€Z-02-2T9 ZZOTAIL SYD ATHINOW NOILYIDOSSY S¥D MWH Z6T8TIT O I0
LT 70T INTFWLOTIVY TATI TIVLIS
TZ ID0 1202/%0/TT
000-06€£S-09#IDDY QIA € ISIA LT %0T
LT %0T 6089¢€ 1202/£0/TT TZETIZE 602Z-T6-80% ZTOTAZL SYD ATHINOW NOIL¥IDOSSY SVD MWA T6T8IT O 10
00°0L%Z JINIWINVAEA QY0¥ ALNAOD
0S¥ 7 ZHADIOANT
00°522 €62LE /7 T0ZZ-09-20% 6%08LT DAL dWAQ XATHD 00SED €6
00°0S2 €6ZLE / 7/ 1022-09-20% €LEE00 MDOVL WO AATHD 56
00°s82 £6ZLE / /7 T0ZTZ-09-20% 6%08LT DAL dWAQ XATHD 00SLD L0
00°S82 €6ZLE / / T0ZZ-09-20% Z¥9¥%0D €¥62Z8Z 00SZ HDAOA 8T
00°52Z €6CLE / /7 102Z-09-20% 696L69 06LEIT 00SZ AATHD 80
00°S52T €6TLE / /7 1022-09-20% 0T#%LD 80E6LT 00SZ AAHHD .80
00°sTT €6TLE /7 1022-09-20% TIPPLD L9GS9T 00SZ AATHD 80
00°szZ £6TLE / /7 1022-09-20% PLY60D LTI9EST 0052 AATHD 180
€6TLE STTATHSNIM INIWIINDT ANV ADNUL
£6TLE 9TSOOHENOWOZT 6-D
£6ZLE 0ZSOOH6WINOZT €-9 TZ0Z/%0/TT
£62LE €ZS00H6WINOZT T-D 00°0L%2
00°528 €62LE 1202/€0/TT TZETT¥S8 T02Z-09-20% SHAYIE NO TIVISNI MOANIM SSYID 0IAY NIVINNOW ISVE 06T8TIT O TO
§5°00T XYL ZSIOXE TILd 27/T
Tz/22/11-12/€2/01
HHI ¥0d SIEDIVHD 9S¥TTZ690#IDDY T202/%0/TT
FZOTTZXSSPZTZ690#ADIOANT §5°00T
S5 00T 6299¢€ 1202/€0/TT TTEITITTIT TLZZT-T6-TIV ZTOZTAd JIO4 Od NAAO TOTT ALDEIIA 68T8TIT O IO
£Z°ZL8S XYL HSIOXT HJIL %¥/T
ZOVTH#EDIOANT
69°60% I9TLE / 7/ STZZ-26-11¥% XYL
00°GETT T9TLE /7 S122-26-11% TITRANIM MO TIIM
00" %€ T9TLE / 7 STZZ-26-TT¥ (ISn TIHEM) FIYL NITID
£€9°9T T9TLE / / §122-26-1T1% IIM MNT¥HS IVEH 9#
ZL"LO6 T9TLE /7 S122-26-11% S€14TH 1202/%0/TT
ZS°0ET T9TLE / / STZZ-26-TTI¥ X0 TO¥INOD IXATAA dH § €Z°ZL8S
L9 8BETE T9TLE 1Z0Z/€0/TT TZETTET S1ZZ-26-T11% dNNd ILITINOD WAD 0Z dH S AHTISEM ‘NOSSINNAG 88T8IT O TO
6T ZLE VD AILVANT II0av
HINVIIOL/DIAIDTAODHIODY
CAHY-TZOZZOSHSOH#TITOANI TZ0Z dHI 1202/%0/1T
SHIVINI SHSO A0 NOILVIJOdSNVUL 61°CLE
6T ZLE T20Z/€0/TT IZEITISL ZTLTZT-0L-5Z8 TYDIAN d0J INTWISINTWI T ‘ONI DIAIDE™OD L8TI8TT O TO
0L %8LI6T FIYD FAILVANI II00Y
HONYIHOL/DTAIDTIODH#IODY
TZ0Z60 SWSN#ADTOANI TZ0Z IJES
SHIVINI SWSN A0 NOILVIIOdSNYIL
LT %SL /7 ZLTZ-0L-528 TYOICEN JO4 INIWISANGWITT
1202 IdES SELYANI SWSO ILIOdSNYEL
96°9Z6T / /7 ZLTZ-0L-SZ8 13000 ¥O0d INTWISINTWITI 120Z/%0/1T
elsseleliiy g # 0d ALYA # 9D0TOAUT wS3I SUTT uot3dIInsaag SweN qILYAd 1D
Tz :abeq 1Z0Z/%/TT OL TZ0Z/Z2/0T WO¥A CQHINI¥d SADEHD  ONILSIT MDIHD (09DEHD) 6S:90:CT TZ/%0/TT :e3ra



1202/%0/TT
TZ IDO 000-08€9-0THIDDY/AIITID L8 %C



0L°08 TI89¢€ 120Z/€0/1T TTETTHY 602Z-LE-TOF ZZ0ZAI SYD ATHINOW NOILVIDOSSY SYD MW Z0Z8TT O IO
€9°98Z  SEDIII0 FAIIVELSININAY
1202 120 1202/%0/11
000-0S8T-0TH#IDDVY HSOOHILINOD £9°982
£9°982 9T89¢€ 1Z0Z/€0/TT TZETTED 60ZZ-ST-T0% Z20ZAd SYD ATHINOW NOILVIDOSSY SYD MW T0Z8TT O T0
96-¢ZL INAWNLOTIVY HITA HLVLS
1202/%0/1T
TZ0Z IDO 000-0TS¥-TL#IDDVY S6°ZL
96" zL 120Z/€0/1T IZEI1Z¥ 60z2-16-50% ONITIIE SY© ATHINOW QiA § ISIA NOIIYIDOSSY SYD MWH 00Z8TT O TO
TL TS INHWNLOTIV HITd HLVIS
1202/%0/1T
120z IDO 000-0S26-09 AdA € ISIA TLTO
TILTTS 6089¢€ 1Z0Z/€0/TT TZEITIY 60ZC-16-807% ZZ0ZXAd S0 XTHLNOW NOIIVIDOSSY SVD MWH 66T8TT O TO
8L 16 INAWLOTIV HITA ALVLIS
TZoz ID0 1202/%0/1T
000-089€-0L#IDOV QA T ISIA 8L"T6
8L 16 L089¢€ 1Z0Z/€0/TT TTETTO¥ 602Z-16-90% ZZ0ZAd SYD XTHINOW NOILVIDOSSY SYD MWE 86T8TT O IO
6T°8TT SHOIA¥HAS TVHWINY
120Z ID0 T202/%0/11T
0T0-0850-09/SEOTAAS TYHINY 6T 8TT
61°8TT 8T89¢ 1Z0Z/€0/TT TZETT6E 602Z-28-T0% ZZO0ZAL SYD ATHLNOW NOILYIDOSSY SYD MW L6T8TT O TO
0T~ LZZ INAWLOTIY FdId JHIVLS
1202/%0/TT
1Z0Z ID0 000-0€Z9-TLHIDOY 0T LZT
0T~ LZZ TZ0Z/€0/TT TZETI8E 6022-T6-S07% DNITIIE SYD HINOW dAA § LSIdA NOIILVIDOSSY SYD MAH 96T8TT O TO
S8 16 YEINED JOINZS VIDNVISH
120Z ID0 1202/%0/11
0T0-0L8S-0T#IDDY SWA VIDNYLISE 58716
$8°16 ZTI89€E TZ0Z/€0/TT TZETTLE 602Z-9€-T0% ZZ0ZA4 SYD ATHLNOW NOILYIDOSSY SYD MW S6T8TT O TO
SL TIO0T YHINHED HDIVISIA-TTI6
120Z ID0 TZ0Z/%0/TT
000-0£56-09#IDDV HOIVASIA SLTTOT
SLTTOT $089¢ 120Z/€0/TT TZETIOE 6022-08-T16 ZZ0ZAd SYD ATHINOW NOLLVIDOSSY SYD MWE $618TT O IO
TL 092 INIVW XATAWQD ‘IVIDIANC
120z 100 1202/%0/TT
TYIDIANL 000-0009-0T#IDDY TL 09T
TL 082 SI839¢ TZ0Z/€0/TT TZETITSE 60ZZ-9T-10% Z20ZXa SYD ATTHILNOW NOIILVIDOSSY SYD MWA €6T8T O TO0
L8 %T AIETD AINNOD
Jumouy # od HI¥Q  # ®oToAUI weIT SUTT uotadrInsaa sweN EAR- (o) #10
(44 :obeg T202/%/TT OL 1202/2Z/0T WO¥Yd AIINIYI SADHIHD DONILSIT MDHHD {09DEHD) 65:380:°CT TZ/%0/1T :93%da



TZ0C 100 1202/%0/11
0T0-0€€Z-0THIOOVY DS ALAVINOW oL"08



9% 86 INTVW D078 I1ddd HITIVIH %7 02T AIV¥L ALNQOCD 8L TI6T LNANLIVdHAC dY0d ALNQCD

ZITTHILOOV JTTWIAON-TZHIDIOANT

91IL9E Iddd HLTIYAEH - OdDL

STLSC SANNO¥D dIVA

STL9E ILda3a ayox

TL LY6 9TLOE TZ0Z/€0/TT IZETTIFE 0TZC-ST1-10% NINAY AINNOD
THEWIAON-TZEOIOANT

v1°SCT ceLoe /7 01ZZ-0S-T0% 08€T/IATITHS
ZELSE IYIDIdgne

CELOE TZETTTIE OS5 YIDNYLSH

ZeLSE TZ0Z YISWHAON/JITIHHS

9L LST CELOE /7 0TCZ-ST-T10% 0% /I¥IDIAnr
65°0CT TELSE TZ0Z/€0/TT TTZETTOE 0TZCZT-9E-T0% 6%Z/08 YIDNVLSH

ATTNIAON - TZHIDIOANT

1Z0Z/%/TIT OL TZOZ/ZTZ/0T WOEd QHINIEd SADTHD ONILSIT ¥DIHD

9786 9TLYE / / 0TZZ-%2-T10% €LE IdEA HITVEH - OdDL
Z¥°0zTT 9TLI9E /7 0TZZ-£5-T0% 0SL/T6T SANNOID ¥IVI 1202/%0/TT
8L T6T 9TL9E /7 0TZZ-09-20% 80TT Iddad AYO¥ 98 1981
9TL9E NIWRAY AINNOD J0 NMOL ‘VIDNYISH 60Z8TT O TO
YL 6€T AITEIHS XINQOD
TZ0Z/%0/TT
TZ0Z IDO T00-0%T9-0T#HIDDY YL 6ET
YL O6ET TZ0Z/€0/TT TTETTOS 6022-0S-T0% JATIHHS ONITIIE S¥D ATHLNOW NOILVYIDOSSY SYD MWH 802Z8TT O TO
0L" 8% INHWIOTIV HIId TIVLS
T20Z IDO T202/%0/TT
000-00S0-C€#IDDY TIA 9 LISIA 0L 8%
0L 8% 9089¢€ TZ0Z/E€0/TT TZETT6F 60Z2-16-8T% ZZ0TAI SYD ATHINOW NOILVYIDOSSY SYD MWH L0ZBTIT O 10
0z LET dOHS QY0¥ AINAOD
TZ02/%0/1T
TZ0ZT IDO 000-098T-0THIDOY AVOHR 0z LET
oz LEZ €T89¢ TZ0Z/€0/IT IZETI8Y 6022-19-20% ZZTOZAA SYD ATHINOW NOIIVIDOSSY SV MWA 90Z8TT © 10
00°%2 IIV3 ALNAOD
20T 120 TZ0Z/%0/TT
000-060%-0TH#IODY Q¥VOd ¥IVI 00°%2
00°%2 0T89¢€ IZ0Z/€0/TT TZETTILY 6022-£5-T0% Z220ZAd SYD ATHLNOKW NOILYIDOSSY SYD MWH 5028TT O 1I0
LT S§9 INIVH 9074 Id3d HITVAH
120Z IDO 1202/%0/TT
0T0-066T-0T#IDDOVY IdHCA HITYAH LT S9
LT°S9 8089¢ TZOZ/E0/TT TTETTOF 6022-%2-T0% ZZOZXA SYD ATHLNOW NOIIWIDOSSY SYO MWH ¥0Z8TT O T0
09-6¢ JOHS d¥0od ALNAOD
TZOZ/%0/TT
TIZ0ZT ID0 000-0695-0T#IDDY QYOI 09°6€
09°6¢ €189¢ TZOZ/€0/TT TTETTISH 602Z-19-20% TZOZXI SYO ATHLNOW NOIIVIDOSSY S¥O MWI €0Z8TT O TO
0L"08 YAINID FOINAS ATIYIIOW
unowy # 0od ws3AI SUTT uoTa1dIINSaa QWeN HIYa #3ID

(09DFHD) 6G:90:2T TZ/¥0/IT :93ed



TL LY6 SHOIAA0 HAIIVALSINIWAY
17821 AATITHS ALNOOD SL7LST INIVH XHTAWOD TY¥IDIGANL 65°0CT YHLNID JFOINHES VIDNVISH



TZ0Z ¥HFOLDO S0 HINOWITLTIH#IDDY

T20Z/%0/TT

8E €6 0€99¢ / /7 602CZ-LC-T07% S¥D 797981
91" €6 0£99¢ T20Z/€0/1T ITZETISZ 0TIZZ-LZ-TO0% TAIYM J0 NMOL ‘¥I¥VNIVINNOW LIZBTT O 1O
6z°ZSsc YAINID HOIVASIA-TT6
TzZ0Z/%0/T1T
090TPPTHIDOVY PIPP8EE6THIDIOANT 6C°CsST
627252 T069¢€ TZ0Z/€0/TT TZEII8T 78ZZ-08-116 WILSAS DNINNYDOS OJdNV¥OS JNYd SSHNISNT NITIVRW 9TIZ8TT O 10
00°S% SEDIANES TYWINY
Tzog/TE/2T
-120Z/T10/2T SHEHIVA FDIAJES 1Z0Z/%0/11T
V8O0ZTHIOOY €Z-¥S0TTINH#EDIOANT 00°S%
00" S% £€TL9E IZ0Z/€0/TT TZETIOTT L0OTZ-C8-T0¥ CZ0CAd SHDIAYES TTYWINY QLT SEOIAYIS LINITILNI Od0T S1Z8IT O 10
00°S5¢9 LNAWLOTTY FYId HIYVLS
12/1€/2T-T2/10/2T SHIVA EDIAJAS
9Z6OTHIDDOY 9Z-9Z60TNHADIOANT
TE SY 6TLIE /7 L0OZZ-T6-€17 NINAY dJ3I4
69°GET 6TL9E / 7 L0ZT-16-907 aina ¢ IsIda
697 GET 6TL9E / 7 L022-T6-S0% ain § LSId TZ0Z/%0/TT
69°SET 6TLOE /7 L0ZZ-T6-60% ddn ¥ LSIA 00°529
T9 CLT 6TLOE IZ0Z/€0/TT TZETT60T LOTZ-T6-80F% GIn € ISIA QLT SHOIA¥YHS LANIILNI 09071 ¥TIZ8TT O TO
88°859 WYIDH0dd IMa
SOECHADTOANT
087 0% OITILE /7 LS2Z-5£-909 SHIJOOH LINAY
80 €% OTTLE / 7/ LSTT-S€-909 SILAIHS-I ITINAY 1Z0Z/%0/1T
0S° L8 OTTILE / LSZZT-S€-909 SIYIHS-I HINOXA 887899
0G°L8E 0TILE 1Z0Z/€0/TT ICETTIT8 LSZTZT-S€-909 SIITIHS-IL LINAY ONIINTId NIATADS ZJOHTHIL MNI €IZ8TT O I0
81" 9Z% SHOIANES TVHINY
SZTHIDOY 6ZTE8QZTHHIDIOANT
390LE (ISTIT ¥0o4 HIOND CHHOVILIIY HAS) TZ0Z/%0/TT
990LE YLLTIHS TYWINY IV SHNIT JALYM 8T ST¥
81" STV 990LE 1Z0Z/€0/TT TZETTZ8 81CC-T8-T0¥ FIVATI O SI¥VYd SNOANVITEDSIN “ONI EYYMA¥VH NILSAD CTZB8IT O 1O
66°T SHDIAA0 HATIVILSININAY
1Z0Z/%0/TT
STTHIDOY 98TE9THADIOANT 66°C
66°C ST99¢ TZ02/€0/TT ITETITT STZZ-ST-I0% ‘ONIEWNTE “TYDI¥IDATE “OSIH “ONI HYYMOIVH NILSOD TIZ8TT O 10
YT €€V SHDIANES TYHINY
T8EMD
#ILDDY 028S9€/6T8SICHIDTIOANT
[A<1°14 z9ZLE /7 STTZ-28-T0% JIWIOMHEA FNDYNVYI SHTILLOL
z9-0¢ z9zLE /7 €22T-T8-TO0Y SHONIYAS ONINDOT ¥HAT TWOZ
S%°8¢ cocLE /7 €22T-28-T07% SEONIY¥AS ONIMDOT ¥HNT TIWZT-0T TZ02/%0/TT
ST 7% T9ZLE / /7 £22C-28-10% SHONIYAS ONIMDOT dANT THE YT E€EY
09° %% z92LE T20Z/€0/IT ICETTIC €2Z2-T8-10% SETICHEEN NI %/€ X D22 A1ddNS AVUNITHIEA LSYTA 0TZ8IT O IO
JUNOWY # o4 HqHIVA # 9@DTOoAUTI Wa3T SUTT uwotadraosag SureN TIVA #ID
ve :obeg TZ0Z/%/IT OL Tz0Z/TZ/0T WO¥d AHILNI¥E SMDHIHD DNILSTT AOIHD (0923HD) 65:90:2T 1IZ/¥0/TIT :¥3ed



¥S°98T NAD JOINES YIVNIVLINNOW



8T L8LS 68ZLE TZ0Z/€0/TT TZETTIIL ¥¥22-09-207% SHAIL HAVId ANYAHOD d¥IL NINDaHd 9¢2¢8TT © TO
8L°CZY9 LNARLIVAEd d¥0d AINNOD
£09PPZ00ZP THIDIOANT
YoeLeE gY67000-6T-000-06 WAMSHN
YOELE 609LTOMDSA60XYTAT *NIA
V0ELE 689660 dT 120Z/%0/1T
POELE STYCATT 8L°ZZ9
8L°2T9 $0ELE TZ0Z/€0/TT TTETTOL Y¥TT-09-20% T# IWIS YOI SHTATL ANVAWOD HVIL NINEATI §ZZ8IT O TO
sz s¢g SHOTAIO FATIIVIISINIHAY
08%8ZS9#IDODY O0TLTICO90STHIDIOANT
SZ°s¢E €T199¢ / 7/ 6ZZZ-ST-T0¥% NTHQY ALNOQOD
€199¢€ SANNQOIDITVA TZ0Z/%0/TT
£199¢€ HONZAIAT/SNOTIVOILSIANT SZT°SE
€T99¢ TZETTLS vIdIane AT3dNS TIVIHAO TYILNAZANAG ¥22Z8TT O© TO
8T €TT YHOUYNYW ALNAOD
TIDIH#IDOY LLGETSNI#EDIOANT
069T=6992¢ NI 6980¢ NIDHEL d0OTIOD
¥905=985%6 QNI ZZS68 NIDHS 120Z/%0/1T
Mm/d 1Z0Z/TE/80 OL T20Z/T0/80 8T €CT
8T £2T TZ0Z/€0/TT TZETITOL €0TZ-0T-T0% HHL JOd HOIVHD HOVITAOQ IOVAINOD dN0¥D FAON £228IT O TO0
€L°STT JATIIHS ALNAOD
TZ02/%0/1T
CODLELIDY €L GTT
€LTSTIT TZ0Z/€0/TT TTETTIZO €0Z2Z-0S-107% ZLOTSNT#EDIOANT HEHA FDVIAAO dNo¥n HEON Z2ZZ8TIT 0O TO
LS 6ET DNINOZ ® DNINNYId
ZTOIH#IODY T202/%0/TT
8LE6TSNI#EDIOANI 005 JYFAO SHIJOD LS 6ET
LS 6ET TZ02/€0/TT TZETTIO09 €02Z2-80-T0% JOTIOD 000T JYHAAO SEIJ0D M4 Zd dNo¥d HdON TZZ8TIT O TO
Tt S JOSSHESSY ALNNOD
LODIHIIOV 1202/%0/TT
CLETSNIHEDTOANT TZ0Z/TE/0T TT°S
IT°§ 1Z0Z/€0/TT TZETTSS €02Z-0%-T0% -TZ0Z/T0/0T IAOVIAAO SHIGOD ¥OTOD dno¥n =dON 0ZZ8TT O 10
00°gLT INVID NOILIONYIJALSIA IMT
60ZLE SHENG ZZOZAI
00°0% 60ZLE / 7/ 6922-€0-909 HAAd HOVHIELNO/YIAAW T202/%0/1T
60CLE LIN0D NEHL ALNNOD HDONTINOL 00°9LT
007922 602LE T20Z/€0/1IT TZETI8S 6922-£0-5909 SHNA LINO0D NIAL NOILVIDOSSY 100D NIEHL KWN 6TZ8TT O TO
907" €LY  INVED NOILNEINILSIA IMA
120Z/%0/1T
ONTHATITONYLSOAW - TMATHEIDOIOANT S0 €ELY
90 €LY S8LSE TZTOZ/E€0/TT IZETTSS TLZZ-€0-509 DNVISAW HHL I¥ SATAON ATHINOW A0 NMOL ‘II¥YNIVINOOW 8TZ8TIT O T0
Junowy # 0d FIVA  # 9O0TOAUT we3I SUTT wotadTInssa aweN HIVA #21D
534 s obeda TZ0Z/%/TT OL TZ0Z/2Z/0T WO¥d CQHAININA SADEHD  ONILSIT MDIHD (09DHHD) 6S:90:2T 71Z/%0/TIT :93=a



00°T¢ 68CLE /7 ¥¥<C-09-20% SONIE-O 120Z/%0/11T
68CZLE LTSO0H6NLNOZT # TYI¥IS IAVIL CTO T6T1S



0 ¥8 OLTLE TZ0Z/€0/TT IZETI6L 6TZZ-L0O-TO0F HAIYJ @IVH TUNJILXE LJIOISSYd aMm HOVLNVAQY SSHNISNE SHTAVIS £€Z8IT O 10
TT"890CT AATIHHS ALNOOD
S8960T0L TYAH#LIDY T20Z/%0/TT
T8202006%£/08Z02006F CHADIOANT TT°890T
TT°890T €vCLE T1202/€0/TT TZETIT¥L 6TZZ-0S-T0% XAVYMTTIVH INOYJ) WALVAH LIVM 00ST HOYILNYAJY SSHENISNE SHIAVLS 2eZ8TT O TO
T6 6L JATIHHS ALNNOD
T¥S90L268%¢€ 1202/%0/IT
TLYT6LESTE/IFSTO868TEHADIOANT T6" 6L
I6°6L €6TLE TIZOZ/€0/TT TCETTEL 6TZ2-0S-T0% ‘HONNd IOTIS Q¥VD QI ‘SIIEd HHAVEL HOVINVAQY SSENISNE SHEHIAYLS TEZBTT O 10
09" g JIDUNVA ALNOOD
1202/%0/TT
ZI8LETO06TE/ETBLETO6TEHIDTIOANT 097 €€
09-€¢ ZIZLE TZ0Z/€0/TT ITEITCL 61TZZ-0T-TO0% SANYLS WOLSND HOVINVAQY SSENISNE SHTAVLS 0€Z8TIT O TO
£6°9¢€¢€ AATIHHS ALNQOD
9T8L6Z06VE/STSLEZOE6TEHADIOANT
€vZLE S8960TOLTYAHIOOY " HLV'Id
€veLE AWYN HDILJI0 S.INVOIVES 'HIVId
E¥TLE JWYN SHOIAYHS LIN0D ¥ ALINOWWOD
£€vTLE ‘gHdVd ‘SHAOTHANZT ‘SIAAIAIA
EVTLE ATHINOW ‘S¥YHAIATG DILSYId ‘QqIvod
€vTLE NIIZTING ‘SNId HSAd ‘ (HDI4J0)
€veLe YFILYIH LLYM 00ST ‘SHAOTD ‘SASYN T20Z/%0/TT
€YTLE ‘YEZILINYS ONVH ‘ (IVYIDIAAL A0 €6°9€€
€6°S€E €YTLE TZ0Z/€0/TT TTZETTHY 6TZZ-0S-T0% AUMTIVH INOYJ) NIILVHH ILIVM 00ST IOVINVAQY SSENISQH SHIAYLS 62Z8TT O TO
0L°669L INIWLIYdEIA AV0Od AINNGCO
TZ02/%0/1T
AYOIDLH#LODY 0L 669L
0L"669L T20Z/€0/TT TZETT69 2022-09-20% SESEISHHADIOANI STIVD TANA D17 HNATOYLAL ADIANAS 822Z81T O IO
60°0Z% INFWLOTIV HIId ALVLS
S6L¥0000K
H#IDDV $6LLOLOOCANIHIDITOANT
TZ0Z/0€/60-T202/T0/60 STAI/SHXVL
76°T02Z TZ0Z/€0/TT TZETTHS TLZZ-T6-€TY NOIILATYDSENS HSNEDIT O H3d VIvVd
S6LT0000WH#LODOY €0LO6I00ANT
H#ADIOANI TZ0Z/TE/80-1202/T0/80 1202/%0/11T
HHd FIVIS HIVT STAI/SHXVL 60°0C%
S1°812 TZ0Z/€0/TIT TZETITES TLZZ-T6-€T% NOIIATVDSENS HSNIDIT 0 HHd YIYA "ONI ‘SOHONIQTIOH YdWYS LZTZB8TT O 10
O T6TS INIAWLIVAEA Y0 XINOOD
€0Y¥Z00ZPITHEDIOANT
68¢LE gY67000-6T-000-06 :YdMSHN
68TLE TISTLSD =41
68CLE . SEVSITNN - # TULIES
68ZLE qdg VT4 ¥ETAVH ¥¥D JATIVEL 9T
¥8°Z8¢ 68ZLE / / ¥¥22-09-20% 9T¥S8/STZIT
AUNOWY # Od AILYA # e9DTOoAUT mo3I SUIT uotadraoseqa SweN ALYA #3ID
14 :obeg TZ0Z/%/1T OL TZ0Z/ZZ/0T WOJIA QAINIVA SADTHD DNILSTIT MDHEHD (0903HD) 65:90:2T TZ/%0/TIT :23=d



66°G¢

OLTLE

6TCC-L0O-TO¥

TTSS9€88FE/0TSS9EBB8TEHTDITOANT
HSNOW ® TIYOHAHEN 0F%S¥W HOALIDOT

IT0ZT/%0/TT
€0°0¢CT



TYLOL /7 ¢Z°6%0809 oLT

2T E60T

TZ0Z ¥IEOLOO €00€E-0€ET86-8T
#IDDY €-€LS0-LTIITTTOHEDTOANT

INAWLOTTYE

HITd HIVLS T0"Z¥%€ SHOIA¥HS TVWINY

0T 608 16839¢ TZ0Z/€0/TT TZEITLZ Q0TZZ-T6-507% IDOIVISIA d04 SEDIEYHD JFHLSIWOA
600%T-£2180-C
$ILODY Z-£L50-09ZTTTO#ADIOANT
ZT v8S z689¢ 1202/€0/1T TZEIIST 0TZ2-16-80% GdA € ISIC ¥0d SHEOUVHD YALSAWAA
£00£0-ZF¥SE-6HIIDY 1202/%0/11
Z-€L50-689TTTO#IDTOANT €27 SEFT
T0 Z%¢€ £6839¢ TZ0Z/€0/TT TZETTHZ 0TZT-28-10% TYNINY d04 SHDYVYHD JALSAWNA TONI WN S0 ILNAWIOVNVW HISYM LETBTT O TO
S6°20C LTITd aNIM 60 0%9C HOILSNC HTIINHAOL TAZXD
T20Z/%0/1T1T
$6°202 / 7/ ZLZT-60-S€9  OLTH#IDIOANI XYL SIAIHDEI SSOUD S6°2¥82
00°0%92 1Z0Z/€0/TT TZETTSO TLZZ-89-S£9 TZ0Z IDO TIEILIATAWOD TIDNNOD SAOH ¥ XENAIS ‘IEYM 9£Z8TT O TO
0¥ "9¢LE JINIAWLIVAEIA Y0 ALNOOD
1L69€ £9000-6T-000-06
1L69€ YAMSHN
TL69E STSO0H6ED
1L69€ LTS00HSD
TL69E TTS00HLD
TLE9E €TS00HD
TL69€ $E088HIIIY Z¥H9680MOTS/STS0O0HSD
TL69€ FTSO00HPD
TL69€ STSO0HED
TLESE 0Z300HZD T20Z/%0/1T
TL69¢€ €ZSOOHTD 0% 9€ELE
0% 9ELE 1L69€ 120Z/€0/TT TZETTES $522-09-20% SHAVED TTY SI¥VA aNY HDIAUES *0D INIWAINOE JTANOYM S€Z8TT O IO
00°€6T LTId aNIM 00 %S¢ HOTLSAL ATINIANC dLED
1202/%0/TT
00°€6T /7 ZLZZ-60-5€9 ZZTHIDTOANI XYL SIATEDTE SSOUD 00" L¥ST
00" ¥s€T 120Z/€0/TT TZETI6S ZLZZ-89-5€9 29 anv ooor OTT INFWAOTEARD ¥ SEWOH VIA ¥€Z8TT O TO
€0°0CT DNISSHIAAY TYInNd
S8960TOLTYAHIOOVY
Junouy # 0d HIVQ  # 9DTOAuUT wolI SUTT uoradraossg swey AIYA #10
LT :abeg T1Z0Z/%/1IT OL TT0T/ZZ/0T WOHAA OIINIVd SADIHD DNILSIT MOFEHD (09DdHD) 69:90:C1T TZ/%0/1IT :@3ed



00~ €E€TLOS SNOILYOINAWNODETAL L0TZ-02-TO0¥
00~ TO L% THNg ATIOIHAA - SEITIANS 2022-02-T0%
00° vE PSS9 MIATO ALNNOD LdEd >+
00" ¥6°28E’T MILS/ATIING-SATVAHE ¥ HONYNIINIVR STCZ-ST-T0%
00" SLTLST YIIVM - SHILITILO 0TZZ~-91-10%
00~ TL°08¢C HNVAQO¥d /SYD TVINIYN - SHEILITIIN 60CZ-9T-T0¥
00" €7°91T SNOILVOINNWNODHATAL L0CZ-9T-T0%
00" 8T T1¢ET INIVW INZWAINOHE - SILDVILNCD £02Z-91-T0%
00" Z0°6%T’T HONUNIINIVA XATdWOD TYIDIANC LI »
00" S9°46T¢E dqIdvd - SHITAANS 6ZZ2-ST-T0%
00" 0€°985°T NYULS/ATING-SITIVATE ¥ HONVYNILNIVR STZC-ST-10%
00° TL LP6 YALYM - SHILITILO 0TZZ-ST-T0%
00° £9°98¢2 HNVIOUd /SYD TVINIYN - SHILITIIIN 60CZ-ST-10%
00° 60°SLT INIVH INEWJINOE -~ SIDYILNOD €02C-ST-T0%
00- 8E TTV'E NYNIINIVA SHOIAA0 FAILILVILSININCAY LIHO* +
00° 00°00L°2 SHOIAYHS IYNOISSHAOEd ~ IDVALNOD CLTZ-FT-TO0¥
00~ L9 ZET SEDIA¥AS ¥HHLO - LOYELNOD TLTT-PT1-TO0%
00~ $9°89 dDId440 ITVIENED - SHITAdNS 6TCZ-71-T07%
0" 8L 60T SNOILVD INNWNODETIL LOTZ-%T-T0%
00~ II"IIT’€E 8TAd LNVID dIVA LAHd* *
00" 6E 6L HSVAT INIWNAINOHE - LOVIINOD ¥8ZZ-0T1-T0%
00- 8€° 955 SEDIAEAS ¥AHILO - LOYALNOD TLZZ-0T-TO0¥%
00" IS°€6T°C HDI440 TYIENID - SHITIANS 6TZC-0T-T0%
Q0- €57669 SNOILVOINNWNODHTHL L0ZCZ-0T-T0%
00" 98°€00°T HDVLSOd 9022-0T-TO¥
00" 8T €CT INIVH INIWAINOE - SIDYILINOD €022-0T-T0%
60" ¥9 e TINA FIDIHIA - SHITAINS 2022-0T-T0%
00" 6% %¥SC’S EIDYNVH ALNOOD LdAd»+
00" 8T 8¢t¢ HSVAT INIWIINOH - IDVILNOD ¥8CC-80-T0¥%
00" 06°0¢ ONISILIHAQY/ONIHSITaNd /ONTINT NI T2ZZ-80-T0%
00" 4 Ak Aa%7 SNOILVOINNWNODITIL L0TT-80-T0%
00- LS 6CT INIVW INIFWIINOZ - SIDVILNCD €022-80-T10%
00" SG°8ET Tand FIOIHAA - SHITIANS z0TZ-80-T0%
00" 00" T€EL SHTIDOIHAA - SYIVAEE 3 FDNYNALNIVIH T02Z2-80-T0¥%
00° VL Z8L'T DNINOZ » DNINNYIL LdAd*+
00- €T °¥8¢€ HSVAT INFHAINDE - IDVELNOD ¥82Z-LO-TO0V
00" €0°02T A0TAA0 TYILEANID - SAITIANS 6TCZ-LO-TOY
00" LS° 259 dIN0H/XIA/NINA 8TCZ-L0-TO0¥
00" 8LTLOT SNOILVDINOWKODETHL L0TT-LO-TO%
00~ IS $9T'T DNISSHIAAY TYINY LAFd*»
00" 0¥%°856°¢ YEIOD-SHNTWAEd TUYDICENW ¥ HLTVIEH 90€Z-50-T0%
00" 0S°"¥LS'S HOIAA0 NOISNALXH - IOVALNOD T922-S0-T0%
00" 00°0ST°9 YAEAL - LOVILNOD 09¢2-50-T0%
0o 00°0ST°T YaANQOA ALINNWWOD WNZCI - LOWELNOD £€%22-90-T0%
00" $9°90% SNOILVDINNWHODITIL L0OZZ-S0-TO%
00" SST6EYV 9T NOISSIWWOD ALNQGCD LA * *
00" 22°908°L6 aNNA TYIENED TELOL *
00~ 2T 670809 »» TYLOL ANVID *+
SLIAHED SLIgGAd
TZ0Z/%/IT Ol 120Z/2Z/0T WO¥A QIINTIE SEDIHD NOILZNdgIJyYLsIda 89:L0°2T TIZ/¥0/IT :33ed



00°
00°

08°L8T
9% S¥T’T

dDTAA0 IVIANED

SHITddans
SNOILDHETH

61T2C-TZ-T0%
LAAA»



00°
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00°
00°
00°
00~
00"
00"

00"
00"
00"

00°
00"
00-
[e]o
00"

00"
00"
00"
00"

60°LZS HSYHET INFWAINOH - IDVILNOD ¥82Z-0S5-T10%
I§°6¢ SHDIAYHS TYNOISSEAOEd - LOVILNOD cLTZ-0S-T0%
¥1°5998°ST SHDOIA¥HES ¥HHLO - LOYALNOD TLZZ-0S-TO0V
LS 0¥ qTdId - SdITddns 2222-0S-TO0%
86 TL ONISILIAAAY /ONIHSITEN /ONIINIId TZZT-0S-TO0%
L8°TE6°T HDIJA0 IVIANID - SHEITAANS 6TZC-04-T0%
v1°SCT EAL¥M - SHILITILO 0TZZ-0S-T0%
¥LT6€ET ANVIO¥d /SY¥D TVINIYN - SHILITIILA 602C~0S-T0%
L8 18S’¢E SNOILVOINOWNODITHL L0TZ-0S-T07
867 LET INIVH INEWJINOE - SIDVILNOD €02C-05-T0%
%8 LZL'TT TINgd ITOIHIA - SHITAAQS 202Z-09-10%
€87 68T %% AATITHS ALNOOD LdAd» »
L8 S1T HDIJA0 IVIENAD - SAITTddas 6TZZ-6%-T0¥
ceoctT dINOHE/XIL /NN 81ZZ-6%-10%
26°8LT SNOILVOINAWWODATAL L0TZ-6¥%-T0V
TO0"STS NOILVALSINIWNAY INVID LI > *
TI7°28¢ HSVET INZWAIO0E - IDVIINOD ¥8CC-07-TO¥
8T 2% SHOIAYHAS ¥YIHLO - IOVIALNOD TLTZ-0%-TO0%
00" ¥%ST HOIAAO TVIEANAD - SHITAANS 61T2Z-0%-T0%
0%°992'T SNOTLVDINNWNODATHL L0OZZ-0%-TO0¥%
T1°¢ INIVH INSWAINOE - SIOVILNOD €02T-0%-10%
8% Z6 THNA TTOIHIAA - SHITAANS 202Z-0%-T0%
85°z00°2 JOSSESSY ALNNOD LIHEA* +
97 €07 NILS/ATIING-SITIVATE B FONVNIINIVRH STZC-LE-T0F
0L"08 ENVE0¥d/SYD TYENIVN - SEILITIIN 602Z-LE-TO%
8 PLT SNOTILVD INOWNODATIL LOTZ-LE-TO%
¥5°859 INTVW JEINIED YOINAS ALIVIFOW Lddd =«
60°88¢ NULS/AIING-SYIVITI 3 FDONVYNILNTYI STZZ-9¢€-10%
65°02T YHLYM - SHEILITILA 0TZZ-9¢-T0%
S8°T6 HENVJONd/SYD TYINLYN - SHILITIIA 60C2-9¢-T0¥
SL° T8¢ SNOILYD INQWWODATAL L02Z-9C-T0¥
82°298 INIVH AINAD JOINHS VIDNVISH LIAd +
ZL 66T HSYHT INIFWIINOH - IDVILINOD ¥8TC-0€-T0%
8T°CZ SHDIA¥YES ¥HHLO - LOVALNOD TLTCZ-0€-TO0%
0§°LE DNINIVIL HIXOTIWA 992Z-0€-T0%
TELTO'T SNOILYOINQWNCDATAL L0ZZ-0E-TO0¥
9S9TGLT 1304 FTIOIHAA - SHIT4ANS c0ce-0e-T0"
0€°25S'T FIIOSTIAL ALNAOD IdE0* *
0€°LTE NIELS/TIING-SIIVITY ¥ HONYNIINIVH STZC-LZ-TO0¥
S1°¢€6 FILVM - SEILITILA 0TCC-LZ-TO0%
8€° €6 INVAOEd/SYD TVINLYN - SEILITILA 60CZ-LZ-TO0Y
6769 SNOILVDINNWHNODHTHL LOZZ-LT-TO0%
€T°€99 INIVA JHINID ¥OINHS JATYNIVINACK LATd* +
LS 8SY NALS/AIINT-SATIVITE ¥ TDNYNAINIVH STCT-%¥2-T0%
9% 86 YALYVM - SHILITILN 0TZZ-%2C-T10%
L1759 ANVA0Id /SYD TVANIYN - SEILITIIA 60TT-%Z-T0%
6z zeo HONYNILNIVH DdTd Lddd HITIVHEH LdEd> +
6L 0L N¥LS/TIING-SIIVATT 3 HONYNHINIYH STCZ-€2-10%
6L°0LS INIVIW DINITO HITVAH EIYNIV.INOOW LA * *
99°LS0°T DNISILIEAQY/ONIHSITINd /ONTINTI TZTZ-1Z-T0%
SLIAEID SLIgAd

TZ0Z/¥%/1T OL TZ0Z/2TZ/0T

WO¥d CQALNIAd SMDHHD

NOILINdEgI3dYLsSIA

85:L0:2T TZ/%0/IT :93ed



8L LTV YIVA ALNOOD LAdd**




00"
006"

00"
0c-

00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00°
00"
00"

[oJo)n

00°
00"

00"
00"
00"
00~
00°
00"
00-°
00~
00"
00"

00~
00°
00"
00"

00°
00"
00~
00"
00"

00"
00"
00"

8Z €0L TEOd HTOIHAA - SHITAAAS c0ZZT-T6-90%
00°€%0’e INAWLOTIY HIIL HLYLS LAA % *
00 E¥0°Z adA § IDIELSIA TYLOL* *
€T 667 7 8T (S0T)808L-95 LOPZ-€9-20%
€T 667 % IDHE,O¥d €S IdAq %+
08-9LZ ANVAOEd/SYD TVIALYN - SEILITIIAN 6022-19-20%
08°9LT dOHS a¥0od XINAOD IdFx *
£z 8LE L SAYMAVOY - SUIVAEY 3 HONYNILNIVIA €522-09-20%
LS €9€'ST AYANTHOVH-SITIVATI ¥ FONYNIINIVIA ¥¥2Z-09-20%
8L TEY'T ALLYM - SIILITILN 0TZZ-09-20%
TZ°CIE’'T SNOTIYD INAWAODITIL L0TZT-09-20%
67" €9 INIVW INARGINOE - SIDVIINOD £022-09-20%
88 9%z €€ TENA HIDIHIA - SEITAANS z0ZZ-09-20%
00°0LY'CT SHTOIHAA - SUIVATI 3 FONYNIINIVA T0ZZ-09-20%
9T°992'T9 INFWIIVAED d¥O AINOOD IATA+ *
6T ZTH0'99 aNnd qvod TYIOLx*+
%8 ETT SNOIIYDINQWAODETHL L0TZT-06-T0%
78 E€TT TOHANL HIVEOEd Id5A*+
16°08 SHDIAYHES YHHIO - IDVAINOD TLZZ-Z8-T0%
Z8 LLT TANNEY - SEITIANS £22Z-28-T0%
8T STH dINDHE/XTA/NINA 81ZZ-28-T0%
6€°ST NALS /TIING-SAIVATE ¥ TAONUNIINIYH STZZ-28-10%
I0°ZvE YILYM - SHILITILAN 0TZZ-28-T0%
6T°8TT ANYAO¥d /SYD TVINLYN - SATIITILAO 602Z-28-T0%
0€-2¢€S SNOIZVOINNWNODTTHL L0Z2Z-Z8-T0%
€€ 99% TENS FIOIHEA - $HITdANS z0TZ-28-T0%
[4R8 <114 ADVWEYHd - SHITEdNsS STTZ-Z28-T0%
Sy E1v’z SHDIANAS TYHINY IaTA %+
SLUEVT'T AILEAYS - SIITAA0S 8%22-59-10%
99" LET SWIOAINN - SHITAANS 9€22-59-10%
05" 2T% TIYMIIOS 82ZZ-59-10%
00°99% HOTAA0 TYIENED - SHITddNS 6TZZ-59-10%
Ly zTl'T SNOTIYD INQWHODITIL L0ZZ-S9-TO0%
6€°96% TENS AIDIHEA - $HITdANS z0TZT-S9-T0%
LL78LO'S HONUYNAINTIYH ¥ SNOIIVAAJO IJFq**
82 ELE SHHEA/SHENA/SNOIIATEDSENS 692Z-95~T0¥
TZ°Z%S NALS/QITNG-SITIVATI 3 FONUNIINIVIA STZZ-9S-T0%
LLTELT SNOIIVOINOWHODETAL L0ZZT-9S-TO0%
9Z2°680°T RANEOLLY IdAA s+
T6°LZE HSVHT INTFHIINDE - IDVIINOD ¥8CZ-SS-T0%
0§°2T DONINIVYL HIROTAWH 992Z-SS5-T0%
ZETVEL HDTAIO TYIANTD - SAITAANS 6TZZ-SS-T0%
I6°0€S SNOIIVOINNWHODHTIL L0ZZT-SS-T0%
zz 8z SHAXOTANE - TEAVIL S02Z-SS-T0%
98°€€9°'1T INIWLIVAAC HONYNTA IdTq %+
9€° €82 NILS/TIING-SIIVAHE ¥ HONINIINIVIA §12Z-£5-10%
ZH 0ZT ALYM - SHTILITILN 0TZZ-€S5-TO%
00" %2 ANVA0Ud /SYD TYENIYN - SETIIITILO 60ZZ-€S-TO0¥
SLIQEED SLIGEQ
TZ0Z/%/TT OL I20Z/TT/0T WO¥A QHINI¥A SHDHEHD NOILQEIJILSIA 85:L0:2T TT/%0/1T :93ed



00-
00-

S0°00¢
95°0¢gg

HENVAOUd /SYD TVINIYN - SEILLITILN
SNOTLVO INQWWOD A THL

6022-16-50%
L02Z-T6-50%



60" 007009 XYL SIATEDAI SSO¥O 8/1 aANZT IdEAx*
00" 607009 aNnd INIDIANT TYLOL * *
00" 60°02% SEDIA¥AS ¥AHLO - IDVIINOD TLZZ-T6-€T¥
00" 00°00% ONINIVAL FHZOTEWE 99ZZ-16-€1%
00" €T°69T°T SNOTIVDINOWWODATHL L0ZZ-16-€1%
00" €8°80T € AN ATOIHIA - SAITAAOS z0ZZ-T6-€1¥
00" 50786079 INAWLOTTIY HATS HLYIS LAACx *
00" S0°860°S NIRAQY INFWINYAEQ TIII TYLOL* =
00 9% TT0 T SEDIANES MIHLIO - IOVAEILNOD TLZZ-€S-Z1%
00" 9% TT0'T JIVd ALNOOD hAtclo e
00" 9% TTI0'T JIIVA AINNOD TELOL* #
00" 0%°8SS SEDIA¥ES WIHIO - LDVILNOD TLZ22-T6-T1%
00" €L FLO'9 QALS /AIING-SITIVATI B FAONYNTINIVIH STZZ-26-TII%
00° 68°2IZ'¢€ SHTOIHEA - SYIVAEA ¥ FONYNIINIVI 1022-26-TI%
00" z0°9%8'6 XYL ISIDXE FIId %%/T I3EAx x
00* zZ0°9%8‘6 aNnd NOTIDEILONd F¥Id ALNAOD TYLOLx »
00" LE 90E a1aId - $AITAAOS zZzZ-05-0T¥
00" LE°90€E AATITHS ZINAOD IdEAx *
00" LE90E aNNd NOILOELO¥d “F°71 TELOL + »
00" 68°88T SNOTIYD INAWHODETHL L0ZZ-16-60%
00" 68°88T INTFWIOTIVY TITA HIVLIS I3+ +
00" 68 88T agn ¥ IDIILSIA TTLOL# »
00" 00°002 ONINIVIL FTHXOTIWA 99ZZ-16-80%
00" ZT° %8S FAIYM - SEILITILO 0TZZ-16-80%
00" 88°99T ANVIOEd /SYD TWIAIYN -~ SATIITILO 60ZZ-16-80%
00" §9-212C SNOILVOINQWHODHTHL L0Z2-16-80%
00" LY SEE THENS TIDIHIAA - SHEITAANS z02Z-T16-80%
00" ZI°86% ‘T INANLOTIY HATd FLVIS IdTAx *
00" Z1°86% T adA € IDIVILSIA TYIOLx*
00" 6Z° 76T SNOILYDINAWNODHTHLIL L0ZZ-T6-L07%
00" 88°IL TENI TIOIHIA - SILTIINS zZ022-16-L0%
00" L1992 INFHIOTTIY HIId AIVLIS IdTT*+
00" LT 992 aiA T IDIWLSIC TYLOL* »
00" 00°002 ONINIVIL ZFAOTANI 99Z2-16-90%
00" 89°90T YALYM - SEILITIIN 0TZZ-16-90%
60" 8L 16 ANYAOEA/SYD TYANLYN - SHILITILA 6022-16-90%
00" £€6°822 SNOIIVOINAWHODHTHIL L0ZZ-T16-90%
00° LZ PE0'T 1IN HIDIHIA - SITIIAOS Z0ZZ-T16-90%
00" 99°199°1 INTWIOTIV H¥Id HLVLS I3AA* *
00" 99°199°1 ain z IDTELSIA TYLOL + *
00" 0T 60S JIIVM - SEILITIIO 0TZZ-16-S0%
SLIATUD SLIgEQ

T20Z2/%/TT Ol 1IZ02/2Z/0T WO¥A CQHINI¥d SYDHEHD

NOIILNIgIdLSsSIA

8G:L0°2T TIZ/%0/IT :93ed



00~

co-

dQdA 9 LOIFLSIA

IVLOL» »

TTNIINg LNADIANT

T6TT-6T-%I¥



00- 62°82S°¢ dd4 S, ddENsSvIdL IVLOL+* +

00" 07 006 STVIFALVN HOVIILONO - SIITdANS LSTZ-9€-909
00~ 0%"006 WEID0dd IMT LAdAd >+
00" 07006 TOOHDS IMa® TYLOL*» *
00" I8 TPS‘T SHOIAYEHAS JdHLO - LOVALNOD TLZZ-€0-509
00" 00°§LT SHHEI/SENA/SNOIIIIEDSENS 692C-€0-5909
00° 08°€0S'T ONISILIFAQY/ONIHSITING /ONIINIEI TZZZT-€0-S09
00° Torze Tand ETDOIHIA - SHAITAANS 2022-€0-509
00" z9°zTSE’€E 0CAd INVID NOILNIGIVWLSIC IMA JAdAd* »
00" 09°LSL'E SHDOTIA¥AS TYNOISSHAOCEA -~ LOVALNOD TLTZ-T0-509
00" 0T %9T STYINALVN HOVEILAO - SHITAANS LSTT-2¢0-509
00" ST 799 H0IJA0 TVIENED - SEITIANS 61TC-T0-509
00~ 00°6TC dI1008/XT4/NaNg 81TTC-T0-S09
00" 6L° 9% SNOILVDINNWNODATAL L02C-2¢0-509
00" YLT0E8°Y 0ZA4 INVID TVO0T IMA IIHEA* +
00~ 9€-€8T’S NS WYED0IE IMa TYLOL*
00" T0° €99 ALAAVS - SHIT4AANS 8%CZ-£8-%09
00° vETLYT SNOILVOINNWNODITHL L0Z2-€8-%09
00° £€6°69T THEQd HTOIHAA - SHITTIANS c0Zc-£8-%09
00° 8Z°0L0"T XYL SKE/SNOLLYDINOWAOD Iddd««
00" 8Z°0L0'T ANQA ESNIZAZEA TIIAID TYLOL* »
00" 91°8€9°€ ALFAYS - SdITdd0S 8%22-90-009
00° 91°8€9°¢ LINANADYNVH ASTd LA >«
00° 91°8€9°¢ WYID0dd ALIAYS TYLOL* *
00" 02°9%% SNOILYDINONWNODATHL LOZZ-%L-0C%
00 $2°898 TE0d FIDOIHAA - SHITIINS 202Z-%L-02%
00° SY ¥EEC’T SYANOSTId A0 NOILYIIOdSNYAL LIHT =
00- ¥6° €S SHOIAY¥ES ¥IHLO - LOVALNOD TLCC-EL-0CY
00° 8L°LOT SNOILVOINNWWODATHL L0ZZ-€L-02F%
00° <9 91T 1304 HTOIHIEA - SHITAINS Z0TT-€L-0C%
00" € 8LT ONIJOLINOW ALINOWWOD prcicler 33
00° S0°6LT SNOILLYDINNWNODATAL L0ZZ-0L-02Z%
00° wﬁ.mww~¢m SELVWNI A0 HIYD CLTZ-0L-0C%
00~ TS L06°%8 FIV0 HIVHNI IINGY IIIA
00" 0£°025°98 aNng TIVe TYLOL* »
00" ¥y TEE’CT SHEA DNIdAIL ¥MSAH T6TC-50-61T¥
00" vy TEE’T NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD LIdH * *
00" ¥y TEE’T LOTIILNOD ¥MSAH TELOL * »
00~ 0L 8% ANVAONd /SYD TYANLVN - SIETLLITIIN 6022-16-81%
00" 0€"€ST NS FTOIHAA - SHITAANS 202¢-T6-81%
00" 00°zoz INHRLOTIY HIIA HLVIS LIHT = %
SLITHID SLIgGEd

T2Z0Z/%/TT Ol IT0T/ZZT/0T WO¥A QEINIIE SMDIFHD NOILZOdEgIJdLSIA 89:L0:2T TT/%0/IT :@3ed



00" 6z°825’'¢ dIN0H/XTd/Nand 8TZZ-0£-609
00" 67°82S'€ FTINSYHULL XLNOOD IdTAx+



§S°T9¢€ HDIAAO IVIEANED - SHITIANS 61T2Z-08-TT6
6% L¥6 NILS/ATING-SITVATE B HONVNALNI VIR STZZ-08-T16
SLTOT HENYJO¥Ud /SYD TYINIVYN - SETILITIIO 60Z22-08-T1T6
L9 ST6 SNOILVOINNWNODATAL L0TZ-08-T1T6
00" 0% THNS IIOTHHEA - SHITd4ANS Z2022-08-TT6
LY %8 € YHINAD HOI¥ASIA-TT6 LAEd* +
LY ¥P8 € aNOA TT6-AONIDIIWE TYLOL * x
687 9ST'T6T SELYHNI J40 =YD ZLTC-0L-SC8
68°9ST'Z61T HI¥D HIVANI II0dY IdH* *
68 95T ‘Z6T NAWADTOINHT SWOLSND ¥ NOLLYEDIWWI TYLOL* »
TT"SSL aQIIETL - SFITAANS 2TTT-0S-018
TT S5L JATITHS ALNOOD LIHd * *
TT-§sL LNVID D¥r TELOL+ +
9T €8T SNOILVOINNWWNODHTHL L0ZZ-98-069
917€8T 024 IODVAEINOD AQd IIHT > *
£€9°59¢ HSYE'T ININAINDE - IDVALNOD ¥8C2-60-069
LL S THNS dTOIHIA - SHEITAANS T0ZT-60-069
0%°02¢ LTIId aNIM LIHO* *
897 €09 LNYED HONHTOIA DILSHWOG TELOL*
00°766'% SEHOIAYHS TITYNOISSHACEd - LOVILINOD CLTZT-89-59€9
00°%66'% 0ZX4d INVED dDILSNC HTINAANL dAXD LAHdx >
§6°96¢€ SHOIAYAS TIUYNOISSHAOCAd - LOVAILNOD CTLTZ-60-5E9
§6°56¢€ LIId ONIM LATd* »
S6°68€°S INTED HDILSAL HETINIZANL TYLOL+ +
€E°EEB SHDIA¥AS ¥YIAHLO - LOVALLNOD TLTT-LS-TES
€e-€es WYAD0Ud S NIZILID JOINSES LIHT* *
£eges aNnd S«NHZILID JOINFAS TYLOL + +
70 S9L OIS /ATING-SIIVITE ® HONVNIALNTIVRH STZT-L8-0€E9
¥0°S9L DINITD TYOICHN VZNVIAdSH LA > *
¥0°S9L DINITD VZNVIIdSHE TYLOL+ »
6T°G6T°€ SHTOIHDHAA - 0D 8T92-%6-029
96°8LY 'Y SINIANIAOIAWI dNVT ® ANVTI - 0D T19Z-%6-0¢29
0z gzz'e SININIAOEAWI 3 SONIQTIIING - OD T19C-%6-029
SE"668°0T XL SIAIEDIY SSOUD HINLONVALSTVIEANI TIHA* »
S€°668°0T LED TINLOQALSYIINI ALNNOD TCLOL*
26°9¢1 IDVIOLS INIHOVW ONILOA 80€£Z-02-219
8T°2Z INTYW INFWIINOE - SIDVILNOD €022-02-219
T 6ST IATO ALNOOD LT »
T 6ST aNnd INZWAIN0I S.XIITO TELOL * x
SLIAHID SLIgdd
TZ0Z/%/1IT Ol 1202/2Z/0T WOdEd QIINTIA SADHHD NOILINdEgIdLsIA 89:L0:CT 1TT/P0/TIT :93ed



00" cL 967 ALIZAYS - SHITIANS 8%2Z2-08-T16
G0~ 00°669 SWIOJAINN - SHITIANS 9€CT-08-T16



00"
00"

00°
00"

2T 6%0°80S *x STYLOL JNVE =xx

2Z°6%0°80S JNVE SO TOMNYE

627252 HASYAT INFWAINOH - LOVALLNOD ¥82Z-08-TT6

00°0€T SHEA/SHENA/SNOIIAINDSENS 692Z-08-TT6
SLITHID SLIgAEd

1202/%/TT OL TZ0Z/ZZ/0T WO¥A QHINIIEd SMDIHD

NOILNdgIygLSsSIAa

8G:L0°2T TZ/¥0/IT :9¥3eA



Agenda Item
No. 9-B



1T/T/8 12/07/8 DHS AV C I [43 HVIIN ‘HIIAS 69186101 4dDL
12/0¢/8 12/07/8 bas av 6 I €€ SHNV ‘ANIMIDTH [TEETE0T JdO0L
1Z/0T/L 12/97/9 DES av 6 1 143 37100 ‘HIAV ISLY0ETT 4dDL
1C/87/6 12/9¢/6 bas av 6 I 0S SIVIN ‘TAVVLS €L6SL160 JdOL
12/0T/8 1¢/eT/L DIs av 6 1 39 HT NV ‘SSHNSTIVH €TLSLOLO ddD.L
IC/ET/L 12/62/9 Dds av S ! 145 QIOATIM “SAINANT ¥LST0TIO JdDL
1T/T/8 12/0T/8 bas av 6 I €S HIT NV ‘SSENSTIVH €CLSLOLO 4d2L
12/L/6 12/5T/8 DHS DSIA S I I NHINVA “Za3IId1LND ¥868CCH0 JdO0.L

12/1¢/01 12/ DHS OSId S I €€ THINVA “VZONIdSH 10295T60 4dOL
12/L/L 1T/L/9 bas av 6 I vL AIOLAITD ‘ATOM C8L8STYO Jad.L
1T/T/8 12/6T/9 DHS av S I 6¢ | AWNVS OQTVM VIdIvd L9858050 4dO.L
1C/v/8 12/¢/9 bds av S I 94 OONVNYAA ‘OTIINVIVI LLL6VOTO d4dDL
12/L/6 12/5¢/8 DHS AV S 1 |53 01L4d4d0d ‘VZOANIIN C¢1998¢60 ddOL
1C/LT/6 1C/LT/6 bdas av S I 0¢ DININOQ gVIINOV V868011 J4dDL
12/1/6 1C/82/90 DS av 9 I €€ HSOYEdINV “JALLOd | 9LTHETEIT JdOL

PaseoPy P  JUSWIAIB[J 0] WOSEY A)POIIY)y JOPUsL) 8y omeN # ADINN LAnneg

ae(q e

61/£7/8 posIady
¥ 00STYI-AO

}10dsy AjI9)Ien() SUISNO 9AIINSOy
INHNLIVdIA SNOLLOHTII0D ODIXTN MAN




SUISNOH 2ATIOLSIY ATeul[dIoSI([=6
A\ OTURdSTH=¢ uoTIUR1R(] Sulresy 1=t
o[eWIS] IOPUSSSUBRII=} AMIM=6 upuy 2ARBN oruRdSIH=f ANTIqISTo JINGJ 10F UOTIeSTISOAUI JOPUN ST SJRTIU[=¢
S[eW IOPUSSSURI}=C TUMOUNU()=] Joeld oruedsI=¢ Ayioe] Jeyjoue 0} Ioysuen) Surpuad SI 9jpUIul=7
o[eWR]=7 | JOpue[S] OGOBJ=/, UBOLIOWY URILY /S0R[d=C SOA[OSTWIDT} 0] JA3URP B 10 SIOYIO 0] JBAIY} B ST JO/PUBR UONMNISU]
S[RW=] | UROLIOUIY QAIIBN=9Q UBISY=] 97} JO JUSWIOTRUBW ATIOPIO PUR SIN09S Y} SUSIBAIY] SR =]
RETIETS) INTRTTTLG | 1JUITIIR[J 10] TOSBIY
31043y A[I9)1EN() SUISNOH JADILIISOY
INHANLIVIAd SNOLLODTIIAOD ODIXHIAN MHAN
61/¢7/8 PosIASY

¥ 00S1+1-Aad




Agenda Item
No. 10



Agenda Item
No. 11-4



TORRANCE COUNTY RESOLUTION# 2021-

Budget Increase

WHEREAS, the Torrance County Commission in reqular session on Wednesday, November 10th 2021, did propose to authorize Budget
Increases and Budget Transfer in the FY 2021-2022 Budget and

WHEREAS, Budget Increases and Budget Transfers require authorization from the Department of Finance and Administration, and’

WHEREAS, we request authorization for the following Budget Increase: (See Schedule A-D)

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, we respectfully request approval for the attached Budget Increase and Budget Transfer in
the FY 2021-2022 budget from the Department of Finance and Administration.

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico
Torrance County this 10th day of

November 2021.

Attest: Torrance County Board of Commissionets
John M. Butrick . Kevin McCall, District 1

County Attorney

Ryan Schwebach, District 2
Yvonne Otero '

Torrance County Clerk

LeRoy M. Candelaria, District 3

Vote Record

" Kevin McCall yes no abstain- absent’
Ryan Schwebach yes no abstain absent
LeRoy M. Candelaria yes no abstain absent

DFA Approvl




JYVIIQIN/ VO 00 Z4L°L

jusugolly e

00°€zZ°e2 $ spuadnis gle 16 |29 | o0czeez spuadig 2251 | 0o 179 el a4

. : JusWIo|Y 8414 :

00°86€°212 $ | -nosdwy s uetput | 98/ 16 /29| 00868212 Aouduyj s||iH uelpy 9zGL | 00 179 wern|, allg4
, . juswio|ly alig

00°000°00¢ $ |snieseddy ysowupn | S8/ 16 |2z9 | 00°000°00€ snjeseddy Ysoujon gzsl | 0o £29 el EXE
_ uBuUIolY Sli-

00°000°00€ $ smeteddy 5q ¥87 16 | /29 | 00°000°00E snieseddy ¢Q ¥zsl | 00 £29 el a1
) Wswolly ali4

00°000°00€ $ | smeieddy ueing €8/ 16 |Zz9 | 00°000°00E snjeseddy ueing gzsy | oo £79 el ally
. jusunolly a4

00°000°00¢ $ | snmeJeddy uosuiol | zg/ 16 |29 | 00°000°00e snjeseddy uosuo| Zesl | 0o 129 eI 8l
. , . usWio|Y ali4

00°000°00€ $ | snieseddy pie[iim 182 16 | 229 | 00000°00E sniereddy prejiim 1251 | 00 79 el 2l
. ] Weuno|ly aud

00°G89'6Y L $ |wwo) uwpy 314 D1 08/ 16 | 229 | oosgg’srlL WWOD UlipY all4 D1 0zsL | 00 79 el ali4
‘ uBUO|Y 8414

1Z0Z ‘L1 JoquienoN

V @Inpayos:

aseaou|

-L.¢0cg uonn|osay .
funoo souedio|

0

el

G061 UL

My




120Z ‘1 4990300
d sinpsysg |
osealouj
- _\NON uonn|ossy
Ayunoq @ouello] -

] |
00°000°01 $ |wawdmb3a/xdi/uind| glg S0 | Lor | 0000001 $ JM/M BRI AUNOD 1D 80¥L | 00 07 1D soueUL]
00°0€£'822'z  $ |.L0Q 13[04d Py o] 062 09 |629 | 000eL'eze’z $ | QY Asiy 1osloid uoperiodsuel | gell | 00 679 100NN peoy
oo.mmo,w.‘ $ mm__%:mmu_to. 61z 89 | 529
00°000°C $ Sutuzes| 992 89 |se9
00°00€'L $ | seo1ues Jeuoiseiold | TiE 89 [se9 | 00ges's  $ UEJS) SoUSN B[IUAN 60LL |-00 S€9 ore SIETS)
~S10B11U0D




00720E*2LL

'3

Yo1eN QY A9y

37

09

629

(

0020'211$)

winwsld uoflesuadwos s Ja3Iop

444

G0

01

pund jeisusc)

aouBUl

00720€2LL

$

pund o] Jajsues|

0s6

0o0zoe'ZLL $

pund jo InQ JesuBl]

1202 ‘¢l 1990300

2 sinpaysg

aseaJouj/dsisued
-1 20z uonnjosey
fQunon aosueso]

1961

0¥

pund |eleuagy

aoueuly

W
Oﬁamo%w N%wﬁyx )




00°/8¥°0L $S32IAIDS |euOisSBoId
-SIOBIIUOD )

00°000°€ SOOIAIBS 112 20 [ so09

124l0-510e41UCD)
00°00S°€ sl k74 20 | s09

H2APE/YSIgnd/Iuld )
007000 sa1jddns jeisusn 612 20 |s09
00°000°6 dinbz /x4 /uing 81z Z0 | so9
00°00€ SUOIIEDIUNLILIOD 102 20 | G09
00000t Seue|es sWBA) [ Y0l 20 |s09 | 0028208 $ 22 A4 Wels [eooT IMA 9e0l Wein (Mat

1202 ‘€l 120300
d sInpayog
aseaou|
-1¢0¢ uoiinjosay
fjunos ssuelio]




 TORRANCE COUNTY
Budget Increase Request

DWI PREVENTION PROGRAM

Requesting Department:

My department hereby requests that the following budget increase be made to the budget:

$

Revenue:

Amount of
Transfer

Line ltem Line ltem
Number Description

605-00-1036 LDWI Grant - FY2022 1000

- 300

9000

3000

3500

3000

10487

Reason for Transfer:

The New Mexico DWI Grant Council awarded Torrance County $30,287 in reversion money from the FY2021 Distribution Fund. The intent is to add to the FY2022 Grant Fund.

2. §§ _ | | | 1 O\NN\N._ |

Signature - _ | Date
. . Wmﬂou\wgo



" TORRANCE COUNTY
Budget Increase Request

Requesting Department: Grants

My department hereby requests that E.m following budget increase be made to the budget:

Revenue: ‘ Expenditure: - $
Line item Line ltem Line Iltem . Line ltem Amount of
Number Description v Number Description Transfer
635-00-1109 WNe , 635-68-2272 Professional Services 1,300
635-00-1109 JJG . mwm-mm.,mm@w..&\rmﬂ Training : 2,000
635-00-1109 o JJG 635-68-2219 _ Supplies 2,685

seolmgl —— _ pv 52075 2o

Reason for Transfer:

Total Award not entered in budget.

Allocate 5% Program Support award amount to training and supplies

e - (0/& /202 /

ighature : Date
Rev. 07/2019



Agenda Item
No. 11-B



32

33
34
35
36
37

ATTEST:

Yvonne Otero, County Clerk

Date:




Agenda Item
No. 11-C



Agenda Item
No. 11-D



Agenda Item
No. 12-A



500 W Monroe Street
Chicago, IL.. 60661
(888) 325-9336

MOTOROLA SQLUTIONS

Date: 10/06/2020

SERVICE AGREEMENT

Quote Number

Company Name:
Attn:

Billing Address:
City, State, Zip:

TORRANCE COUNTY OFFICE

PO BOX 449
MC INTOSH , NM, 87032

Required P.O. :
Customer # :

Bill to Tag # :
Contract Start Date :
Contract End Date :
Anniversary Day :

: QUOTE-1348132
Contract Number:
Contract Modifier:

USsC000023723
RCHGO1

1012507276

01-Jul-2021
30-Jun-2027
Jun 30th

Customer Contact: Christine Snow

Payment Cycle : ANNUALLY

PO #:
Phone: 505-384-9631
Qty Service Name Service Description Extended Amt
SSV01801627A ASTRO SUA Il UO IMPLEMENTATION SERVICES CC $0.00
SVC028VC0201A ASTRO SUA Il UO IMPLEMENTATION SERVICES $0.00
LSV01S01107A ASTRO SYSTEM ESSENTIAL PLUS PACKAGE $275,620.35
LSV01S01290A ASTRO K CORE WINDOWS CLIENT AND CONSOLE $35,914.11
SSV01S01625A ASTRO SYSTEM UPGRADE AGREEMENT Il CC $30,963.64
SVC04SVCO169A SYSTEM UPGRADE AGREEMENT I $61,927.28
SSVO01S01629A ASTRO SUA I FIELD IMPLEMENTATION SVC CC $23,198.66
SVC02SVC0433A ASTRO SUA Il FIELD IMPLEMENTATN SVC $50,721.72
SVC01SVC1420C LOCAL INFRASTRUCTURE REPAIR $30,000.00
SVC02SVC0001C MICROWAVE SERVICES $100,572.48
Subtotal - Recurring Services| $41,675.65 $608,918.24
Subtotal ~ One-Time Event Services| $0.00 $0.00
Tax $0.0 $0.0
Total $41,675.65 $608,918.24
THIS SERVICE AMOUNT IS SUBJECT TO STATE AND LOCAL TAXING JURISDICTIONS WHERE
APPLICABLE, TO BE VERIFIED BY MOTOROLA

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: State of New Mexico Purchasing Contract # 10-00000-20-00048AH

I received Statements of Work that describe the services provided on this Agreement. Motorola's Service Terms and
Conditions, a copy of which is attached to this Service Agreement, is incorporated herein by this reference.

AUTHORIZED CUSTOMER SIGNATURE

TITLE

DATE




) MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS SERVICE AGREEMENT

500 W Monroe Street Quote Number : QUOTE-1348132
Chicago, IL. 60661 Contract Num.b'eri UsC000023723
(888) 325-9336 Contract Modifier: RCHGO1

CUSTOMER (PRINT NAME)

MOTOROLA REPRESENTATIVE(SIGNATURE) TITLE DATE
Frank Mendez 915-549-7251

MOTOROLA REPRESENTATIVE(PRINT NAME) PHONE

Company Name : TORRANCE COUNTY OFFICE
Contract Number : USC000023723

Contract Modifier : RCHGO1

Contract Start Date :  01-Jul-2021

Contract End Date :  30-Jun-2027



MOTOROLA 50LUTIONS SERVICE AGREEMENT

500 W Monroe Street (Cluo;ce Nturijnbekr) : %%OTE-1348132
Chi . IL. 80661 ontract Number: C000023723
(88|§)a 335_9336 Contract Modifier: RCHGO1

Service Terms and Conditions

Moatorola Solutions Inc. ("Motorola") and the customer named in this Agreement ("Customer") hereby agree as follows:

Section 1. APPLICABILITY
These Maintenance Service Terms and Conditions apply to service contracts whereby Motorola will provide to Customer either (1) maintenance, support, or
other services under a Motorola Service Agreement, or (2) installation services under a Motorola Installation Agreement.

Section 2. DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

2.1 "Agreement” means these Maintenance Service Terms and Conditions; the cover page for the Service Agreement or the Installation Agreement, as
applicable; and any other attachments, all of which are incorporated herein by this reference. In interpreting this Agreement and resolving any ambiguities,
these Maintenance Service Terms and Conditions take precedence over any cover page, and the cover page takes precedence over any aftachments,
unless the cover page or attachment states otherwise.

2.2 "Equipment” means the equipment that is specified in the attachments or is subsequently added to this Agreement.
2.3 “Services" means those installation, maintenance, support, training, and other services described in this Agreement.

Section 3. ACCEPTANCE
Customer accepts these Maintenance Service Terms and Conditions and agrees to pay the prices set forth in the Agreement. This Agreement becomes
binding only when accepted in writing by Motorola. The term of this Agreement begins on the “Start Date” indicated in this Agreement.

Section 4. SCOPE OF SERVICES
4.1 Motorola will provide the Services described in this Agreement or in a more detailed statement of work or other document attached to this Agreement.
At Customer’s request, Motorola may also provide additional services at Motorola’s then-applicable rates for the services.

4.2 If Motorola Is providing Services for Equipment, Motorola parts or parts of equal quality will be used; the Equipment will be serviced at levels set forth
in the manufacturer's product manuals; and routine service procedures that are prescribed by Motorola will be followed

4.3 If Customer purchases from Motorola additional equipment that becomes part of the same system as the initial Equipment, the additional equipment
may be added to this Agreement and will be billed at the applicable rates after the warranty for that additional equipment expires.

4.4  All Equipment must be in good working order on the Start Date or when additional equipment is added to the Agreement. Upon reasonable request by
Motorola, Customer will provide a complete serial and mode! number list of the Equipment. Customer must promptly notify Motorola in writing when any
Equipment is lost, damaged, stolen or taken out of service. Customer’s obligation to pay Service fees for this Equipment will terminate at the end of the
month in which Motorola receives the written notice.

4.5 Customer must specifically identify any Equipment that is [abeled intrinsically safe for use in hazardous environments.

4.6  If Equipment cannot, in Motorola's reasonable opinion, be properly or economically serviced for any reason, Motorola may modify the scope of
Services related to that Equipment; remove that Equipment from the Agreement; or increase the price to Service that Equipment.

47  Customer must promptly notify Motorola of any Equipment faiture. Motorola will respond to Customer's notification in a manner consistent with the
level of Service purchased as indicated in this. i

Section 5. EXCLUDED SERVICES

5.1 Service excludes the repair or replacement of Equipment that has become defective or damaged from use in other than the normal, customary,
intended, and authorized manner; use not in compliance with applicable industry standards; excessive wear and tear; or accident, liquids, power surges,
neglect, acts of God or other force majeure events,

52  Unless specifically included in this Agreement, Service excludes items that are consumed in the normal operation of the Equipment, such as batteries
or magnetic tapes.; upgrading or reprogramming Equipment; accessories, belt clips, battery chargers, custom or special products, modified units, or
software; and repair or maintenance of any transmission line, antenna, microwave equipment, tower or tower lighting, duplexer, combiner, or multicoupler.
Motorola has no obligations for any transmission medium, such as telephone lines, computer networks, the internet or the worldwide web, or for Equipment
malfunction caused by the transmission medium.



MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS SERVICE AGREEMENT

500 W Monroe Street Quote Number : QUOTE-1348132
Chicago, IL. 60661 Contract Num.b'erf USC000023723
(888) 325-9336 Contract Modifier: RCHGO1

Section 6. TIME AND PLACE OF SERVICE

Service will be provided at the location specified in this Agreement. When Motorola performs service at Customer’s jocation, Customer will provide
Motorola, at no charge, a non-hazardous work environment with adequate shelter, heat, light, and power and with full and free access to the Equipment.
Walvers of liability from Motorola or its subcontractors will not be imposed as a site access requirement. Customer will provide all information pertaining to
the hardware and software elements of any system with which the Equipment is interfacing so that Motorola may perform its Services. Unless otherwise
stated in this Agreement, the hours of Service will be 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., local time, excluding weekends and holidays. Unless otherwise stated in this
Agreement, the price for the Services exclude any charges or expenses associated with helicopter or other unusual access requirements; if these charges or
expenses are reasonably incurred by Motorola in rendering the Services, Customer agrees to reimburse Motorola for those charges and expenses.

Section 7. CUSTOMER CONTACT
Customer will provide Motorola with designated points of contact (list of names and phone numbers) that will be available twenty-four (24) hours per day,
seven (7) days per week, and an escalation procedure to enable Customer’s personnel to maintain contact, as needed, with Motorola.

Section 8. INVOICING AND PAYMENT

8.1 Customer affirms that a purchase order or notice to proceed is not required for the duration of this service contract and will appropriate funds each
year through the contract end date. Unless alternative payment terms are stated In this Agreement, Motorola will invoice Customer in advance for each
payment period. All other charges will be billed monthly, and Customer must pay each invoice in U.S. dollars within twenty (20) days of the invoice date

8.2  Customer will reimburse Motorola for all property taxes, sales and use taxes, excise taxes, and other taxes or assessments that are levied as a result
of Services rendered under this Agreement (except income, profit, and franchise taxes of Motorola) by any governmental entity. The Customer will pay all
invoices as received from Motorola. At the time of execution of this Agreement, the Customer will provide all necessary reference information to include on
invoices for payment in accordance with this Agreement.

8.3 For multi-year service agreements, at the end of the first year of the Agreement and each year thereafter, a CPI percentage change calculation shall
be performed using the U.S.Department of Labor, Consumer Price Index, all Items, Unadjusted Urban Areas (CPI-U). Should the annual inflation rate
increase greater than 3% during the previous year, Motorola shall have the right to increase all future maintenance prices by the GPI increase amount
exceeding 3%. Alf items, not seasonally adjusted shall be used as the measure of CPI for this price adjustment. Measurement will take place once the
annual average for the new year has been posted by the Bureau of Labor Statistics. For purpases of llustration, if in year 5 the CPI reported an increase of
8%, Motorola may increase the Year 6 price by 5% (8%-3% base).

Section 9. WARRANTY

Motorola warrants that its Services under this Agreement will be free of defects in materials and workmanship for a period of ninety (90) days from the date
the performance of the Services are completed. In the event of a breach of this warranty, Customer’s sole remedy is to require Motorola to re-perform the
non-conforming Service or to refund, on a pro-rata basis, the fees paid for the non-conforming Service. MOTOROLA DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER
WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
PURPOSE.

Section 10. DEFAULT/TERMINATION

101 If elther party defaults in the performance of this Agreement, the other party will give to the non-performing party a written and detailed notice of the
default. The non-performing party will have thirty (30) days thereafter to provide a written plan to cure the default that is acceptable to the other party and
begin implementing the cure plan immediately after plan approval. If the non-performing party fails to provide or implement the cure plan, then the injured
party, in addition to any other rights available to it under law, may immediately terminate this Agreement effective upon giving a written notice of termination
to the defaulting party.

10.2  Any termination of this Agreement will not relieve either party of obligations previously incurred pursuant to this Agreement, including payments which
may be due and owing at the time of termination. All sums owed by Customer to Motorola will become due and payable immediately upon termination of
this Agresment. Upon the effective date of termination, Motorola will have no further obligation to provide Services.

10.3  If the Customer terminates this Agreement before the end of the Term, for any reason other than Motorola defauit, then the Customer will pay to
Motarola an early termination fee equal to thé discount applied to the last three (3) years of Service payments for the original Term.

Section 11. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY
Except for personal injury or death, Motorola's total tiability, whether for breach of contract, warranty, negligence, strict liability in tort, or otherwise, will be
limited to the direct damages recoverable under law, but not to exceed the price of twelve (12) months of Service provided under this Agreement.



MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS SERVICE AGREEMENT

500 W Monroe Street Quo;re Nur[anekr) : %%?;TE-1 348132
Chi , IL.. 60661 Contract Number; 000023723
(88;3;??335-9336 Contract Modifier: RCHG01

ALTHOUGH THE PARTIES ACKNOWLEDGE THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH LOSSES OR DAMAGES, THEY AGREE THAT MOTOROLA WILL NOT BE
LIABLE FOR ANY COMMERGCIAL LOSS; INCONVENIENCE; LOSS OF USE, TIME, DATA, GOOD WILL, REVENUES, PROFITS OR SAVINGS; OR
OTHER SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY WAY RELATED TO OR ARISING FROM THIS AGREEMENT OR
THE PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES BY MOTOROLA PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT. No action for contract breach or otherwise relating to the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement may be brought more than one (1) year after the accrual of the cause of action, except for money due upon an
open account. This limitation of liability will survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement and applies notwithstanding any contrary provision,

Section 12, EXCLUSIVE TERMS AND CONDITIONS

12.1  This Agreement supersedes all prior and concurrent agreements and understandings between the parties, whether written or oral, related to the
Services, and there are no agreements or representations concerning the subject matter of this Agreement except for those expressed herein, The
Agreement may not be amended or modified except by a written agreement signed by authorized representatives of both parties,

12,2 Customer agrees to reference this Agreement on any purchase order issued in furtherance of this Agreement, however, an omission of the reference
to this Agreement will not affect its applicability. In no event will either party be bound by any terms contained in a Customer purchase order,
acknowledgement, or other writings unless: the purchase order, acknowledgement, or other writing specifically refers to this Agreement; clearly indicate the
intention of both parties to override and modify this Agreement; and the purchase order, acknowledgement, or other writing is signed by authorized
representatives of both parties.

Section 13. PROPRIETARY INFORMATION; CONFIDENTIALITY; INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS

131 Any information or data in the form of specifications, drawings, reprints, technical information or otherwise furnished to Gustomer under this
Agreement will remain Motorola’s property, will be deemed proprietary, will be kept confidential, and will be promptly returned at Motorola's request.
Customer may not disclose, without Motorola's written permission or as required by law, any confidential information or data to any person, or use
confidential information or data for any purpose other than performing its obligations under this Agreement. The obligations set forth in this Section survive
the expiration or termination of this Agreement.

13.2  Unless otherwise agreed in writing, no commercial or technical information disclosed in any manner or at any time by Customer to Motorola will be
deemed secret or confidential. Motorola will have no obligation to provide Customer with access to its confidential and proprietary information, including cost
and pricing data.

13.3  This Agreement does not grant directly or by implication, estoppel, or otherwise, any ownership right or license under any Motorola patent, copyright,
trade secret, or other intellectual property, including any intellectual property created as a result of or related to the Equipment sold or Services performed
under this Agreement.

Section 14, FCC LICENSES AND OTHER AUTHORIZATIONS

Customer is solely responsible for obtaining licenses or other authorizations required by the Federat Communications Commission or any other federal,
state, or local government agency and for complying with all rules and regulations required by governmental agencies. Neither Motorola nor any of its
employees is an agent or representative of Customer in any governmental matters.

Section 15. COVENANT NOT TO EMPLOY

-During the term of this Agreement and continuing for a period of two (2) years thereafter, Customer will not hire, engage on contract, solicit the employment
of, or recommend employment to any third party of any employee of Motorola or Its subcontractors without the prior written authorization of Motorola, This
provision applies only to those employees of Motorola or its subcontractors who are responsible for rendering services under this Agreement. Ifthis
provision is found to be averly broad under applicable taw, it will be modified as necessary to conform to applicable law.

Section 16. MATERIALS, TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT

All tools, equipment, dies, gauges, models, drawings or other materials paid for or furished by Motarola for the purpose of this Agreement will be and
remain the sole property of Motorola. Customer wilt safeguard all such property while it is in Customer's custody or control, be liable for any loss or damage
to this property, and return it to Motorola upon request. This property will be held by Customer for Motorola’s use without charge and may be removed from
Customer’s premises by Motorola at any time without restriction.

Section 17. GENERAL TERMS
171 If any court renders any portion of this Agreement unenforceable, the remaining terms will continue in full force and effect.

17.2  This Agreement and the rights and duties of the parties will be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State in which the Services are
performed.

17.3  Failure to exercise any right will not operate as a waiver of that right, power, or privilege.



MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS SERVICE AGREEMENT

500 W Monroe Street Quote Number : QUOTE-1348132
Chicago, IL. 60661 Contract Num‘b'erf USC000023723
(888) 325-9336 Contract Modifier: RCHGO01

17.4  Neither party is liable for delays or lack of performance resulting from any causes that are beyond that party's reasonable control, such as strikes,
material shortages, or acts of God.

17.56  Motorola may subcontract any of the work, but subcontracting will not relieve Motorola of its duties under this Agreement.

17.6  Except as provided herein, neither Party may assign this Agreement or any of its rights or obligations hereunder without the prior written consent of
the other Party, which consent will not be unreasonably withheld. Any attempted assignment, delegation, or transfer without the necessary consent will be
void. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Motorola may assign this Agreement to any of its affiliates or its right to receive payment without the prior consent of
Customer. In addition, in the event Motorola separates one or more of its businesses (each a “Separated Business”), whether by way of a sale,
establishment of a joint venture, spin-off or otherwise (each a "Separation Event’), Motorola may, without the prior written consent of the other Party and at
no additional cost to Motorola, assign this Agreement such that it will continue to benefit the Separated Business and its affiliates (and Motorola and its
affiliates, to the extent applicable) following the Separation Event.

17.7 THIS AGREEMENT WILL RENEW, FOR AN ADDITIONAL ONE (1) YEAR TERM, ON EVERY ANNIVERSARY OF THE START DATE UNLESS
EITHER THE COVER PAGE SPECIFICALLY STATES A TERMINATION DATE OR ONE PARTY NOTIFIES THE OTHER IN WRITING OF ITS INTENTION
TO DISCONTINUE THE AGREEMENT NOT LESS THAN THIRTY (30) DAYS OF THAT ANNIVERSARY DATE. At the anniversary date, Motorola may
adjust the price of the Services to reflect its current rates.

17.8  If Motorola provides Services after the termination or expiration of this Agreement, the terms and conditions in effect at the time of the termination or
expiration will apply to those Services and Customer agrees to pay for those services on a time and materials basis at Motorola’s then effective hourly rates.

17.9  This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, all of which shall be considered part of the Agreement. The parties may execute this
Agreement in writing, or by electronic signature, and any such electronic signature shall have the same legal effect as a handwritten signature for the
purposes of validity, enforceability and admissibility. In addition, an electronic signature, a true and correct facsimile copy or computer image of this
Agreement shall be treated as and shall have the same effect as an original signed copy of this document.

Revised June 16, 2018



“eRDoouign-Entblop e BB RG24 2050004 FCS:8BARU585B5284915

Awarded Vendor:
11 Awarded Vendors- See pages 6&7 for details

Email:
Telephone No.:

Ship To:

All State of New Mexico agencies, commissions,
institutions, political subdivisions and local public
bodies allowed by law.

Invoice:
As Requested

RS e O e e g

SPD_SWPA_Award_004_Rev_00_0220

State of New Mexico
General Services Department

Statewide Price Agreement

Price Agreement Number: 10-00000-20-00048

Payment Terms: Net 30

F.O.B.: Destination

Delivery: See pages 6&7

&L
Procurement Specialist: Raelynn Lujan

Telephone No.: 505-827-0484

Email: raelvnn.lujan@state.nm.us

Title: Communications, Radio Equipment, Parts, Accessories and Related Services

Term: November 18, 2020 thru November 17,2022

This Statewide Price Agreement is made subject to the “terms and conditions” as indicated on subsequent pages.

Accepted for the State of New Mexico

Valent Palk

Mark Hayden, New Mexico State Purchasing Agent

Date: 11/13/2020

X This Agreement was signed on behalf of the State Purchasing Agent

Purchasing Division: 1100 St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505; PO Box 6850, Santa Fe, NM 87502 (505) 827-0472

AN



DocuSign Envelope 1D: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B52.84915

State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Statewide Price Agreement #: 10-00000-20-00048
Page-2
Terms and Conditions
(Unless otherwise specified)

1. General: When the State Purchasing Agent or his/her designee issues a purchase document in response to the
Vendor's bid, a binding contract is created.

2. Variation in Quantity: No variation in the quantity of any item called for by this order will be accepted unless such
variation has been caused by conditions of loading, shipping, packing or allowances in manufacturing process and then
only to the extent, if any, specified in this order.

3. Assignment:
a. Neither the order, nor any interest therein, nor any claim thereunder, shall be assigned or transferred by the
Vendor, except as set forth in Subparagraph 3b or as expressly authorized in writing by the State Purchasing
Agent or his/her designee. No such assignment or transfer shall relieve the Vendor from the obligations and

liabilities under this order.

b. Vendor agrees that any and all claims for overcharge resulting from antitrust violations which are borne by
the State as to goods, services, and materials purchased in connection with this bid are hereby assigned to the

State.

4. State Furnished Property: State furnished property shall be returned to the State upon request in the same condition
as received except for ordinary wear, tear and modifications ordered hereunder.

5. Discounts: Prompt payment discounts will not be considered in computing the low bid.

6. Inspection: Final inspection and acceptance will be made at the destination. Supplies rejected at the destination for
nonconformance with specifications shall be removed at the Vendor's risk and expense, promptly after notice of
rejection.

7. Inspection of Plant: The State Purchasing Agent or his/her designee may inspect, at any reasonable time, the part of
the Contractor’s, or any subcontractor's plant or place of business, which is related to the performance of this contract.

8. Commercial Warranty: The Vendor agrees that the supplies or services furnished under this order shall be covered
by the most favorable commercial warranties the Vendor gives for such to any customer for such supplies or services.
The rights and remedies provided herein shall extend to the State and are in addition to and do not limit any rights
afforded to the State by any other clause of this order. Vendor agrees not to disclaim warranties of fitness for a
particular purpose of merchantability.

9. Taxes: The unit price shall exclude all state taxes.

10. Packing, Shipping and Invoicing:
a. The State's purchasing document number and the Vendor's name, user's name and location shall be shown on
each packing and delivery ticket, package, bill of lading and other correspondence in connection with the

shipments. The user's count will be accepted by the Vendor as final and conclusive on all shipments not
accompanied by a packing ticket.

b. The Vendor's invoice shall be submitted duly certified and shall contain the following information: order
number, description of supplies or services, quantities, unit price and extended totals. Separate invoices shall be
rendered for each and every complete shipment.

¢. Invoices must be submitted to the using agency and NOT the State Purchasing Agent.

11. Default: The State reserves the right to cancel all or any part of this order without cost to the State, if the Vendor
fails to meet the provisions of this order and, except as otherwise provided herein, to hold the Vendor liable for any
excess cost occasioned by the State due to the Vendor's default. The Vendor shall not be liable for any excess costs if
failure to perform the order arises out of causes beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of the Vendor,
such causes include but are not restricted to, acts of God or the public enemy, acts of the State or Federal Government,
fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, strikes, freight embargoes, unusually severe weather and defaults of
subcontractors due to any of the above, unless the State shall determine that the supplies or services to be furnished by



L ROSUSIgN Ervelope I BR2EE 24256000456 0-8BAB:0585B5284915 ot g A e T B TR S

State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Statewide Price Agreement #: 10-00000-20-00048
Page-3

the subcontractor were obtainable from other sources in sufficient time to permit the Vendor to meet the required :
delivery scheduled. The rights of the State provided in this paragraph shall not be exclusive and are in addition to any
other rights now being provided by law or under this order.

12. Non-Collusion: In sign{ng this bid the Vendor certifies he/she has not, either directly or indirectly, entered into
action in restraint of free competitive bidding in connection with this offer submitted to the State Purchasing Agent or
his/her designee.

13. Nondiscrimination: Vendor doing business with the State of New Mexico must be in compliance with the Federal
Civil Rights Act of 1964 and Title VII of the Act (Rev. 1979) and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (Public
Law 101-336).

14. The Procurement Code: Sections 13-1-28 through 13-1-199 NMSA 1978, imposes civil and criminal penalties for
its violation. In addition the New Mexico criminal statutes impose felony penalties for bribes, gratuities and kickbacks.

15. Ttems: All bid items are to be NEW and of most current production, unless otherwise specified.

16. Payment for Purchases: Except as otherwise agreed to: late payment charges may be assessed against the user state
agency in the amount and under the conditions set forth in Section 13-1-158 NMSA 1978.

17. Workers' Compensation: The Contractor agrees to comply with state laws and rules pertaining to Workers'
Compensation benefits for its employees. If the Contractor fails to comply with Workers' Compensation Act and
applicable rules when required to do so, this Agreement may be terminated by the confracting agency.

18. Submission of Bid: Bids must be submitted in a sealed envelope with the bid number and opening date clearly
indicated on the bottom left hand side of the front of the envelope. Failure to label bid envelope will necessitate the
premature opening of the bid in order to identify the bid number.

19. Contractor Personnel: Personnel proposed in the Contractor’s written bid to the Procuring Agency are considered
material to any work performed under this Price Agreement. Once a Purchase Order or contract has been executed, no
changes of personnel will be made by the Contractor without prior written consent of the Procuring Agency. Replacement
of any Contractor personnel, if approved, shall be with personnel of equal ability, experience, and qualifications. The
Contractor will be responsible for any expenses incurred in familiarizing the replacement personnel to insure their being
productive to the project immediately upon receiving assignments. Approval of replacement personnel shall not be
unreasonably withheld. The Procuring Agency shall retain the right to request the removal of any of the Contractor’s
personnel at any time. :

20. Subcontracting: The Contractor shall not subcontract any portion of the Price Agreement without the prior written
approval of the Procuring Agency. No such subcontracting shall relieve the Contractor from its obligations and liabilities
under this Price Agreement, nor shall any subcontracting obligate payment from the Agency.

21. Records and Audit: The Contractor shall maintain detailed time and expenditure records that indicate the date, time,
nature, and cost of services rendered during this Price Agreement’s term and effect, and retain them for a period of three
(3) years from the date of final payment under this Price Agreement. The records shall be subject to inspection by the
Agency, State Purchasing Division, Department of Finance and Administration, and for Information Technology contracts,
State Chief Information Officer. The Agency shall have the right to audit billings, both before and after payment. Payment
for services under this Price Agreement shall not foreclose the right of the Agency to recover excessive or illegal payments.

22. Subcontracts: The foregoing requirements for Contractor Personnel, Subcontracting, and Audit shall be inserted into
all subcontracts from the prime contractor to the subcontractor.

New Mexico Employees Health Coverage

A. If Contractor has, or grows to, six (6) or more employees who work, or who are expected to work, an average
of at least 20 hours per week over a six (6) month period during the term of the contract, Contractor certifies, by signing



-DocuSiorBnvsiope. I EE2F 624 2:5000-4F CO:8BAR-0585B5284915 L AR st 1D Bl e

State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Statewide Price Agreement #: 10-00000-20-00048
Page-4
this agreement, to have in place, and agrees to maintain for the term of the contract, health insurance for its New Mexico
Employees and offer that health insurance to its New Mexico Employees if the expected annual value in the aggregate of
any and all contracts between Contractor and the State exceeds $250,000 dollars.

B. Contractor agrees to maintain a record of the number of its New Mexico Employees who have (a) accepted
health insurance; (b) declined health insurance due to other health insurance coverage already in place; or (¢) declined
health insurance for other reasons. These records are subject to review and audit by a representative of the state.

C. Contractor agrees to advise all of its New Mexico Employees of the availability of State publicly financed
health care coverage programs by providing each of its New Mexico Employees with, as a minimum, the following web
site link to additional information: https://bewellnm.com.

D. For purposes of this Paragraph, the following terms have the following meanings:

(1) “New Mexico Employee” means any resident of the State of New Mexico employed by Contractor who
performs the majority of the employee’s work for Contractor within the State of New Mexico, regardless
of the location of Contractor’s office or offices; and

(2) “offer” means to make available, without unreasonable restriction, enrollment in one or more health
coverage plans and to actively seek and encourage participation in order to achieve the goals of Executive
Order 2007-049. This could include State publicly financed public health coverage programs such as
Insure New Mexico!

Statewide Price Agreement

Article I - Statement of Work

Under the terms and conditions of this Price Agreement all State of New Mexico agencies, commissions, institutions,
political subdivisions and local public bodies allowed by law may issue orders for items and/or services described herein. The
terms and conditions of this Price Agreement shall form a part of each order issued hereunder.

The items and/or services to be ordered shall be as listed under Article IX - Price Schedule. All orders issued hereunder will
bear both an order number and this Price Agreement number. It is understood that no guarantee or warranty is made or
implied by the New Mexico State Purchasing Agent, his/her designee or the user that any order for any definite quantity will
be issued under this Price Agreement. The Contractor is required to accept the order and furnish the items and/or services in
accordance with the articles contained hereunder for the quantity of each order.

Article IT - Term
The term of this Price Agreement, for issuance of orders, shall be as indicated in the specifications.

Article I - Specifications

Ttems and/or services furnished hereunder shall conform to the requirements of specifications and/or drawings applicable to
items listed under Article IX-Price Schedule. Orders issued against this schedule will show the applicable Price Agreement
item(s), number(s), and price(s); however they may not describe the item(s) fully.

Article IV — Shipping and Billing Instructions

Contractor shall ship in accordance with the following instructions: Shipment shall be made only against specific orders
which the user may place with the Contractor during the term; The Contractor shall enclose a packing list with each shipment
listing the order number, price agreement number and the commercial parts number (if any) for each item; Delivery shall be
made as indicated on pagel. If vendor is unable to meet stated delivery the State Purchasing Agent or his/her designee must
be notified.

Article V — Termination

The Agency may terminate this Agreement for convenience or cause. The Contractor may only terminate this Agreement
based upon the Agency’s uncured, material breach of this Agreement. Contractor shall give Agency written notice of
termination at least thirty (30) days prior to the intended date of termination, which notice shall (i) identify all the Agency’s
material breaches of this Agreement upon which the termination is based and (ii) state what the Agency must do to cure such
material breaches. Contractor’s notice of termination shall only be effective (i) if the Agency does not cure all material
breaches within the thirty (30) day notice period or (ii) in the case of material breaches that cannot be cured within thirty (30)



- [RobbBigridEn eSO S RRR 2426009 EGO8RABI0S85 85284015 : : : bk st

State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Statewide Price Agreement #: 10-00000-20-00048

Page-5
days, the Agency does not, within the thirty (30) day notice period, notify the Contractor of its intent to cure and begin with
due diligence to cure the material breach. Termination of this Contract, however, shall not affect any outstanding orders. This
provision is not exclusive and shall not waive other rights and remedies afforded either party in the event of breach of
contract or default. In such instances the contract may be cancelled effective immediately.

Article VI — Amendment

This Price Agreement may be amended by mutual agreement of the New Mexico State Purchasing Agent or his/her designee
and the Contractor upon written notice by either party to the other, An amendment to this Price Agreement shall not affect
any outstanding orders issued prior to the effective date of the amendment as mutually agreed upon, and as published by the
New Mexico State Purchasing Agent or his/her designee. Amendments affecting price adjustments and/or the extension of a
price agreement expiration date are not allowed unless specifically provided in the bid and price agreement specifications.

Article VII — Indemnity Clause

Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the State, its officers and employees, against liability, claims, damages, losses
or expenses arising out of bodily injury to persons or damage to properties caused by, or resulting from Contractor’s, and/or
its employees, own negligent act or omission while Contractor, and/or its employees, perform or fails to perform its
obligations and duties under the Terms and Conditions of this agreement. This save harmless and indemnification clause is
subject to the immunities, provisions, and limitations of the Tort Claims Act (Section 41-4-1, et seq., N.M.S.A. 1978 comp.
and Section 57-7-1 N.M.S.A. 1878 comp. and any amendments thereto. '

It is specifically agreed between the parties executing this agreement that it is not intended by any of the provisions of any
part of the agreement to create in the public or any member thereof a third party beneficiary or to authorize anyone not a party
to the agreement to maintain a suit(s) for wrongful death(s), bodily and/ or personal injury(s) to person(s), damage(s) to
property(ies) and/or any other claim(s) whatsoever pursuant to the provisions of this agreement.

Vendor shall provide all insurance necessary to employees on the work site, including but not limited to Worker’s
Compensation.

Article VIII - Issuance or Orders
Only written signed orders are valid under this Price Agreement,

Article IX — Packing (if applicable)
Packing shall be in conformance with standard commercial practices.

Article X — Price Schedule
Prices as listed in the price schedule hereto attached are firm.



EDocuBigr Frvitopd IDPGISTRAZA 260904 EC O3 BAR- 058535284015 Pl MGt B BB B0

State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Statewide Price Agreement #: 10-00000-20-00048
Page-6
Awarded Vendors:

(AA) 0000051480

Advanced Communications and Electro

2417 Baylor Drive SE

Albuquerque, NM 87106 Delivery: 10 days ARO, typical
(505) 244-3321 Preference: Resident

Thenz@advtwoway.com

(AB) 0000116813

Code 3 Service, LLC

2323 Aztec RANE- STE A

Albuquerque, NM 87107 Delivery: 1-6 Weeks or As Requested
(505) 407-2310

Sales@code3service.com

(AC) 0000147342

Electro-Magwave, Inc

PO Box 2182

Fairfax, VA 22031 Delivery: UPS Surface Pre-Pay & Add-
(216) 232-0244 Free Shipping for Order Total >$1,000.

mike.wienke@emwaveinc.com

(AD) 0000135964

Enchanted Technology Solutions, LLC

P.O. Box 29374

Santa Fe, NM 87592 Delivery: 4-6 Weeks or as requested
(505) 946-8219

jeffg@ets.us.com

(AE) 0000010372

Holzberg Communications, Inc.

PO Box 322 Delivery: 15 Days ARO
Totowa, NJ 07511

(800) 654-9550

holzberg@juno.com

(AF) 0000070398

Icom America Inc Delivery: 30-60 days ARO

12421 Willows Road NE (Large quantities: 90-120 days ARO)
Kirkland, Washington 98034

(425) 450-6090

govsales@icomamerica.com

(AG) 0000111558

L3Harris Technologies, Inc. Delivery: As Requested
PO Box 419436

Boston, MA 02241-9436

(800) 368-3277

PSPCIDIQCONTRACTS@I.3Harris.com



=D OCH B RIENVEISpEH DR S B2 BERARIE MO - SBABO685B528491 5

State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Statewide Price Agreement #: 10-00000-20-00048

(AH) 0000013468

Motorola Solutions Inc

13096 Collections Center Dr.

Chicago, IL 60693-0000 Delivery: FOB
(505) 850-8194 Preference: Resident
manny.barreras@motorolasolutions.com

(AI) 0000086640

R.T.C., Inc.

300 E. Sunset Rd.

El Paso, TX 79922 Delivery: 1-8 weeks
(915) 584-6646

mercy@rtcine.org

omar@rteinc.org

(AT) 0000137644

Southwest Customs LLC

17 HWY 82

Alamogordo, NM 88310 Delivery: As requested; at the discretion
Office: (575) 488-1340 or purchase/end user/ requisitioner

Cell: (650) 283-4471
collier@swcustoms.net

(AK) 0000046297

Specialty Corporation

PO Box 23277

Albuquerque, NM 87192 Delivery: same day if in stock,
(505) 294-6100 if not 2-8 weeks

- el R R I R TR

Page-7



- Docugign:nvelops 1D BRAFGE24 250004 FE9:0DAB:0585B5284915 . : RN & B e Ty o T e B R L YN S AN MR S

State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Statewide Price Agreement #: 10-00000-20-00048
Page-8
Specifications:

Supplemental Terms and Conditions

General
This is a Statewide Price Agreement; therefore, there is no guarantee of the minimum quantities of items or

services to be purchased.

Offerors submitting bids must be authorized employees of the company they represent who can fulfill all
terms and conditions of the resulting Statewide Price Agreement.

Multiple Awards
Pursuant to the Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-153 and 13-1- 154 the State reserves the right to issue
multiple awards to obtain the items listed. Multiple awards are recommended to insure availability and timely

delivery.
Awards will be made to meet the best interests of the State of New Mexico.

Term

The term of this agreement shall be for a two (2) year term from date of award with the option to extend every
two (2) years up to a maximum of ten (10) years; by mutual agreement of all parties and approval of the New
Mexico State Purchasing Agent at the same price, terms and conditions. This agreement shall not exceed ten
(10) years.

Pricing in the agreement is based on a fixed percentage off the published list price. These percentages are
fixed during the first two years of the agreement. Amended percentages-off the published list price may be
negotiated after the second year at the discretion of State Purchasing.

Agreement Performance Monitoring

Monitoring the performance of the awarded contractor is a key function to ensure that the contractor is
performing all duties in accordance with the awarded Price Agreement. All performance or monitoring will be
documented and shared with any local public body or State agency utilizing the Price Agreement. They will be
made aware of and addressed any developing problems or concerns. Pursuant to the Procurement Code,
Sections 13-1-161 and 13-1- 182 the State reserves the right to evaluate and monitor the performance of this
Price Agreement.

Reporting Requirements
At the request of State Purchasing, Contractor agrees to submit reports or other documentation in accordance

with the Terms and Conditions of the ITB and Statewide Price Agreement. If the Contractor fails to submit
reports to NM State Purchasing Division in a timely and satisfactory manner, any such reports, documentation,
or otherwise fails to satisfactorily render performance hereunder, such failure may be considered cause for
termination of this Statewide Price Agreement.

Equipment Warranty

All items proposed by the bidder should be warranted for defects in materials and workmanship for a
minimum of one (1) calendar year, or the manufacture's standard U.S. warranty period, from the date of
delivery to the purchaser. If the bidder is the manufacturer of any item proposed or sells that item under its
own brand label, the warranty offered to the State of New Mexico under this procurement should be as



- eSO opEIDEBR2IE242:6000:ME G BERAR/O535R5284915- . . el SRS S TR e

WRARBAL 0N

State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Statewide Price Agreement #: 10-00000-20-00048
. Page-9

favorable as any warranties provided to other governmental or retail customers. The bidder should provide the
authorized purchaser with any manufacturer warranty information or registration materials for items proposed
or supplied as a result of this procurement. :

In the event defects become evident within the manufactures warranty period, the vendor shall furnish
replacement parts and materials at no additional cost to the State.

Extended Warranty

If the radio equipment is subject to an extended warranty option, it should be so noted and the price(s) of the
extension(s) should be included in the Equipment and Services Schedule (ESS) Template for schedule is
included in bid pricing response form.

Out of Warranty Repair Service and Parts
The bidder may agree to service and repair all equipment sold to authorized purchasers under the scope of this
procurement for the term of the awarded Price Agreement.

Send-in maintenance coverage must be offered for all items sold if the vendor bids such a service. Such
servicing and repairs may be performed on either a time and materials basis or maintenance agreement basis at
the option of the purchaser for purchased equipment and should be provided throughout the life of the Price
Agreement.

The bidder may include on their ESS a guaranteed maximum hourly rate for time and a price for parts for
repair of their equipment that is beyond the standard warranty. All repair parts are to be available to the
Agency if they choose to do their own repairs at the above repair parts prices.

The bidder should also agree to perform upgrades, updates, and/or modifications approved by the equipment's
manufacturer on send-in time and material basis, fixed fee basis or make the materials required for the
modification/upgrade availableto the Agency for self-installation.

Warranty on Repairs

The bidder should guarantee all repairs, upgrades or modifications for at least 90 days from the date of repair
and should perform all repairs using materials and techniques in accordance with manufacture's specifications.
The bidder may decline to perform any repair, upgrade or modification not recommended or approved by the
equipment's manufacturer; however, if the bidder agrees to perform such repairs, upgrades or modifications,
the repair should be guaranteed for a period of at least 90 days from the date of repair.

Technical Support

All contractors should make available prompt factory level technical support of all items they offer to the
Agency. This support may be by means of a telephone call and/or email to the factory or a factory
representative at a "district level."

This requirement may also be met by a visit from an onsite technical representative from the manufacturer.
The technical support should be available during regular business working hours Monday through Friday.

Engineering Support

All contractors may provide pricing for engineering services including but not limited to system design, traffic
routing, path analysis, microwave path budgeting, frequency planning, structural analysis, feasibility studies,
terrain analysis, site development, system documentation and system trouble shooting.



- xRoeuSinn Byatope D SF2EA242-8090- 4G 0 4B AR-AE85B5284915 RdEREG L Riene D s R

State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Statewide Price Agreement #: 10-00000-20-00048
Page-10

Discontinued Items
During the term of this Price Agreement, should the manufacturer discontinue any of the items on the ESS, the
vendor shall attempt to furnish a replacement item that is equal to or better than the discontinued item. The
final price of the replacement item shall be similar to the discontinued item. The using entity reserves the right
to accept the replacement item, After evaluating the replacement item, the Agency reserves the right to cancel
the portion of the Price Agreement and re-bid if it is deemed in the best interest of the State of New Mexico.

Training Costs

The bidder may include on the ESS a list of all training classes, seminars, etc. that are available for the
equipment offered to the Agency in the bid. The bidder should list the price of each class, the location where
each is held, whether or not they are offered online, the duration of each and the maximum number of students
per class. The bidder should also indicate which, if any, might be conducted at a location in New Mexico and
approximate cost for a given number of students. Video presentations in DVD and internet based streaming
format are recognized as viable training programs and should be included in the offerors catalog or bid if
available. The video training programs must be of the same technical level as the live classroom instruction
provide by the bidder.

Shipping

This is a Statewide Price Agreement; therefore it can be used by all government entities in New Mexico,
allowed by law. Each using entity will have its own delivery location(s). The Contractor must verify the
delivery location at the time of order.

Equipment order by Department of Information Technology will be shipped to the address below.

Public Safety Communications
State Police Complex

4491 Cerrillos Road

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Scope of Procurement:

The State of New Mexico General Services Department/State Purchasing Division, (“SPD”), is seeking fully
certified resellers or manufacturers that will provide Communications, Radio Equipment, Parts, Accessories
and Related Services to support the State’s current and future communications infrastructure.

The results of this bid will establish multiple Statewide Price Agreements.

The pricing for all Communications, Radio Equipment, Parts, Accessories and Related Services must not
include New Mexico Gross Receipts Tax (NMGRT). However, the services are subject to the NMGRT and
are applicable to the current rate for the period, which the services are performed.

Price shall not include State Gross Receipts or Local Option Tax. Taxes shall be added to the purchase order
and invoice at current rates as a separate item to be paid by user Agency

It is preferable that the offeror maintain and guarantee accessibility to their catalog URL or direct link, for the
duration of the awarded Price Agreement. It is desirable, although not required, for the awarded contractor to
provide historic pricing information upon request. The awarded Contractor shall provide all quotes and
invoices listing both the list price of catalog items as well as the discounted price for each item. The ability to
add new Communications, Radio Equipment, Parts, Accessories and Related Services to the awarded



<alrBocaBignEavelope ITESF2R6242.5099:4R09-3BAR-0585B5284915 . . S ke e il e P e T ST R R S e

State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Statewide Price Agreement #: 10-00000-20-00048
Page-11

Contractor’s URL or direct link is to the benefit of the procuring agencies, authorized purchasing entities and
the Contractor. The purpose is for the State to continue to keep up with advancing technology. All
Communications, Radio Equipment, Parts, Accessories and Related Services must be commercially available
at the time the award is made and when additional Communications, Radio Equipment, Parts, Accessories and
Related Services are added to the catalog.
Any additions must fall within the original scope and intent of this ITB.

Specifications:

A. Radio Communication Equipment
Including Receivers/Pagers; Land Mobile Radios and Accessories (to include VHF, UHF, 700 and 800
MHZ analog, digital P25 phase I and Phase II capable radios in accordance with current industry
standards; Base Stations, Repeaters and Accessories (to include VHF, UHF, 700 and 800 MHZ analog,
digital P25 capable stations and repeaters); Communication Control Console Systems; Portable Radios
and Accessories (to include VHF, UHF, 700 and 800 MHZ analog, digital P25 phase I and Phase II
capable radios); Radio Trunking Control Systems, ancillary equipment and software; Radio
Communications Towers and associated equipment; Mobile Data Systems (MDS); Wireless Mobility
Systems including Broadband, WiFi and LTE (to include commercial and Band 14 FirstNet compatible
devices); Networking including System-wide and local Interoperability Solutions; Biometric
Applications.

B. Emergency Response Command and Control Equipment and Services
This Invitation to Bid (ITB) will establish a Statewide Price Agreement for state-of-the-art Emergency
Response Command & Control Equipment and Systems that can be purchased by New Mexico’s state
agency or local public bodies. Actual operators of the equipment will be “first-on-the- scene”
emergency incident response commanders who will need to control communications between various
agencies, who will have diverse data access needs and networking interfaces, who may have the need
to gather and transmit data from the scene.

C. Mobile Command Interoperable Communication Equipment and Services
This ITB will establish a Statewide Price Agreement for systems and equipment for voice, data and
video communication interoperable for mobile command systems. Access to wide area network may
be via optional satellite, optional wireless (WiFi) optional video network interfacing, optional
networking (including public or private LTE systems) and gateway interfaces. The capabilities
provided by these systems will establish interoperability between the incident scene, the Integrated
Emergency Operations Center (IEOC) and other Incident command Systems (ICS) as applicable.

D. Implementation Services
This category was added to desctibe the types of services the Bidder may choose to offer in order to
integrate and implement the various products offered in Categories A, B and C above, into complete
systems or subsystems. These services shall in no way diminish or render void any installation,
warranties, training or other related services that are a part of the products and services offered by the
Bidder in the other categories. These services may include support to system design, installation
integration, system or component optimization, testing, training, obtaining certifications. ..etc. Bidders
may bid integration or implementation services for products from any or all of the Categories. It is
preferable that bidders bid integration services for all products for which the bidder is submitting a bid.




- e RosBIghiENVelgpe: DM ERIFARU 255009 URE 0B BAB0S85B5284915 : o psamisyndiEnE

State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Statewide Price Agreement #: 10-00000-20-00048

Page-12
New Mexico Administrative Reporting and Fees: All contracts and Purchase Orders arising out of this

agreement shall be deemed to include an Administrative Fee assessment at the rate of one percent (1.00 %)
for the gross total sales and other revenues (including commissions and fees charged). This assessment shall
apply to all New Mexico state agencies and local public bodies. “Gross total sales” means any invoiced
amount less any applicable state and local taxes.

For reporting purposes: list payments received for the issued invoice during the applicable quarter by state
agency, local public body and invoice number. The Quarters are as follows.

Quarter: Period End: Report Due:
First September 30 October 31
Second December 31 January 31
Third March 31 April 30
Fourth June 30 July 31

Even if Contractor experiences zero sales during the quarter, a report is still required. This will also apply if
the contract starts partial within a Quarter. Reports and Administrative Fee shall be due no later than thirty
(30) days following the end of the quarter. Only submit one payment and one report for each quarter, do not
combine payments or reports.

Payment shall be made by check payable to the “State Purchasing Division”. This Price Agreement number
10-00000-20-00048 must be included on all payments and Quarterly Sales Reports.

Remit Checks to: State Purchasing Division
1100 St. Francis Drive, Room 2016
PO Box 6850
Santa Fe, NM 87505
Attn: Compliance Officer

Sample Reports can be found at:
http://www.generalservices.state.nm.us/statepurchasing/resourcesandinformation.aspx#Vendors

Email completed reports to: GSD.QuarterlyUsageR@state.nm.us

For questions regarding the Administrative Fees and Quarterly Sales Reports contact the Compliance Officer
at (505) 827-0472.

Method of Award:

The New Mexico State Purchasing Division will establish a Statewide Price Agreement for
Communications, Radio Equipment, Parts, Accessories and Related Services.

It may be impossible to list all the specific components that may be required for Communications, Radio
Equipment, Parts, Accessories and Related Services; therefore, equipment, parts, accessories and related
services may be listed in an equipment catalog or equipment and Services Schedule using an updated and working
URL Link.



s FoduSign Bnveldpel D 8H2R6242:8000: 4 BGO:0BAR-0585R6284915 . . T R CL M TR B e I B R e Y

State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
Statewide Price Agreement #: 10-00000-20-00048
Page-13
Vendors are encouraged to update their equipment offered with the latest technologies applicable to the Price
Agreement. The same discounts will apply to any equipment added to the price agreement.

The State of New Mexico reserves the right to obtain bids from any and all successful bidders for
Communications, Radio Equipment, Parts, Accessories and Related Services and award the bid toa
contractor or multiple contractors based on price, percentage discounts, schedule and the ability to perform
satisfactorily. Awards will be made to meet the best interests of the State of New Mexico.

I The Bidders expecting to sell Communications, Radio Equipment, Parts, Accessories and Related
Services by a specific manufacturer, as a result of this procurement must submit a minimum percentage
(%) discount off MISRP for that particular manufacturer type. If no discount is being offered (but you
can provide the type) for a specific product then the discount must be listed as 0%.

The Bidders must provide at least one (1) or more Manufacturer Type(s)

Product Category

Account Product Code (APC)

Item

Short Description

MSRP Percentage (%) Discount

e i e

*Additional rows and /or pages may be added to accommodate the Bidder’s list of bidding information;
please number pages and rows accordingly.

I Implementation Services, Maintenance & Support: At a minimum, the Bidder may provide a fixed
hourly or fixed daily rate for the following services, if the bidder offers these services:
System Technician or Technologist

Standard Shop Installation

Mobile Radio Installation

Radio Programming

Training

Post-Warranty Maintenance

Support Services — Implementation

Support Services — Post Implementation

Project Management Services

A AR R el

In cases where post warranty, maintenance, and support services are quoted based on an annual, system-
level pricing, the vendor shall indicate “system” and provide such pricing in the individual bids.

1I. The bidder must provide a working URL Link to their catalog(s) if the bidder maintains such a catalog.

IV. The Bidders must be a fully certified reseller or manufacturer for the Communications, Radio Equipment,
Parts, Accessories and Related Services proposed for this bid.

#** End of Specifications ***



soctSigitEavelope AR ORS00 ARG OB BABNSAER5284015 : L R R e

State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division

Statewide Price Agreement #: 10-00000-20-00048
Page-14

Items Awarded:
Listed in pages below



FRRS TP

DocusSign Envelope |D: 5F2F6242-5099-4F C9-8BAB-0585B5284915

II. Implementation Services: Software Integration, Hardware Installation and Training

Vendor (AA) Vendor (AB) Vendor (AC) Vendor (AD) Vendor (AE)
$ Rate $ Rate
Msrpy | SRt MsRP% | SR veppor | (ndicae | msre% | SR | visrpos (indicate
, (indicated , (indicated ) , (indicated X
. Discount Hourly) Discount Houtly) Discount | Hourly or Discount Hourly) Discount | Hourly or
No. Service ourty, ourly. Daily) Y Daily)
1 System Technician
Technologist 0% $125.00 0% $125.00|No Bid No Bid 0% $175.00|No Bid No Bid
2 Standard Shop Installation 0% $95.00 0% $95.00{No Bid No Bid 0% $125.00{No Bid No Bid
3
Mobile Radio Installation 0% $105.00 0% $95.00{No Bid No Bid 0% $150.00|No Bid No Bid
4
Radio Programming 0% $95.00 0% $55.00|NoBid  |No Bid 0% $100.00[No Bid  |NoBid
5 Training 0% $125.00 0% $125.00|No Bid No Bid 0% $200.00|No Bid No Bid
6 Post-Warranty Maintenance 0% $105.00 0% $125.00No Bid No Bid 0% $200.00|No Bid No Bid
Support Services —
7 Implementation 0% $105.00 0% $125.00|No Bid No Bid 0% $200.00]No Bid No Bid
Support Services - Post
8 Implementation 0% $105.00 0% $125.00fNo Bid No Bid 0% $200.00}No Bid No Bid
Project Management
9 |Services 0% $125.00 0% $175.00|No Bid No Bid 0% $150.00|No Bid No Bid
Vendor (AB) Vendor (AD)
o $ Rate
MsRp 9 |3 Rat tndicate] yoor o0 Lindicate
R Hourly or .
Discount Daily) Discount JHourly or
Additional Items by Vendors: v Daily)
10 [Design Engincering 0% $250.000 gy $250.00
11 |Senior System Engineer 0% $300.00 0% $300.00
12 |Consulting 0% $200.00 0% $200.00
13 [Staging 0% $500.00 0% $200.00
14  |Travel Per-diem 0% $150.00 0% $200.00
15  |Travel Mileage % $0.55] 0% $100.00




T Yortei S SEIR et BBt

R P e e e

DocuSign Envelope |D: §F2F6242-5099-4F C9-8BAB-0586B5284915

Vendor (AF) Vendor (AG) Vendor (AH) Vendor (Al) Vendor (AJ) Vendor (AK)
$ Rate (indicate § Rate $ Rate $ Rate $ Rate § Rate
MSRP % MSRP % |(indicate MSRP % |(indicate  |MSRP %{,, .. MSRP % [(indicate MSRP % |(indicate
) Hourly or . X . (indicated . ) .
Discount Daily) Discount Hor.lrly or Discount I—Io.urly or |Discount Houtly) Discount Holurly ot Discount Ho'urly or
Daily) Daily) Daily) Daily)
See Appendix
—_— Refer to $1,805.00
30% 0% cataloge 0%  |Daily Rate 0% $95.00|n/a $75.00] 0% $85.00
See Appendix Refer to $150.00
30% . 0%  |cataloge 0%  [Per hour 0% $95.00[n/a $75.00] 0% $170.00
See Appendix 5180.00-
Refer to $500.00
30% T 0% cataloge 0%  {Per hour 0% $95.00|n/a $75.00] 0% $170.00
See Appendix $55.00- i
Refer to $125,00 per 100%
30% o 0% |cataloge 0%  |hour 0% $95.00|w/purchase $75.00] 0% $30.00
See Appendix Refer to 100%
30% L 0% [cataloge System 0% $95.00|w/purchase $75.00( 0% $85.00
See Appendix Refer to 100%
30% . 0% cataloge System 0% $95.00|w/putchase $75.00 0% $85.00
See Appendix Refer to 100%
30% o 0% cataloge System 0% $95.00|w/purchase $75.00] 0% $85.00
See Appendix Reter to
30% . 0% cataloge System 0% $95.00in/a $75.00] 0% $85.00
See Appendix Reter to
No Bid . 0% cataloge System 0% $95.00[n/a $75.00] 0% $85.00
Vendor (AF)
MSRP %| $ Rate (indicate
Discount | Hourly or Daily)
Additional Items by Vendors:
10 Extende'd .Weul-rant?/ Optlo{ls (asper  [30% See Appendix ___
speivications instructinos)




DocusSign Envelope ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4F C9-8BAB-058586284915

IIE. Provide URL Link or Links to Communications, Radio Equipment, Parts, Accessories and Related Services Price Catalogs:

Vendor Links
Vendor See Appendix _
(AA)
Vendor www.code3services.com/catalogs.htm!
(AB) Sales@code3services.com
Vendor mike.wieke@emwavelnc.com
(AC) www.emwaveinc.com

WwWw.nearson.com
sales@emwaveinc.com

Vendor
(AD)
Jeffg@ets.us.com Vendor
(AE) No Bid
Vendor
(AF) http://www.icomamerica.com/clientproposal
Vendor
(AG) https://premier.pspe.harris.com/infocenter/
https://www.harris.com/solution/pspe-technical-training
(AH) http://www.motorolasolutions.com/en_xw/product-catalog-search.htm!
Vendor URL Links not available. Price Catalogs are available upon request.
(A1)
Vendor
(AJ) https://www.dropbox.com/s/ql Sochcos5¢x620/BK%20Junc%202020%20Retail%20Price%20List.pdf?
dl=0 Vendor

(AK) No Bid



sedtang 10050 D g n AR Bl it

DocuSign Envelope ID: 5F2F6242-5009-4FC9-8BAB-058585284916

dpfflimdany Lun Jh

ITB Statewide Price Agreement #: 10-00000-20-00048

BID PRICING RESPONSE FORM

I. Minimum Percentage Discount (%) off Manufacturer's Retail Price (MSRP)

*Additional rows and /or pages may be added to accommodate the Bidder's list of bidding information; please number pages and rows accordingly.

A. Radio Communication Equipment
B. Emergency Response Command and Control Equipment and Services
C. Mobile Command Interoperable Communication Equipment and Services

D. Implementation Services

Page -1

Product i MSRP %
No. Manufacturer Category APC ltem Short Description Discount:
1 |Microsemi ABCD _ [Not Applicable wireless, radios, parts, service|{wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
2 |9dot NEW ABCD  |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service{wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
3 {Access Technologies ABCD  |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, servicelwireless, radios, parts, service 0%
4 |ACTi ABCD _ [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, servicelwireless, radios, parts, service 2%
5 |Adtran ABCD  INot Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, servicejwireless, radios, parts, service 5%
6 |Advanced Communications ABCD _ {Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 3%
7 |Advanced Tower Services ABCD [Not Applicable {wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
8 |Advancetec/ACT ABCD  [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, servicelwireless, radios, parts, service 5%
9  |Airspan ABCD _ |Not Applicable |wireless, radics, parts, service{wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
10 __|AirSpan Networks ABCD  |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, servicelwireless, radios, parts, service 2%
11 |Alber ABCD  |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, servicejwireless, radios, parts, service 5%
12 [AlertSense ABCD  {Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, servicelwireless, radios, parts, service 0%
13 |Alvarion ABCD  [Not Applicable {wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
14 |Alvarion ABCD  |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
16 __|Amphenol ABCD _ [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service{wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
16 JAndrew ABCD  [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service{wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
17 __|Andrew Commscope ABCD _|Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
18 }Anritsu ABCD  [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, servicelwireless, radios, parts, service 5%
19 |Aranet ABCD _ [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
20 |Asentria ABCD  |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
21 |Asset Management ABCD  [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service{wireless, radios, parts, service: 0%
22 jAstron ABCD  [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service{wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
23  |Aviat ABCD  INot Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service]wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
24 | Axell Wireless ABCD  |Not Applicable jwireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 0%
25 |Axis Communications ABCD _ |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
26 |Balcslls ABCD  |Not Applicable {wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
27 |BDA Bi Diretional Amp ABCD _ |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service]wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
28  [Bendix King / Relm ABCD  |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, servicejwireless, radios, parts, service 8%




DocusSign Envelops ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4F C9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Page - 2

Vendor (AA)
29 |Bird ABCD__[Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service]wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
30 [Brickcom ABCD__ |Not Applicable [wireless, radios, parts, service wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
31 |BridgeWave Communications ABCD__|Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
32 [Broken Arrow Electric ABCD __|Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 0%
33 |Brother ABCD __ |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
34 |CalAmp ABCD __|Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
35 | Cambium Networks ABCD__|Not Applicable [wireless, radios, parts, service wireless, radlos, parts, service 5%
36 |CBNL ABCD | Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
37 _[Cel-Fi by Nextivity ABCD _|Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
38 |Cellular Specialties ABCD _|Not Applicable |wircless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
39 |[Ceragon ABGD _|Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service: 5%
40 [Cisco Systems ABCD __|Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service wireless, radios, parts, service 0%
41  [Citel : ABCD__ |Not Applicable [wireless, radios, parts, service wireless, radlos, parts, service 2%
42 |Cobham ABCD __|Not Applicable |wireless, radios, paris, service wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
43 _ICodan Communications ABGCD __|Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
44 [Code 3 ABCD _ |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service]wireless, radios, parts, service: 5%
45 _|CommScope ABCD__|Not Applicable [wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
46 |Crane Services of NM ABCD _ [Not Applicable {wireless, radios, parts, service wireless, radios, parts, service 0%
47 |DAS Distributed Antenna Ssystems| ABCD |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wirsless, radios, parts, service 5%
48  [David Clark ABCD __ |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
49 1DDB Unlimited ABCD__ |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
50 |Dell ABCD __ [Not Applicable [wireless, radios, parts, service wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
51 [DigiKey ABCD _ |Not Applicable jwireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, sarvice: 0%
52  |Dragonwave ABCD__|Not Applicable [wireless, radios, parts, service wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
53 |DuraComm ABCD _|Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wirsless, radios, parts, service 2%
54 |DVL ABCD _|Not Applicable [wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service: 5%
65 |EF Johnson ABCD _ [Not Applicable [wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 8%
56 |EMR Corp. ABCD__{Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service: 5%
57 _|EnviroBuilding ABCD _|Not Applicable [wircless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
58 |Ericsson ABCD__|Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
59 |Exalt Communications ABCD  |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
60  |Extralink ABCD _ |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
61 |Extreme ABCD__|Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
62 |Extreme Networks ABCD__|Not Applicable [wireless, radios, parts, service wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
63 |Extricom ABCD _|Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, servicelwireless, radios, parts, service 2%
64 |FCC ABCD__|Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 0%
65 _iFederal Signal ABCD __|Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service: 5%
66 |Fiplex Communications ABCD _|Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service: 2%
67 |FireCom ABCD__|Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service: 5%
68 [Firetide ABCD _ |Not Applicable jwireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%




e WL T S TS T,

1

Slhaval

g b W e g,

£ AU E L Tanf 0

RS

catene G R 2B Bl

DocuSign Envelope ID; 5F2F6242-5099-4F C9-8BAB-058585284915 Page - 3
Y CHUUr {232y
69 [Fontech ABCD |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
70 |Freedom ABCD  |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
71 |FreeWave ABCD  |Not Applicable |wirsless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
72 |G Wave ABCD  |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
73 | Galitronics ABCD  |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, patts, service 5%
74 |Gamber Johnson ABCD  {Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, servicelwireless, radios, parts, service 5%
75 |Gamma Electronics ABCD [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service{wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
76 [Garmin ABCD [Not Applicable jwireless, radios, parts, servicejwireless, radios, parts, service 2%
77 |Generac ABCD [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
78 [General Dynamics ABCD  |Not Applicable {wireless, radios, parts, servicelwireless, radios, parts, service 5%
79 |General Electric ABCD  |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service{wireless, radios, parts, service: 2%
80 |Generators and UPS ABCD  |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, servicelwireless, radios, parts, service 0%
81 [GeoTechnical ABCD |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 0%
82 |Getac ABCD  |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
83 |grounding ABCD {Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 0%
84 |G-Wave ABCD iNot Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
85 |[Havis ABCD [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
86 |HVAC ABCD  [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 0%
87 |ICOM ABCD  [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
88 |ICT ABCD [Not Applicable jwireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
89 |Installation ABCD  |Not Applicable jwireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 0%
90 |Integra Enclosures ABCD |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
91 |Interference ABCD |Not Applicable wireless, radios, parts, service{wirsless, radios, parts, service 0%
92 |Iridium ABCD |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
93 |ltelite ABCD INot Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 0%
94 |[ITS ABCD  jNot Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service{wireless, radios, parts, service 0%
95 [JPS ABCD [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service{wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
96 [Juniper Networks ABCD [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, servicejwireless, radios, parts, service 2%
97 |Kenwood EF Johnson ABCD [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service]wireless, radios, parts, service 15%
98 |KP Performance Antennas NEW ABCD [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
99 [L3 Mobile Vision ABCD [Not Applicable {wireless, radios, parts, servicejwireless, radios, parts, service 5%
100 {L3Harris ABCD [Not Applicable {wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 15%
101 |Laird ABCD |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, paris, service 5%
102 LTE ABCD |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
103 |MARS Antennas ABCD |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service: 2%
104 [Maxrad / PC Tel ABCD {Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service: 5%
105 [MCM Technology ABCD  [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service: 0%
106 {Megger ABCD [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
107 |Mercury Networks ABCD |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
108 [Microwave Networks ABCD |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, servicelwireless, radios, parts, service 5%




DocuSign Envelope ID: 5F2F6242-6099-4F C9-8BAB-058585284915
Y CUUUL LAy

Page - 4
109 JMidland ABCD _|Not Applicable [wireless, radios, parts, service[wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
110 |MikroTik ABCD _|Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
111 |Mimosa ABCD | Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
112 |Mobile Mark ABCD _ |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service: 5%
113 |Mor-Co ABCD _|Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service: 2%
114 |Motorola Solutions, Inc. ABCD _[Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 12% -
116 [MP Antenna ABCD __|Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
116 _[MTI Wireless Edge ABCD __ [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
117 [NEC ABCD _|Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 3%
118 |netElastic Systems NEW ABCD __|Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service: 2%
119 |NstworkFleet ABCD | Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service: 5%
120 |INEWMAR ABCD _{Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
121 [Nokia ABCD _|Not Applicable jwireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
122 [Nomadix ABCD | Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radlos, parts, service 2%
123 [Novi Security ABCD _|Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wirsiess, radios, parts, service 2%
124 1On Site Repair ABCD__|Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 0%
125 |Otto ABCD _ |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, servicelwireless, radios, parts, service 5%
126 |Paessler ABCD __ |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
127 _|Panasonic ABCD _ |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, servicelwireless, radios, parts, service 5%
128 |PC Tel ABCD | Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
129 |PCTEL ABCD _ |Not Applicable [wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
130 |[Pepro ABGD__|Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 0%
131 [Polyphaser ABCD __ |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
132 {Power Products ABCD _ |Not Applicable jwireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
133 |Preventative Maintenance ABCD__|Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 0%
134 |Primus ABCD  |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
135 {PRO Tower ABCD__ | Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service]wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
136 [Programming ABCD |Not Applicable [wireless, radlos, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 0%
137 _[Project Management ABCD _ |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 0%
138 |Proxim ABCD | Not Applicable [wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
139 |Pulse Larsen ABCD _ |Not Applicable wireless, radios, parts, service wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
140 |Pyramid ABCD | Not Applicable jwireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
141 |Radio Rental Services ABCD__ [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 0%
142 |Radio Waves Inc ABCD _ |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
143 |Radiowaves ABCD__ |Not Applicable [wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
144 |Radwin ABCD__ |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, servicelwireless, radios, parts, service 5%
145 |Raetheon ABCD _ |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service| wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
146 |Redline Communications ABCD __ |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
147 |RFS ABCD __|Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
148 |Ridgeline Engineering ABCD _|Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 0%




DocuSign Envelope ID: 6F2F6242-5099-4F C9-8BAB-0585B85284915

Page-5

149 |Rohn ABCD  [Not Applicable jwireless, radios, parts, servicelwireless, radios, parts, service 5%
150 [Ruckus ABCD  [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, servicejwireless, radios, parts, service 5%
151 [Sabre ABCD [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, servicejwireless, radios, parts, service 5%
162 |Samsung ABCD  [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, servicejwireless, radios, parts, service 2%
163 |Santa Cruz ABCD [Not Applicable {wireless, radios, parts, servicejwireless, radios, parts, service 5%
154 |Service Maintenance ABCD - [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, servicejwireless, radios, parts, service: 0%,
155 [Setcom ABCD {Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, servicelwireless, radios, parts, service 5%
156 |shelter ABCD {Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, servicejwireless, radios, parts, service 0%
157 |SIAE MICROELETTRONICA ABCD {Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, servicejwireless, radios, parts, service 2%
168 |Slklu ABCD  [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
1569 [Sinclair ABCD [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service. 5%
160 [Site Pro Valmont ABCD [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
161 [Site Survey ABCD  [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 0%
162 |SkyPilot by Trilliant ABCD [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
163 |SmartPTT ABCD [Not Applicable |wirelsss, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
164 {SOLID ABCD  [Not Applicable jwireless, radios, parts, service|wirelsss, radios, parts, service 2%
165 |{Solis Energy ABCD  [Not Applicable jwireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
166 |SPINNER Group ABCD |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
167 |Sti-Co ABCD INot Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
168 |Tait ABCD {Not Applicable {wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
169 |Talley ABCD |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
170 |Teldio ABCD [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
171 [Telewave ABCD [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service]wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
172 |Telex ABCD [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
173 |Tessco ABCD [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, servicejwireless, radios, parts, service 5%
174 |ThermoBond ABCD  [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
175 |Times Microwave ABCD [Not Applicable |wireless, radlos, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
176 {Tower Analysis ABCD [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, servicejwireless, radios, parts, service 0%
177 |Towaer Inspection ABCD [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, servicelwireless, radios, parts, service 0%
178 1Tower Shelter ABCD |Not Applicable wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 0%
179 |Towers ABCD {Not Applicable jwireless, radios, parts, servicejwireless, radios, parts, service 0%
180 |Transtector ABCD [Not Applicable {wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
181 | TruckVault ABCD [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, servicejwireless, radios, parts, service 5%
182 |Trylon ABCD  [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, servicejwireless, radios, paris, service 2%
183 |TX/RX ABCD . [Not Applicable [wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
184 [Tycon Systems NEW ABCD [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
185 |Ubiquiti ABCD [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
186 |Video Solutions ABCD  [Not Applicable |wirsless, radios, paris, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
187 |Videotec ABCD [Not Applicable [wireless, radios, parts, servicelwireless, radios, parts, service 2%
188 |Vumii ABCD [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%




DocuSign Envelope ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-058585284915

Vendor (AA) Page -6
189 [WavelP ABCD__|Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
190 [Westell ABCD _ |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
191 Whelen ABCD | Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, servicelwireless, radios, parts, service 5%
192 |Wilson Electronics ABCD__|Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
193 [Wincomm ABCD__ |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
194 1WinnCloud ABCD _ |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
195 [Winncom Technologies ABCD __|Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
196 [Xirrus by Cambium ABCD _ [Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 2%
197 |Zetron ABCD _ [Not Applicable jwireless, radios, parts, service|wireless, radios, parts, service 5%
198 |Tariff Charges from Vendor passthroug
ABCD__ |Not Applicable |wireless, radios, parts, servicelwireless, radios, parts, service h-no




Docusign Envelope ID: 5F2F6242-6099-4F C9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vendor (AA)

State of New Mexico

General Services Department
Purchasing Division

ITB Statewide Price Agreement #: 10-00000-20-00048

Page-17

lll. Provide URL Link or Links to Communications, Radio Equipment, Parts, Accessories and Related Services Price Catalogs:

No. Manufacturer URL Link
1 Microsemi www.winngcom.com
2 9dot NEW www.winngom.com
3 Access Technologies www.atisw.com
4 ACTI www.winncom.com
5 Adtran https:/fwww adtran.com/
8 Advanced Communications https://www.adviwoway.com/
7 Advanced Tower Services https:/fwww adviower.com
8 Advancetec/ACT hitps:/ladvancetec.com/
9 Airspan www.winncom.com
10 |AlrSpan Networks www.airspan.com
11 Alber hitps:/[alpinepowersystems.com/
12 AlertSense hitps://www konexus.com/alertsense/
13 |Alvarion htto:/lwww . alvarion.com/
14 |Alvarion WWW.winncom.com
16 |Amphenol https://www.amphenol.com/
16 Andrew www.winncom.com
17 ___|Andrew Commscope https:/www.commscope,com/
18  |Anritsu hitps://www.anritsu.com/en-us/
19 {Aranet www,winncom.com
20  |Asentria https:/fwww.asentria.com/
21 Asset Management www.adviwoway.com
22 |Astron https://www.astroncorp.com/
23 |Aviat https://aviatnetworks.com/
24 |Axell Wireless www.axellwireless.com
25  |Axis Communications www.winngom.com
26 Baicells Www.winncom.com
27  |BDA Bi Dirational Amp www.adviwoway.com
28  IBendix King / Relm hitps://www.bendixking.com/
29 |Bird https://birdrf.com/
30 Brickcom www.winncom.com
31 IBridgeWave Communications www. winhcom.com




Docusign Envelope ID: 6F2F6242-5099-4F C9-8BAB-0585B5284915

Vendor (AA)
32 |Broken Arrow Electric no website
33 |Brother https://mww.brother-usa.com/
34 |CalAmp https.//www.calamp.com/
35 [Cambium Networks hitps:/lwww.cambiumnetworks.com/
36 {CBNL www.winncom.com
37 |Cel-Fi by Nextivity www.winncom.com
38 Cellular Specialties https:/iwww.westell,com/
39  |Ceragon hitps://www.ceragon.com/
40 |Cisco Systems www.winncom.com
41 Citel www.winncom.com
42 {Cobham https://cobhamwireless.com/
43 |Codan Communications hitps://codancomms.com/
44 [Code 3 hitps://www.code3esq.com/
45 |CommScope hitps:/fwww.commscope.com/
46 {Crane Services of NM www.craneserviceinc.com
47 __|DAS Distributed Antenna Ssystems www.adviwoway.com
48 David Clark hitps://www.davidelarkcompany.com/
49 |DDB Unlimited Www.winngom.com
50 |Dell www.dsll.com
51 DigiKey www.digikey.com
52 |Dragonwave hitps.//www.dragonwavex.com/
53 DuraComm www.winncom.com
54 |DVL www.dvinet.com
55 EF Johnson www.sflohnson.com
56 [EMR Corp. http://www.emrcorp.com/
57 EnviroBuilding www.envirobuildings.com
58 [Ericsson www.winncom.com
59 Exalt Communications www.winncom.com
60 |Extralink www.winncom.com
61 Extreme hitps:/iwww.extremenetworks.com/
62  |Extreme Networks WWwW.Winncom.com
63 |Extricom www.winncom.com
64 |FCC www.advtwoway.com
65 |Federal Signal hitps:/ivww.fedsig.com/
66 |Fiptex Communications www.winngom,.com
67 |FireCom hitps:/iwww firecom.com/
68  |Firetide www.winncom.com
69 Fontech Www,winncom.com
70 IFreedom hitp://freedomcte.com
71 FreeWave www.winngon.com

PG2




Docu8ign Envelope ID: 6F2F6242-5099-4F C9-8BAB-058585284915

Vendor (AA)

72 |G Wave hitps://qwaverf.com/

73 |Galtronics https://www.hubbell.com/gai-tronics
74 |Gamber Johnson hitps://www.gamberiohnson.com/
75 Gamma Electronics www.winngom.com

76 |Garmin www.garmin.com

77 Generac WWww.generac.com

78 _|General Dynamics https./fwww.gd.com/

79 |General Electric www.ge.com

80 Generators and UPS no website

81 GeoTechnical www.advtwoway.com

82 |[Getac https://www.getac.com/

83  |grounding no website

84 |G-Wave hitps://gwaverf.com/

85 Havis hitps://www . havis.com/

86 HVAC www.adviwoway.com

87 |ICOM hitp:/fiwww.icomametrica.com
88 |ICT www.winncom.com

89 llnstallation www.advtwoway.com

90 llntegra Enclosures www.winncom.com

91 Interference www.advtwoway.com

92 {Iridium hitps://www.iridium.com/
93 ltelite www.winngom.com

94 [ITS hitp:/fwww.itstowers.cony/
95 |JPS hitps://www.ipsinterop.com/
96 |Juniper Networks https://www.juniper.net/us/en/
97  |Kenwood EF Johnson https://www.kenwood.com/usa/com
98 KP Performance Antennas NEW www.winncom.com

99  |L3 Mobile Vision https://www.mobile-vision.con/
100 {L3Harris https://www.[3harris.com/
101 {Laird hitps://www.lairdiech.com/
102 |LTE www.adviwoway.com

103 [MARS Antennas www.winncom.com

104 |Maxrad / PC Tel https://www.pctel.com/
105 [MCM Technology www.memtechnology.com
106 |Megger https://megger.com/

107  |Mercury Networks wWw.winncom.com

108 IMicrowave Networks https:/lwww.microwavenetworks.com/
109  |Midland hitps://midlandusa,com/
110 [MikroTik Www.winncom.com

111 {Mimosa www.winncom.com

PG3



B8t B e e THS T P ACEIORR Y ol GuA

DocuSign Envelope ID: 6F2F6242-5099-4F C9-8BAB-0585B85284915

Vendor (AA) PG4
112 [Mobile Mark https://www.mobilemark.com/
113 [Mor-Co https://www.morcobattery.com/
114 [Motorola Solutions, Inc. https://www.motorolasolutions.com
115  |MP Antenna www.winngom.com
116 [MTI Wireless Edge www.winncom.com
117 |NEC wWww.nec.com
118 |netElastic Systems NEW www,winncom.com
119 |NetworkFleet https://www.networkfleet.com
120 INEWMAR https://www.newmarpower.com/
121 [Nokia hitps://www.nokia.com/

122  [Nomadix www.winncom.com

123  [Novi Security www.winncom.com

124 |On Site Repair www.adviwoway.com

125 [Otto https://www.ottoexcellence.com/
126  |Paessler www.winncom.com

127  |Panasonic https://na.panasonic.com/
128 [PC Tel hitps://www.pctel.cormn/

129 |PCTEL www.winncom.com

130 [Pepro www.adviwoway.com

131 |Polyphaser https://www.polyphaser.com/
132  {Power Products https://www.powerproducts.com/
133  [Preventative Maintenance www.adviwoway.com ]
134  [Primus https:/fwww.primuselectronics.com/
135 |PRO Tower www.protowermfg.com

136 |Programming www.advtwoway.com

137 [Project Management www.advtwoway.com

138  |Proxim hitps://www.proxim.com/

139 [Pulse Larsen https://www.pulseelectronics.com/
140 |Pyramid http://www.pyramidcomm.com/
141 |Radio Rental Services www.adviwoway.com

142  [Radio Waves Inc www.winncom.com

143 |Radiowaves https://www.radiowaves.com/
144 |Radwin https:/iwww radwin,.com/

145 [Raetheon httos://www.raytheon.com/
146 [Redline Communications www.winneom.com

147 |RFS hitps://iwww.Ifsworld,.com/
148 |Ridgeline Engineering www.rdgline.com

149 [Rohn https://www.rohnnet.com/
150  |Ruckus https://www.ruckussecurity.com/
161 |[Sabre www.sabraindustries.com




DocuSign Envelope ID: 5F2F8242-6099-4F C9-8BAB-0585B5284916

Vendor (AA)
162 |Samsung www,winncom.com
153 |Santa Cruz hittps://santacruzgunlocks.com/
164 |Service Maintenance www.advtwoway.com
165 |Setcom https://setcomeorp.com/
166 [shelter no website
157 |SIAE MICROELETTRONICA www.winngom.com
158  |Siklu www.winhcom.com
169 [Sinclair hitp:/fwww.sinclairtechnologies.com/
160  |Site Pro Valmont www.valmontstructures.com
161 |Site Survey www.adviwoway.com
162  |SkyPilot by Trilliant Www.winncom.com
163  [SmartPTT https://smartptt.com/
164 [SOLID WWW.WINNCom.com
165 [Solis Energy www.winnheon.com
166  [SPINNER Group www.winncom.com
167 [Sti-Co https://sti-co.com/
168 |[Tait www taitradio.com
169 |Talley hitps://www.talleycom.com/
170  |Teldio hitps:/fwww teldio.com/
171 |Telewave hitps://www.telewave.com/
172 |Telex hitps://telex.com/
173 |Tessco hitps://www.tessco.com/
174 | ThermoBond www.thermobond.com
176 |Times Microwave hitps://www timesmicrowave.com/
176  [Tower Analysis www.adviwoway.com
177 |Tower inspection www.adviwoway.com
178 [Tower Shelter www.adviwoway.com
179  [Towers www.adviower.com
180 |{Transtector Www.winngom.com
181 [TruckVault hitps://truckvault.com/
182 |Trylon www.winncom.com
183  |TX/RX hitps:/itxrx.com/
184 | Tycon Systems NEW www. winngom.com
185  [Ubiquit] hitps://www.ui.com/
186 [Video Solutions www.advtwoway.com
187 |Videotec www.winncom.com
188  [Vumii www.winncom.com
189 |WavelP www.winncom.com
190  |Woestell hitos://www.westell.com/
191 {Whelen hitps:/fwww.whelen.com/

PGS



DocuSign Envelope ID: 5F2F6242-5099-4F C9-8BAB-0585B5284915

PG 6
Vendor (AA)

192  |Wilson Electronics https:/fwww.wilsonelsctronics.com/

193 [Wincomm www.winncom.com

194 |WinnCloud www.winncom.com

195 {Winncom Technologies www.winncom.com

196 |Xirrus by Cambium www.winneom.com

197  [Zetron hitps://www.zetron.com/




DocuSign Envelops ): 6F2F6242-5099-4RC9-8BAB-0585B5284915
RN YRR e

' . PG I
Code 3 State of New Mexico
Services, General Services Department
LLC Purchasing Division
[TB Statewide Price Agreement #: 10-00000-20-00048
BID PRICING RESPONSE FORM
I. Minimum Percentage Discount (%) off Manufacturer’s Retail Price (MSRP)
*Additional rows and /or pages may be added 1o qccommodate tie Bidder’s list of hidding
information; please number pages and rows accordingly.
‘No. | Maniifacturer Product . T CAPCH 77 Tiem bhort Descrlptlon T AMSRP %
e Category 1 S .| Discount
I KENWOOD LMR Radio N/A CURRENT KENWOOD LMR RADIOS AND 125% }
o  |cATALOG  'JACGESSORIES = :
TTTBRT 'LMR Radio N/A[ Current Catalog "BK Radios'& Accessories i130%
ITECHNOLOGIES | I _
3 -Harris LMR Radio N/A Qp;rent Catalj‘"" Harrls Radlos and, Accessorxes H25%
4.1 Harris Software T CMR Software [-N/A™ | Current Ca_t‘,gilof7 “Farris Software {T0%
"T85 Unication USA™ ‘LM_R:'.Radl',o N/A T CLl‘rrfe‘nt Catalog | Unication Fire Pagers and Accessorles 10%
6 Pyramid | 'CMRRadio N7A | Clirrent Catalog i Pylamld Vehlcle Repeaters :125% »:
L . i L o “ i B
ATVt T T LMR Radio™ T TNZAT| Current Catalog T‘al‘_tv Rad!o{s.xand Aoce_ssorles ' 0%
87" "Motorola "CMR Rddic | N7A™| Current Caralog || Motorola Radios and Accessories (| 10% :
9.7 Zetron” CMRRadio | N/A [ Curgnt Catalog || Zetron. Raolozcorjsole‘sr,'(gP_ag'ln’g,__ﬁévr_’ld""f 5%
. B ) o EAccessones _ :
T0: MmdShare TMRTRadio N7A™"|[Current Catalog {|MindShare Dlspatch Console and | T0%
I o _;E‘Accessorlers&
"CMR Radjo” | N7A | Current Catalog  |LMR ‘epeaters 115% ]
’L'MlR‘%Réd“lo “DTRS|Cuirént Catalog | Monthly | Radio System Airtime Q 0%
"“OTTO = Aec orles NA Current Catalog j Radlo Accessorxes :120%
4 Icom America “CMRRadio ™| N/A™] Current‘-gjat;glog" [TTcom LMK Radip & Accessories | 5%
! Accessories | N/A™ | Current Catalog {| Radip ACCessories : 3%
o "LMR Radio " ["N/A™ Cl};rly‘eﬁnvt;(}g}tﬁé‘lg‘g“é lp__t_oyop k,ﬁGﬁatew_';}ys Va_n,_d V.otets' ’ 5%
TTMR Radio ™ |[N/A™J|Ctirrent Cafalog | Other MR Radio Not Listed 5%
“LMR'Radio{[K7A™|[Current Catalog ||Radio Antenna and Filiering T15%
~ 1 Accessories || N/A [ Current Catalog | Coax Connectors & Accessories” 3%
TAccessorles (| N/A~ Current Catalog Antennas and Accessorles ' 120%
["A¢cessories N/A" [ Current Catalog | Antennas and Acce_ssox fes 120%
T Accessories T i N/AT | Clirvent Catalog [ Connectors, Coax, & Accessories | 20%
Accessories T IN/A Currént Catalog TAntennas, Coax, & AcCessories 0%
TAntenna’ T [NW/AT | Current Catalog | Antennas, Coax & ACCes§ories 0%
CVIR Radio™ " 1IN/A CurréntCararog || DISPatchConsole, T'oiie " Remote 0%
267\ Power Products | ACcessories N/A Current Catalog | Batteries, Chargers, & Accessories | 15% 1
i 27“Dav1dClarl\ T Accessories” T [N/ATT Current ‘Catalog' Radio Headsets and Accessorles 0% ;
287 Hytera™ [ 'LMR Radio™ {| N/A™"{| Current Catalog “TRadios & Accessories {259 1
297 Mimosa CMR Network j| N/A™[Currenf Catalog | LMR Radio Network & Accessories | 10%
307 Repair Depot 'LMR Radio | N/A } Current Catalog " | Depot Factory Repair Service LMR™'{ 0%




w1

acuSign:Envelope:

°

Vendor (AC)

242:5009-4F C-8BAB-0585B5284915 - =

PG 1

Electro-Magwave, Inc

wave e,

EIM Wave, Inc.

6111 Carey Drive, Unit 1 Valley View, OH 44125
Mike Wienke - Business Development Manager
mike.wienke@emwaveinc.com

State of New Mexico - Comimunications, radio equipment, parts, accessorles and related services
Event 10-00000-20-00048 MSRF/ Discount Price Liat - Confidential  Effective Seplember 30, 2020
Phone: 216-453-1160 Ex(.8329

Cell Direcl: 216-242-0244

Fax: 815-904-6052

Hodet Description MSRP  State of New State of New
HMO Cables - Mounis MexicoPrice  Mexico
Biscount

EM-8SA001 Antenna Adepter, NMO to Type N Jack, 0 fo 300D MHz $23.10 $1.5  50.00%
EMBKT-0168S Mounting Bracket, Right Angle, Minor and Pofe Mount, 5/8° Hols, Stainjess Steel 518.00 $9.00  50.00%
EMBKT-01855 Mounting Bracket, Rlght Angls, Mirar sind Pole Mount, 34" Hole, Stainfess Steef $19.00 $9.50  50.00%
EM-M11001 NMO 374" Hole Mount Only, No Cable $10.00 $5.00  50.00%
EM-M11001-058 NMO Meunt, 17 RGSU cable, 30-1000 MHz, no connector $19.00 $9.50  50.00%
EM-A11001-058-35 NMO Mount, 35 RGS&U cable, 30-1000 MHz, no connactor 538.00 $18.00  50.00%
EM-M11001-195 NMO Mount, 17 RF195 low loss cable, 30-1000 MHz, no connacior 27.00 $13.50 50.00%
EM-M11001-185-35 NMO Mount, 35' RF195 low loss cabls, 30-1000 MHz, no connactor $48.00 $24.00  50.00%
EM-MAG-DS8 Magnet Mount Base, NMO, Black w7 RB5E/U cable affached, no connetior $39.00 $19.50  50.00%
EM-MAG-195 Magnet Mount Base, NMO, Black wi17' Low Lo53135 cable atfached, no tonniedtor 340.00 $24.80  50.00%
EM-MAG-058-HD Heavy Duty Magnet Mowunt Base, MO, Black w7 RG58U calile attached, na connector (50 Iba pull strength) 49,00 $24.50 50.00%
EM-MAG195-HD Heavy Duty Magnet Mount Base, NMO, Black w17 Low Loss 195 cable aftached, no connector (50 Ibs pull $59.00 $29.50  50.00%
EM-MTRT1001 PMO Thick Roof Mount Onfy $18.00 $8.00  50.00%
EM-MTR11001-058 NMO Thick Reof Mountv/17' RGE8U cable attached, no connactor $23.00 FNM.50  50.00%
EM-MTR11001-185 HMO Thick Roof Mount wi17* 195 low loas cable attached, no connector $33.00 $168.50  50.00%
Connectors
EMBMP-0E8 Min-UHF male plug connecfor for RG-58 and 195 bype cable 32.30 95 50.00%
EMPLI58-CRIMP PL-259 connector solder center pin, crimp sleeve for RG-58 and 195 type cable $2.80 $1.40  50.00%
EMBP.D58 BNC male plug connector for 8G-58 and 195 fype cable 52.80 $140  50.00%
EMNP-0S8 N Plug {male) cornector-nickel plated bady, center pin, o for RG-58 and 195 type catde $5.00 $2.50  50.00%
EMSP-058 SMA male plug connector for RS-58 and 195 type catda 35.00 $2,50  50.00%
EMTP-028 TNC male plug connector for RG-56 and 195 fype cable $2.80 $140  50.00%
Mobile VHF/UHF e/m-Flex® Antennas
EMFLX-M10001 VHFIUHF Broad Band quarter-wave roof mount antenna, e/m-Flex® Poly spring 106-520 MHz (unabis range} $51.00 $2550  50.00%
EMFLX-M10003 UHF 3dB gain roof mount antsnna, efm-Flax® Poly spring 420470 MHz {tunabla range) 356.50 $26.25  50.00%
EMFLX-M10003-GPI UHF 248 gain roof mount antenna, e/m-Flex® spring 360-520 MHz {tunabls rangs) Ground Piane Independent 260,00 $30.00  50.00%
EMFLX-M10004 VHF 3dB galn roof mount anfennd, e/m-Flex® Poly spring 132-174 Mz {tunable range} 362.00 $3M00  50.00%
EMFLX-M10004-GPI VHF 2dB galn roof mount antenns, efm-Flex® Pofy spring 132-174 MHz (funakie range) Ground Plans Independent §87.50 $33.75  H0.00%
EMFLX-M10007 UHF &d8 galn roof mount antenna, e/m-Flex ® Poly spring 420470 MFiz (tunable range) $85.50 $3275  50.00%




DacuSign Envelope 1D: 8F2F6242-5099-4F C9-8BAB-0585B5284915 S

Vendor (AC)

EMFLX-M10007-GP| UHF 26Bd gain roof niount antenna, e/m-Flex® spring 440480 MHz Ground Plane 370.00 335.00
EMFLX-M10013 UHF 208 gain roof mount antenna, e/im-Flax® Paly spring 470-520 MHz {tunable range) $62.00 $31.00
EMFLX-M10014 VHF 308 gain roof mount antenng, a/nv-Flexs Poly Sprng 144-174 NHzZ {funable ronge} $82.00 331.00
EMFLX-M10014-GPI VHF 2dB gain yoaf mount antenna, e/ny-Fieud Pely spring 144-174 MHz (turable range) Ground Plane 3587.50 $33.75
EMFLX-1410008-WB WHF Wide Band quarter-viave roof mount aptsnng, a/m-Flex® Poly sprng 144-174 MHz, No Tuning Required $89.00 $44.50
Mobile VHF/UHF 8.5, Spring Antennas
EM-M10D01 WHFIUHF Broad Band quarier-wave roof mount anfenna wiS.5. spring 108-520 MHz (lunable rangs) $51.00 32560
EM-M10003 UHF 3dB gain roof mount antenna wS.S. epring 420470 MHz (tunable range) $56.50 528.25
EM-M10003-GPt UHF 2dB gain roof mouni antenna wS.S. spring 380-520 MHz (funable rangs) Greund Plana Indspendent $680.00 $30.00
EM-M10004 HF 3dB gain reof mount antenna viS.S. spring 132-174 hMHz (funable ranga} $62.00 $31.00
EM-MI0C04-GPI VHF 2dB gain reof mount antenna wiS.S. spring 132-174 MHz (tunabls range) Ground Plane Indepandent $67.50 333.75
EM-M10007 UHF 548 galn roof mcunt antenna wiS.S, spring 420470 MHz (tunable range) $65.80 $32.75
EM-M10007-GP| UHF 3684 gain reof nount antanna, 'w/S.5. spring 440-480 MHz Ground Plane $70.00 $35.00
EM-M 10014 WHF 2dB gain reof mount anlenna wiS.5. spring 144-174 MHz (tunablz range} $52.00 $31.00
EM-M10014-GRI VHF 2dB gain reef mount anlenna viS.5. spring 144-174 MHz (tunable range} Ground Plane Indspendent $67.50 $33.75
Mobile VHF/UHF Ho Spring Antennas
EM-M10001-LS VHFUHF Broad Band guarter-vave roof mount antenna, Mo Spring 108-520 Mz (funable ronge) $35.00 $17.50
EM-M10003-LS UHF 3dB gatn roof meunt antenna, No Spring 420470 MHz {funable range) $35.00 $17.50
EMPA10003-GPI-LS UHF 2dB galn roof nxunt antenna, Mo Spring 380-520 MHz (tunable ranga) Greund Plane independent $36.00 $18.00
EM-MI00B4-LS VHF 3dB galn roaf mount antenna, No Spring 132-174 MHz (tunable rangs) $43.00 $21.80
EM-}110004-GPI-LS WHF 2dB gain roof mount anlenna, No Spring 132-174 MHz {funable renge) Ground Pisne Independent 248.00 523,00
EM-MIL014-LS VHF 3dB gain reol mount antenna, No Spring 144-174 MHz {tunable range) $36.00 $18.00
EM-M10014-GPI-LS VHF 2dB gain roof mount antenna, Mo Spring 144-174 MHz {tunable rangg) Ground Pane Indspendent 539.00 $19.50
EM-MAD007-LS UHF 548 gain roof mount ontenna, Mo Spring 420-470 MHz (unable rangs) $48.00 $24.00
Mobile 700/800/900 MHz
EM-M11003 Roof maunt antenna, 3dB yain, 7€4-889 MHz $39.90 $19.95
EM-M1I004 Reof mount antenna, 3dB galn, 850-960 MHz 339,90 $19.95
EM-FA11009 Quarter-wave roof mount antenna, 746-960 MHz $29.00 $14.50
EM-M11008 Roof mount amenna, 3dB gain, 806-854 MHz $39.90 $19.95
EM-M11014 Reof mount antenna, 6dB galn, Coliinear, 890-580 MHz $51.50 $25.7%
Mobife Muiti-Band Antennag
EM-M200DT LTE Pcly Pro ftexilie antenna for NMO applications, 698-9560 MHz/M710-2700 MHz $54.00 327.00
EM-M22001 LMR Paly Pro, Dusl Band low profile fiexible antenna for NMO applications, UHF 450-520 MHz/746-950 MHz 364.00 $32.00
MobilelFixed GPS and Combil Mounts
EM-MG11008-5P NMCO/GPS Combo Mount: NMO RGS8/U-no connacter, GPS RG174 WSMA plug conngclor $110.00 $55.00
EM-MG110DE-SP-195 NMO/GPS Comba Mount: NMO 188 type fow logs-m GPS RG174 WISMA plug eonnector §125.00 $62.50
EMMG11022-5R NMO/GRSIGLONASS Combo Mount; NMO RGS&U-ra conasctor, GPSIGLONASS RGT74 wSMA plug connector 5110.00 $55.00
EMMG11022-5R-195 NMOIGPSIGLONASS Comibo Mount; NMO 195 typs low less-ne connector, GPS, GLONASS RG174 w/SMA plug $125.00 362.50
EM-MG13004-SP GPSICLOMASS magnet mount antenna, 16.5" Cable, SMA Plug §25.00 $12.50
EM-AG13007-3P-174 GPSIGLONASS (L1) SMA Plug (mala), 8.8 & RE-1741U $40.00 $20.00
EM-AG13007-NJ GRSIGLONASS (1.1) N Type Jack (female) $40.00 $20.00
EM-AG12007-NP GPSIGLONASS (L1) N Tyne Plug (mats) $35.00 $19.00
Mobile WIFI Combination Antennasg
EM-2A51001 NMOMIFT Conbo Mount, MMO RGSBU wiOMA, WiFT 2.4/5.x GHz LL195 wiaMa $120.00 $65.00
EM-MG51002.58 NMOMIFIGPS/GLONASS Combe Mount, HMO RGSEU viQOMA, WIFT 2.4(5.4 GHz LLA9S wiOM#A, GPS RGIT4U $145.00 372.50
. O  [1:6
EM-MX0152 “E-Put™ quarter-wave VHF 152182 MHz $18.50 $8.25
EM-MX0182 (1) "XNu™ qunrter-wave YHF 182-174 MHz $18.50 $9.25
EM-MK0450 IXTNOE™ quarter-wave UHF 450-520 MHz $18.50 $9.25
EM-MX0748 TXC-Nut™ quarter-wave 746-684 Milz $18.50 $9.25
EM-MX0880 (1) "XEMut™ quarter-wave 8%0-960 Mbz $18.50 $9.25
EM-MXO108-FT RMut™ 108-950 MHz - Field Tunable $20.50 $10.25

*Avallable untit Depleted

Base Station and Fixed Station Antennag
EM-ATT015 Low Profile 191 Bard, J02-945 Mz, 5/6" Bulkhead Panel tAount, N Jack, Biack $50.00 330.00
EM-A11015-SP Mobils Fixed Stafion Antenna 902-928 MHz IS Band, SMA Plug, Black $60.00 330.00
EM-AT1018 Low Profile ISM Band, 902-928 MHz, 5/8* Bulkhead Panel Mount, M Jack, White £40.00 330.00
EM-AMDI6-SP Mobile Fixed Station Antenna 202-928 MHz ISM Band, SMA Plug, White £60.00 $30.00
EM-A20003-5P Fixed station 88/muliiband 698-980 & 17 10-2700 Mz, 24" RG174/U LL cable, SMA plug, (Black) $50.00 $25.00
EM-A20004-5P Flxed station i £98-960 & 1710-2700 MHz, 24" RG174/U L\ cable, SMA plug, (A/hits) $50.00 $25.00
EM-A40001 Mobile/Fixed Station, BEMultiband 748-268 MHz / 1710-2700 kikz (Black) $50.00 325.00
EM-A40002 Mobile/Fixed Station, EBMullibend 746-866 MHz 7 1710-2700 Mz (White} $50.00 325.00
EM-B40004-14 Muiti-Band I0AS Indoor Cailing Meunt Anfenna, 698-980¢ 1710-2700 MHz $32.00 $19.50
EM-B40005-MNJ SAuti-Band iDAS Indoor Ceiling Mount Antenna, 898-5607 1710-2700 MHz, FIM Rated 35100 $25.50
EM-842001-M Wide Band iDAS Indoor Ceiling Mount Antenna 698-80G0 MHz 547.00 323.50
EM-B42002.NJ Wide Band IDAS Indoor Celling Mount Antenma, PIM Rated 598-6000 MHz $59.00 $20.50
EM-BH1410 Yagl Antenna, 10 dBi, 7 Elament, 480-470 MHz, N Jack Connector, Black 3155.00 377.50
EM-B11509 “agl Antanna, 9.5484, 6 Elament, 760-870 Mbiz, M Jack Connector, Black 53400 $47.00
EM-B11908 Yogi Antenna, 9.5, § Element, 890-950 MHz, N Jack Connector, Btack 594.00 $47.00
EMEFGII905-N Base Siotion, 900 MHz, Fiberglass, Omnidirectional, 5 di, 902-928 MHz, N Jack Conngtlor $112.00 $55.00
EM-BFGHISB5-NP Bags Station, 960 MHz, Fiberglass, Omnidirectional, § dii, 902-928 MHz, N Plug Connector 350.00 325.00
EM-BFG40006-NY Base Station, 4GILTE Fikerglass, ¢ K 2B, 658-960/1710-2500 MHz, M Jack Connactor $280.00 $125.00
EM-BGT13005-TJ Timing Antenna, GRSIGLNSS (L1), ¥4 inch NPT Mount, TNT Jack Connedlor, Gray 588.00 $49.00
EM-BGT12006-TJ Timing Antenna and Mount Kit, GPS/GLMES (L1}, 3/4 inch NFT Mount, TNG Jack Cennector, Gray, Steel Mounfing $149.00 374.50
EMBKT-BSA100 Bage Station Ground Plane Kit, NMO to M Type, 108-520 MHz $42.45 $2.23
EMBKT-BSABND Base Station Greund Plang t, NMO to N Type, 800300 MHz $40.60 $20.00
EMBKT-10AS40004 Bracket, Twist Lock Typa for Meunting EM-B40004 8 EM-B4D0DS IDAS Series Antennas $9.00 $4.50

Duplesed Antenna Kits

50.00%
50.00%
50.00%
50.00%
50.00%

50.00%
50.00%
50.00%
50.00%
50.00%
50.00%
50.00%
50.00%
50.00%

50.00%
50.00%
50.00%
50.00%
50.00%
50.00%
50.00%
50.00%

50.00%
50.00%
50.00%
50.00%
50.00%

50.00%
50.00%

50.00%
50.00%
50.00%
50.00%

50.00%
50.00%
50.00%
50.00%

50.00%
50.00%

50.00%
50.00%
50.00%
50.00%
50.00%
E0.00%

E0.00%
£0.00%
£0.09%
£0.00%
£0.00%
E50.00%
£0.00%
£0.00%
ED.00%
S0.00%
£0.00%
50.00%
£0.00%
50.00%
£0.00%
£0.00%
£0.00%
§0.00%
50.00%
£0.00%
£0.60%
50.00%
£0.00%

PG2



- wDocuBigne

BuvalopaiDss

624.2:5090.4EB9-8BAB:0585R5284915

Vendor (AC)
EF-BIBD41000-MJ Dupleser, N-Jack connectors (108-1607 360-870 MHz) 5105.00 $52.50
EM-MBD41002 VHFIJHF dual band antenna system, VHF tunable 108-174 MHz; UHF tunahfe 380-870 Mz, Muliband Duplexer 522200 $111.00
EM-MBD41003 VHF/UHF dust bard antenna system, VHF tunable 108-174 MHz; UHF tunable 380-870 MHz, Multiband Duplexer, $284.00 $142.00
EM-MBD41004 YHFIUHF Tri-band antenna system, VHF tunable 108474 MHz; UHF 450-520 MHz, 746-960 MHz Multiband §370.00 $185.00
EM-MBD41005 YHFIUHF Tii-band antenna system, VHF tunable 108174 MHz; UHF 450-520 MHz, 746-960 MHz Multiband $294.00 $147.00
EM-MED41006 VHFIUHF Tri-Band Antenna System, 108-174/450-512/746-870 MHz, Mulfiband Duplexer, WiFi 2.4/5.x GHz $325.00 §162.50
EM-MBD41007 WHFIUHF Tri-Band Antenna System, 108-174/450-512/748-570 MHz, Muliband Duplexer, WiFi 2.4/5.x GHz, $415.00 $207.50
Portahle Antennas
EN-PS0007-8P Molded Flexitie Unity Gain portabie amenna, Telescopie, Adj. Field Tune, 118174 MHz, BIC Conneclor $34.80 $17.20
EM-PS0008-BP Molded Flexible 144 wave portable antenna, 2 dBt Gain, 0 & 50 deg. RA, 450-470 MHz, BNC Conneclor $27.00 $13.50
EM-PS0011-BF Molded Fleibla 1/4 vrava poriable antenna, 2 dBi Gain, 0 8 90 deg. RA, 150-160 MHz, BNC Connattor $26.75 $13.38
EN-Pg0013-148-SF Molded Flexibde Unify Gain portable antenna, Hetical, 148-152 MHz, 8F Connector for Molorcla APK Series $15.00 $7.50
EM-PS0013-162-MD Molded Flexible Unity Galn porfable antenna, Hetical, 162-174 MHz, MD Connector for Harris Serles $15.00 $7.50
EM-P30013-162-8F Molded Flexible Unity Galn porfable antenna, Hellcal, 162174 MHz2, SF Connector for Motorola APX Setfes $15.00 $7.50
EM-PI0013-162-5FK. Molded Flexiite Unity Galn portable antenna, Helleal, 162-174 MHz, SFK Connector for Kenwood & EF Johnson 31500 $7.50
EM-PO0G13-162-5M Malded Fleilie Unity Galn portable antenna, Helleal, 162-174 MHz, SM Connector for Relm Wirgleee BK Seres $15.00 $7.50
EM-FG0016-SF cided flexible 1/4 wave parlable anienna, SF CORtacior 360-520 MHzZ for Motefola XT3 and APX seties 325.90 $14.95
EM-PI0018-SFK Molded flexible 1/4 wave porlable antenna, SFK connector 360-520 MHz for Kenviood and EF Johnaon Series $29.90 314.95
EM-PI0110-MD Molded flexible 1/2 wave portalile antenna, MD connecior 696-870 MHZ for Hargs 7100 end 7300 series §29.90 $14.95
EM-PG0110-5F Molded flexibte 1/2 wave partable anténna, SF connettor 696-870 MHz for Motorola XTS and APX serles $29.90 $14.95
EM-P20110-SFiK Molded flexible 112 vave portable antenna, SEK connector §98-870 MHz for Kenvood and EF Johnson Serdes $29.90 $14.95
EM-P30111-MD Molded fiexible 14 wave porable antenna, MD connesior 658870 MHz for Harmis 7100 and 7300 series £15.90 $7.95
EM-PI0111-8F Molded flexible 1/4 wave portable antenna, SF connecior 638-870 MHz for Motorola XTS and APX setics $15.80 £7.85
EM-Pa011-SFK Molded flexible 14 wave portable anterina, SFK connetior 638-570 MHz for Kenvood and EF Johnaon Serias $15.90 §7.95
EM-FS0220-MD Motded flexible 172 vave portable anfenna, MD conn, 890-550 MFE for Harris P5300 series $29.90 $14.85
En4-PA0403-8P Portable Antenna, § JBi Gain, 0 & 90 deg. Articulating, 2400-2500 MHz, SMA Connector $24.00 $12.00
EM-PO0918-5F Molded flexible 174 wave portoble antenna, SF connetior, Unity Gain, Broad Band WHE, 160-174 MHz, for Moforola $42.00 $21.00
EM-P30918-8FK Maldzd flevivle 144 wave portable antenna, SFK connector, Unity Galn, Broad Band VHF, 150174 MHz for KW and $42.00 521.00
EM-P20918-5M Motdzd flexible 1/4 wave portabla antenna, SM connector, Urity Gain, Broad Band VHF, 150-174 MHz, for Relm 34200 $21.00
EM-PG1201-SF Moldad flexible 174 wave poriable antenna, SF conneclor 360-520/568-570 Mz for Motorola XTS and APX series §29.90 $14.85
EM-P92202-5] Portafiie, LTE Multi-Band, 698-960 7 1710-2700 MHz, 0 & 90 Degree Arficulaing, SMA Male {SM) 325.00 $12.50
EM-P32401-SF All Band VHF/UHF700/E00/500 MHz Portable Antenna 136-174/380-512/763-940 MHz Molorola™ APX™ Sedcs $70.00 $35.00
Replacement Parts
EM2A-08RP Whip 30" 8k Chrome, for EFMIDEDT & EMFLX-MTG001 §18.00 $4.00
EM2A-11RP Whip 55" Tapeted Blk Chrame, for EM-M10004. EM-M10004-GPI, EMFLY-MI0004, EMFLX-M10004-GPI $20.00 $10.00
EM2A-15RP Whip 40 Tapered Open Coll, UHF S4B Gain for EM-M10007 & EMELX-MI0007 $24.00 §12.00
EM2A-1BRP Whip 46" Toperad Blk Chromie, for EM-M1GT14, EM-M10014-GPi, EMFLX-M1G014, EMFLR-MI0013-GPI $20.00 §10.00
EM2A-17RP Whip 15" Bik Chronys, for EM-M1DD03 & EMFLX-M 10003 $16.00 $5.00
EM2A-152RP Whip asay. X-Nut™ model EM-MX0152 $10.00 $5.00
EM2A4Z0RP Whip asay. "ANut™ mode] EM-MA0450 §10.00 $5.00
EM2A-T46RP Whip assy. "XNut™ model EMMXD746 $10.00 $5.00
EM2A-890RP Whip assy. "KNUt™ model EM-MADE00 §10.00 35.00
EM2A-108-FTRP Whip assy, "X™Nut™ model EM-MX0108-FT 51200 $6.00
EM3A-DIRP S.S. Spring, Bik Chroma for EM-MI000T, EM-MT0C03, EM-M0003-GFT & EM-MT000L 530.00 $15.00
EM3A-D2RP 5.5. Spring, Btk Chrome for EM-MAD007 $30.00 $15.00
EMFEXIA-0TRP e/m-Flex® Poly Spring for EMFLX-M10001, EMFLX-M18003, MIDOD3-GPI & EMFLX-M10004 530,00 $15.00
EMFLX3A-02RP elm-Flex® Poly Spring for EMFLX-M10007 $30.00 $15.00
EMBA-DIRP Base EM-M 3 EMFLX-M1C0GT; EM-M11003,7 1004,11008,11008; EM-MX Al Models $18.00 $9.00
EMBA-D4RP Base Coll for VHF models EMM10004 & EMFLX-M1DD04, EM-M1G014 & EMFLX-M10014 §25.00 $12.50
EMEA-D5RP Baga Coll for UHF models EM-M10003, EMFLX-M10003, EM-M10007 & EMFLX-M100007 525.00 §12.50
EMBA-DBRR Base Coil for UHF madefs EM & EMFLX-M 10003-GP¥'s, EM & EMFLX-MA0007 GPT's $30.00 $15.00
EMEA-OTRP Base Coll for VHE models EM & EMFLX-M10004-GPi's, EM 8 EMFLX-M10014-GPi's £32.50 $18.25
EMBA-11RP Base Coll for VHE modst EMFLX-M10008WB, 144-174 MHz $58.00 §28.00
EMB-02RP Base O-Rings - (25 pack) fits all EMGA type hases 5325.00 $12.50
EMB-11RP GaskeDust Pad for NMOIGPS Conbiination Mount Models §10.00 £5.00

€0.00%
0.00%
50.00%
50.00%
$0.00%
50.00%
50.60%

50.00%
50.00%
£0.00%
50.00%
50.00%
§0.00%
S0.00%
50.00%
50.00%

PG3



- DoeuSigri Envalope 1D:5F2F6242-5009-4FC2-8BAB-0585R5284915

Vendor (AD)

State of New Mexico

General Services Department

Purchasing Division

ITB Statewide Price Agreement #: 10-00000-20-00048

BID PRICING RESPONSE FORM

I. Minimum Percentage Discount (%) off Manufacturer’s Retail Price (MISRP)

*4dditional rows and /or pages may be added to accommodate the Bidder’s list of bidding

information; please number pages and rows accordingly.

Page-1

Sierra Wireless LTE/FirstNet/WiFi
L. ‘Wireless Router/Gateway Hardware and
Sierra Wireless Mobility Systems|N/A | Current Catalog [Hardware Accessories 5%
Wireless Sierra Wireless LTE/FirstNet/Wili
2. |Sierra Wireless Mobility Systems| N/A | Current Catalog _|[Router/Gateway Antennas 10%
IWireless
3. Sierra Wireless Mobility Systems| N/A | Current Catalog |Sierra Wireless Software and Services | 0%
Cradlepoint LTE/FirstNet/ WiFi
‘Wireless Router/Gateway Hardware and
4. Cradlepoint Mobility Systems| N/A | Current Catalog |[Hardware Accessories 5%
\Wireless
5. |Cradlepoint Mobility Systems| N/A | Current Catalog |Cradlepoint Software and Services 0%
Peplink Router LTE/FirstNet/WiFi
Wireless Gateway Hardware and Hardware
6. IPeplink Mobility Systems| N/A | Current Catalog _|Accessories 5%
\Wireless
7. |Peplink IMobility Systems| N/A | Current Catalog [Peplink Software and Services 0%
ILTE/FirstNet/WiFi Rugged Tablets,
|Wireless Laptops, Cameras and Handheld
8. IPanasonic Mobility Systems|N/A | Current Catalog |Computers 10%
Accessories for LTE/FirstNet/ WiFi
(Wireless IRugged Tablets, Laptops, and
9. IPanasonic Mobility Systems| N/A | Current Catalog [Handheld Computers 10%
Wireless
10. [Panasonic Mobility Systems| N/A | Current Catalog |Warranties, Software and Services 0%
Wireless Cel-Fi Cellular/4G/LTE/FirstNet/WiFi
1. Nextivity Mobility Systems| N/A | Current Catalog [Smart Signal Boosters & Accessories | 5%
LMR
12. |L-TRON |Accessories N/A | Current Catalog [LMR/LTE/WiFi Accessory 10%
LMR LMR/LTE/WiFi Hardware and
13. Leonardo/ELSAG |Accessories N/A | Current Catalog |Accessories 10%
Wireless
14. [Other Mobility SystemsN/A | Others not listed |Other LMR Radio/LTE Accessories. | 5%
LMR LMR/LTE/WiFi Printer, Mounts and
15. Brother |Accessories N/A | Current Catalog |Accessories 5%
LMR ILMR/LTE/WiFi Mounts, Docks, and
16. |Gamber Johnson  |Accessories N/A | Current Catalog |Accessories 30%
LMR LMR/LTE/WiFi Mounts, Docks, and
17. [Havis Accessories N/A | Current Catalog |Accessories 20%
(Wireless Airgain LMR/4G/LTE/5G/WiFi/GPS
18. |Airgain Mobility Systems|N/A | Current Catalog |Antennas and Accessories 10%
'Wireless Airgain LMR/4G/LTE/5G/WiFi/GPS
19. \Panorama Mobility Systems{ N/A | Current Catalog |Antennas and Accessories 10%
'Wireless Cellular//4G/LTE/FirstNet/5G/WiFi
20. |Weboost Mobility Systems| N/A | Current Catalog [Signal Boosters & Accessories 5%
ILMR
21. |Startech.com IAccessories N/A | Current Catalog [LMR/LTE/WiFi Cable Accessories 15%
LMR
22. Belkin |Accessories N/A | Current Catalog |[LMR/LTE/WiFi Cable Accessories | 20%




o aDosUBigiEnvelopeiDE SE2E6242-6000:4FEC9-8BAB-0585R5284915 . I I TR S FER

Pl

State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division

AR ey SR ]

ki e U

Vendor (AD) ITB Statewide Price Agreement #: 10-00000-20-00048
Page-2
MR LMR/LTE/WiFi Mounts and

23. ILEM Solutions IAccessories N/A | Current Catalog |Accessories 5%
ILMR LMR/LTE/WiFi Mounts and

24. |AXON /Accessories N/A | Current Catalog |Accessories 5%
LMR

25. |Lind Electronics Accessories N/A | Current Catalog  [LMR/LTE/WiFi Power Accessories | 5%

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.




Dosubigh Eaveldpe 1D: 5F2F6242:6099-4FCH-ABAR-0585B5284915
Yendor (AE)

State of New Mexico

General Services Department

Purchasing Division

ITB Statewide Price Agreement #: 10-00000-20-00048

Page-1
BID PRICING RESPONSE FORM :
I. Minimum Percentage Discount (%) off Manufacturer’s Retail Prlcé (MSRP)
*Additional rows and Jor pages muay be added to accommodate the Bidder's list of brddm;,
information; please nember pages and rows acu)r(/mvl} H
‘No. | Manufacturer | 7 Product - ‘.@PC_' s Item : Short Descripnon S MSRP S
o e Catc,gory, o e ; “Discoumi
/e ;?a&lm . Jletls, M/z 7 Mz if/m’o?“ (&Ml&z //f?éli»/f dm«i& %
2 NIdddy Lommaple. | pdgad llai Lomms, Jlidudle 5
> Rl ﬂmw/m» VAT eaniy mmﬁ( //’Yl/i//ﬁf T ey
I Ha bl [ﬂf/l&/ﬁ)fii kAt Fls My [ OB Rl dgliad. |~ 3
> pagre) JLLCO s MDT___— 75l Il jgierg |3
R 4 é{ﬂiﬁlf onm)_joite CA ] fRaAC AL 5
[tz | Vi oo Gi i, fdydi (Cap, XEIOE =
¢ }5/‘{@ Q@Zw&glmﬁéyfaz, 0L fdea-Tibir Ll gl =
il sy VIO L)) W/x,a’/ﬁz/ff (@l | o
o zK o il | i rid IC/ Lhadigl/ il
08 el i ,,M / M’M L badind SACD L) ]
> el Wit il yﬂé Uil 1 ﬁ@'/w?%/ 5
B Pk iy ;éfz{m //}{ WELLEN T MWL&% plcidd 5
S o, e e | (s aed sl oni. x‘[xﬂa&% D
> Conmrpinthiot m Caflo . \(alln [Coymecydde , | 5
T e v TS WW& Ll ACdd [T | B
" Curtronldd (Arets | dd0L P gosdl (g | o
S Cetge,  \Cpniand | IMDT. 'jWM Natdsdopbered |1
S adon g Conpid-.| 10TV ic??g/d&@fvﬁrs//@/fmfzg/
2 | bhn fmc/ [TOUGH. 70%}@’/ A NG)
A el (Callulal) (o, Ko foctdd Shiplitier | =
2 (IS Vgl (oo Refutel (VS Lefioadtdd jappllE| =
SR /TLaT AR I, /}fzfdgéw? Wiy =
BRI, Tt o pliinotlle Pty | 5
- \Belilon. . ( /x‘/aa(/ 734 ﬁx//,_“‘ﬂ,éf%% [
% Wbl IO oo |5 lh/z;l”ffﬁf/m/éj//] wladl 3
7\ phen ) FOATL Vo LA, T Ly ™
VLS Cdbdlopres | NG et oo d gl | D
2Ll ) Corond, | | Cpfly sz/}ﬂ /f‘mmm/&’%/f; A2
O | EMA_QOv] dodds ci;‘m;a Vet /%((,//" (Orliyeot ruties dpd]. =

P.O. BOX 322
SOTOWE, N TR
3w "\; *‘"n ":;.,AJJ




’-"-i??f‘;é‘maszgm ISP T B PEr 82425050 UF GO.8BAB. 058586284915

Vendor (AE)

State of New Mexico
General Services Depariment
Purchasing Division
ITB Statewide Price Agreement #: 10-00000-20-00048

T S S o T A s b it

BID PRICING RESPONSE FORM

i
l

I.  Minimum Percentage Discount (%) off Manufacturer’s Retail Prlqe (MSRP)
*Additional rows and /or pages may be added to accommodate the Bidder's list of btddmc,
information; please number pages and rows accordingly,

Page-2

31 Mﬁfé,é’lz g | ,A‘*”Zféi/imrm« 2
B2 () F//v?/B,),Qu{/e?%a/ﬁ . ,u AL ﬂ’?ld h/vi&)ma/@m >
53 gl T Acdddd | T e sty g codbaliats &5
54 (ot (il /M)’M&é&é (N UL o vty 5
Pl [Tools Qméf Do e/ Tpe |5
o6 7%/%%{/&@, ddogd. | (L] o g (oléeti 5
OF TRAD 1t ,,/Z@(gd@’/ﬂ(w ”@éﬁéf@»ﬂsx el nlnl 3
EEOT ) g 11 13 805, 1Y
55 [REhaledrt=] [hutr ,, wwwm AN A UFT 5
D Al , Wadip- B i g ior Zainls Gnv. ey, 5~
| fv[’mléézé é(%f/iw/ wtnsl [T iéw'M B
PAS-Co amnid | ilesta dl |\ auces Jloinidi )
> ﬁ(m& AR TS TV R W NN "wé&d%%ﬁ’%ﬁ’!& 2
W I T G ] i, (ﬁéfnémﬁ/a 11 Sup, Conveblindrverds,
b '///Wf% fﬁd&ffﬁlf%ﬁ% AT D20 ) [ g a Bl bl I
s Weulifr Tool5 1 f/ﬂM 0 o Tools ;|3
¥ | Fad wliomiald (pnemed, VP, g ﬁ* Darfssy [l >
8l 1T | i;f&*/f’jﬁgz& 30 i Pa s s i
L*‘ggwfm,&_ Y/ e/ («P > Kooy dfwa/}’i*mm 5
BN A 20000 fnidd | ,,ff e DCJlAa Vol YT
£ eertidiny (Brones | g dpE Il sddbnd /

S DR Altdd. | kLI Sk W, Sarvelllims
& ) /Yaz’zzzi/M Cldgd. | VTt I Ha el (R iy |5
3 Vel il e i’ Dl stk d el o5
55'—/71”&4‘2@’ A dy 4 s /Z{ié”%g V4 %M’?’Mék‘f "]
5&5%&%;/?4/;&1@ Sl Wateadid d o, BT, Pl A |
S NIM F0adz Ao L i aia /éi/wf/é” Moirds, hdwrl 7
38 Ayl Headp Tl ] M g, L SUrv T 3
EW N2 %/ﬁx/ﬂg LLLHb, S folis Fowl oy, [
60 /"/{ /ﬂ?(‘f’?% 4 &?L%chjjz%éiﬁh Q/(‘/Z({a;f Al é@&l«% S "/f:,m)é’/.», /g/fu 5

FOLERERA COMMUMICATIONE NG ‘

P.0. BOK 322
™ fOWA bJ (\75

e '\ ,w'l



1 DecuSigneEnveiopeiDyH2FA24

£A08:4FL0-8BAR-0585B5284916 . ..

leom Anwriea lic. - Bid Pricing Form - [TB-SWI*A-10.00060-20-00048 - 200CT12.Xlsx.
1- Prolucts "

.

Vendor (AF)

BID PRICING RESPONSE FORM
I Minimum Percentage Discount (%) off Manufaciurer’s Retail Price (MSRFP)

* Additiunal rows and for pagas may be added to aceaminodute the Bidder's fist of biddlng infosmations please wiuber pages and zows aceasdingly.

B Andmobile 1000 RC 1000 RC. 136-174MHz,16 CH, no display, analog portabls with rapid charper -30%
AB Andmobila 10005 RC. 0008 RC. 136, {Hz. 128 CI1, LCD. 4-key analog poriablo with rapid charger -30%)
AR Aandmobils 10007 RC FLO00T RC 136- 1Hz, 128CH, L,CD. full DTMF keypad enalog porlable with rapid charger ~30%)
A B Andmobila 1100D 100D 136- {Hz [DAS portable with 16 channels and no display with rapid charger -30%)
A B andmoblle 1100DS F1100DS 136-174MHz IDAS portable with 128 channels, display and limited keypad -30%
A andmobile 1100DT 100DT 136-174)Hz [ ctablo with 128 channels, display and fulk DTN IF keypad =30%
A andmobils F2000H RC '2000H RC 450-512MHz 16 CH, no display, analog porfable with rapid cherger +30%)
A, andnyobils F2000L, RC 2000L RC. 400-470MHz, 16 CH. no display, snalog portabls with rapid charger ~30%
A Andmobils 20008HRC '2000SHRC 430-512MHz 128 CH. LCD, 4-key analog portablo with rapld charger -30%)
A Landtnobily F2000SL RC 200051, RC 4004700 [Hz, 128 CH, LCD, d-key analog portable with rapld charger -30%)|
A, andmobils 2000THRC 2000THRC 450-512MEz, 128CH. LCD, full DTAIF koypad analog portable with rapid charger M
com A andmob F2000TL RC '2000TLRC 400-470MHz, 128CH, LCD, fisll DTMF keypad analog portable with rapid charger. +30%
ot A andniobils F2100DH RC 2100DH RC 450-512MHz IDAS porfable with 16 channels and no display +30%)
com. A, Andm F2100DL RC F2100DL RC 4001 70MH2 IDAS porlable (SW) with 16 chaniels + rapid charger and no displny -30%)
com A Aandmobile F2100DS 26 '2100DS 2 450-512MHz IDAS portablo with channgls, display and limited keypad -30%
lcom AB and 2100DSE, RC. '2100DSL RC 400-4700Hz IDAS portable wit . display, limited kevpad and rapid charger ~30%|
[com AB andmobils F2100DT 31 2100DT 4004 70MHz [DAS portabls wit] els, LCD, full DTMF keypad -30%
com A D Andmobils 2100DT 36 2100DT, 430.512)Hz IDAS portable with 128 , LCD, full DTMF keypad -30%)|
com A B andmobils F2821D 23 £2821D 2. 400-470MHz analog mobils, o P25 =30%)
[cony AD andmobily F3001 03 RC F3001 03 RC 36-] $Hz radio wilh 1900mAh Li-lon battery & rapid charger (BC-193) -30%|
cosn AB andmobila F3161S 56 F31618 56 36-174MHz analog only radlo, no DTME kevpad -30%]
lcom AB andmobi F3201DEX 14 F3201DEX £4, 36-174MH2 ATEX intrinsically safe IDAS portable -30%
lcom AB andmg £3210D 01 F3210D01 361 [Hz IDAS §6 channel MultiTeunk portable with rapid charger (BC193 =30%
4_{lcom A B nndmobils F3230D8 13 F3230DS 13 36-] {Hz IDAS 128 channel MultiTrunk portable with display, Charger (BC-160) included. +30%;
5 |leom 5B andmobile F3261DT 35RR F326IDT 35 RR Railroed specific version: 136-174MHz 512 channel, IDAS waterproof portable radio with o DTMF keypad end GPS, Spesial -30%
itrond firmswars instatled.
com A B andmobile F326{DT NI 7261DT NI -174MHz nonincendive rated waterproof IDAS radio, full DTME keypad =30%
com A DB andmobile F3360DS 11 360DS 11 - {Hz waterproof IDAS radio with GPS, $12CH. 4-key -30%;
com A B andmobils F3400D 21 400D 2 -174MHz IDAS porlnble with 32 channels and yo display. Purchaso antenna snd charger separatety. -5)_?_3’
[con A anday F3400D8 11 400DS 11 -174MHz IDAS portabls with 1024 channels and a color display._Purchase antenna and charger separately. =30%
lcom A andmobile F3400DT 01 F3400DT 01 -1740MHz [DAS portable with 1024 channels, a color display, and full DTMF keypad. Purchase anlenna and charger ~30%
lcom A andmobile F4001 03 RC. 4001 03 RC 400-470MHz radio with 1990mah Li-fon battery & rapld charper (BC-193) ~30%)|
2 {lcom A, Aandmobile F4001 43 RC. F4001 43 RC 450-512MHz radio with 1900mah Li-ion battery & rapid charger (BC-193) =30%
3 _|Icom, A anduiobile P4210D 01 420D 0 400-470MHz [DAS 16 channel MultiTrunk portable with rapid charger (BC193) -30%
com, A Andmobile F4210D 21 210D 21 450-5 L 2MH2 IDAS 16 chonnel MultiTrunk portable with rapid charger (BC193) -30%)
35 }eom A, andmobity 423008 13 P4230DS 400-470MHz IDAS 128 channol MutliTrunk porteble with display, Charger (BC-160) Included. -30%
com A Andm 4230D8 32 F4230DS 450-5 12MHz IDAS 128 channet hlultiTunk portable with disptay. Charaer (RC-160) included. -30%)
com A Andmobile 4261DS 65 F4261DS 400-470MHz waterproof IDAS radlo with GPS, 1o DTMF keypad -30%,
8 tlcom A Aandmobile $261DS 90 426 DS 450-512MHz waterproof (DAS radio wilh GPS, nio DTMF keypad -30%]
2 [lcom AB andmobils 4261DT 53 4261DT 3. 4004700z waterproof [DAS radio willh GPS, full DYMF keypa -30%,
0_|lcom A andmobila 4261DT 85 4261D7 8: 430-512MEz waterproof IDAS radlo with GPS, fult DTMT keypas -30%)
1 {Ieom A, andms 426 [DT NI-1 4261DT NI-1 400-470MH: i d waterproof IDAS cadlo, full DTME keypad ~30%!
2_|{lcom A andny 4261DT NI-2 4261DT NI-2 450-512MHz gonincendive cated wateeproof IDAS radio, full DTMF keypad ~30%)
lcont, A Lendmobily F4360D: F4360DS 12 400-470MHz waterproof TDAS radlo with GPS, 512CH, d-key £30%)
14 {lcom A, andmobils 100D5 400DS 11 380-470MHz [DAS poriable with 1024 channels. and 8 color display. Purchase antenna and charger sepasately. -30%|
[com. A andmobile 440008 4 400DS 41 450-512MFz IDAS portabls with 1024 channgls and a color display. Purchasa antenns and charger separately. -30%
[com A andmobile 400DT 0 400DT 01 330-470MHz [DAS portable with 1024 chanaels. 8 cofor display, und full DTMF keypad. Purchass antenna and charger -30%
4 lcom A, Andmobi 400DT 31 400DT 3 [ 450-5 [ 2MHz [DAS portabls with 1024 channels, a cofor display, and full DTMF keypad. Purchase ant; and charger -30%)
[com A, andm F30f15 5018 3. 136-17dMHz mobils -30%
[com A, A 3 F50215 '5021 3, 136-174hHz mobile -30%
[cony A andmy F306] 5061 -174M Hz analog mobila -30%)
com A, Landmobile F3061D FS061D -1 74\ [Hz IDAS mobile ~30%) {\

com A, andmobils F5061D RR F306IDRR -1 74A[Hz IDAS radio, RR firmware installed, HM-148T included -30%) ~
eom A andm FS121D F5t2(D -1 74MHz IDAS mobite -30%
[com A Andmobils |F51220D 12 F51220D 12 -174MHz, 9.61/4.8kbps. 25W., RS232 + elhemet -30%
[com A andmobila |F52200 F5220D -1 74MEEz IDAS miobils, -30%|
oo A.B andmob! F$2D. F52D -174MHz compact, IDAS, waterproof portable with $12 channels. Purchase antenna and charger separately. -30%
lcony A 2ndm F32DUL F52DUL -1 74MEZ infrinsically safe. IDAS waterproof portable with 512 channels. Pugchase antenna and charger separately. -30%]
lcont A andmobily 360D 01 F3360D 01 -174MHz, 50W, GPS, 512CH, type-C irunking -30%!
lcom A andny 400D 0t 54000 01 -1 740 Hz IDAS mobils with calor display =30%
lcont A, andry 400DS 11 5400DS 11 -1 74MHz [DAS mobile with numerical display -30%
lcom A, Aandn F60t) 51 6011 400-470MHz mobils -30%|
2 |lcom A Andim; FGOL1 52 F601l 450-5 1 2MHz mobile =30%|
63 |1com L Ands F6021 51 F6021 400-470MHz ruobils ~30%|
com A Anda F6021 52 F6021 4503 12MHz mobils -30%)
feom A, andmobile F6061D 61 FG061D 61 400-470MHz IDAS mobils -30%|
[com A andms F6061D 66 F60611) 66 430-512MHz IDAS mobile -30%
n A andny F6121D 67 F6121D 67 400-4700M Hz IDAS mobile -30%)
[com A, andmobils F6121D 68 F6121D 68 430-512MHz IDAS mobils -30%
[com A Andnwbils F6122DD 12 F6122DD 12 400-470MHz, 9.6k/4,8kbps, 25W. R5232 + elhemet -30%|
leom A andm F6220D 11 F6220D 11 400-4700MEz [DAS mobils -30%;
lcom A 2ndmob| F6220D 22 F6220D 22 450-512MHz [DAS mobils ~30%
[com A, Andmobile F62D 11 F62D 11 400-470MHz compact IDAS waterproof portable with 512 channels. Purchase antenna end charger separately. -30%
73_|Icom A, andmobile F62D 21 F62D21 450-3 1 2MHz compact IDAS waterproof portable with $12 channels. Purchase antensna and charger separately. -30%|
4 {lcom A, andny 2DUL 11 F62DUL 11 400-470MHz Intrinsi afe. compact IDAS waterproof portable with $12 channefs. Purchase antenna and charger =30%)
com. A andmobits 2DUL 21 62DUL 21 450-5 1 2MHz intrinsieally safe, compact IDAS waterproof portable with $12 channels, Purchaso sutenna and chargar =30%)
com, A Landimobils 360D 01 6360D 01 400-470MHz, 45W, GPS, 512CH, type-C trnking +30%)
177 [feom A Landinobile 400D 01 64000 01 330470MHz IDAS mobile with color display 30%
com A, andmobily F6400D 21 64000 21 450-512MUz IDAS mobils with cofor display -30%
[com A andmobll 400DS 11 F6400DS 11 3804700 [Hz IDAS mobils with ispl -30%)
[comy A andmobile F70108 F10108 136-174MHz portahly without a full keypad. Purchase pntenna and chatger separafely. -30%)
com A Landmobile F7010T F7016T 1361 74MHz P23 conventionsl portable witl full DTMF koypad. Purchase antennn and charger sapasaley, 30%
'ﬂ [com A andmobily F70208 1 170208 11 380-470MHz portabls without o fll keypad. Purchase entenna and chasger separately. -30%)
83 |Icom A, Andny F76208 3 F70208 31 450-512MHz P25 portabla without o ull keypad. Purchass antenna and charger separalely, -30%
[83[1com A andniob; 0207 21 F7020T 21 380-470MHz P25 th fisll DTMF keypad. Purchase antenne and charger sepacately. ~30%;
35 {loont A, andmob F7020T 4 F7020T 41 450-512MHz P25 conventional with fff DTME keypad. Purchasa antenna and chorper scparately. 30%
86_{lcom A.B A il F70:108 HROOMHa P25 i pertiat keypad, -30%
87 _|lcom A, andmebile 7040 7/800MLEz P25 i firll DTMF kevpad, =30%)
38 |icom A andn [7510 136-174MHz P23 with volor display ~30%)
89 Liooo A andm F7520 11 380-470NEE: P25 mobilo with color display -30%|
90 _{keom. N An 8 17520 21 450-8 12MHz P25 mobile with color digplay -30%)
9 {lcoa A, andmobils 7540 700/800MHz P25 convenlional mobils with color display . =30%)|
Eg com A andmobite BODS 31 380-450MHz P23 radio wilh FIPS AES instatled, no DTMF kevpad -30%)
93_|lcom A sudmiobila 8101 33 HP 125W transceiver wilh ALE (automatic ligk i ~30%,
{94 Ticom A andmobila F9011B 01 36-174MHz P23 conventional portabls, 6W, 512 CH, basic modeL, no display or keypad -30%!
195 Jicom & ndniobily F9011B 21 36| [Hz £25 C: poriabls, 6W, CH. basie modsl, no display or koypad -30%
9 Jlcom AB andny FO011S 25 361 74MHz 525 Conventional portable, 6W. 512 CHL display. simplekeypad 30%
97 [lcom AR andmobile FOOLLT 30 36-174MFiz P25 Conventional portsblo, 6W, 512 CH. display. full DTMF keypad 30%
98 _[leom A andaiob FO021B 82 450-5 12MHz P25 Conventlonal portablo, 5W, 512 CH, basic model. no display or keypad ~30%)
P cont A and 9028 91 3804700Hz Conventional portable, SW, 512 CH, basio model. no display of keypad -30%)|
160} lcom A andnobils 90218 85 450-512MHz. Couventional. $W, 512 CH. display, simpls ksypat -30%)
101} icom A andmobils F20215 95 380-470MHz Ce portable, SW, 512 CH, display. simpls koypad -30%
102/ lcom A andmobils F9021T 30 450-5 1202 P25 Tounking portable, SW, $12 CH, display, full DTMF keypad ~30%)|
103} leom A andmobils FOS1IHT 21 136-174MHz 110V P25 Conventional mobile with full keypad. No external speaker included - must b ordered separately -30%
[com, A andmobils 9511501 136-174Mt 2 P25 ional 30W mobils =30%
[com A andmobile 954125 1361 74MHz P23 C i SOW mobite with feypad -30%
com A, andiny 95218 41 400-470NHz 43\ P25 Cq i no keypad -30%
lcom AB andmob] 9521725 400-370MHz mohils with full keypad -30%|
com A B Andniob FO521T 45 4004700 Elz P25 Cc i W mobile, full keypad =30%)
~ lcom A andmobils - Systed CY5000 CY5000 136-174MHz [DAS igital repeater with power supply -30%)|
oomy A andmobits - System:) CY56001 CYS01 400-470ME12 IDAS analog/digital repeater with power supply -30%
com A, Landmob! u-stIV‘mAiCYGOOZ CY6002 4505 12ME [DAS analop/dipital repeater with power supply N .30%
feom A bils - Systeny FR5000 01 2CH KIT FRS5000 01 2CHKIT 136-174MHz 2 channel conveutional system (2 repeaters, 2 external power supplies) ~30%)
3}icom A bile - Systen] FR5000 08 UR KIT FR5000 01 UR KiT £36-174MHz, 2 channel analogfdigito} repeater (FRS000 + URFRS000 instatled) +30%)
4] feom AB “"‘-stlcm.i FR5000 14 FR5000 14, 1361 74MH; igital IDAS repeater (pover supply not ingluded) -30%)|

loflo



sotBigreEnvaiopain

Vendor (AF)

i

[099:4EC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

 loomn: America Ine. - Bid Pricing Form = [TH-SWPA-10-03500-20.00042 - 260C1 1 2.slsx.

F-Products

PG2

ARG e Eh

ARG

§ FRSZDOHSI FRS200H 51 136-174MHz S0W analog, IDAS repeater 100% duty cycle
4 FR5300 FR5300 136-174 MHz analog/digital, SOW, IDAS Simulcast repeater
| FR6000 FRG6000 0} 2CH KIT 400-470MHz 2 charel system (2 repeaters, 2 external power supplies)
11 FRR6000. FRG6000 01 UR KIT. 400-470MHz, 2 channel repeater (FR600G+URFRG000 installed)
con A 1 FR6000 14, FRG000 14 |400-470M}H: fgital IDAS repeater {power supply not included)
com A 4 FR6000 19 FR6000 19 450-5 1 2)H: tal IDAS repeater (power supply not included)
eom A 4 'R6200H FR6200H 51 400-470MHz 50W analop, IDAS repeater 100% duty evelo
[com A, 13 FRO200H 61 FR6200H 61 450-512MHz S0 analog, IDAS repeater 100% duty eycle
oo A andn 1 FR6300H FR6300H. 450-5 120z analog/digital. SOW, [DAS repeater
com A andmobi 1 FR6300L, FRG300L, 400-470MHz 50W, IDAS repeater
com A 4 FRO010 1] FRI0L0 11 146-174MHz [16W P25 rapeater
com A, andmobile - 4 FRO020 L1 I'R9020 1£ 440-475MEz 100W P25 repeater
7 leom A andnobile - -BAND. AS X-BAND VHF FM & UHF FM cross band repeater
Toom A andmobite - 1 IAS X-BAND 50 AIR U AS X-BAND 50 AIR U Afrband AM & UVF FM cross band repeater
9l leom A, {IAS X-BAND 50 AIR V. AS X-BAND 50 AIR V [ Altband AM & VHF FM cross band repeater
]_OlLDmH A, -BAND AS X-BAND 50 ULf UHF FM & UHF EM cross band repeater
31} leont A andnio AS X-BAND AS X-BAND 50 VV. VHF FM & VHF FM cross band repeater
lcom-RF Technology. A, Andmobi 1 RET 136174 RET 136174 100W analog 136-174MHa repeater with a power supply (P25 upgradeable)
lcom-RE Technology A, I RET 440-490 RET 440-49¢ 100W analog 140-490MH repeater with a power supply (P25
r.om-RF Technology A, 4 RET P25 136174 RFT P25 136-174 2:120W P25/analog 136-174MHz repeater with a power supply
ogy & andoy | RET P25 400-430 RFT P25 400430 100W P25/analog 400-430MHz repeater with a power supply
logy. A, andm 1 RET P25 485-520 RET P25 485520 L00W P25/mnlog 485-520)(Hz repeater wilh a power supply -30%)
A,  URFRSG00 63 URFR$5000 63 136-174MHz analog/dipital repeater channel module -30%
A 5300 R5300 136-1 74MHz 1DAS repeatee chanrel module -30%|
A andni -  URFR6000 63 URFR6000 63 400-470MHz repester moduls 230%|
A, andn 1 URFRG300H URFRG6300H 450-512MHz Repeater niodule -30%
A 4 URFR6300L URFR6300L 400-470M1Hz Repeater moduls -30%
ABC tivork 1P1000C 100 1000C 100 fanages up lo 100 radfos in a network ~25%
A BC etwork 1PLOOTS 100ES P bused PC-dispatelier =25%
A.BC Network [P100H 100H P license-fres radio for wirelsss networks =
A.BC Network [1P301H SetH ortabls LTE radlo with SIM card installed. Monthly airtime feo will apply with sofivated ST E
4. B.C [Network [1PSO1A SOLM, Lobtls LTE radio wil SEM.card installed_Monthly it fee will apply with activated SIN, E
A B, C | Networ SAT100 ATI00 Satellita PTT radio using the [ridium satellite network. -
A, B.C Mchmr k. SATI00M SATIOOM Mobite satetllte PTT radio with a multi-functionel speaker myicrophone and antenna uait +25%
ABC Networ) VEPGY VEPG4 RolP gateway fhat bridges land mobile radio systems. Deactivated SIM included. Airtina foes spply when SIM aclivaied, -25%
Amateur 7610 7610 100W HE/SOMHz smateur radjo base station =15%)
Amateur 2300H 05 2300H 05 65 2m (144-148MHz) mobile =15%)
Amateur 2730A.05 2730A 05 VHP/UHF dual band transceiver ~15%|
Amateur 710002 7100 02 HE/Gm/2m/70cm mobils transceiver -15%
Amateur 71862 71862 100W HF transceiver with AF DSP -15%
Amateur 730002 730002 HF/6m transcelver with an IF-DSP and internal ATU =15%:
Amateur 7700 12 770012 200W HF + ém transceiver with single recefver -15%)
Amateur 7851 02 7851 02 200W HF + 6m transcelver with 2 i seceivers, intermal power supply and antenna tuner (ATU) =15%
Amateur 970012 9700 12 VHF/UHF fransceiver ~13%
B Amateur 1041004, [D4100A VHF/URF dual band D-STAR mobile ~13%
B Amateur ID3100A DELUXE, ID5100A DELUXE Dual band, 20v70cn: (144-148/420-450MHz), D-Star mobile radio with MB-A2 remote ing bracket included =15%)
B Amateur R30 16 R30 16 Blocked receiver handheld widua] receive & dual band recording ~15%
Amateur R6 SPORT. R6 SPORT Seanning receiver, Blocked version for consumer purchase, No supplied battery of charger. Requires 2 As baiteries. =15%)|
Amateur REE. RGE Unblocked recelver for PederalExport Only. No supplied battery or charger. Requires 2 AA batterigs, -15%|
Amateur R8600 92 R8600 02 Blocked super wideband 10 kHz to 3 GHz, ication receiver -15%)
Amateur R9500 02 R9500 62 Blocked version for consumer purchase -15%
\miateur. V8612 V8612 2m 7W VHFE handheld -15%)]
A onics Al20 Al20 Alrband mobila with 200 channels with open VEO, 8.33/25kHz, -30%
A, Avionics. Al20B Al20B AI120 wit lZOV power supply and cabinet for base station ~30%
AB Avieaies Al Al6 C inly aitband handheld with fill DTMF keypad -30%,
AB Avionies Al6B Al6B only aisband handhield with Bluetooth and full DTMF kevpad -30%
AB Avionics, A220 A220 anel mount evialion radio =30%
A, Avionies A220B A2208 Radlo plus PS80 power supply for basa station option (radia not inslailed into power supply) =30%)
A, Avignics A220M A220M Radio with MB-53 for mobils mount -30%)
A, Avionics A220T A220T TSO approved panel mount aviation radio -30%
A Avionics A25C A235C C ieations only aviation handheld 6W with li-ion battery and rapid charger -30%)
A Avionies A25C SPORT A25C SPORT. o/ ions only aviation handheld 6W and AA baitery pack -30%
A, jtics. A25N A2SN Communications plus navigation aviation handheld 6W. =30%
A arine aM 1600 aM1600 GMDSS VHF bandheld for survival erafls; radio plis BP-234 lithium baitery. -30%
A aring GM600 21K GMI600 2LK GMDSS VHF handheld for survival crafls; includes li-ion battery/charger plus the BP-234 battery, Surfacs shipping only. ~30%:
A, aring aM600 OM600 VHE GMDSS fixed inount <30%,
A arina {25 BLUE 25 BLUE. 3W floating marine VHF handheld in marine blug -30%
A aring 125 GRAY 125 QRAY. 5W floating marina VHE handheld in metallic gray -30%
A, aring. 25 WHITE, 125 WHITE. SW Doating maring VHE handhetd fn pearl white =30%
A, aring 330 11 330 11 Bleck maring compact VHF fixed mount -30%)
A aring 33021 330 21 | Whio macine compact VHR fixed mount -30%
A, arine 330G 31 330G 31 k maring compact VHE fived mount sith buill-in GPS receiver and supplied GPS anfenna =30%)
A, aring 330G 41 330G 4} Super whits maring compact VHF fixed mount with built-in GPS receiver and supplied OPS antenng =30%
A, aring, 37 37 W marine VHF floating handhetd witls battery, charger included -30%
A, [aring 400B8 400BB Black box marine VHF fixed mount with black Command Mic =30%|"
A aring [400BB W 40088 SW Biack box merine VHF fixed mount with white Conmand Mio -30%
A aring 4240 22 424G 22 per white fixed mount -30%
A, aring 424G BLACK. 424G BLACK. Black fixed moun| ~30%)
A nrine 506, 506 01 Class D DSC marine VHF vadio -30%
A, arine 4306 4506 11 Class D DSC marine VHF radio wilth NMEA2000 -30%)
A aring 506 4506 Class D BSC masine VHF radio with NMEA2000 and AIS receiver -30%)
A, aring 1506 1506 Cl ing VHE radio will rear mic and NMEA2000 -30%
A aring 1506 4 1506 Cl 8C matiie VHE radio wilh rear mic, NMEA2000 and AIS receiver -30%
A aring 1605 1 1605 1 ixed mount with cotor display and rear mic connegtor ~30%
A aring. {605 2. 1605 2 VHE fixed mount with AIS, color display, and rear mio connector =30%
A arino {73 {73 6W IPXE handbeld -30%
A Maring {73 PLUS 173 PLUS, W IPX submersible handheld with built-in active noise cancolling and voics recording -30%|
A aring 1803 1303 S0W advanced SSB with Class E DSC MP/HF certification -30%
A aring 185 {85 daring VHF SW hancheld: 100 land mobils proprammable channels (2W) +30%%)
A, aring. £85UL 185UL, Intrinsically safs mariite VHE SW handheld with 100 LM channels =30%
A B aring 193D 1930 Watt VHE handheld with buiit-in GPS and Class D DSC -30%)
A.B Marine. ASIOTR {ASIOTR. Als with GPS navipation function, and N (EA. 2000 =30%)
A B Mnrine. (R101OR2 R1010R2 Marine radar, kW, coloar LCD. -30%)
ABaC 16004800 10004800 IP100H antetma. -30%
ABoC 10005140 3310005140 LTE Anfenna -30%
ABorC Accessories A200 TRAY A200 TRAY Mounting tray for A200/A210/A220 -30%:
ABoC Agcessories AD100 AD100 Adapter cup lo install in the BC119N or BC121IN for the FS0/60_ & M88 radios ~30%,
ABuC A ADIOL ADIOY Adapler cup for e BCLION or BC12MN for the BP210N & BP211 batteries -30%
ABorC AD106 AD1G6 Adapter cup for the BCLION/BCIZ LN for the radios wifh the BP232N/H baitery =30%
ABorC Accessaries AD109 ADI0Y Adapter cup fits the BC1I9NBCI2EN and charges ths BP224 (MO0/GM1600] -30%)
ABoC A AD! ADIL Adapter cup (o install in the BC119N or BGI21N for the BP253 oc BP254 batteries =30%)
ABorC ADI AD| 14-pin ACC adapier o use with Hirose phig accessories -30%
ABorC ADI ADY Adapter cup that fits into the BC157 02/03 for the BP264 NiMH battery 230%
ABoC Accassories AD! Al Adapter eup that fits into the BC197 12/13 for the BP265 Li-ion baltery -30%
ABuaC Accessories AD! AD Adapter cup fhat fits Into the BC197 22/23 for the BP232N/H batterles ~30%:
ABoC A AD123 02 ADI23 02 Adapter cup for BC1ION for M24 -30%
ABoC A ADL Al Adapter cup for BC197 pang chasger for M73 -30%
A.BorC ADI3 AD! Adapter cup that fits into the BC214 for tha F1000/D series -30%
LBorC A ADI13 ADI3 3.5mm earphone jack adapter that plugs into a_t4-pist connector -30%)
LBorC Accessories ADSSNS AD3SNS 100-240V power supply for the R8600 with a US phig ~30%%]
L BorC A AD92SMA ADI2SMA Antenns conneetor adaprer to connect a BNC-fype antenna =30%|
ABuC A ADI T 9411 Adapter cup for the BCI19N or BCI2IN for the BP209N/BP210N batteries =30%
ABoC A ADISFSC ADYBESC Antenna connector adapter foc "J" lo "BNC” vonversion -30%
ABoC Agcessories AH2B AH2B Antenna el -30%:
ABoC Accessories A4 Al Automatic antenna tuner (long wire/ AH2I) -30%|
ABorC A AHAD A0 Antenna (4.98) for in-wehiclo and in-building use =30%
ABaC Accessosies AHTI0 AHTHO l‘olded dipole antenna with an $0-239 conestor. Covers 1.9 (0 30MHz band. Lenath s approx 8034 -30%
ABoC A AHT40 AHT40 driven compact automatic tunina antencs 2. SMHz-29 999MRz -30%
ABoC Arcessories AHE000 AHB000 Discons antenna wideband RN TX 100-3300MHz =30%
feom-PCTel ABorC ANTENNA | ANTENNA t 118:940MHz 1/4 wave antenne. unity gnin. field tunable ~30%
lcont-PCTal ABoC A ANTENNA 2 ANTENNA 2 [44-174MHz 3dB gain mountable antenna, CHR. 59" high -30%

2of10



AF0242:5009-4RGO-8BAB-058685284915 . A Ee AR L, i
toomt atiericn dnc. - Bid Pricing Form - FTI-SWPA-10-00000-20-00048 - 200CT 12 dsx

o 'Véndor (/‘\F) § - Products

L BenSigriEnvelops: iz BE

236 [com-PCTei A ANTENNA 3 ANTENNAJ 4504700 Hz 548 gain mountable sntenna, CHR. 40" high
237{Jeom-PCTel A BorC Accessories ANTENNA 4 ANTENNA 4 152:162M 1z, unity gain antenna, NMO compalible, 21.6" Factory hined to 157)(Hz
cony ABorC Accessorles AP9SME APISM Wireloss LAN access polnt
[com ABorC Aucessories ATI30 AT Aufo antenna funer M7101C-78
com ABorC Accessories ATL0 AT} HE sulomatic antenna tuner
com ABorC Accessoriss AT141 AT Export HC automafic anfenna tuner » speolal order
& W Enterpri: A BorC Acg AW F70 AREA 51 AW F70 AREA 51 Waler repelfant casa with a swivet belt olip for the F70/80
fcom-AW Enterprises ABorC Access AW STUD/SWIVEL KIT AW STUD/ISWIVEL KIT Metal stud that slides on Jike a belt clip and t&apos:s attached to a sirong mefal swivel belt elip
lcom-AW Enterprises A.BorC A AW SWIVEL AW SWIVEL Swivel clip used with the AW Kit.
[com-Pulss Electronics A BorC A BANT B ANT Basa station antenna 118.8-126.8) [Hz with 50&apos; 4" cable for Avionic mobile units,
[com ABorC A BCLIONS 11 CHIONS 11 Rapld charger with ADIEO fstalled For F70/80/9011/9021 sadios; 100-240V wilh US stylo plug
[com ABorC Acce: CI12INS CI2INS 6-Unit Charger Kit BC12IN + AD110 x 6. Requires BC157S AC sdapter,
lcom ABorC Aseessories C1235A ICI235A AC adupler for rapid chargers; 100-240V with US stvls plug
com ABerC Accessories C1235E C1238E AC adapter for rapid cliargers; 100-240Y wifh Euco stylo plug
lcom ABoC Accessories C1458A 31 BCL438A 31 AC adapter for BCEION; 100-240V with US styls plug,
com ABoC Aceessories C146 01 C146 01 Drop:in teickle charger base for the F11/2t/3GM0/30G/0G series, Requires BC147 AC adapter.
com A.BorC Accessorios CL47SA. C14784 AC adapter for trickle chargers: 100-240V with a US style plug
lcom ABorC Accessories ICI47SE 15 CI47SE 15 AC adapter for trickle chargers; 230V with a Euro style plug.
[conm ABOC Acce: CIS2N 11 Cl5aN 11 FS0/F60/MBS desktop (rickls charger (requires BC-147)
ot A.BorC A BCLS7S C157S AC adapter for gang chargers; 100240V with US stvle plug
lcom ABorC A BCIS7SE C157SE, AC adupter for pang chargers; 100-240V with Euro style plug
[com ABorC BCL69. CL60 Rapid charger fo radios with the B2230/231/232 baitery; 100-240V with a US styls plug
com ABorC ccossories BCI60E BCIS0E Rapid sharger for radios with the BP230/231/232 battery: 100.240V with a Eure style plug
com, ABorC BC16201 C162 01 Rapld ¢harger for M34/M36. Includes BC123SA with US phug. -
lcom ABoC BCIS78A BC1678A Wail triekfo charger; £00-240V with US style ping
cont ABoC Accessoties BCI67SD BC1678D Wall trickle charger, 100-240V with Euro stylo plug
com ABorC Accessories BCl73 01 BC173 01 Desktop telckls charger (M34/M36/GM1600/BE224) requirss BC-1478
263{fcom A.BorC Accossories BCI9001 BC190 01 Sensing rapid charger for F50/60 radios; 100-240V with a US stvle plig
264 ] Zeom ABorC Accessories 190 02 BC19002 Sensing rapld charger for FS0/60 radios; 100-240V sith o Euro stylo plug
265|foom. ABorC Accessories Cigd C193 Rapid charger for radlos with BP265 Li-ion battery: [00-246Y with US styls plug
lcom A BorC Accessories CI93E BCI9E | Rapid charger for radios with BP265 Ll-jon batfery: 100-240V with Euro styla plug
[com ABorC A IC197 02 IC197 02 [iix\m it charger for radios with the BP264 NiMH battery (Includes AC adapter and cups instatled); 100-240V wilhy US stylo
[com A.BorC A ICL97 03 IC197 03 Six unit charger for radios with thi BP264 Nib [H baftery (Includes AC adapter and cups instatledy; 100-240V with Eurg style
[com ABorC Acees C197 12 C197 110-240V six unit charger for radios with the BP265 Li-lon battery (includes AC adapter with US plug and cups installed)
[com ABoC A BCI97 {3 C197 220V st onit charger for radios with the BP26S Li-Ton battery (includes AC adapter and cups insfalled)
[com ABoaC A BC19722 BCI97. Six unit charger for radios with the BP232N/H Li-Ton battery (includes AC adapter and cups installed); 100240V with US styla
[com ABorC Accessories BC197 23 BCI97 Si unit charger for radios with the BP232N/H Li-Ion battery (includss AC rdapter end cups installed); 100-240V with Evro
styls plug
ABorC BC197 32 C197 32 | Six unit charger for cadios with the BP24SN Li-Jon battery (includes AC adapter and cups instatled). 100-240V with US style
ABorC Accessories BC197 37 C197 37 G-Unit Charger Kit BCI97 + BC157S + AD128 x 6 for F30/F60/M88
ABoC A BCI99SE 13 CL1998E 13 Wall charger for the M24: 100-240V with a Euro styls phig,
A.BorC Accessorigs BC2021P2 IC2021P2 apld charger (includes BC-1238A AC adapter with US plug)
ABorC Accessories 2078 C2078 2V/3.3A AC adapter for VEPG3/IP1000C
A BorC Accessorivs C210 C210 Rapid charger for the BP-245N includes AC adapter with US plug
ABorC A C21 C2ll Rapid rate G-unit charger - IP100H
ABorC A C211E BC2L1E Rapid rate 6-unit charger for BP271/BP272 with European plug
ABorC A IC212EX BC212EX Rapid charger (includes BC213SA) for F3201DEX/4201DEX
ABorC A C21 BC213 Rapid charger with a US plug for radios with the BP279/BP280 battery (BC-1238A or BC242 Included)
ABorC A IC2IINAC C213INAC Rapid eherger eup for radios with the BP279 baltery (BC-1238 not included)
ABoC A C21 C21 Six hank charper with US plug AC adapter and cups installed
ABorC A Cald 14 C214 14 Gang charger for ths M93D. Includes the BCIS7.
ABoC A C2lde1 C214:1 Six pang charger (includes AC adapter with US plug)
ABoC Aceessoties C214-1E BC214-1E Six pang charger (includes AC edupler with Euro plug)
ABorC Accessories C214E C214E it charger for BP279/BP280 radios (incledes AC adapter with Eurg plug and cups instalied)
ABorC A BC214NSAT. C2idNSAT t chaeger for SAT100
ABorC Acuessories BC2178A C217SA charger; 100-240V with a US style plug
ABorC A BC218 C218 Car charger with blustooth (requires CP22 or CP23L)
ABoC Accessories IC218 CCK. C218 CCK Car charger kit includes 1 each: BC218, CP231, MBAT, MBFI, HM215 & SP35
ABorC Accessories C219E C219E dapid charger for yadios with the BPI83/BP28/BP290/BP294 batteries: 100-240V with a Euro stvle plug
ABoC Accessories C219N BC2I9N apid charger for F52D/F62D; 100-240V will a US style plug
ABouC 5 C220 BC22( Rapld charger for the MO3D
. ABourC A €223 BC22. apid charger for R30: 100-240V with a US style plup.
ABorC A C224 BC22: Rapid charger with BC1238A
ABucC A BC224E BC224E Rapid charger with BC1238E (Euro plug)
A Bor € Accessories BC225 BC225 Smart rapid charger; 100240 with a US style plug
ABorC A BC226 C226 Councelabls rapld charger (connest up to 6) and requires the BC228 AC adapter
ABorC A C227 C227 Rapid charger that goes into trickle mode at a 80% chargs (US Plug)
A.BorC Acgessories C228 C228 AC ndapter for BC226
ABoC Accessories C233 C235 Deskiop trickle charger (requires BC217SA)
ABorC C240 C240. Rapid chasger for the V86
ABorC Acgessories {BC241 C2 1 Rapid charger with multi-plug AC adapter for SATI00
ABoC A BC247 C247 Charger cradls for SAT100 for in-vehicle and in-building use
ABorC A BR208N P208N Batery case that holds 6 AA alkaling batteries.
ABoaC Accessories BP2ION BP2ION. NiMH 7.2V 1650mAh battery
ABorC A BP224 BP224 7.2V 750maAh NiCd battery - GM1600/M3ZM2A/MO0
ABorC Accessorigs. BP226 BP226 terv case holds § AA alkaling batteries for the FSO/F60 & M8R
ABor C A 227 BP227 -ion 7.2V, 1950mAh (Iypical capacity). 1850maAh (minimum vatuey; waterproof
ABorC A 2320 232t ion 7.4V 2300mal (fypical capecity), 2250mAh (minimum valug)
ABorC i 232UL, P232UL -ion 7.4V 2300mAh (typical capacity), 2250mah (minimurn valug) for the B ivo approved radios
ABorC 232WP P232WP Li-ion 7.4V 2300mAh (typical capacity), 2250mAh (niininwim valus) IP67 waterproofbattery
A Bor C ¢ 234 BP234 9.0V 3300mah lithium battery pack GM1600, FedEx around shipping only. No shipments to Hlor AK.
ABoC P237 BP237 Batery case that holds 6 AA alkaling baiteries
ABorC A o5 BP240. BP240 attery case that holds 6 AAA alkaline batteries (1W output power)
ABorC Accessoties BP245H BP24SH .4V 2000mAh Li-Ton baltery for M72/073
ABorC Accessories BP2ST BP23 Alkalino case for M34/M36 (S X AAA)
ABorC A 8252 BP23: AV 980mah Li-Ton bastery (M36/M34/GM1500;
ABorC ‘Accassories BP253 BP25: Li-fon 7.2V (650mah (typical capacity), 1570maAh (mrinimum vaiuo)
ABorC Acgessories BP25: Li-ion 7,2V 3040mah (fypical capacity), 2000mAh (minimum valus) for P25 portables
ABorC Accessories BP26. Battery case that fiolds 6 AA alkali fteris
ABar C Acuessoties BPp263 Battery caso that holds 6 AA alkaline butteries
ABorC Aoy BR264 -MH 7.2V 1400mAh
A.Bor C A BP265 Licion 7.4V 1900mdh
ADorC A Br266 -Sou_§ 500mAN baltery For ths WZL
ABorC Acvessorier 30271 RBP27) Li-ion 7.4V 1200mAh (typical capacity). 1130mAR (iminimuim vahiz)
ABxC BP272 BP272, ion 7.4V 2000mah {typical capacity). 1830mah (minimuim value)
ABoC Accessories Bi273 BP2T7Y Battery case that hiokds 3 A alkaling batterics.
ABoC A BP27S BP275 4V 1500mAh Li-ion baitery for M92D
A.Box C i BP277EX BP277EX dion 7.4V 1900mah {lypical capacity), 1800mah {minimum value) bius battery
ABoC BP279 BP279. 7.2V 1485mAh battery
ABoC ¢ BP280 Br2go Lision 7.2V 228Cmah baltery
ABoaC BP282 BP282 500mAh Li-fon battery for the M25
ABorC BP283 283 Li-ion 7.4V 2010mAh {typical, capacily), 1910mAh {minimum valug)
ABorC A BP2B4 284 on 7.4V 3210mAh (typleal copacity), 3070mAh (miinimum value)
A BorC S BP285 285 Lijion 7.2V 1570mah {typical), 1485mah (mininwan) battery for M93D
AL BorC Accessories BP287 BP287 2300mAh li-ion 7.2V batlery
ABorC Accessories BP288 BP28Y 350mAh Ji-jon 7.2V batiesv; IPS7
ABorC A BP289 BP289 attery caso 6 X AA; PS4 -30%
ABoC Accessories BP290. BP2%0 010maAR li-ion battery ~30%)
ABoC BP291 BP29} attery case 5 x AA -30%
ABorC BP2921S BR292IS. 0 10mAh |i-ion infrinsi safebattery -30%)|
A Bor C BP293 BP293 ltery cnse 6 X AA =30%|
ABorC A BP294 BE294 150mAh li-ion batiery for the F32DVF62D7M8S -30%)
ABorC Accessories BP296 BP296 3.6Y 2350math Li-lon battery (M37) =30%
ABorC A Bp297, BP297 Ikaline cass for M37 (3 x AAN) -30%
ABorC A BP298 BP298 50mah Liion bahery for the V86 =30%
ABxC A 8 BP299 BP29% S0mah li-ion battery for ihe V86 =30%|
1 ABorC BPI0Y BP300, .2V 2350maAl li-ien battery for the SATI00 -30%)
2| leon-Laird A Bo C A CEN EXD 400 SMI CEN EXD 400 SML 900-420MHz stubby eatznna for the F60/V porlubla radios -30%)
333 f Joom-Laird T A.BorC Accessories CEN EXD 430 SMI CEN EXT) 430 SMI 450+170MHz slubby antenon for F60/V portably mdios -30%)
4| [com-Laird T ABorC Accessories CEN EXS 150 SMI CEN EXS 150 SMI 130-160MHz stubby satenna for F30/V & HI88 haudheld radios -30%)
3] [eom ABxC Ac CFFR5000 02 CFER5000 02 Multi-sits i Ty} IP repeater link card {requirgs UC-FRS000 or UCFRS3I00 board) -30%]

30f10



dRooBigreEneiopedDrEE26R242-5099:4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

i/endor (AF)

~“leont Anrica Iné. < Jiid Prick

B

= TTH-SWPATO!

LR b

I-Products

2000048 -200CT12. M5

A CFFR5000MT CFFRS0QOMT | Muttisite {conventional )
ABaC A CFFR53005C CEFRS300SC Simulcast 1P Repeater link card (requires UC-FR$300
ABoC Accessories CFUF8100 CFUFB100 Cooling fan unit
ABorC Accessorles cpi2l, CP12L, Ciparelte cabls with noiso fllier aud right angle connector
A BorC A P29 CP20 Cigaretta liphter vablo with noise filter and DC-DC converter. Charges the BC167 witl & 12V/24V cigaretia lighter socket.
ABocC CP22 CP22 Cigaretio tighier cable wiih DC-DC ponverter for use with the BCI79 for the Al 443, 12.24V DCinput available,
ABorC A CP23L CP23L 12V clgaretts liphter cablo for use swith rapid chargers
ABoC Agcessories CP24 P24 Clgarelte lighter cable thiat charges the charger in a vehicle
LB C A C82300H CS82300H Cloning software for 23001
ABorC CS7100 CS7100 Programming software for 7100
ABoC €59100 89160 loving sofwate for 9100
ABoxC A CSAI20 C8AI20 softwarg A120.
ABaC CSALY CSAL4 seftwars for fhe AL4/A14S
ABorC CSA220 CSA220 softwarg A220
ABorC Accessories C8A24 CSA2 424 Cloning Software
A BorC A C5A25 CSA25 A25 ing sofbyare
ABoC CSF1t CSELL 11/T21 Program Sitwre
ABxC Aceessories CSF14 CSF14 F14/F24 Program Sfture w/ MDC
ABoC Accessoriey C8F2000 CSF2000 ropramming softwarg for the F1000/2000 series
ABorC A C8F2100D CSF2100D Propramming software for the It [001/2100D
ABoC CSF3001 CSE3008 F3001/P4001 software
ABorC Accessories CSE3011 CSF3011 F3011/4014 soliwarg
A BorC CSF3021/F5021/F5011 CSFI02L/F5021/F5011 F3021/5021/501 1 serles programming software
ABorC CSF3)01P/F5121D. CSF3101D/F5121D F3101D/F5121D serlos sofiware
ABoC CSF3161/F506] CSE316EF5061 ftware to program (he F3161/4161 & F5061/6061 radios
ABorC CSF3210D CSE32100 software for F3210D/210D, F3230D/4230D & F5220D/6220D
A BorC A CSF3360D/F5360D CSFI360D/F5360D softwara for tho F3360D & F5360D serfes
ABoC CSF34000 CSF3400D softwarg for the F3400D/F5400D) series
ABoC Accossorles CSE5122DD “|CSF5122DD F5122D0/6122DD oftware
A B C Agcessories C8F52D C8F52D) 2D/F62D programming software
A BorC A CSF70/E1700 CSF70/F1700 Cloning SoRwre F70/F8O/F1721/F1821/F2721/F282
ABorC Agcessorics CSE7510 CSE7510 Programming software for 1l F7010 & F7510 P25 radios
LBorC CSFE101 CSF§10t Propramming softwars, Use a generio USB "A" o "B cable to program ragio.
AL Bor € Aggessoties CSFI010/F9510, CSF9010/F9510 901179511 ing software
L B C A [CSFR5000 CSFR5000 FR5000/6000 programming software
ABorC Accessories CSFR901Q CSFR5010 i ing sofiware for the FR9010/9020
ABaC Aveessories CSGM1600 CSGM 600 GM1600 ing softwars
ABorC A CSIPSOIH CSIPSOIH PSOLH softwarg
ABorC SKLD2 CSKLD2 Encryption kev loader softwars for F3400/F5400 series
ABorC Accessordes CSM24 CSM24 24 softwaré
396 [com ABoC Accessorics CSM2$ CSM25 25 softwars (requires OPC478UC+OPCIEGSS)
397) Leom ABorC A CSM330 CSM330 330 programuning software
398] Ieom ABoC CSMA00BB CSM400BR 400BB propramming sollware. Reguires OPC-478UC + OPC-980 cables,
399} {com ABorC C8M506 CSMS06 506 programming software. Requires QPC-478UC + QPC-980 cables.
400 [com ABorC CSM6044A CSM604A 604 A programming softwara
401{Teom ABoC CSNE05 CSM605 Programming software for the M603. ucludes MMSI reset donple. Requires OPC2382 + OPCY/8UC for pro amoting.
402 Ieom ABoC A CBM72 CSM72 £72 jing Software
403 Icom ABorC CSM73 CSM73 software for fhio M73
404[foom ABoC Accessories CSM802 CSM802 1802 Program Software
405! Teom ABorC CSM85 CSM83 185 soflware
406 Tcony ABorC CSM92DM424 CSM92DAM424 software for M92D & Md24
407} Teom. ABorC CSOTPML CSOTPMI Over-the-air {OTAP) manager software
[408|Teom ABorC Aceessorles CSOTPM2 CSOTPM2 25 over-the-air (QTAP) manager soltware; support only conventional mods
4091 leom ABorC A CSR30 CSR30 oftware for R30
410] Teom ABorC A CSRE CSRE software fo R6
411 fleom ABorC CSR3600 CSR8600 R8600 software
412|feom ABoC CSRMK4 CSRMKY, softwara for the RMKd
ABaC CST70 CST70 T70A software
ABoarC CSVR0 CSV8Q V80 sofiwara
A BorC Agcessories CT2301 €123 01 BT adapter to use $M-26 or HM-152 with a PC, Requires BC-147S.
ABorC A CT24 €124 Dipital voice converter {supplied with RCES10 and works with VEPG3)
ABorC A EHISB EHISB Earphong with 2.5nun plug to use with HM-163MC
ABoC A EM80 EMBO 9-pin full slzs speaker milo for F30G series. 18 approved to work with F30G 18 radjos.
ABxC Aggessories EX2785101 EX2785J01 P25 activation softwara for F70/80 & F1721/272) radios
ABorC Accessories EX2785J03 EX2785103 AES aclivation upprade
ABorC Accessories 12t MMB 121 MA Mounting bracket F121/F221 F501 1/F5021 serles
A.BorC A i 1721 MMB 1721 MMB Mounting bracket for RI72)/F(821, F2721/2821, FS0LIS/T.
ABorC A 506t IGN SENSE CABLE 5061 [ON SENSE CABLE j'ﬁ" cablo with 34 fuse
ABorC A ol 5061 MMB ES061 B Mounting bracket inchuded with the F5061/F6061
ABoC Accessories FABQ2AT FABO2AT Standard antenna for Aviation handheld radios
ABoC A FAS100U FAS100U 7/800MHz antenna
ABorC Aceessoriss 'AS102U FAS102U Antenna for SATI00
ABorC Accessories AS2Y FAS2Y. 136:150MHz antenne for the FSO/V handhelds (Blue ring)
ABxC A AS270C FAS270C Wideband RX antenna (ShA)
ABoC A FAS27U AS27U 400-470MHz antenna for the F60/V (preen ring)
ABorC Acgessories FASS6U 'AS56U 450-520MHz antenna for F60/V (red ring)
ABorC Accessories FASS7US ASSTUS 450-490MHz stubby antenna for F60/V portable radios (red ring),
ABoC A 'AS58U 'AS53U 400-470MHz antenna - standard on the F9021
ABorC A FASS9V. FASS9V. 150-1 74MHz standard antenna for the F50 & M88 (red ring)
ABorC A AS61V AS61V Standard antenna for GM1600
ABorC Accessories 1AS62V8 AS62VS 150-162MHz stubby snfenna for FS0/V (Red ring)
ABorC A 'AS6IVS 'AS63VS. 1160-174)Hz stubby antenna for FS0/. green ring)
ABorC Accessories AS64V ASGA! Standard antenna for the M72M73 (4 17/32" or {15mim)
&BorC A 'AS65Y AS6S’ 148-160 MHz floxible antenna - standard on F9011
A BorC 'ASETVC ASSTVC 136-174MHz cut antenna - F3400/F7010/F901 1
A BorC A AS74U AST4U 490-5200Hz antenna for F60/V (blue ring)
ABoC Accessories 'ASTOLC 'ASTSUC 380-520MHz cut antenna for F4400/F9021
ABorC Accessories FASSIU 'ASSIU 380-4300(Hz antenna for F4400
ABorC A FAS81US FAS81US 400-4500MHz, stubby antenna for F4400
ABorC A FASSIV FAS81 136-150MHz anternu for F3400/17010/F901 1
ABorC A FAS81VS FAS81VS 136-150MHz shibby antenna for F3400
ABoC A FAS82U FAS82U 430-480MHz antenna for F4400
ABorC Accessories AS82US FASRIUS 450-490MHz stubby anlenza for F4400
ABorC AS82V. FAS82V 148-1 6201z antenna
A BorC A 'ASB2VS FASB2VS 148-1620Hz stubby antenna
ABOC Al PASR3U PASSIU 470-520MHz anfenna for F4400
ABaC As FAS8IV FAS®IV 160-174MHz antenna for F3400
ABorC A FASSIVS FAS83VS 160-174MHz stubby antenna for F3400
A Bor g FASC25U FASC25U 400-4300Hz anteuna For LM portables
ABorC Accessories FASC25V FASC25V 136-1505Hz antenna for LM portables
ABorC Accessories FASC26US FASC26US 400-450MHz stubby entenna for LM portables
ABoC A IﬂS_CZGVS FASC26VS -144MHz stubby antenna for LM portables
ABorC A FASC2IVS ‘ASC27VS -1 SOMHz stubby antenna for LM portables
ABorC__ ' |Acessories FASC28V ASC28V -162MHz antenna for LM portables
ABorC A FASC29Y. ASC20V. -1 74MHz antenna for LM portables -30%
ABoC Al IASCS5V. 'ASC3SV. -1 74MHz standard snienna for LM portables -30%
ABorC A ASCS6VS 'ASC56VS 50-160MHz stubby antenna for LM portables -30%)]
463 | Icom A, BorC Aceessories ASCS7U FASCSTU 430-4700MHz standard anienna for LM radios (red ring) -30%
464 Teom A, BorC Accessories ASCS7VS FASCS7VS 160-174MHz stubby antenna for LM pogtables -30%|
465 Teom ABorC A IASCS8V FASCS8Y Standard antenna M24ARIMIGN8S -30%!
466 Icom A BorC A FASCS9V FASC59V. liﬂ ard sntenna M25/M37/AIIDA92D -30%|
467 loom ABorC Aces 'ASCEIUC FASC6IUC 380-520MHz ¢ut antenna for the specific frequency desired -30%)
358 feom ABoC Accessories FASCEIVC ASC1VC. 136-174MEz cut antenna for the specific frequenoy desired -30%
469} Ieom A.BorC A FASC62Y. FASC62V 130-160MHz high gain antenna for LM portables (£0") -30%)
470| Jeom 4 BorC A FASC63V. FASCGIV 155-165MHz high gain antenna for LM portables (9.5") -30%|
71 feom ABorC AL FASC72U FASC72U 470-512MHz antenna for LM portables -30%)
72| lcom ABorC Accessaries FASC7IUS ASC73US 450-470MHz stubby antenna for LA portable radics -30%;
73 leom-Galtronics ABorC A GAL 06026 QAL 06026 136-174) €1z short helical broadband antenna for FOOL1 -30%!
[474] Icom ABuC Accessarizs HA26B HM126B Startdard black front mount mio for M504 =30%|
77?' [con!, A BorC Accessort HMI26RB HMi26RB Standard black rear mount mic for MSOUMGO =30%%]
476] Toom, ABorC Accessories HA128 HM128 Earpf with 2-pin straight connector *30%)

4of10



B 25624250094 C-8BAB-0585B85284915 Tt e e

+ Toons America Inc: - Bid Pricing Form - 1TB-SWI'A«10-00000-20-00048 - 200CT12.x5%
1-Producls

endor (AF) PGS

Gl

SigniEnunioped

l - Product Group. 3
£7 Ieom ABorC Accessories HM1280 Hy ic with 2-pin right anels connector
478} leont ABoC Accossories HMI31 HMI3L peaker/microphons with earphone fack and elip {straight 2-pin, both stereo plug)
479 Teom ABoC Accgssories HM131SC HMIESC Jghtweipht speaker with ¢arphons fack (9-pin)
ABoC Accessories BMI33V HMI3Y Standard partial function remole microphons (squelch only) 23001/V8000
ABorC Accessories ‘l_lh 35 HM135 Hand mi crthm waler rysistent, remots function for M802
ABoxC Accessories HAM138 HM138 Waterproof 9-pin marlag slyls speaker mie (1S approved for FS0/F60/MB8T70/FR0)
ABoC Accgssorics HM148G HM143CQ Self grounding bile radi
ABoC Accessories HM143T HMUET DMTFE mohile
ABorC Accessories HIMEST HMI151 Remiots confrol mi 7000/7100;
ABorC Acogssories HALES2 HMis2 Standard mic for lowimid rangs mobils radios
ABaC Accessories HAM152T HM152T DTME modular i or LM mobils radlos
ABorC Aceessories HMIS3LA HMISILA ICoveri durable microphone with carphone ination (right angle¢ 2-pin scrasy down councetor)
ABorC Accessories HM153LS HMi53LS icrophong with 2.5mm earp! ion {right angle 2-pia connector)
ABorC essories HM154 HMI34 Simple microphons for Amaleur m radios (RJ45
ABorC Accessorles HM158LA HMISBLA Compact speaker mis with revolving clip and earphona jack (right angle Z-pm screw dawn connector, stereo mic/mono
speaker)
A BorC Accessorles HMIS9LA HMISOLA Lacge speaker microphone wilh earphone jack and metal alligator clip (cight angle 2-pin screw down conneeter, stereo mic/nono -30%
speaker)
ADorC Acgessories HAM159SC LG HMI59SCLG Large speaker microphone with earphons jack and metal alligator clip (9-pin, stereo mic/mono spaker) -36%)
ABorC Accessories HM163MC HMI3IMC Lapef mic with 2.5mm earphong fack =36%
ABorC Accessories HMI164B HM1648 Stendard black hand mio M200/M304/M412 -30%)
ABorC Acgessories HM185 HMI85 Waterproof speaker mic for MI4MISMIID -30%
ABorC Accessories TIM166LA HMIS6LA |Earphone wils 2-pin right snglo connector -30%
ABorC Accessories HM166LS HAII66LS | Eacphone microphone with Iywo pin right angle connector -30%)
ABoaC Accessoriss HM167 HM167 Iweight [PX8 \\nfcrvmofspenker mic M73/OM1600/MI2MT2 ~30%|
ABorC Aceessories HM168LWP HMI68EAWVP Waterproof speaker =30%
ABoC A HM169 EM169 Waterproof spenket mic O-pln) 30%)
ABoaC HM16918 HM1691S safa waterproof speaker mio (9-pin) -30%
ABoC Accessories HMI176 HM176 Horophone for the A220/A210/A200/PS80. -30%)
ABoC Accessories HM180 HM180 }Micruphm\c for M710/MTOOPRO -30%|
ABoC Accessories HMI83LS HMIB3LS Waterproof compact spasker hoas (2pin connector) -30%|
ABoC Accessories HMIB4H HMI84H 14-pin loud waterproof speaker miv (o gecessory jack) -30%
ABoC Aceessories HM184IS HMI84IS 14-pin intri safs approved waterproof speaker mic {no aceessory jack) ~30%;
ABxC Accessories HMi86LS HMIS6LS Compict speaker mi with earphons Jack {2 pin connector) =30%,
ABorC HMI92 HM192 Remote onfrol microphone for F8101 (requires separation cable) -30%|
ABaC Accessordes HMi93 HM193 Hand migrophong for the F8101 -30%
ABoC Acuessorizs HMI195B HM195B C IV with yellow backlit LCD in blagk =30%,
ABoC HMI95GB HM195GB C 1V with white backlit LCD In black -30%
A BoC Accessories EHMI95GW HM195GW C IV with white backlit LCD in super white -30%
ABoxC HAMI95SW. HMI958W. Command Mic IV with yellow backlit LCD in super whits 30%)
ABoC Accessories HAM196B HM196B Standard hand for 31424 and works with the M424G -30%
ABoC Accessories HAML965W HM1968W. Eﬂmdml hand for Md424 and works with the Md24G -30%
ABorC Aceessories FIMI98 HM198 Hand microphone for 7§00 -30%
ABorC Accessories HM202 EM202 | Compact IPX7 waterproof speaker mic M73IMMT2 -30%
ABorC Aveessories HM203EX HM203EX Blus speaker microphons for F3201DEX/4201DEX. -30%
ABorC Acgessories HM205B HM205B Speaker mi MA24GRMS06 -30%%)
ABorC Acgesiories HM20SRB HM20SRB Speaker mi for M506 rear connector & ME0S -30%
ABoaC Accessories HM207 HM207 Conlrol hand, 1D-5100) -30%
ABoC Avcessories EM2078 FM27S DTME standard mig ID4100 -30%
ABorC Accessories HM213 HM213 \Vntemmo[‘ floating speaker mic for M2S -30%)
ABoC Accessories HM214H HM2I4H tHand i for GM80Q & MI8O3 -30%|
ABorC Accassories HM21S HM2IS Speaker for the BC-218 cor chacger -30%
ABoC HM216 HM216 Standard microphons for A120 -30%)
ABorC Acgessories HM217 HM217 | Microphone with built-in spunker and front panel inchdes up/down bultons and two programmable buttons (P1/P2) -30%
ABorC Accessories HM218 HM218 |Secondory reny 1 COMMANDMIC, for the F5400D/F6400D, Requires RMKS + OPC2373 or OPC2374, -30%
ABorC Acgessories HM219 RM219 Hand migrophone 7300/7610 -30%)
ABorC Accessories HM220 HM220 duty microphona (P54} for the F3400 secies -30%
ABorC Accessories HV220T FM220T Heavy duty microphone with DTMF keypad (IP54) for the F5400 series -30%)
ABorC Aggassories HM221 HM221 ficroph 1P53) for thy F5400 series ~30%)|
A.BorC HM221T HM221T {\Microphone with DTMF keypad (IP53) for th F3400 series -30%
ABor C Accessories HM222 HM222 1P68 waterptoof spealcer mi /3.5mm accessory jack (14-pin conneclor) =30%)]
ABorC Agcessories HM228 HM228 Compuct IPX7 speaker mio for MO3D -30%)
ABorC Accessories HM230HB HM2I0HB ls_ﬂmnmndMlo with [0-key ((P53) for IPS01M -30%|
ABorC Accessories HM231 HM231 Waterproof speaker mis (A25) -30%)
ABoC Accessorles HM232 HM232 Hand microphone for [B4100 -30%|
ABoC Accessories HM233GP HM2330P GPS mi; P67, ~30%|
ABuC Accessories HAM234 HM234 | Aviation speaker mic (2-pin right angle connector) -30%)
ABorC Accessories HM2358 HM2338 Black mi for M330 -30%)
ABxC HM235W HM2I5W. White nricrophions for M330 -30%)
ABorC HM236 HM236 Conipact waterproof speaker i -30%)
ABorC HM240 HM240 Waterproof aviation speaker mio (2-pin} =30%|
ABoC Acgessories HM24] HMAL fobile micsophone with emergency button for IPS0LM (IPS4) -30%)|
ABoC Accessories HM7SES HM75LS Remote control speaker microphone with transmit indlcator and earphons jack (right angle 2-pin, both stereo plug) =30%
{3 ABorC Accessories HM-9000 HM-9000 peaker microphone for the FR9010/9020 repsaters -30%|
49 Teom-Impact Radio Accessories _ [A, Bor C HM-HD7I6WP HM-HD7I6 WP Largo waterproof. hiph gain spenker mi with 3.5mm accessory jack (14-pin connector) -30%
550 Ieem-Impact Radio Accessories __[A, Bor C Accessories HM-HD7I7WP HM-HDTI7WP Large waterproof speaker with 3,5ram accessory jack (right angle 2-pin scrav down conngcetor) -30%)
551 oy ABoC Accassorfes H5102 18102 Gver the lead headset with earphone. Allows for fall-duplex operation and requires the OPC.2359. -30%)
{com ABorC Aceessories HS94 HS94 | Earpicea headset: use with VS/OPC2004/QPC2006/0PC1392 =30%)
353} Teomn ABorC Accussosies HS94LWP HSO4LWP Zathook headset with boont swith 2-pin seraw down connector for hands-fres operation. =30%)
S3dfloom ABoC Accessories HS93 H593 [eadset with boom mig; use with YS/OPC2004/0PC2006/0PCHI92 =30%)|
355 Heom ABoC Accassories HSOSLWP HSISLWP Jehind-he-hoad hpy with boom with 2-pin serew down conngctor -30%|
356{lcom ABorC Accessories HS97 HS97 Zarphorie with throat mls headset; use with Y/OPC2004/0PC2006/0PC1392 -30%
55T} leem-ASAP Matal Fabricators ABuC Accessories 1ABCI019 1ABCL019 Heavy duty vehiculor charger -30%
558{locen-ASAP Mstal Fabricators ABoC Accessories 1A-BC171 [A-BCI7E Heavy duty vehicular charger for the F316 /4161 seriss -30%|
559fIcon ABoC Accgssories 1A-DH1095 TA-DHI095 Remoto mounting kit for the FO511/F9521 dual lsead kit. Duai head, exterual speaker, speaker micropliong, and separation =30%)
cables are required.
360 lcom-Pryms Radio Producls ABeoC Accessories AHM600 IAHM600 Heavy duty Bluotooth speaker nvicrophone with loud astdio, water/dust resistant & 40+ hours of taik tino (charger included)
1 561 Jleom-Schippers & Crew ABoC Accgssorles AIB100] AJBI00L | Estension cabls junction box for RAMKS or RMK?7 that allows installer to conngst 2 QPC23675 Iogulhcr for 5201 of cabls
362) lvom-Tate Technology. ABoC Accessories AQPCOSH AQPCO54 | Cable to wire ths F5400/F6400 to an external speaker
363 lcom-Tessco ABaC A IAQPC1003 AQPC1003 I’U_SE to micro-USH I} cable
564} eoa ABorC Accessories [ADPCI075 AQPCIO75 F7500 mobile adapter cabls 1o use with Moterols KVL300074000/5000 keyloaders, Requires the OPC1534 cablo and a RJ45
female-to-femala adapter,
565 flocen ABoaC Accessories 1AQPCI076 [AQPCIO76 7500 mobits adapler cable to use with the KVL125 kaylonder. Reguires the OPC-JAKVLI cabls and o RI4S female-fo-female -30%
adapter,
366 HeoraTnnovative Cirguit ABaC Aggessories APS12, APS12 Power supply willt cover for control stalion (1 20VAC; 204) -30%)|
567 Icewm-Innovative Circuil ABXC Accessories APS12E APSIZE Power supply with cover for controf station {220YAC; 124) for low and miid power only -30%
568 Icom-Kirmuss & Associates A B C Ascessories AS ANTRLY-D [AS ANTRLY-D IRU dupl anfenna switeh for FR9010/9020, -30%
560} leom-Kirmuss & Associates ABaC AS ANTRLY-S AS ANTRLY-§ LRU single antenna swilch for FR9010/9020 -30%
570 ] tacan-Kismuss & Associales® ABoC AS BC-RHADPIR AS BC-RHADPIR £00-240V charger adapter for use with the JAS OPC-RHUSD -30%
78 e -Kirmuss & Associales ABaC 3 AS RC-RHCHGH [AS BC-REICHGE 100-240V singls unit charger for RedtHawk mic -30%
572} teom-Kirmuss & Associales ABoC Aceessaries AS BC-RHCHG12 [AS BC-RHCHGI2 100-240¥ 12 unit charger for Ihe RedHawk mics -30%
|73} eom-Kirmuss & Associates ABorC Accessories [AS BP-RHBATTL AS BP-REIBATTL 3.8V 1200mAh batterv for RedHank mio -30%
{574 Icom-Kimuss & Associat: ABoC Accessoties [AS CP-RHLP AS CP-REILP. 12:24V gigarette lighter plug requiring 2 USB cables -30%|
73 Heom. ABorC A $ [AS CROSSBAND CONTROLLE IAS CROSSBAND CONTROLLI| Analog gateway that provides an easy migrationt path from lumlog fo digital technologs 302,
7611 uss & Associates ABoC Accessories [AS CS-RHSW. IAS CS-RHSW Utility soltwers to upfoad stored tracks, optional PC ling demos. Ong per customer nesded. -30%
771 X Assoiales ABoC Acgessoiies AS OPC-REI 1AS OPC-RHII4 RedHawk 14-pin cable connects GPS miic fo radio (works in analog, P25 digitol and IDAS) -30%
578}l uss & Assoclales ABoC Acgessorics AS OPC-RHIID. 1AS OPC-RHIID edHnw cabl ts GPS mic jo P25 mobile radi ks in both analog and P23 digital). May requirs AFQ mod on radio. -30%
791 leore-Kirmuss & Assoviales ABorC Acgessories [AS OPC-RHI9. IAS OPC-RHI9 RedHaswk 9-pin cablo congests GPS inio to mdio (works in anatos onlv) =30%
580 lcom-Kinmuss & Associntes ABoaC Accessories AS OPC-RHUSB 1AS OPC.RHUSB. USB cable to conneet mio with PC of charger adapter. Ong comes with ench mi -30%
Teom-Kirmuss & Assosiales ABuC ‘Accessories AS REDHAWK TAS REDHAWK Speaker micropons with GPS receiver. LCD display shaws basic orientation ofall members witkin a group. Battery & USB 30%
cablo included. Cabls that hooks from mi to radio is reguired,
{3824 Icom ABorC Accessories [ASANTSWI ASANTSWI |Single antenna switch for baso station operation =30%
583{lcont ABorC Accussorics, ASANTSW2 ASANTSW2 Dual an h.nnu switch for bass stalion opetation -30%
584Hcom FIPLEX ABorC Agcessories ASDP100} ASDPL0O1 DC dis panel 12/24VDC with remole power control and SNMP, Tt can manag up to 12 loads, -30%
ABoC Acegssories ASDUPL0L ASDUP1001 136-14R 6 cavily 50W internal duploxer, 381Hz TX-RX separation 3035
ABorC Accessories ASDUP100Z ASDUP1002 148-160 6 cavity S0W internal duplexer, 3aHz TX-RX separation “30%
com-FIPLEX ABorC Agegssories ASDUP1003 ASDLP1003 160-174 6 cavity SOV internal duptaxer. 3MHz TH-RX separation =30%
fcom-FIPLEX ABxC Aceussories ASDUP1004 ASDUP1004 136-148 6 cavity SOW intermat duplexer, SMHz TX-RY separation =30%%
lcom-Amphenol Procom ABorC A @ ASDUP100S ASDUP1005 145-160 6 cavity SOW internal duplexer, SMHz TX-RX separation -30%
[com-FIPLEX, ABourC ASDUP{006 ASDUPLOOG 160-174 6 cavily SOW internal duptexer, SMHz TX-RX separalion -30%,
591} leom FIBLEX. ABorC Accessories ASDUP1007 ASDUPLO0T 136148 6 cavity SOW internal duplexer, 20MHz TX-RX separation -30%

5ofl0



sahimeeBigniiinealopaiDs SERK6242-5009-45.C0-8BAB-0585B5284915 et S

et s lcont- America Inds Bid Priting Form -ITB-SWPA-10.60000-20.00048 + 200CT12.xsx
- 1= Produsis

Vendor (AF)

T i ¥ ¢
392] leom-FIPLEX. A, ASDUP1008 ASDUP1008 148-160 6 cavity SOW intenal duplexer, [0MHz TX-RX separalion
593 | Ieom-FIPLEX A, ASDUP10092 ASUP1009 160-174 6 eavity S0W Internal duplexer, 10MIlz TX-RX. separation
594 leom-EMR A, Accessortes ASDUP[010 IASDUP1010 144-190MHz 6 cavity LOOW duploxer with 301tz minimum TX-RX separation
595} icom-Telewavo A ASDUPEG12 ASDUT1012 141 74MH2 6 castty, 350W duploxer, 400kHz TX-RX separation; 32° all
596/ feom-Amphenal Procom A ASDUPLOES ASDUP101S 152-175MHz SOW internat duptexer (6.1 SMHz niliintom separation)
597) leom-FIPLEX A ASDUP1035 ASDUPL03S 400-512 4 cavity 100W duplexer, 3MHz TX-RX separation
5981 Teom-Procont A/S A, Aceessories ASDUPJ 636 ASDUP1036 400440 6 cavity S0W intema! duploxer, SMHz TX-RX separafion
5994 fcom-Procom A/S A Accessorles ASDLUP1037 ASDUP1037 440470 6 cavity S0W intemal duplexer, MHz TX-RX separation
600} feom-FIPLEX. A ASDUP1038 ASDUP1038 170490 6 cavily SOW Internal duplexer. SMI1z TX-RX separation
GO | Teom-FIPLEX A, ASDUR1039 ASDUP1039 490-512 6 cavity S0W inlemal duploxer, SMHz TX-RX separation
602} Teom-FIPLEX A Aceessories ASBUP 104/ ASDUPE 400440 6 cavity SOW internal duplexer, 10MHz TX-RX separation
603 | foom-FIPLEX A Accessories ASDUP104 SDUP 1 440-470 § cavity SOW internal duploxer, 108§Hz TX-RX separation
04} FIPLEX A, Accessorles ASDUP104: ASDUPL 1470490 6 cavily SOW internal duplexer, 10MHz TX-RX separation
605 {Toom-FIPLEX A ASDUP]04: ASDUR 490-5 12 6 cavity SOW [ntermat duplexer, 10MHz TX-RX separation
606 Icom-EMR A, Aceessories ASDUPR104: ASDUPL 440-512 6 cavity 100W duplexer with 3MELz minfmum TX-RX separalion
607} loom, A Acgessories ASDUPS0C ASDUPSOC CY5000/6000 Intemal duplexer assembly kit including RF jumipers and sorews
608 feom A, ASDUPSOFR ASDUPSOFR FR5600/6000 internal duplexer sssembly kit including RF jumpers, mounting bracket and screws =30%|
609{ leom-RF Tecluology A AST2PAS06 ASEZDAS06 440470 Hz 100W 2RU power ampliffer; 19" rack mountablo: requires 13.8V pawer supply -30%)
610) loom-RF Technology A ASE2PAS5Q7 ASE2PAS07 470-490M iz 100W 2RU power amiplifier; 19" rack mounlable; requirss 13.8V power supply -30%|
611} loom-RF Technology A ASEIPASLL E2PAS1) 470-490MHz 100W 2RU additional power amplifier (fits next to JASE2PASQY in chassis) -30%)
612 loom-Innovative Cirenit A ASIV1300 ASIV1300 Site Inverter 300W 12/24VDC: 1RU 19" rack mountable =30%|
613 feom-THALES A, ASKE7P ASKF7P System Owner Master Koy (SOMK); USB Dongle and CSF7500ASK "P25 Advanced System Key (ASK) Manager 30%
Application” Note: Available only to P25 trunking system owners and requires the completion of the “P25 8ystem Koy Request
Form” by the P25 Trunking System Qumer.
1dicom-THALES ABorC Accessorles IASKF7S T1ASKF7S Accessory Advanced System Key (AASK) USB dongle required for programiming P25 trunking pacamieters, Note: shipped -30%,
requires P25 trunking svstern owner to program
61 5| loom-ASAP Metal Fabricators A BorC Accessorigs JASMNT1005 ASMNT100§ Interna universal accsssory mounting plate - use to mount duplexers/pre-seleclors into FRSG0D/FR6000 -30%)|
616 Icom-Watker Com tGroup [ABorC ASMNTI028 ASMNT1028 28x19, 16U desktop 2-post rack: 3501b selght capacit 30%)
617 ASAP Metal Fabri L, BorC ASMNT1030 ASMNTI030 0" (17RU) docking indoor cabinet -30%)
% leom-Radar LBorC Accessories ASMNT1042 ASMNT1042 2319 welded stec] 2-post rack: 24U, 1,5001b weight capacily .
619 loom-ASAP Metal Fabricatoss ABoaC ASMNT1046 ASMNT] 046 " (26RY) locking indoor cabinet -30%)
620 Ieom-ASAP Meta| Fabricators ABorC ASMNTI060 ASMNTI1060 ” (34RU) locking indoor cabinet
621{foom-Walker Component Group__[A, Bor € ASHMNT1063 ASMNT1063 19 welded steel 2-post rack: 63U, 1,5001b weight capaeity
622] d ABoC Accessories [ASMINT1070 ASMNTI970 70x19 welded stesl 2-post rack: 40U, 1,5001b welght capacity
623 ive Circttit A BorC [ASMNTI 100 ASMNT1100 204 paver supply cackmiount kit: holds | or 2 power supplics
624 leom-Innovative Circuit A BorC ASMNTI102 ASMNT1102 " 2RU rack mount tray For 20, power supply; bolds up 1o 2 wnils
625}lcom-Tessen ABoC ASMNTL105 IASMNTI 105 charger rackmount kit holds | to 2 chargers
626 feom-Crascend Tech ABoC Accessories ASPAS10 ASPAS ] -1 540 Ez 100W out, 2-5W in, 4RU power amplifier; 19° rack mountable
627 Feom-Creseend. i ABorC [ASPAS20 ASPAS2( G2MHz 100W out, 2-5W in, 4RU power ampiifier; 19" rack mountable
628} leom-FIPLEX. ABorC ASPR1002 ASPR1002 -174MHz 4 cavity pre-seleclor (assembly kit required with FRS000
629} leont-FIPLEX ABoC ASPRIO10. JASPRIOI0 4004400z 4 cavity pre-selostor (assembly kit required will FR6000)
630} feom-FIPLEX ABucC ASPRIOE1 ASPRI011 440-520MHz 4 cavity pre-selector (assembly kit required with FR6000)
631 Hoom-ASAP Meta) Fabricators ABoC ASPRSOFR ASPRSOFR FRS000/6000 fntemal pre-selector assembly kit including RF jumpers, mounting bracket and screws
632 Icont-Innovative Circuit ABocC ASPS1022 ASPS1022 2v/30A power supply/battery charger - IRU rack mountable with IASMNT1105
633 | Ieom-Innovativa Circuit A BorC 1ASPS1220 ASPS1220 0A power supply 13.8VDC; requires mount for use in rack (IASMNTL102)
634} ive Circuit A, Boar C ICT CS120-20A1C06 ICT CS120-204/1C06 10V power supply & cabinet for control slation use on P25 radios
635 |Toom-Innovative Circuit A, BorC ICT CS§120-20AG/AC04 CT CS120-20AG/IC04 10V power supply and cabinet for control station use for F50t 1/5021/F5121/F5220
636 et . BorC ICT CS120-20AG/C09 CT CS120-20AGACO9 10V power supply and cabinet for control station use for F5061/6061
637] euit ABorC CT £S120-30A/[C08 CT CS120-30A71C08 10V power supply and cabinet for control station use for F95LIHT
638 Cirenit ABoC A CT [C04 220V CT IC04 220V 220V poswer supply and cabinet for contro! statlon use for F5011/5021
39| Circuit ABouC ICT 1C06 220V CT IC06 220V 220V power supply & cabinat for controf station uss on P25 radios
|640 tive Circnit A BorC ICT 1C09 220V ICT IC09 220V 220V power supply and cabinet for conicol station use for F5061/6061
1641} eom-Fnnovative Circuit A BoC Acesssories ICT ICOL CTICOL 120V power supply and cabinet for base station use for A120
42| Circuit ABoC CT ICOLE 220V [CTICOL1 220° 220V power supply and cabltiet for conirol station use for A120
43 t Radlo A Bor C IMPACT HD3-I3 ACT HD3.I. Heavy duty speaker mic w/3.5mm accessory tack (2-pin serew down connector)
{644} adio A BorC IMPACT HD3-15 IMPACT HD3-1. Heavy duty uso speaker mio wilh 3.5mm aceessory jack (9-pin)
| 645 | leom-hupact Radia Accessories A BorC Accessories IMPACT HD3.16 IMPACT HD3.[ Ightweight hieavy duty uss speaker mic with 3.5mm accessory jack (14-pin conneetor)
1646 Teom 4, BorC (SL-3 ISL-3 25 frunking uperade for the F9011/9511 serfes radios
47 Toom ABoC ISL-AK25K ISL-AK2SK | Add 25kHz info the radio
[ 648 Icom ABouC ISL-AKAES ISL-AKAES AES sctivation code for F300/F5400 series
349} fcom ABoC ISL-AKSTM I1SL-AKSTM Add front panel f ical group functions
50| Teomn, ABoC ‘lS_XLCHEX ISL-CHEX Memoty channel expansion (4000 CH)
651 Teom ABorC Accgssorigs ISL-P25AES ISL-P25AES AES activation key enables AES in radio (requires UT134 or UT125 FIPS-2)
652 Ieom ABoaC A ISL-P25DS ISL-P23D§ P25 packet data servics (GPS/text) license
653} leon ABoC ISL-P25FP 1SK.-P25FP Front panet
654} feom ABxC Accessories 18L-P25P2 1SL-P25P2 25 Phase 2 trunking floense (Phase 1 license required)
635 Icom ABoC 1SL-P25T] ISL-P2STR 25 Phase t runking fleense.
656]loom ABoC 1SL.-P2 ISL-P25VS 2. i voling scan [icensa
657 leom ABoC [SL.] ISL-P25W Enabla 25kHz in the F7010/F7510 radios
658} lcam ABoC ISLAUGMTR ISL-UGMTR Typs D truiking licenss for single and multi-site tunking
659 Ieom ABorC Accessories JK2CMA UK2CMA Buat COMMANDMIC adapter
660} Ieom, ABoC Accessories K220A K220A Aviation mobilo antanga with a magnelic mount
661 [ Teom ABorC 220C K220C Aviation mobile antenna with a rooftop hole mount
662 Ieon1-Kirmuss & Associates ABuC KA KVLI25 KA KVL125 KVL unit powered by 9-volt bait
663 Iom-Klein Electronics ABorC KLEIN DOUBLE AGENT-S8 KLEN DOUBLE AGENT-S8 2-Wire Kit D-Ring Earloop for F50/F60
664| Ieom-Taird i ABoC LAIRD EXH 160 MX! AIRD EXH 160 MXI 155-160MHz antenna
665 Teom-Pulse Electronios ABaC ARSEN SPHLI0160IC LARSEN SPHL101601C 151-163MHz hetica! Y4 wave antenna genter tuned to | S7TMHz
666 | feom ABoC C159 L1359 Leather carrying caso for the AG/A24
667 Teom ABoC A LC189 C189 R30 carrving case
668| loom-A.W. ABouC Accessories LCF10008 LCF10008 Leather carrving case with  swivel for F1000/2000/D nion display radios
669) Leom-A W, ABaC Avcessories LCF1000SS LCFL000SS Leather carrying case with a swivel belt loop and cutout for the display for the FL000S/20008
670} loom-A.W, Entorpri ABxC CF1000TS LCF1000TS Lealher case for the F1000T/2000T with a full keypad cutout will 1 swivel loop
671;Tcom-A. W, Enterpri ABoC CFI0348W LCF1034SW Eeather ¢aso with swivet belt loop and D-ring: no display cutout for the F3400D
672 foom-A.W, Enf ABoC CF10358W LCF10358W Leather case with swivet belt loop and Doring; display cutout for the FA400DS & F70108
1673 lcom-A W, ABoC Accessories LCP10368W LCF10368W Leather caso with swivel belt loop and Dering: display & fisll keypad cutout for the F3400DT & F/010T
74 leom-A. W, ABuaC LCF10528 LF1032S Leather case with swivel belt loop and D-ring for the F52D
75] Icom-A.W. Enterprises ABoC Accassories LCF14 SWIVEL L.CFI4 SWIVEL Leather carrying case with a swivel I'14/24 & F3011/4011 radios
676 Icom-] lectronics ABoaC A CF21 CLIP CE2t CLIP Leather canvying case with a clip F1£/2) radios
677 ABxC LCF3000 SWIVEL CF3000 SWIVEL Leather carrving case with a swivel for the F3001/4001 & F3101D/4101D radios
678] nterpr ABoaC A LCF30218 SWIVEL LCF30218 SWIVEE ather carrving eass with a metal swivel clfp and cutout for the display
679} . Enterprises A BorC Acggssories LCF0618 SWIVEL LCF3061S SWIVEL Leather case for the F3161/4161 with a swivet clip
680, A BoaC Accessories LCF3061T SWIVEL CF3061T SWIVEL gather case for the F3161/4161 with a full keypad cutout with a swivel belt clip
A BorC LCF3261S SWIVEL CF32615 SWIVEL Leather carrying case with a swivel clip and cutout for the display for F3261
A Bw( CF3261TSWIVEL LCF3261 T SWIVEE cather ¢arrying case with a swivel clip and cutout for the DTME keypad for F3261 series
tronics AL BorC A LCE70 CLIP LCF70 CLIP Leather case with a metal clip and DTMF keypad cutout for the F70/80 series radios,
fronics. ABoC Accessories LCF70S LOOP LCF708 L.OOP Leather cnse with 1 belt loop for the F70/0 serfes radios, Case is not IS approved witk any of our IS radics,
i ABoC Accessories LCF90118 SWIVEL, LCF90118 SWIVEL Leathor carrying cass with a swivel elip for 1 FO011/6021 radios without a fufl keypad
ABorC CFOLIT SWIVEL LCFO011T SWIVEL, Leather carrving case with # swivel clip for the FP011T/9021T radios with ¢ full keypad cutout
ABorC 1422 MMB 1422 MMB Black mounting bracket for M4 12/M422
A BorC {4228W MMB {4225W MMB Mounting bracket super white M412/M422,
ABuC 5048 MMB 5048 MAIB Black mounting bracket for M504/M502
ABorC 1504G MAMB 504G MMB Gray mounting brackst for M504/A502
ABorC Accessories 1602 MMB. {602 MMB Black Mounting Bracke M602 01
ABuC 1802 CHEA 1802 CHEA An adaptor that altows 2 control cables ta b hooked togother for long distance between the head and the radio
ABoC Accessorias 1802 MMB {802 MAMB Mounting Bracket M802
com-ASAP Metal Fabricators ABxC A {B VP3 B VP3 Rack mounting shelf for VEPG3/[P1000C
com ABaxC 1B103 1B103 Alligator belt ¢lip
ABoC Accessariss {B103Y (B103Y Yellow alligator belt olip for the GML600 -30%)
ABoC Accessories {B109. B109 Belt clip for tho M34/M36/4{92D -30%|
ABoC {BL {181 Standard belt elip for F011 series -30%)
ABoC A B 1B1 Mounting bracket for the IC-7200 -30%|
ABoC 4Bl AB1. Carrying frandlg for 7610 309
ABuC {B123 8123 Crerying handle for 7300/9100/7410 -30%)
ABouC (B4 B124 | Allizator typs bekt clip ~30%
ABaC Accessories {81 [B1 Mounting bracket for F8101 -10%!
ABaC Accessorles {B127 181 Allivator belt clip -30%)
ABoC $13]} B, Vehicle charper bracket hotds rapid charger and requires cigaretio lighter cable -30%
ABoC {BI. MBI, Flush mount kit for M324/GA 424G ~30%)
ABoC 181, B Alligator typs belt clip =30%
ABoC Bt iB1. Aligator type belt clip =30%
ABoC 1813 {B1. Swivel belt cip for FIO00/F3400/F7010/FSIDINBS series -30%|

6oft0



02:4LC9-8BAB-0585B5284915 : B T B

+ leonn Aumerica fng. - Bid Pricing Fora - TTB-SWIA-16-00000-29-00048 - 200CT12.Xsx
1. Producls

i Short Description B
Accessorigs (823 1823 Corry handle and mounting hardsware for the [C-718/77/707/82LH/R8S00/RTS
Accessories [B2730R {B27308 Basa slation mount (MBFd + MBA4)
Accessories {B2730R [B2730R Remols head kit wimobilo bracket (MBF4 + MBAS]
Accgssories [B2730R§ [B2730R1 Qlass mount remote head kit winiobile bracket (MBF1+hIBF4+MBAS)
Accessories {B28H (B28H Universal mounting bracket for small Amateur mobiles, Radio Width 141mm (5.5") screw spacing 50mm (2.0") One radio
mounting hole fixed, ong adjustable. 27/28/228102291123 501Y2710H/2720H/2200H/207H/20811
Accessorics MB53 MBS3 Mobile mounting bracket that includes HM176 microphone, S35 extemal speaker, MBA-3 rear panel adapter, and harness for -30%
A200/A210/A220
161 Teon ABorC Accessories MB62 1862 Main Unit mounting bracket for tha 706 Series, 703 Series, 7000 & 7100 =30%
17| Tcom ABorC MB69 1869 Flush mount kit for mounting controller or speaker to a panel M200/M412MM30V/MA02/MISMI04MA22 -30%)
| 718] Ieom ABorC B74N B74N Alligator Clip for BP209 & BP210 {non N version batteriss) -30%
{7191 lcom ABoC Accessories, iB75 1B75 Flush piount kit for mounting controller or speaker to a panel for MSO6/MMG0SAMBO UM SOA/MG04MASOOTR/MS02/4{602 +30%|
720 Teom ABaxC Accessorles {B86 {B86 wivel belt clip that serews into back of radio -30%
721 Jeom ABoC Accessories 892 iB92 Dust cover M304/402 seriss ~30%)
722|leom ABoC Aceessories [R93 1893 Swivet belt clip ~30%)
723} leom, ABorC Accgssories [B94 {B94 Alligator beft clip =30%
724} [eom ABorC Aceessories BY4EX {BIEX Blug alligator belt clip for F320 I DEX/420 IDEX =30%
725] [eom ABorC Aceessories 1BYMR [BY4R Alligator belt clip with long clip that anglgs flie antenne/top of radio off the bedy -30%
726]leom ABorC Aceussorles 1BI6N [BISN Swivel belt hanger to use with standard belt olip -30%
727| leom ABorC Acggssories 1898 398 L§Im|dnrd belt clip for the F50/60 & M83 -30%)
(728 lcom ABeorC Accessories 1B99A (BIOA Wall mounting bracket VEPG3API000C -30%
E‘ [com ABorC 1BAL [BAL Controller bracket for 7100 -30%)
30| Ieom ABorC Acgessories 1BA2 {BA2 Remiots head mounting bracket for lhe [DS100A =30%
31 Teom ABorC Accessor ABA3 1BA3 Rear panel adapter with a enrd edge conneetor for Ihe A220 30%)
7321 Icom ABorC {BA4 IBA Brackt 1o attach th ller Lo the main unit -30%)
133) Icom. ABoC Agcessories {BAS BA! Bracket lo attach the controller fo the MBF-1 -30%
734 leomt ABxC Accessories (BAT ABA7 Bracket adapter Ry the BC-218 ~30%)
735{Icom ABuC A {BAS {BAR Controller bracket for ID4100A -30%
Jﬁ!_wm ABoC Accessories. 083 [BB3 Standard belt cli -30%
737} icom ABouC Aceessories {BBS {BB5 Beltclip for SATH00 =30%
738 leom ABouC Accessories [BF1 {BF1 | Remote iead mount. Adhesive pad and adjustable pivot points liolds |t securely. Requires MBAS, MBA7 or MBAS. -30%]
739 fcom ABoC Accessories MBF4 IBF4, Mounting brackst for tha ID3100 -30%
749 teom A BorC Accessories MBE3 IBFS Flush mount kit for M330 series -30%
741 | leom ABoC Aceessories MN100 {N100 Antenne matcher, Matches the franseeiver lo a dipole antenna, Covers alt HF bands fron 1.5 fo 30 Hz, Two 8m antenna wires -30%!
coime standard.
742} leom A BorC Acgssories MN100L MN100L Antenna matcher. Matchss the transceiver to a long wire antenna. Covers all HF bands from 1.5 to 30mliz. One 15m antenna -30%
comes standard.
743 leom-PCTEL A, BorC Acesssories JOUNT JOUNT ) NMO Permanent Mount, 176t RG58 cable, PL259 connector =30%|
744} lcom-PCTEL s JABOC JOUNT TOQUNT 2 Tewak Lid MounvHD, BRKT, 45 DEG CBL, 58AU PL259 <30%
745 leom-PCTEL ABoC Accessories JOUNT {OUNT 3 - Black Magnetic Mount - 3 144" diameter, 120t RG38 cable wiPL239 connector -30%
{746 Icom-QEM PC World ABorC 15D CARD {SD CARD 3208 micro SB eard -30%)|
747) leom ABoC Accessories, £XG50008 1X350008 QPS recsiver ~30%)
[748 | lcom-A.W. L BorC Accessories ICLOOH, C100H Nyton caso with a elip for the IPIGOH/IPS01H -30%)
4—91 lcom-A.W. A\, BorC Al NCA2S CA25 Nylon case for the A2: -30%
(750 Tcom-A. W, L BorC A ICFLO00C ICF1000C. vlon carrying cess with a clip for the F1000/2000/D non display radios -30%,
511 lcom-A.W, ABorC Acgessories ICF1000SC ICF1000SC. lylon earrying case with n clip and cutout for the display FI10008/20008 -30%
{752 Teom-A. W, Bnterpe AL BorC Acgassories ICF1000TC ICFLO00TC on carying ease with a elip and cutout for the display and keypad F10007/2000T =30%)
53 Icom-A,W. Enterprises ABoC Accessories NCP1034C ICF1034C jon ¢ass with metal clip without display cutaut for the F3400D 30|
754 Ieom-A, W, i ABorC Accessories NCF1035C ICF1035C Ivion case with metal clip with display cutout; F1400DS/F7010S ~30%)
755 leom-A.W. i ABoC NCF1036C. ICF1036C lon cass with metal clip with full keypad cutour F3400DT/F7010T -30%)
7561 leom-A. W, i ABxC Accessories INCF1052C ICF1052C ylon case for the ES2D with a clip. -30%| -
757| leom-Be Electronics ABoC Acegssories |NCF21 LOOP (CF21 LOOP lou carrying easo wilh a loop F11/21 radios -30%)
758} feom-A.W. Enterprises ABorC Accessories NCEI000 CLIP ICF3000 CLIP Nylon earrying case with a clip for the F3001/4001 & £3101D11010 radios =30%)
759 fcom-A. W, Enterpr ABorC Accessories INCF30218 CLIP INCE30218 CLIP Nylon earrying ease with a ¢lip and eutout for the display -30%,
_Z_ﬁ_QLYDGm-A A ABorC Accessories NCF30618 LOOP. ICF3061S LOOP hy oo cass with a loop for the F31618/41618 radios without a DTME cutout -30%)
761 [icon1-Boa Electroni ABorC Accgssories ICE3061T LOOP ICE3061T LOOP [Nylon earmying ense with a loop for the F316 T4 161T radios with a fiull keypad -30%)]
762)teom-A, A BorC A CF30G LOO ICF30G LOOI M\/ lon earrying case with a loop for the F300/40G & M36 radios ~30%|
763) fcom-A.W, ABorC Accessories CE32618 CLIP. ICF3261S CLIP Nylon corrving ase with a clip and cutout for the display for F3261 series ~30%)|
784) leom-A. W, Ents ABorC A CF3261T CLIP CE3261T CLIP Nylon earrving/case with a olip and cutout for the DTMP keypad for F3261 serios -30%)
763 | leom-A.W. Ent ABoC Agcessories CrooIITCLIP ICF9011T CLIP Nylon carrying case with a clip for the F011T/9021T radios with a full keypad -30%
ABoC cegssories CPl CP1 Mylon cliest pack. -30%
lcom ABorC 1y OPCO25D OPCOZ5D 12V DC power cord with 6-pin connector for HF radlos (718/706MK 2/0/756PRO/) -30%
M [com ABorC OPC1000 OPC1000. . L0201 connestion cable to use with the HM126RB/RG/HM20SRB/AM157 (mounting hardware req.) -30%!
769} Icom ABorC OPCLI06 OPC1106 peration cablg betwaen coniroflee and raain unit (1648 for M302 -30%,
770]1com ABorC A & OPCLI07A OPC1107A 1802 Main Unit DC PC -30%]
lcom ABorC Acces! OPCI122U OPC1122U C to mobils radio ing gloning cable with USB connestor, -30%)
lcom ABoC A OPCI132 OPCl132 DC power cable (9.8R) with 2-pin T connector. -30%
lcom A, BorC Accessoriss OPCLI4TN OPCI 147N Shielded control cable to connect the M802 to the AT140 (10 -30%!
com ABorC Aggessories OPCL156 OPC1136 Remote head oxtension cablo (3.5m) -30%)|
{7151 Icom ABorC Acgessories OPCL174 OPC1174 1602604 DC power cord -30%
76“’com A BorC Accessories OPC1392 0OPC1392 leadset adupter to use with HS94/95/97 for the M73MT2/CMIG00M 90 =30%]
777] leom ABorC Acgessories OPC1457 OPC1457 DC power cord with 4-pin connestor and 304 fuse for 7000/7200/7410/7600/9100 -30%)
778 Ieomt A BorC Avgessories OPC1465 OPCI463 2.3R shiglded control cabls from AT140 to M803 -30%)
7791 lcom ABorC Acegssories OPC1529R OPCES29R Data cable (RS232 to 3.5mm) -30%)
7801 leom ABoC Accessories QPC1532 OPCL532 Radio to radio cloning cable between P23 mobilg radios -30%)
781]1com ABorC 0OPC1533 OPC1533 Radio to radio clonlng callo between F1721/2721/D series mobiles & F70/30/D portable radios -30%)
782| com-Otto Engineering ABorC Accessories orc153 OPCL534 Key Loakier cable for P25 radio to KVL3000/4000, For portables: requires OPC-1871, RI45 Rmals to RI45 femals & -30%)
8920001690, For mobiles: requires RI43 female to RMS femalo & 8920001690,
783} feom ABoC A ¢ OPC1536 QOPC1536 Radio to radio cloning cabla betwzen F70/30/D portable redios -30%,
784} Icom ABorC A OPCL540 DPCL540 6.1m/20R connection cabla to usa will the COMMANDMIC [ILTV (mounting hacdwara reguired] -30%)
785 | fcom ABorC Al QOPCL541 OPC1541 6.11/200 oxtension eable to use with the COMMANDMIC IV with the OPCI340. Up to 2 OPC-1341 ean be connected. -30%!
786 Teom ABorC Accessories OPCL65S OPC1655 Clouing cable adapter for M25/M36/A 193D -30%
787} Icont ABorC A OPCI862 OPC1862 SB cloping cabls for radios with 14-pin connector -30%!
_Zm eont ABoC A @ OPCL370 OPCI870 Radio to radig cloning eable bstween two 14-pin copnector portable rdios -30%)
789 lcom ABorC Act OPC1871 OPC1871 Radio to radio cloning cable batween 14-pin connector portable & mobile radio; used in conjunction with the OPC1534 for 30%
suicryption kev loading on the F7010 portabls series
790t lcom ABorC Accessories 0PC1939 OPC1939 D:Sub 13-pin ACC cabls. Connects with a PC, external speaker, extemal chonnel control, ignition senss ling or vehicls om ~30%|
791 |lcom ABoC Ageessories OPC1962 OPC1962 DC powsr cord for FOSLIHT. -30%
792} lcom ABorC Accessories QPC2004 QPC2004 Adapter plug fo to use the HS94/95/97 for the F3001/4001/3101D/4101D & Y80, -30%
7—93‘_00!“ A BxC Acgessories QPC2004LA OPC004LA VOX conversion cabla to to use the HS-97 for the F1000/D products -30%|
794} Teom ABorC Accessories QPC2006LS OPC2006LS Adepter plug with VOX and no PTT 1o to use wilh the H594/95/97 -30%)
795 1com ABorC Acgessories OPC2078 0OPC2078, D-3ub 25-pin ACC cable. Conngcts with a PC. external speaker, external channel control. ignition sense ling or vehicle horn ~30%)
796] Ieom ABorC Accessories OPC2091 OPC2091 Cloaing cable adapter for M24 -30%
797{ Icom A BorC Accessorivs OPC2144 OpC2144 Right anglo pltg adapter cabl 1o plag 0ld straight pin connetier headsats into{required (0 Use With OPCH78 whon programuming| 30%
radios)
ABorC i OPC2218LU OPC2213LYU Cloning/data cable with USB connector for ID5 1AAD3 1A/51004/7100
ABorC 0QPC2233 0PC2253 3.5m (1) separation cable
A BorC Aceessorivs OPC2254 OPC2254 5m (160 separalion cablo
ABxC A orcaen 0PC2273 5m audio conneetion cable between the VEPG3 and the MGE04A (Waterproof 8-pin connieator).
ABoxC Acegssoties OPC2275 OPC2275 5m audi cablo between the VEPGI and the FSO6U/D serigs or A120 (RJ-4S modular plug connector with speaker
A.BorC Accessories OPC2276 OPC2276 Sm audic cablo bebween the VEPG3 and the FIM15¥SM26 (Modular jack connector sith speaker jack)
ABorC Aceessories OPC2308 OPC2308 GPS/Extemal modem conneetion eabls
ABorC A OPC2309 OPC2309 Antenna tuner conlro] cablo for AT140/AH740 for FE101 (10M or 32.8R)
ABorC Ac 0pC232| 0OPC232i Conlrol cablo adapter to 4 pin type for AHTIO0
ABorC A 0pC2328 0QPC2328 Adapter plug with PTT 1o to uss with the H894/95/97
ABorC Aceessories OPC2338 0OPC2338 1d4-pin programming cable ransparent data fransfr
A BorC Accessories OPC2344 OPC2344 Modular conneetor inng cablo plus Type-C NXDN transparent data fransfer for F5360D/4360D
ABorC Accessoties OPC2350LY. OPC2350LU Smart phione data cable
ABorC Aceessories OPC2359 OPC2359 PIT switch cabls
ABorC Avcessories 0OPC2361 0PC2361 DC power cord with 25A firse For 718/78/7300
ABorC Avgessories 0OPC2362 0PC2362 Handheld to mobile zone copy cable (14-pin 1o 10-pin DIM)
ABorC A 0OPC2363 OPC2363 0-pin DIM g eable
ABouC Accessories 0OPC2364 0PC2364 Iny/6.201 sepaialion cabks for RMKSRMET
ABoC OPC2365 OPC2365 0986 separation cable for RMKS/RMKT
ABoC Accessories QPC2366 QPC2366 1/l 6.AR separation cable for RMKS/RMET.
A Boxr € Accessories 0OPC2367 0PC2367 m/26.20 sepanation cable for RMKS/RAKT.
ABorC 0PC2373 OPC2373 9621 separation cablo for HM218
ABorC A 4 OPC2374 QPC2374 826,20 separation cablo for HM218
ABoC Ac OPC2377 OPC2377 32.8ft extension cablo for RC-M600.
ABorC Acogssories OPC2379 0rC2379 Headset udapter cable for A25
ABorC A i OPC2382 0OPC2382 Craversien cable to program M603 (Jinks OPC47SLIC 1o M60S

Tof 10



osufgriEnvelop:

D:::.’}'H.@Fﬁizkb/,ma’i()QQFAFCQ BBAB 05858528491‘3

Vendor (AF)

I-

WA

et doom Anerita Inc. 2 Did Pricing Form - ITR-S\WPA-12.06000-20-00048 - 200CTi 2.x0:x

Products

PG 8

Accessoriss QPC2383 OPC2383 32,30 connection cable for RC-MG0O ~30%

ABoC Accessories 0OPC2384 QOPC2384 12-pln to 8-pin couversion cablo to connect HA195 to M60S {1 cable required per HMI93) -30%)

ABorC 0PC2389 QrC2389 Cablo conneeting serial devive w/RS232 =30%|

ABoC Accessories OPC2390 QPC2390 Cable connecting VEPG4 to FRS000/6000 -30%

ADBOrC Accessories OPC2401 OPC2401 Headset adapter wilh screw down conneclor (A16) =30%

ABorC OPC2407 OPC2407 D-SUB 25-pin connegtor for the 1PS01M -30%)

ABxC OPC2412 OPC2412. Conngelion cabls between YEPG4 & SAT100 -30%

ABoC Accessories OPC2422. OPC2422 5M extension cabls between the SAT100 and AH40. ~30%)

ABorC Aceessorles QPC2541, OPC254L, Posver supply cable; 1014V DC sequired for high poter output =30%,

ABorC 0PCId4 OPC344 AL10/A120 power cord, -30%!

ABxC A OPc440 OPC440 Mieroph tenislon cabls (R1-45 M) (16.4ft) =30%|

ABoC Accessories OPCA78LC OPCATBUC uss cable (2-pln connestors handhelds) -30%|

ABoC Aceossories QPCsio OPC510 AC power cablo for the 7800/7700 +30%|

ABorC OPC515L QPC515L DC power eabls for shngle unit rapld chargess -30%

ABaC Accessaries OPC366 OPC566 Cabls to connect the AT130 to the M710 (30 ft.) <30%)

ABxC OPCSG8. QPC368 {710 T00PRO Power Cord -30%

ABoC Accessories QPC589 OPC389 Afcrophs dapter cablo (8 pin fo RJ-45 =30%

ABoC Accessories OPC392 0OPC392 cloning eable for PC to radio (must uso with QPCA78IC) -30%

ABoC A OPC399 OPC399 Cable adapter converts 13-pin ACC conneetor to 7-pin & 8-pli ACC conniector ~30%|

ABoaC Acogssories OPCGO7 OPCE07 3nv9.81t separation cablo for remote mountlu; Lll! ~30%!

ABoaC QRC608 OPC608. 8m/26.20 separation cablo for reniofs i -30%|

ABoC OPCS09 QPC609 1.90v/6.21t separation cable for remote mounting kxl -30%

ABorC Accessories OPC617 OPC617 Accesory cable for external terminal connection -30%|

ABuxC OQPCG4T OrCed7 ficrophone extension cablo 8,26t -30%|

ABoC QPC656 QPCE56, DC power cabls for gang charpec -30%

ABorC Accessories OPC726 OPCT26 0v'16 41t separation cabla for remote mounting kits -30%)

ABxC A OPC871A OPCETIA Headset adapter A120/At 10 -30%|

oom, ABaC Accessories OPCE9TA OPCBI1A S04AM422 power cord ~30%,
852|[eom-Midland Radio ABoC OPC-9000 OPC-9000 cable for the FR9010/9020 rapeaters =30%
8353 [cont ABorC Accessories 0OPC922 QPC922 Clmlnn cablo adapter for M72/M73/M92D. ~30%!
854 Teom A BorC A OPCIsEU QPCIGEY. ing cloning eable for radios will 9-pin connector -30%|
855) Icom ABorC Accessories OPCo80 OPC980 Clmmg cable adapter for Md24/MS04/M604 -30%|
856(lcom ABoC Accessorios OPC99%9 OPC999 20ft extension cable fo conneet COMMANDMIC IT or HM-205RB to the OPCI000 and radio. Connect up lo fwa HM205RB -30%

with M0 or one with M60S,

8571 lcom, ABorC Accessories OPCIAKVL] OPC-JAKVLE Interfaco Cabls with RJ4S Conneetor batwoen P28 mobiles & KA KVLE25 -30%)
858|Teont ABoC A OPC.IAKVL14 OPC-IAKVL14 Interface Cabls with 14 Pin Coanector betwoen P25 portablo & KA KV, 125 -30%)
‘ﬁﬂ com-Otto ABoC QTTOVi10822 OTTO V110822 -Wire palm mifo kit (earphions cable and mic/ptt cable) with 9-pin connector -30%
860 feom.Otta ABorC Accessories OTTO VIT12CDi37 QTTQ VITI2CD37 Throat Mic Sys w/iubs ¢ar plece and body PTT with 9 pin connector for F30G/40G =30%)|
?6—11 lcom-Olto ABoC Accessorles OTTO V410399 OTTQ V410399 Skuil Mic System w/earcup and 80mm body PTT for F30G/40Q and M88 ~30%
862| Icom-Oita A BorC A OTTO V410514 OTTO V410514 L!é ||\\‘eié ht sinélo sEcaker winling E(t. Eadded headband (9-pin connestor; =30%i
863[Ieom-Ofto AL BorC QTTO V4EX2CCS OTTO V4EX2CCS Exgplorer lightweight headset wilh flexible earloop wboom mis {2-gin right angle connector) -30%|
1864 feom-Pilot LBorC Accessories PA OPC499 PA OPC499 Headset adapter -30%|
8G5) [eom AL BorC Accessories PS31001 331001 24V DC-DC converter =30%
866 feom ABxC A PS31002 §310 02 12V DC-DC converter =30%)
867 Ieom ABoC A Psgo 'S80 Poter supply that Includes the HM-176 & MBA-3 for A220/A210/A200 =30%)
868} Icom-Filat Cc ABoC PTTSW. TTSW. Avionio PTT switch. Plugs info your headset. -30%
@ com-Poweriwerx A, BorC Accessories PW LE-1 W LP-1 loise filter to uss with the FS06 1D with the UT-JA100 already installed, -30%)
[com LBorC RC28 C28 emote confral USB encoder ~30%)

[cont ABorC RCES10 CES10 ernofe Ce software + CT-24 (digital voica converter unit - sach IDAS system requires 1 CT-24) ~30%

lcom. A BorC Accessories RCM600 CMG00 !_Cyﬂnund head for M60S. Comes with OPC-2383 & HM-205RB. =30%;

lcom ABorC RMK2 K2 F1721/1821 bracket & faco plate for remiote mounting. Separation cable not included -30%|

4| loom ABoC Accessories RMXK3 01 K301 F5061/6061 bracket & face piate for remote mounting, Sepuration cable not mcluded =30%

3] lcom ABoC Aveassorics RME401 K4 01 Dual head and separation kit for F951 [HT. Requires external speaker and cable. -30%
[876]Icom ABorC RMKS K Brackst & face plata for cemoto mounting for the F3400D/F6400D. Separation cable nof included, -30%
[877]Icom ABorC RMK6 K6, Remote mount kit for the F8101. Separation cable sold separately; =30%
78| [com ABorC Accessories RMK7 RMK7 mnl heed and sepuration kit for the F5400D/F6400D, Separation cables & ineluded. -30%,
79| Teony ABorC Aceessorles RR FIRMWARE UPGRADE RR FIRMWARE UPGRADE Add 3.1 RR firmware to your IDAS ratlo -30%
8801 Teom ABoC A RSAPY RSAP3 \ccass point softwars ~10%]
881} Tcony ABoC A RS-BAL V2 RS-BAL V2 P remote contro] software for smateur radios -30%
882 Tcom ABorC RSBC225 R§BC225 3attery software for tha BP-283/284/RP290. Can connect up to 30 BC-225 chargers fo it -30%
883} [com ABorC RSMGR) RSMGRL te system manager softwars for IDAS MultiTrunk ~30%!
884 lcom ABorC RSR8500 IC trof sofiware RBS500 -30%!
885 Tcom ABorC RSR600 T softwaro -30%
886]lcom-AT & T Mobility ABuC SIM CARD SIM card for U8, LTE networks -30%)
(887} Ieom A BorC SM26 Desklop with monitor switch for mobile radics 30%|
" (888 teom ABaC Accessories 123 Desktop for IPSO1M. =30%)|
889]Teom ABorC A 129 Desktop. for F5400 series -30%)
890 o ABoC 130 Compact desl 100 j with fow cut fnction -30%)|
891 lcom ABoC £50 Desktop tuni with up/down switches and fow cut function =30%)
892[feom A BorC Accessories 23 Extemal speaker with 4 audia filters; headphone jack (SW) -30%|
[893[fcom ABoC A 24 External spenker (4x4") for marine fixed mount radios (7W) -30%
8941 [com ABoC A SP26. Tubs earphons with 2.5mm plug to use with HM-163MC/HM-153LS =30%.
895 loom ABoC §p27 Acoustio fube carphone with a clip (3.$mm) -30%,
896) leom ABaC A Sp28 Earhook type earphone with 2.5mm plug to use willh Hy-163MC/HM- 153LS -30%)|
897]fcom ABorC A §P29 Earhook type earplhione with 3.5mm plug, -30%|
898 |Icom ABorC A SP30 20W fargo axtemal speaker ~30%)|
899| loom ABoC 8P32, Tubs adapter for use with the EH-158 -30%)|
900} Teom ABoC SP33 Base station speaker (40hm) -30%)|
901 |Icom ABorC A §P34 Base station high quality speaker with infernat audio filters ~30%
902 [com ABorC Ageessories SP35 SW oxternal speaker with 3. Smm speaker jack and 2m cable -30%|
9031 lcom ABorC A SP37 40W hait for fixed mounls -30%
904] Tcom ABoC SP38 SW external speaker for HT radios =30%
905} Ieom ABorC Accessories SP39AD Extemal speaker with 15V/2A power supply for fhe R8G600 =30%i
906| Econt ABorC A SP40 Earphone with 3.5mm phig =30%|
907 teom ABorC Acegssoriss SP41 W external speaker for HF radios -30%)
08| Radio ABorC A SP-AT] SP-ATL ingle pin listen only w/QD scoustic tube (9, 3.5mm L-shape) -30%|
9] Icont-W & W M ABorC A SPRING CLIP L. SPRING CLIP L, Long spring clip insert length 3.5 inches -30%)
__I_OJ 1l t ABoC Accessorjes SS BC6E SS BC61 fobil d charger wilh cigarette adapter for the F3161 & F3261 series =30%)
1 ABoC A S8 BC62 SSBC62 fobils rapld charger with oigaretts ter for the F3400 & F7010 series =30%,
2|lcom ABuC A UCFRS5000 01 UCFRS5000 01 i controller board (1 per repeater) -30%

3| leom ABuC Aceessories UCFRS300 UCFR3300 Trunking/Network controllor board (1 per repeater] -30%
d}leom ABoC Accessorics, UT109 02 UTE09 02 Non-rolling voics scrambler. Up to 32 codes nvailabis. Not compatible with yadios using the GT-1 10, -30%i

3] lcom ABxC UTI09R 2L UT109R 21 I\m-rol!\ngvcnw scrambler, Up to 32 codes available. Not compatible with radios using the UT-110. =30%
[916] [com ABoxC A UT11002 UTl1002 Rolling: Up to 1020 (255 codes x 4 eroups) codes available, -30%|
174 leom ABoC 10R 21 UT110R 21 Rolling voice scmmb ler. Up ta 1020 (255 codes x4 proups) codes available. Works only in snalog meda, =30%
918 leom ABoC A JIti2 UTLI2 Digita! vaics scrambling unit - 32 Codes -30%,
919} Icom A.BorC A UT120 01 UT12001 25 upgrade board for F70/80 handhelds ~30%
920} icom ABorC A UT12002 5 02 25 Hardvware Uperads Board - Mobiles +30%)
921 }Heom ABorC A UT124 01 Ul 01 Jan down unit ~30%)
1922 | Teom ABorC UT125 01 UT125 01 AES/DES encryption board with OTAR compliance for FOOLNF9511 series -30%;
923} Teom ABoC Accessorics UT125 FIPS. UT125 FiPS FIPS 140-2 AES encryplion board with OTAR compliance for F9011/F9511 series -30%|
924|Leotn. ABuxC Accgssories UT125 FIPS-2 Ul FIPS.2 FIPS 140-2 encoyption bosrd; requises 1SL-P25 AES Heense kay to activate AES ~30%|
925|Teom ABoC A UT126H 03 UT126¢1 03 6.25kHz digital moduls for old PLL versions of the F3161/4161 or F5061/6061 radios -30%
1926 Icom ABoC A uT128 UT128 DES encryption for 90! 1/F951 | radios -30%)|
927|leom. ABorC UT133 UTi33 Bluctooth unit -30%|
928} leom ABorC Accessories UT134. UT134, AES/DES encryption board; requires ISL code fo activale AES -30%
929 [com ABorC A UTt37 UT137 Blustooth tnit =30%)|
930{ Ieom-Schippers & Crew ABoxC A UT-IA100 UT-1A100 Audio amp board for FS061D with RR firmwara Installed (factory install ONLY; install inchided i price) =30%)
com ABorC A UX23 UX23 AIS receive board for M506 -30%
com ABorC Ageessorizs UX2: UX2: GPS anienna =30%!
cont ABorC A UX2: UX2: GPS unit +30%
lcom, ABorC A UX2: UX2 AIS receiver unit for the M603 -30%|
[com ABoC Accessorfes UX252 Ux2: Analog TCG output for the MRIOIORM -30%)
lcom ABorC A VESP] VESP L1E nit =30%|
lcon) ABaC Accessories YSIL VSIL OX/PTT paso wilh 2-pin right angle connector, Must use with HS94/HS9S/HSIT -30%|
lcom ABorC Agvessories VSIMC VSIMC OX/PTT case with L4-pin connegtor. Must usa with HS94/HSISIHS97. 230%|
[cont ABuC A VSISC VSISC ON/PTT case with 9-pin connector. Must use with HS94/H§95/HS97. -30%
[com ABxC A vs3 V83 Compact clippable P’ ia 3. 5mm fack for ell-day operation -30%)]
com ABoC At VS4LA VSALA PTT switch cabls to icate using the HS94/95/97 -30%)
com ABoC A VS4MC VSIMC Cable with heavy duty PTT swith witlt t4-pin connetor. Use with HS94/HS9S/HS97. -30%
[com ABorC A VSSMC VSSMC YVOX/PTT switch cable to use with headset (HS94/95/97) =30%:

8of 10



3 L BoeuBigndsavelone i FE2R6242:50090-4FC 0-8BAB:0585B5284915 L e e .
Icom America Ing. - Bid Pricitig Forn # [TB-SWPA-10-00000-20-00048 - 200CT12.xlsx
11 - Services

Vendor (AF) PG 9

AT R RO DT

IX, Implementation Services: Software Integration, Hardware Installation and Training

IS¢
Syste) ; A Ty 1731130% off retail
QENG-PH Engineering support - per hour 3 28570 (% 200.00 | Hourly
QFS-1D OnSite Technical/Field Support 1st Day $ 7,856.75 | § 5,500.00 | Daily
QFS-AD OnSite Technical/Field Support Additional Days 3 4,571.20 | § 3,200.00 | Daily
2, Standard Shop Instillation :|30% off retail
CONTROL STATION ASSEMBLE Install mobile into power supply and cabinet to make control station (no
charge courtesy service) $ - |8 - | Bach
ENGRAVE Engrave radio $ 4286 | $ 30.00 | Each
TIASTUN1001 Icom to tune your system products 3 80.35($ 56.25 | Each
INSTALLATION AVIONICS Install radio into power supply 3 80.35 | § 56.25 | Each
INSTALLATION MARINE Install 2 component into an Marine mobile or portable $ 42.86 [ $ 30.00 j Each
INSTALL-JAS Install a component into a repeater or an item into a cabinet $ 80.35 | § 56.25 | Each
INSTALL-MF Install a component into an LM mobile or portable 3 42.86 | § 30.00 ) Each
SERVICE/SALE BUILD-UP IAS Systems support - per hour $ 17142 [ $ 120.00 | Hourly
3. |Mabile'Radio Installation = > 130% off retail
DEALER FIELD INSTALL Dealer Mobile Installation Charge (underdash) 3 35713 [ $ 250.00 | Each
DEALER HOURLY RATE Authorized Dealer Support $ 25713 | 8 180.00 | Howrly
4, Railio: Programming 3 30% off retail
PROG-IAS Icom to program your system products $ 80351 % 56.25 | Each
PROGLM6789 Icom to program your radio or IAS product $ 62.75 1% 43.93 | Each
PROG-MF Icom to program your land mobile mainframe with provided icffilsor 1 | $ 42,86 | $ 30.00 | Each
5. Training 30% off retail
QTT-0S1D On-Site Technical Training 1st Day, Up to 6 People $ 7,856,751 8 5,500.00 | Daily
QTT-OSAD On-Site Technical Training Additional Days, Up to 6 People 3 4,571.20 | § 3,200.00 | Daily
QTT-OSPH Technical training from their desk 3 249.99 | § 175.00 | Howly
6. Post-Warranty Maintenince 30% off retail for labor; 23% off retail for parts
REPAIR LABOR Tcom Service Center Repair Labor for Icom mainframes/accessories. 5 131.99]§ 92.40 | Howrly
REPAIR PARTS Any required parts or components may be charged separately. Mudiiple Multiple | Each
7. Support Sei-vices “Implenientati HeEns i 30% off retail
QFS-PH Field/design support $ 249,991 § 175.00 | Howrly
8. Support Services = Post Tmplementation 30% off retail
QFS-PH Field/design support $ 249.991 % 175.00 | Howly
9. |ProjectMannagement
10,  |Extended Warranty Options (a§ jer spegificition instructions):: |30% off retail
EXTWARR21! 1 year extended warranty for a total 3 years for low tier mainframes 3 26.78 | § 18.75 | Each
EXTWARR212 2 year extended warranty for a total 4 years for low tisr mainframes $ 482118 33,75 | Each
EXTWARR213 3 year extended warranty for a total 5 years for low tier mainframes 3 69.64 | $ 48.75 | Each
EXTWARRG11 1 year extended warranty for mid tier mainframes $ 42.86 | $ 30.00 | Each
EXTWARRG612 2 year extended warranty for mid tier mainframes 3 75.00 | § 52.50 | Each
EXTWARR613 3 year extended warranty for mid tier mainframes 3 117.85 | $ 82.50 | Each
EXTWARRS!1 1 year extended warranty for P25 mainframes 5 9285 1% 65.00 | Each
EXTWARRS12 2 year extended warranty for P25 mainframes $ 13285 | % 93.00 | Each
EXTWARRSI13 3 year extended warranty for P23 mainframes $ 185.71 | § 130.00 | Each
EXTWARR912 1 year extended warranty for Landmobile HF mainframes 3 13392 | 8 93.75 | Each
EXTWARRYS13 2 year extended warranty for Landmobile HF mainframes $ 17142 | $ 120.00 | Each
EXTWARR914 3 year extended warranty for Landmobile HF mainframes 3 26249 | § 183.75 | Each
EXTWARRPTL 1 year extended warranty, a total 3 years for repeaters 3 192.85 | § 135.00 | Each
EXTWARRPT2 2 year extended warranty, a total 4 years for repeaters 3 34820 | $ 243.75 | Each
EXTWARRPT3 3 year extended warranty, a total 5 years for repeaters 3 503.55 | § 352.50 | Each




= AnBaeugigidinelopelDibRE2Ra2A2:5009-4F CO-8BAB-0585B5284015 . -, ¢ wwisc nieae e e e e B A R A S s A
Yendor (Als) . R PG

IT8 Statewicle Price Agreement #: 10-00000-20-00048 Bid Pricing Response Form
Communications, Radio Equipment, Parts, Accessories and Related Services
State of New Mexico, General Services Department

BID PRICING RESPONSE FORM

I.  Minimum Percentage Discount (%) off Manufacturer’s Retail Price (MSRP)

Equipment listed in the catalog

. { L3Harris Equipment with equipment codes C, N, NB, 26%
S, and P. ,

2. | L3Harris Software Softlware listed in the catalog with 26%
equipment code L.

3. | L.3Harris Licenses Licc?nses listed in the catalog with 26%
equipment code LD.

4. | L3Harris Services Please refer to table in Section II. '
Equipment listed in the catalo

5. | L3Harris Stagdard Vendor w?th 1;quipment codes V, VC,g 10%

Equipment

and 77.
Equipment listed in the catalo

6. | L3Harris Non-Standard Vendor w(ilth ICc’>ther equipment codes nft 0%

Equipment .

listed above.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12,

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21,

22.

23.

24,

25.

26,

27.

28.

29,

30.

,,. Confidential, Proprietary October 15, 2020
@ L3HARRIS and Competition Sansitive Page 1



s upd _Eﬂl&%’@é@ﬁiﬁﬁ%ﬂi&.‘lEi:.552§.ﬁ?:4;?4509954:f:C978BAB;-0585B5284915 . e T el LR R LA F ki 2 A
State of New Mexico
General Services Department
} Purchasing Division
Vendor (AH) ITB Statewide Price Agreement #: 10-00000-20-00048
Page-1

BID PRICING RESPONSE FORM

I. Minimum Percentage Discount (%) off Manufacturer’s Retail Price (VISRP)
*Additional rows and /or pages may be added to accommodate the Bidder’s list of bidding
information; please number pages and rows accordingly.

" Product Category ~ -~ ..

Field Services

SITE AINTENANCE

e ,:S;hc'>r_rt:[‘)grsc_rip§i6n :

0.00%

_ MSRP

%..

! otorola HW_MAINTENANCE 3

2 Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 6 Infrastructure Tech Support ASTRO Dispatch 0.00%
3~ | Motorola XTS_XTL_OTHER 15 PC_SPECIAL APPLICATIONS DATA SOFTWARE- 20.00% |,

FIREGROUND
4 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_CONSOLES 28 DATA SYSTEM DISC DATA CARROT APC 10.00%
5 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_CONSOLES 29 DATA SYSTEM DISC DATA MARGIN ADJUSTMENT | 10.00%
6 Motorola ASTRO_SUA 49 Astro SW Maint Astro SUA Upgrade Operations 0.00%
7 | Motorola ASTRO_SUA 43 Astro SW Maint ASTRO SUA Field Services 0.00%
8 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP Cambium Backhaul Equipment WIRELESS VALLEY SERVICES | 0.00%
76
9 | Motorola EMERGING_SOLUTIONS 85 PD_AandC PRODUCTS SCADA 10.00%
10 | Motorola ASTRO_SI 100 SI'SITE DESIGN HSD 0.00%
11| Motorola ASTRO_SI 101 S| PASSTHROUGH_ET&S 360W VHF GTR 0.00%
12 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 104 PREPAID FREIGHT PREPAID FREIGHT 0.00%
13| Motorola APX_PORTABLE 108 APX7000 APX7000L 27.00%
14 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 112 G-Serles HW G-SERIES HW 18.00%
15| Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 112 G-Serles HW G-SERIES HW 18.00%
16 | Motorofa A&E_OTHER_ACCY 115 B\év)o WAY TRADITIONAL (Elgin | COMMPORT 10.00%
17| Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 117 FSA SW FSA SW 10.00%
18 | Motorola ASTRO_S! 127 S PASSTHROUGH_ET&S S| OUTSOURCING 0.00%
19 | Motorola ASTRO_S| 128 SIINSOURCING SIINSOURCING 0.00%
20 | Motorola A&E_OTHER_ACCY 129 TWO WAY DROPSHIP ACCY MISC DROPSHIP 27.00%
21 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 131 MW Backhaul & Channel Banks & | Microwave 10.00%
Freq Std
22| Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 135 FREIGHT DROPSHIP FREIGHT DROPSHIP 0.00%
23 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 137 Encryption Products Astro KMF 5.00%
24 | Motorola APX_PORTABLE 142 AMP Single Band AMP Single Band 20.00%
25 | Motorala ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 147 IP Transport HW IP TRANSPORT HW 10.00%
26 | Motorola PT_OUTSOURCED STATION 5.00%
ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 152 ACCESS PT TRUNKED INTERCON MBX
27 | Motorola EMERGING_SOLUTIONS 160 PD_IRRIGATION Emerging Solutions DS 10.00%
28 | Matorola AFTERMARKET SITE 10.00%
ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 183 EQUIPMENT Distributed Antenna Systems
29 | Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 185 Devices Essential Astro Device Essential 0.00%
30 { Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 185 Devices Essential Astro Device Essential 0.00%
31 | Motorola A&E_OTHER_ACCY 187 TWO WAY DROPSHIP ACCY PO@;@E{LE ACCESSORIES 27,00%
DROPSHIP

32 | Motorola A&E_OTHER_ACCY 189 TWO WAY DROPSHIP ACCY MOBILE ACCESSORIES 19.00%
33 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 200 D - Infrastructure DELIVERY 0.00%
34 | Motorola XTS_XTL_OTHER 201 KVL KVL I 10.00%
3 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_CONSOLES 202 CONTROL CENTERS MCD 5000 Deskset 20.00%




RS Euvelope DL 5F 2EE242-5090-4F C9-8BAB-0585B6284015 . + . v i,

State of New Mexico
General Services Department

IR AT AT

SR D R s Sl e

Vendor (AH) Purchasing Division
ITB Statewide Price Agreement #: 10-00000-20-00048
Page-2
36 | Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 208 Demand and Local Device Repair | Local Device Repair 0.00%
| 37| Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 207 Site Equipment Site Equipment 10.00%
| 38 | Motorola SI PROJECT MANAGEMENT SI PROJECT MANAGEMENT 0.00%
1 ASTRO_S! 208 LABOR LABOR
39 | Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 209 System Installation Services System Installation 0.00%
40| Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 212 Encryption Products Astro PKI Solution 0.00%
41| Motorola G&PS DEVICE & ASSET ASSET & CONFIGURATION 0.00%
HW_MAINTENANCE 219 MANAGEMENT MGMT
42| Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 225 QUANTAR_QUANTRO ANAL QTAR QTAR RCVR 6809 TRNK | 0.00%
43 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_CONSOLES 229 Console Accessories Logging and Furniture 15.00%
44 | Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 231 Infrastructure Tech Support 3rd Party Case Support 0.00%
45 | Motorola QUANTAR QUANTRO ASTRO 0.00%
ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 243 D - Infrastructure RP
46 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_CONSOLES 244 CONTROL CENTERS MCC 7500e 10.00%
47| Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 261 REPLACEMENT PARTS 2-WAY | SERVICE AIDS SHOP 5.00%
SUPPLIES
48 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 262 Towers TOWERS 10.00%
49 | Motorola TWO WAY TRADITIONAL {Elgin 20.00%
A&E_OTHER_ACCY 271 DC) CARRY CASES
50 | Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE iy) REPLACEMENT PARTS 2WAY | RNSG INFRA MANUFACTURED | 0.00%
51 1 Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 273 Comparators Legacy DIGITAC COMPARATOR 0.00%
52 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 274 Encryption Products Astro OEM CryptR Micro 0.00%
53 | Motorola XTS_XTL_OTHER 276 Millennium Mobile XTL5000 CONSOLETTE 0.00%
54 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 277 Smartx SMARTX 0.00%
55 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 280 DATA BASE STATION SMARTZONE CONTROLLER 0.00%
SMARTZONE
5 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 281 DATA BASE STATION SMARTZONE MANAGER 0.00%
; SMARTZONE
57| Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 282 Cambium Backhaul Equipment HF-SSB BUY-IN PRODUCTS 10.00%
56 | Motorola ASTRO_SI 285 Astro S| Training Infrastructure Training 0.00%
59 | Motorola ASTRO_S! 286 Astro Sl Training S| CUSTOMER TRAINING 0.00%
60 | Motorola XTS_XTL_OTHER 287 PC_SPECIAL APPLICATIONS PAC-RTVRS 0.00%
61 | Motorola ALTERNATIVE CHANNEL 0.00%
ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 288 PT_RISK ENGR SERVI
62 { Motorola Local Operational Support 0.00%
HW_MAINTENANCE 290 Services WARRANTY WRAP
63 | Motorola ASE_OTHER_ACCY 291 TWO WAY DROPSHIP ACCY MOBILE DROPSHIP 20.00%
64 § Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 293 Demand and Local Device Repair | Device Diagnostics 0.00%
65 | Motorola APX_PORTABLE 305 APX4000XH APX4000XH 27.00%
66 | Motorola ASTRO_S! 306 Sl SITE DESIGN Si SITE DESIGN 0.00%
67 | Motorola SYSTEMS INTEGRATION 0.00%
ASTRO_SI 308 S| SYSTEMS RISK SYSTEMDIS
68 | Motorola SYSTEMS INTEGRATION 0.00%
ASTRO_S! 309 Sl SYSTEMS RISK STANDARDIZ
69 | Motorola INFRASTRUCTURE SYSTEM 0.00%
ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 316 Infrastructure Pricing Adjustments | DISC APC
70 | Motorola INFRASTRUCTURE MARGIN 0.00%
ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 318 Infrastructure Pricing Adjustments | ADJ
71} Motorola XTS_XTL_OTHER 326 COSMO PT_ASTRO XT§ ASTRO XTS3000 TRUNKED 0.00%
72} Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_CONSOLES 328 CONTROL CENTERS CENTRACM Il ELECT SP 25.00%
73| Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 329 Buildings & Sites on Wheels MSI Stnd Bidg 10.00%
74 | Motorola ASTRO_SUBS_SOFTWARE 332 PC_SOFTWARE SALES CONV_FLASHPORT SUBSCR | 27.00%
75 | Motorola ASTRO_MANAGED_SERVICES 348 Astro System Premier Astro System Premier 0.00%
76 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 351 Site Equipment RF Antenna and TX Line 10.00%




nRocuSigreBraslopeinbh2R6242-6909-4F GO-8BAB-0585B5284915 2o S e B BT L i e e S
State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Vendor (AH) Purchasing Division
ITB Statewide Price Agreement #: 10-00000-20-00048
Page-3

77 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_CONSOLES 354 MotoConsole Product MotoConsole Product 15.00%
78 | Motorola Field_Response_Reporting 357 Gridstone Gridstone MS| Software Licenses | 0.00%
79 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 358 IP Transport SW IP TRANSPORT SW 10.00%
80 | Motorola ASTRO_MANAGED_SERVICES 359 MotoConsole Support Sves MotoConsole Support Svos 0.00%
81 | Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 362 REPLACEMENT PARTS 2WAY | RPG LOW MID HIGH SRCD 0.00%
82 | Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 371 REPLACEMENT PARTS 2WAY | RADIO SUBSCRIPTION SOFTW | 0.00%
83 | Motorola TWO WAY TRADITIONAL (Elgin 27.00%

A&E_OTHER_ACCY 372 DC) SPEAKER MICROPHONES
84 | Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 373 Astro System Advanced Astro System Advanced 0.00%
85 | Motorola XTS_XTL_OTHER 374 PC_ASTRO SPECTRA MOBILE | ASTRO CONSOLETTE 0.00%
86 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 377 Site Controllers Legacy MTC CONTROLLERS 0.00%
87 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 381 D - Infrastructure WNG RNC SW 16.00%
88 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 382 NFM SW NFM SW 10.00%
89 | Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 386 Demand and Local Device Repair | Repair Bank 0.00%
9 | Motorola ASTRO_S| 387 Consoles S| Consoles S 0.00%
91 | Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 390 Field Services System Management 0.00%
92 | Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 393 Field Services Contract Administration 0.00%
93 | Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 395 Devices Essential ASTRO Device Comprehensive | 0.00%
94 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 405 K Core K Core 16.00%
9 | Motorola APX_PORTABLE 411 VX P949 VX P949 25.00%
9 | Motorola ARE_OTHER_ACCY 414 | TWO WAY TRADITIONAL VISAR ACCY 0.00%
97 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 415 | TEST EQUIPMENT Test Equipment 10.00%
98 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 417 | AFTERMARKET SITE RESALE FIXED ACCESS 10.00%

EQUIPMENT AFTMKT
99 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 424 Master Site Astro HW MASTER SITE ASTRO HW 16.00%
100 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 425 L Core L Core 16.00%
101 | Motorola APX_PORTABLE 426 | APX4000_APX2000 APX4000 APX2000 27.00%
102 | Motorola ASTRO_S 427 Sl PASSTHROUGH_ET&S S| PASSTHROUGHET § 0.00%
103 | Motorola ASTRO_SUBS_SOFTWARE 430 PC_SOFTWARE SALES FLASHPORT SFTWR 27.00%
‘ UPGRADE

104 | Motorola Astro Device Management 0.00%

HW_MAINTENANCE 431 Devices Advanced Essential
105 | Motorola ASTRO_S! 441 S| SITE DESIGN SPECIAL SERVICE 0.00%
106 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_CONSOLES 443 CONTROL CENTERS MCC 7500 16.00%
107 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 448 QUANTAR_QUANTRO ANAL ANALOG QUANTAR 0.00%
108 | Motorola A&E_BATTERIES 453 REPL BATTERIES CGISS BATTERIES 27.00%
109 [ Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 454 REPLACEMENT PARTS 2WAY | RNSG INFRA SOURCED 0.00%
110 | Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 456 REPLACEMENT PARTS 2WAY | RPG LOW MID HIGH MANU 0.00%
111 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 457 AFTERMARKET SITE RF Conditioning & Distribution 10.00%

EQUIPMENT

12 | Motorola HW_MAINTENANGE 458 | Devices Essential ASTRO Device Repair 0.00%
113 | Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 461 Devices Installation Sarvices Device Instaltation 0.00%
114" | Motorola APX_MOBILE 466 APX1500 APX1500 27.00%
115 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 469 | NFMHW NFM HW 16.00%
116 | Motorola APX_PORTABLE 470 SoldierMac SOLDIER MAG 27.00%
117 | Motorola APX_MOBILE 471 APX4500_APX2500 APX4500 APX2500 27.00%
118 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 474 MTR3000 MTR2000 CONV INDIRECT 0.00%
119 | Motorola SCHAUMBURG DC 20.00%

ARE_OTHER_ACCY 476 TWO WAY TRADITIONAL ACCESSORIES
120 | Motorola APX_PORTABLE 481 APX 6000 Mackinaw APX 6000 MACKINAW 27.00%




ooy Eavelopd ID55E2RE6242-5099-4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284915

State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division

< 0 TR o e e M A e e

Vendor (AH) ITB Statewide Price Agreement #: 10-00000-20-00048
. Page-4
121 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 482 | PDR 8000 PDR 8000 16.00%
122" | Motorola DROPSHIP DROPSHIP SYSTEM 10.00%
ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 490 Standardization_System Discount | DISCOUNT APC
123 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 495 Astro 25 Data Solutions PDG HARDWARE 15.00%
124 ] Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 501 Cambium Backhaul Equipment MICOM-2000 10.00%
126 | Motorola ASE_OTHER_ACCY 505 TWO WAY DROPSHIP ACCY CALLBOX 5.00%
126 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 509 QUANTAR_QUANTRO DIG ASTRO QUANTAR 0.00%
127 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 512 MTR3000 MTR3000 0.00%
128 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 515 Services Led Dropship Services Led Dropship 10.00%
129 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 524 MOTOBRIDGE MOTOBRIDGE 16.00%
130 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 525 Comparators Legacy ASTROTAC COMPARATOR 0.00%
131 | Motorola XTS_XTL_OTHER 526 PC_ASTRO SPECTRAMOBILE | ASTRO SPECTRA PLUS 0.00%
132 | Motorola APX_MOBILE 527 APX 6500 Mobile APX 6500 MOBILE 27.00%
133 | Motorola APX_PORTABLE 536 APX Covert Portable APX Covert Portable | 27.00%
134 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 537 QUANTAR_QUANTRO DIG QTAR SZASTRO INTELLIRPT | 0.00%
135 | Motorola APX_PORTABLE 562 APX7000XE APX7000XE APXFIRE 21.00%
136 | Motorola XTS_XTL_OTHER 571 Astro Subs Dropship Astro Subs Dropship 0.00%
137 | Motorola ASE_OTHER_ACCY 577 TWO WAY TRADITIONAL WARIS ACCESSORIES 0.00%
138 | Motorola APX_PORTABLE 579 APX8000 APX8000 27.00%
139 | Motorola APX_PORTABLE 581 APX8000XE APX8000XE 271.00%
140 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 593 MTR3000 MTR2000 TRNK DIRECT 0.00%
141" | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 595 G-Series SW G-SERIES SW 18.00%
142 | Motorola ASTRO_SUA 613 Consoles SW Maintenance Consoles SW Maintenance 0.00%
143 | Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 614 Consoles HW Maintenance Consoles HW Maintenance 0.00%
144" | Motorola TWO WAY TRADITIONAL (Elgin 27.00%
A&E_OTHER_ACCY 619 DC) 900 DIGITAL ACCESSORIES
145 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 643 Comparators Legacy MODEMS 15.00%
146 | Motorola A&E_OTHER_ACCY 644 TWO WAY TRADITIONAL (Elgin | CHARGERS/RECONDITIONERS | 19.00%
DC)
147 | Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 6846 Sonoma Hardware Support Sonoma Hardware Support 0.00%
148 | Motorola TRUNKED TERMINALS 10.00%
ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 647 D - Infrastructure SOFTWA
149 | Motorola APX_MOBILE 652 APX6500 Basic product APX6500 Basic 27.00%
150 | Motorola A&E_OTHER ACCY 653 MISC ACCY MISC 0.00%
151 | Motorola APX_PORTABLE 655 APX7000 APX7000 27.00%
152 | Motorofa APX_MOBILE 656 APX7500 APX7500 27.00%
153 | Motorola SUBSCRIBER MARGIN 0.00%
XTS_XTL_OTHER 671 PT_DSKTP PHASEQUT ADJUSTMENT
154 | Motorola APX_PORTABLE 673 APX8000H APX8000H 27.00%
155 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 675 D-Series Base Radio HW D-Series Base Radio HW 0.00%
156 | Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 676 HW Maintenance Video Video Advanced 0.00%
157 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 677 D-Series Site Controller HW D-Series Site Controller HW 0.00%
158 | Motorola XTS_XTL_OTHER 678 PT_LT$2000 TRUNKED LTS$2000 TRNK 0.00%
159 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 660 D-Series SW D-Series SW 0.00%
160 | Motorola APX_MOBILE 681 APX8500 APX8500 27.00%
161 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 704 AME AME 10.00%
162 | Motorola A&E_OTHER_ACCY 706 TWO WAY TRADITIONAL (Elgin | MOBILE CONSOLE 20.00%
DC) ACCESSORIES
163 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 708 Computers & Monitors Computers & Monitors 10.00%
164 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 729 INFRASTRUCTURE UPGRADE | CONV FLASHPORT INFRA 20.00%




i tRuesSigadnvelope D SE2RGRAR-H009-4RC9-8BAB-0585135284315 : R R R T B By D S
State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Vendor (AH) Purchasing Division
ITB Statewide Price Agreement #: 10-00000-20-00048
Page-5
165 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_CONSOLES 735 Avtec Product Avtec Product 5,00%
166 | Motorola ASTRO_SUA 738 Avtec Scoutcare Avtec Scoutcare 0.00%
167 | Motorola ASTRO_SUA 739 Astro SW Maint ASTRO SUA Completed Contract | 0.00%
168 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_CONSOLES 740 Qutsourced Consoles MIP 5000 10.00%
169 | Motorola ASTRO_SUA 74 Astro SW Maint ASTRO SUA Upgrade 0.00%
Operations Completed Contract
170 | Motorola A&E_OTHER_ACCY 742 TWO WAY TRADITIONAL (Elgin | PORTABLE AUDIO 20.00%
DC) ACCESSORIES
171 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 743 QUANTAR_QUANTRO DIG ASTRO RECEIVERS 15.00%
172 | Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 744 REPLACEMENT PARTS 2WAY | MISC SUBSCRIBER 0.00%
INFRASTRUCTURE
173 | Motorola ASTRO_SUA 745 Astro SW Maint ASTRO SUA Field Services 0.00%
Completed Contract
174 | Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 746 Services (Non-81) Training SUA TRAINING Completed 0.00%
Contract
175 | Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 753 Devices Tech Support Devices Tech Support 0.00%
176 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_CONSOLES 754 Outsourced Consoles Console Peripherals 10.00%
177 [ Motorola APX_PORTABLE 755 APX6000 Basic APX6000 BASIC 27.00%
178 | Motorola APX_PORTABLE 756 APXB000XE APX6000XE 27.00%
179 | Motorola APX_MOBILE 757 APX4500 Li APX4500 Li 27.00%
180 | Motorola APX_MOBILE 761 APX7500 APX 7500 CONSOLETTE 27.00%
181 | Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 769 Field Services Preventive Maintenance 0.00%
182 | Motorola ASTRO_SUA 771 Devices and Accessories SMA Devices and Accessories SMA 0.00%
183 | Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 772 Infrastructure Tech Support Astro Infrastructure Tech Support | 0.00%
184 | Motorola XTS_XTL_OTHER 775 MANTARAY EXPRESS LOW XTL15007 800 0.00%
TIER MOBILE
185 | Motorola A&E_OTHER_ACCY 785 TWO WAY TRADITIONAL (Elgin | CHARGERS RECONDITIONERS | 20.00%
DC)
186 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 786 D - Infrastructure AR TIME ACCUMULATOR 0.00%
187 | Motorola A&E_OTHER_ACCY 795 TWO WAY TRADITIONAL (Elgin | GP P110 ACCESSORIES 20.00%
DC)
188 | Motorola AGE_OTHER_ACCY 796 TWO WAY TRADITIONAL VISAR ACCESSORIES MT PL 0.00%
189 | Motorola A&E_BATTERIES 798 REPL BATTERIES ABC BATTERY PROGRAM 0.00%
190 | Motorola WIRELESS VALLEY 10.00%
ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 800 Cambium Backhaul Equipment MAINTENANCE
191 | Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 813 Devices Essential Accessories SFS Comprehensive | 0.00%
192 | Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 814 Security Services Astro GyberSecurity 0.00%
193 | Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 816 Devices Essential Accessories Essential 0.00%
194 | Motorola ASTRO_SUA 823 Astro SW Maint Astro SUA & SMA 0.00%
195 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 824 SUAPOC SUAPOC 0.00%
196 | Motorola ASTRO_POC 833 G&PS Astro S POC OLD SI SITE CONSTRUCTION 0.00%
197 | Motorola APX_PORTABLE 837 APX1000 APX1000 27.00%
198 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 856 Buildings & Sites on Wheels MOTOROLA ALTERNATIVE 10.00%
BUILDING
199 | Motorola EMERGING_SOLUTIONS 870 | PD_IRRIGATION IRRIGATION PRODUCTS 10.00%
200 | Motorola ASTRO_S! 872 Sl ET&S Vendors S| ET&S VENDORS 0.00%
201 | Motorola ASTRO_S| 874 S| Third Party Vendors S THIRD PARTY VENDORS 0.00%
202 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 877 Master Site Astro SW MASTER SITE ASTRO SW 18.50%
203 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 881 Cambium Backhaul Equipment POWERLINE LV 10.00%
204 | Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 882 Field Services On-site Field Services 0.00%




AnBebBBign Bnvelppe: ESR2ER242-5090-4FCO-8BAB-0585B5284915 . .

State of New Mexico
General Services Department

ol Ll GO R A e T T s e

Purchasing Division
Vendor (AH) ITB Statewide Price Agreement #: 10-00000-20-00048
Page-6

205 | Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 900 Infrastructure Repair Services T&M System Repair 0.00%
206 | Motorofa A&E_OTHER_ACCY 903 BUSINESS LIGHT ACCY RBR ACCY 0.00%
207 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 904 Cambium Backhaul Equipment Point to Multipoint 10.00%
208 | Motorola MW Backhaul & Channsl Banks & 10.00%

ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 906 Freq Std Time and Frequency Systems
209 | Motorola DROPSHIP LICENSE POINT TO | 10.00%

ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 908 Cambium Backhaul Equipment POIN
210 | Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 929 Infrastructure Repair Services ASTRO Repair 0.00%
211 | Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 943 Services (Non-S) Training Training 0.00%
212 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 947 Cambium Backhaul Equipment RAD 10.00%
213 | Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 948 Infrastructure Repair Services Local System Repair 0.00%
214 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 963 Cambium Backhaul Equipment TUT 10.00%
215 | Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 964 P(Cj)R Syséem Essential & PCR System Essential 0.00%

Advance

216 | Motorola ASTRO_SYSTEMS_INFRA 967 D - Infrastructure PRIV SYS INTLNOC RELEASE | 0.00%
217 | Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 969 Security Services Astro SUS Patching 0.00%
218 | Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 972 PERFORMANCE SERVICES ASTRO Network Performance 0.00%
219 | Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 978 Demand and Local Device Repair | T&M Device Repair 0.00%
220 | Motorola Third Party Astro Data 0.00%

ASTRO_SYSTEMS_DROPSHIP 980 Computers & Monitors Applications
221 | Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 984 Infrastructure Tech Support Software Installs 0.00%
222 | Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 986 REPLACEMENT PARTS 2-WAY | LEGACY SUBSCRIBER 0.00%
223 | Motorola HW_MAINTENANCE 988 Infrastructure Repair Services Non-MS! Serviceable ltem 0.00%

S D



wLBocRigthaoualonedDosE2E6242-5099:4FC9-8BAB-0585B5284815 . . . N S o BRI 105 G G B A RS L RS ERETOE Y s 9 R

Vendor (AH) State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
ITB Statewide Price Agreement #: 10-00000-20-00048
Page-1
BID PRICING RESPONSE FORM

I. Minimum Percentage Discount (%) off Manufacturer’s Retail Price (MISRP)
*Additional rows and /or pages may be added to accommodate the Bidder’s list of bidding
information; please number pages and rows accordingly.

1. [Motorola Radio 007 |EVX-S24 EVX-S24 25%-30%
2. | Motorola TRBO 018  |CP Portfolio CP Portfolio , 25%-30%
3. |Motorola TRBO 019  [PM/CM Portfolio [PM/CM Portfolio 25%-30%
4. {Motorola Portable Radios (037  [TRBO Radio TRBO Radio Portfolio 25%-30%

Portfolio
5. [Motorola Mobile Stations {038  [MotoTRBO MotoTRBO 25%-30%
Motorola LTE Systems  [055  [LTE Switch ILTE Switch Routers 10%
IDropship [Routers
7. |Motorola IPortable Radios [087  [TRBO Radio TRBO Radio Portables 25%-30%
Portables
8. [Motorola Pagers/Receivers (136 [Minitor Products [Minitor Products 15%
9. [Motorola Portable Radios {158  [TRBO Radio CP {TRBO Radio CP Portfolio 25%-30%
[TRBO Portfolio
10. Motorola IPortable Radios (187  |APX Portable APX Portable Accessories 27%
IAPX Accessories Accessories
11. Motorola Mobiles 189  [Mobile Mobile Accessories 20%
|Accessories
12, [Motorola MotoTRBO 421 |Application IApplication Partner Programs 0%
[Partner Programs
13. [Motorola MotoTRBO 422 [Infrastructure Infrastructure 10%-15%
14. Motorola MotoTRBO 433 [MotoTRBO High [MotoTRBO High Tier Repeater 15%-30%
Tier Repeater
15. Motorola [Professional 435  Capacity Max Capacity Max Hardware 20%
Commercial Hardware
Radio
16. [Motorola IProfessional 449 |Capacity Max Capacity Max Software License 20%
Commercial Software License
[Radio
17. Motorola Pagers/Receivers 452  [Pagers Pagers 15%
18. [Motorola Dispatch 454  |Audio Accessories|Audio Accessories 15%
19. Motorola [Fixed Station 457 [Infrastructure Infrastructure Antennas 20%
|Antennas
20. |Motorola Professional 475  MotoTRBO MotoTRBO Trunking Mobile 25%-30%
Commercial Trunking Mobile
iRadio
21. Motorola MotoTRBO 478  MotoTRBo Mid |[MotoTRBo Mid Tier Repeater 15%-30%
[Tier Repeater
22. |Motorola Mobiles 484  MotoTRBO MotoTRBO 25%-30%
23. [Motorola Dispatch 520  [Wave Technology [Wave Technology 0%
24. Motorola MotoTRBO 521  MotoTRBO Low [MotoTRBO Low Tier Repeater 15%-30%
[Tier Repeater
25. [Motorola Accessories 271  |Carry Cases Carry Cases 15%
26. [Motorola Fixed Station 273 |Analog Analog Comparator 10%
Comparator




- asidposuBign Govelnpe ID-GE256242-5099-4F CO-8BARB-0585B5284915 .

R B A0 P s

Vendor (AH) State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
ITB Statewide Price Agreement #: 10-00000-20-00048
Page-2
27. [Motorola Accessories 291 [Mobile Dropship [Mobile Dropship 10%
28. Motorola Vertex 301  {Vertex Parts Vertex Parts 10%
29. |Motorola Wave PTT 336 |Wave on Cloud 3"Wave on Cloud 3" Party Services - 0%
Party Services - [Recurring
Recurring _
30. Motorola IProfessional 345  [Low Tier Business[Low Tier Business Radio 25%-30%
Commercial Radio
IRadio
31. Motorola MotoTRBO 356 MotorTRBO MotorTRBO Anywhere Gateway 10%
Anywhere
Gateway
32. [Motorola MotoTRBO 346 MotorTRBO MotorTRBO Anywhere License 10%
Anywhere License
33. [Motorola Pagers/Receivers 361 [Paging Paging 15%
34. [Motorola ‘Accessories 372 |Speaker Speaker Microphones 27%
Microphones
35. Motorola Professional 401  [Digital Portable  |Digital Portable 25%-30%
Commercial
Radios
36. Motorola Wave PTT Wave 583 (Wave on Cloud 3%{Wave on Cloud 39 Party Hardware and| 0%
on Cloud Product Party Hardware  [Software
and Software
37. [Motorola Portable Radios 626  |TRBO Radio PR [TRBO Radio PR Portfolio 25%-30%
Portfolio
38. [Motorola Wave PTT 642  Wave on Cloud |[Wave on Cloud MSI Hardware 10%
MSI Hardware
39. Motorola MotoTRBO 777  [Portables Portables 25%-30%
IRadios
40. [Motorola Portable Radios —785  |APX Accessories |[APX Accessories 27%
Misc Accessories
41. [Motorola LTE 790 |[LTELEX 11 LTELEX 11 0%
42. Motorola IProfessional 794 [Professional Fixed [Professional Fixed Equipment 15%
Commercial Equipment
Radio
43. |Motorola Portable Radios [795  |Misc APX Misc APX Accessories 27%
|Accessories
44. Motorola Portable Radios 798  [Misc APX Misc APX Accessories 27%
|Accessories
45. Motorola Professional 807  |Subscribers Subscribers 25%-30%
Commercial
radio
46. Motorola Professional 819  |[VX-261 VX-261 25%-30%
Commercial
radio
47. [Motorola Professional 821  |Limited Display |Limited Display Keypad Subscriber  [25%-30%
Commercial Keypad Subscriber
radio
48. [Motorola Portable Radios 837  [Misc APX Misc APX Accessories 27%
Accessories
49. Motorola /Accessories 849  |Other Consumer [Other Consumer Accessories 15%-27%
|Accessories
50. [Motorola Professional 871  [Full Display Full Display Keypad Subscriber 25%-30%
Commercial Keypad Subscriber
radio
51. [Motorola Dispatch 892 [Wave Technology [Wave Technology 0%




- ofBacesBigaEnvalope DL 5K2FE242-5009-4FCO-8BAB-0585B5284915 - » : . . RESEE Y U MG E T PO TR (e

State of New Mexico
Vendor (AH) General Services Department
Purchasing Division

ITB Statewide Price Agreement #: 10-00000-20-00048
Page-3
52. [Motorola Mobiles 022 CM200/300 25%-30%




- thfdouuBign EnvelopstD:5F2F6242-5009-4FCO-8BAB-0585B5284915 . - S = E R VS BRI A e

I T

Vendor (AJ) State of New Mexico

General Services Department
Purchasing Division
ITB Statewide Price Agreement #: 10-00000-20-00048

BID PRICING RESPONSE FORM

I.  Minimum Percentage Discount (%) off Manufacturer’s Retail Price (MSRP)
*Additional rows and /or pages may be added to accommodate the Bidder’s list of bidding
information; please number pages and rows accordingly.

Page-1

1 ?E CHNOLOGIES | WMR RADIO ggTRARL%f\g KNG2 PORTABLE (RADIO ONLY) 40%
2 ?éCHNOLOGIES LMR RADIO SXEARL%"&T KNG MOBILES (RADIO ONLY) 35%
> '?ECHNOLOGIES LMR RADIO 82?&%@ KNG SERIES ACCESSORIES 35%
4. P NOLOGIEs | EMR RADIO CURRENT BKR SERIES PORTABLE (RADIO ONLY) | 0%
5. 1B"ECHN oLoGlEs | WMR RADIO S%AF{%'\&T BKR SERIES ACCESSORIES 30%
6. | K inoLoGiEs |LMR RADIO SRRRENT BKR SERIES FEATURE UPGRADES | 509
7 B inoLOGIES | LMR RADIO CATALOG RAW/LEGACY/REPLACEMENT PARTS | 10%
2- 1E}|P:< cHNOL OGlEs | -MR RADIO gXTRAIT%%T ALL OTHER ITEMS 25%
10.
11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18,
19.
20.
21.
22.
23,
24,
25,
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.

AU I



i RoRuSign Eavelope: D GFERRA242-5099-4F C9-8BAB-0585B5284915 OB 3 e
Vendor (AK) State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division
ITB Statewide Price Agreement #: 10-00000-20-00048
Page-1
BID PRICING RESPONSE FORM

I.  Minimum Percentage Discount (%) off Manufacturer’s Retail Price (MSRP)
*ddditional rows and /or pages may be added to accommodate the Bidder’s list of bidding
information; please number pages and rows accordingly.

4
g

JVCKendwood dios l.and Mobile Radios

|JVCKendwood | Land Mobile Radlos | Radio Accessories 30
{JVCKendwood | Repeater & Acdessorigs.  |Repeater, Accessories & Systems | 20
: EFJohnson Repeater & Agcessories. Repeater, Accessories & S'yrst‘em_sv 20
EFJohnson Land Mobile Rados Land Mobile Radios 20
Zewon o
Telex 10
|Pyramid Comm. 7 ‘ - 7 o 10

—_—

bt R Bt IRl Bt Bl i ad B A

Talley Comm. o o _ ) _ S 110
0. {Generic | VHF, UHF, 800 Antenna Kits |0




RE TSI

[ Ty A A

Certlfl :V""te Of Completlon

Envelope Id: 5F2F624250094FCOBBABOSE565264915

Subject: GSD/SPD Procurement#: 10-00000-20-00048

Source Envelope:

Document Pages: 58
Certificate Pages: 5

AutoNav: Enabled

Envelopeld Stamping: Enabled

Signatures: 1
Initials: 2

Time Zone: (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada)

Status: Original
11/13/2020 1:51:22 PM

Security Appliance Status: Connected

Storage Appliance Status: Connected

Raelynn Lu1an
raelynn.lujan@state.nm.us
New Mexico General Services

Security Level: Emall, Account Authentication
(None)

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:
Accepted: 6/26/2020 4:27:38 PM
ID: 6aae9bba-2aef-4297-a7b0-359¢22309d3 1

Travis Dutton- Leyda
Travis.Dutton-Leyda@state.nm.us

IT & Construction Bureau Chief

New Mexico General Services, State Purchasing
Division

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication
(None)

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:
Not Offered via DocuSign

Valerie Paulk

valerie.paulk@state.nm.us

State Purchasing Agent

New Mexico General Services

Signing Group: 35000 - State Purchasing Agent

Security Lavel: Email, Account Authentication
(None)
Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure:
Accepted: 5/29/2020 9:40:59 AM
ID: f12ca6d0-7cba-4ded-b58f-8180244887ff

e

Editor Delivery Events

Holder: Raelynn Lujan
Raelynn.Lujan@state.nm.us

Pool: StateLocal

Pool: Carahsoft OBO State of New Mexico

GSD-SPD

. Signature

RL

Signature Adoption: Pre-selected Style
Using IP Address: 73.26.157.179

A

Signature Adoption: Pre-selected Style
Using IP Address: 67.164.144.62

Valerie Panlk

Signature Adoption: Pre-selected Style
Using IP Address: 87.123.85.3
Signed using mobile

Signature

, Status =

{an "ffl.Tlmestamp

s S

SR Gk AR ey e

Docufugm |
A E C [}

Status: Completed

Envelope Originator:
Raelynn Lujan

13 Bataan Blvd

Santa Fe, NM 87508
Raelynn.Lujan@state.nm.us
IP Address: 164.64.63.2

Location: VDOCUSlgn

Location: DocuSign

Sent: 11/13/2020 1:56:01 PM
Viewed: 11/13/2020 1:56:20 PM
Signed: 11/13/2020 1:56:27 PM

Sent: 11/13/2020 1:56:32 PM
Viewed: 11/13/2020 1:57:02 PM
Signed: 11/13/2020 1:57:11 PM

Sent: 11/13/2020 1:57:18 PM
Viewed: 11/13/2020 1:58:45 PM
Signed: 11/13/2020 2:01:56 PM

‘Tirmg‘s__t'amp‘_ L

Timéstamp




Eda AN s SR . o

SROOER I MR R B L AN e A L L v Sl L - : : R 55 e

Carbon Copy Events ' Timestamp
WitnessEvents - . Signatwe . ' Timestamp

Envelope Summary Events = ' ' Status .~ . Timestamps.

Envelope Sent Hashed/Encrypted 11/13/2020 1:56:01 PM
Certified Delivered Security Checked 11/13/2020 1:58:45 PM
Signing Complete Security Checked 11/13/2020 2:01:56 PM
Completed Security Checked 11/13/2020 2:01:56 PM




+ - Flactronic Record and Signature Disclosure created on: 4/44/2080. 51 BRBFIM . 1.t v oy ootisbin, s thetin s sisst g o i Gt
Parties agreed to: Raelynn Lujan, Valerie Paulk

ELECTRONIC RECORD AND SIGNATURE DISCLOSURE
A. ELECTRONIC RECORD AND SIGNATURE DISCLOSURFE, (ERSD)

From time to time, New Mexico General Services Department (GSD), on behalf of the State of
New Mexico (SONM), may be required by law to provide you with certain written notices or
disclosures. Stated below are the terms and conditions for GSD's providing you such notices and
disclosures electronically through the DocuSign system. Please read this information carefully. If
you are able to access this information electronically and agree to this Electronic Record and
Signature Disclosure (ERSD), please confirm your agreement by selecting the check-box next
to “I agree to use electronic records and signatures” before clicking “CONTINUE” within the
DocuSign system.

B. Obtaining paper copies

At any time up to twenty (20) calendar days following your use of DocuSign to electronically
sign a document, you may request a paper copy of any record provided or made available
electronically to you by GSD. You will have the ability to download and print documents SONM
sends you through the DocuSign system during and immediately after the signing session and, if
you elect to create a DocuSign account, you may access the documents for a twenty (20)
calendar day period after such documents are first sent to you. F ollowing the twenty (20) day
period, if you want GSD to send you paper copies of any such documents from GSD's office,
you will be charged a $1.00 per-page fee plus postage. You may request delivery of such paper
copies from GSD by following the procedure stated in Section H, below.

C. Withdrawing your consent

If you decide to receive notices and disclosures from GSD electronically, you may at any time
change your mind and inform GSD you want to receive required notices and disclosures only in
paper format. The procedure concerning how you may inform GSD of your decision to receive
future notices and disclosures in paper format as well as withdraw your consent to receive
notices and disclosures electronically is stated in Section D, immediately below.

D. Consequences of changing your mind

If you elect to receive required notices and disclosures only in paper format, it will slow the
speed with which GSD will be able to complete certain steps in specific transactions and deliver
paper copies to you. GSD will need: (1) to send the required notices or disclosures to you in
paper format; and (2) wait until GSD receives your acknowledgment of your receipt of such
paper notices or disclosures. Further, you will no longer be able to use the DocuSign system to
receive required notices and consents electronically from SONM or to electronically sign
documents generated and sent to you from SONM.



AN et B e L R A - R TR T e bk e e e

E. All notices and disclosures will be sent to
you electronically

Unless you inform GSD otherwise according to these procedures, GSD will electronically
provide you through the DocuSign system all required notices, disclosures, authorizations,
acknowledgements and other documents that are required to be provided or made available to
you during the course of your electronic signature relationship with SONM. To reduce the
possibility of inadvertent non-receipt, GSD prefers to provide all required notices and disclosures
by the same method and to the same email or physical address that you furnish to GSD. Thus,
you may receive the disclosures and notices electronically or in paper form. If you do not agree
with this procedure, please inform GSD according to the procedures stated in Section I, below.
Please also refer to Section D, immediately above, which states the consequences resulting from
your declination of electronic delivery of notices and disclosures.

F. How to contact GSD:

You may inform General Services Department (GSD) of any changes you select regarding State
Purchasing Division’s (SPD) electronic communications with you, to request paper copies of
certain information from SPD, and to withdraw your prior consent to receive notices and
disclosures electronically by emailing your request(s) to SPD at: GSD.SPDinfo@state.nm.us

G. To advise SPD of your new email address

To inform SPD of a change in the email address to which SPD sends you notices and disclosures
electronically, you must send an email to SPD at GSD.SPDinfo@state.nm.us and in the body of
such request you must include your previous and new email addresses.

H. To r'equest paper copies from SPD

To request delivery of paper copies of electronic notices and disclosures that DocuSign and/or
SPD have previously provided to you, you must send an email to SPD at
GSD.SPDinfo@state.nm.us and in the body of your email request state your email address, full
name, mailing address, and telephone number. SPD will charge you a $1.00 per page copy fee
plus postage.

I. To withdraw your consent with SPD

To inform SPD that you no longer wish to receive notices and disclosures in electronic format
you may:



(1) Decline to sign a document from within a signing session, and on the subsequent page, select
the check-box indicating you wish to withdraw your consent, or you may:

(2) Send SPD an email to GSD.SPDinfo@state.nm.us and in the body of your request state your
email address, full name, mailing address, and telephone number.

J. Required hardware and software

The minimum system requirements for using the DocuSign system may change over time. The
current DocuSign system requirements may be found at:
hitps://support.docusign.com/guides/signer-guide-signing-system-requirements

K. Acknowledging your access and consent to
receive and sign documents electronically

To confirm that you are able to electronically access the information contained in this Electronic
Record and Signature Disclosure (ERSD), please confirm that you have: (1) read this ERSD, and
either: (2) you are able to print on paper or electronically save this ERSD for your future
reference and access; or (3) you are able to email this ERSD to an email address where you will
be able to print this ERSD on paper and/or save this ERSD for your future reference and access.
Further, if you consent to receiving notices and disclosures from DocuSign and/or SPD
exclusively in electronic format, then select the check-box next to I agree to use electronic
records and signatures,” before you click “CONTINUE?” within the DocuSign system.

By selecting the check-box next to “I agree to use electronic records and signatures,” you
confirm that:

* You have read this Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure (ERSD); and

* You can print this ERSD on paper, or you can save and/ or send this ERSD to a location
where you can print this ERSD, for your future reference and access; and

e Until or unless you notify SPD as stated in this ERSD, you consent to exclusively receive
through electronic means all notices, disclosures, authorizations, acknowledgements, and
other documents that are required to be provided or made available to you by SPD during
the course of your electronic signature relationship with SPD.






Agenda Item
No. 12-B



Agenda Item
No. 12-C



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT FOR TORRANCE COUNTY

DWI Prevention Consultant

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the County of Torrance,
hereinafter referred to as the "County" and PREVENTION WORKS
CONSULTING, LLC, hereinafter referred to as the "Contractor”, and is effective as
- of the date set forth below upon which it is executed by the Board of County
Commissioners,

IT IS AGREED BETWEEN THE PARTIES:
1. Scope of Work.

The Contractor shall provide the services as a certified DWI Prevention Consultant, and shall
conduct consultation, approval, provide assistance to the DWI Coordinator and staff as follows:

I. Provide a comprehensive assessment and evaluation of the Torrance County DWI
Prevention Program:

1. Develop from archival data sources for current fiscal year Torrance County
Prevention Needs Assessment that includes:
a) What is a Community Needs Assessment
b) How to Use this Needs Assessment
c) The State of Health in New Mexico
d) About Torrance County
e) U.S. Census Bureau Torrance County, New Mexico
f) Alcohol Use U.S.
g) New Mexico Alcohol Use Landscape
h) NM Counties Alcohol Crash Deaths Comparisons
i) Torrance County Risk Factors
j) Torrance County NM DOH IBIS Report Relevant Data
k) NM Local DWI Programs Successes
) New Mexico Youth Risk and Resiliency Survey High School 2019
m) Torrance County Grades 9-12 YRRS Relevant Data
n) New Mexico Youth Risk and Resiliency Survey Middle School 2019
0) Torrance County Grades 6-8 YRRS Relevant Data
p) Torrance BHP Assessment Data Analysis
q) Comparisons of the 2019 High School and Middle School YRRS Data
r) Trends
s) Next Steps
t) Appendices
Completed by February 28, 2022



.

a)
b)
c)
d)

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)

III.

Work with the Torrance County DWI Prevention Program Coordinator to
continue development of an updated prevention plan to address gaps and needs
in the Torrance County Community including:

Develop a Torrance County DWI Program Prevention Metrics that includes:
Metric 1 - NIDA Guiding Principles

Metric 2 - Health Promotion - Prevention Theories

Metric 3 - National Prevention Strategy

Metric 4 - SAMHSA Strategic Prevention Framework SPF

Completed by March 31, 2022

. Develop a Torrance County DWI Program Prevention Logic Model that includes:

Goals: Behaviors and Related Problems.
Risk and Protective Factors.
Interventions.

Short-term Outcomes.

Long-term Outcomes

Completed by March 31, 2022

Develop a Torrance County Prevention Programs Return on Investment analysis
based on:

SAMHSA: Miller, T. and Hendrie, D. Substance Abuse Prevention Dollars and Cents:
A Cost-Benefit Analysis, DHHS Pub. No. (SMA) 07-4298. Rockville, MD: Center for
Substance Abuse Prevention, Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services
Administration, 2008.

Completed by March 31, 2022

Develop a Torrance County Final DWI Program Prevention Summary and
Recommendations.
Develop a Power Point presentation of the Needs Assessment Highlights and Gaps in
data to present to the community, planning council members, and stakeholders.
Completed by April 30, 2022
Attend 1-2 meetings via Zoom or in person, if possible, of the Torrance County DWI
Planning Coungcil.
Review effectiveness of activities implemented through a quality improvement process
by providing Coordinator post program surveys and evaluating results.

V. Per DFA’s guidelines and requirements, the Sr. Certified Prevention Consultant shall
also serve as Torrance County’s Certified Prevention Specialist.

1.

The Sr. Certified Prevention Consultant shall assist as needed with program

- implementation, fidelity to implementation guidelines of the prevention program(s),



successes & barriers to program implementation, ROI strategies, technical assistance on
social health marketing campaign, technical assistance on direct services prevention
program, issues with data collection protocol, participant retention, and capacity building,

The total amount payable to the Contractor under this Agreement, including gross receipts tax
and expenses, shall not exceed $1,250.00 per month. This amount is a maximum.

The Torrance County DWI Program shall pay to the Contractor in equal monthly amounts full
payment for services satisfactorily performed with such compensation not to exceed ($1,250.00).

This Agreement will be effective from November 10, 2021, through June 30, 2022.
Contractor Credentials and Experience:

1. Sr. Certified IC&RC Prevention Credential (copy attached).

Master’s Degree in Substance Abuse Prevention Science (copy attached).

15 years’ experience in SAMHSA’s Strategic Prevention Framework.

20 years’ experience in Program Development,

Experience in developing and implementing Social Health Education Campaigns
Experience in developing Community Assessments

Experience in creating and developing a Strategic Plan

Experience in facilitation and training in Prevention

Y ® =Nk owoN

Experience in providing training of SAMHSA’s SPF Model

H
e

Experience in developing, disseminating, and implementing evidence-based curriculums,

community guides, and toolkits.

Providing, within thirty (30) calendar days of the conclusion of the hearing, or submittal of past
arbitration briefs, written findings of fact and conclusions of law and final decisions.

2. Compensation.

For performing the Services specified in Section 1 of this Agreement, the County
agrees to pay Contractor $1,250.00 per month, inclusive of all salary, supplies,
mileage/per-diem, telephone allowance, administrative costs, and New Mexico Gross
Receipts Tax. Compensation will be disbursed as follows: Contractor will provide a
detailed invoice describing services provided and will be compensated at the rate of
$1,250.00 per month, inclusive of New Mexico Gross Receipts Tax, following the end
of professional services.




Such amount shall be payable monthly upon the submission and approval of an invoice
for Torrance County Manager’s Office. Payments to Contractor shall be made as
determined by the budgetary and fiscal guidelines by the County. The County will
send payment within 45 days to the County’s receipt of the invoice to:

Contractor: Prevention Works Consulting, LLC
Frank G. Magourilos, MPS, CPS, SCPS

Address: 4909 Summersville Dr. NW

City, State, Zip: Albuquerque, NM 87120

THE FINAL INVOICE MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE TORRANCE
COUNTY MANAGER’S OFFICE NO LATER THAN JUNE 15 OF THE
CURRENT FISCAL YEAR INVOICES RECEIVED AFTER SUCH
DATE WILL NOT BE PAID.

Term,

This professional services agreement is effective and binding upon the last executed
signature through June 30, 2022. Torrance County reserves the right to automatically
renew this contract on July 1% of the new fiscal year, for up to three (3) additional one
(1) year terms as provided by this Contract or law and with the concurrence of
contractor. In accordance with Section 13-1-150 NMSA 1978, no term for a
professional services contract, including extensions and renewals, shall exceed four
(4) years, except as set forth in Section 131-150 NMSA 1978. This procurement shall
result in a single source award.

4. Termination,
A. Termination. This Agreement may be terminated by either of the parties hereto

upon written notice delivered to the other party at least thirty (30) days prior to the
intended date of termination. Except as otherwise allowed or provided under this
Agreement, the County’s sole liability upon such termination shall be to pay for
acceptable work performed prior to the Contractor’s receipt of the notice of termination,
if the County is the terminating party, or the Contractor’s sending of the notice of
termination, if the Contractor is the terminating party; provided, however, that a notice
of termination shall not nullify or otherwise affect either party’s liability for pre-
termination defaults under or breaches of this Agreement. The Contractor shall submit
an invoice for such work within thirty (30) days of receiving or sending the notice of
termination. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Agreement may be terminated
immediately upon written notice to the Contractor if the Contractor becomes unable to
perform the services contracted for, as determined by the County or if, during the term
of this Agreement, the Contractor or any of its officers, employees or agents is indicted
for fraud, embezzlement or other crime due to misuse of government funds or due to
the Appropriations paragraph herein. THIS PROVISION IS NOT EXCLUSIVE AND
DOES NOT WAIVE THE COUNTY’s OTHER LEGAL RIGHTS AND REMEDIES



CAUSED BY THE CONTRACTOR'S DEFAULT/BREACH OF THIS
AGREEMENT,

B. Termination Management. Immediately upon receipt by either the County or
the Contractor of notice of termination of this Agreement, the Contractor shall: 1) not
incur any further obligations for salaries, services or any other expenditure of funds
under this Agreement without written approval of the County; 2) comply with all
directives issued by the County in the notice of termination as to the performance of
work under this Agreement; and 3) take such action as the County shall direct for the
protection, preservation, retention or transfer of all property titled to the County and
records generated under this Agreement. Any non-expendable personal property or
equipment provided to or purchased by the Contractor with contract funds shall become
property of the County upon termination and shall be submitted to the County as soon
as practicable.

5. Appropriations.

The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and
authorization being made by the Board of County Commissioners for the performance
of this Agreement. If sufficient appropriations and authorization are not made by the
Board of County Commissioners, this Agreement shall terminate immediately upon
written notice being given by the County to the Contractor. The County's decision as to
whether sufficient appropriations are available shall be accepted by the Contractor and
shall be final. If the County proposes an amendment to the Agreement to unilaterally
reduce funding, the Contractor shall have the option to terminate the Agreement or to
agree to the reduced funding, within thirty (30) days of receipt of the proposed
amendment.

6. Status of Contractor.

The Contractor and its agents and employees are independent contractors performing
professional services for the County and are not employees of the County of Torrance.
The Contractor and its agents and employees shall not accrue leave, retirement,
insurance, bonding, use of county vehicles, or any other benefits afforded to employees
of the County of Torrance as a result of this Agreement. The Contractor acknowledges
that all sums received hereunder are reportable by the Contractor for tax purposes,
including without limitation, self-employment and business income tax. The
Contractor agrees not to purport to bind the County of Torrance unless the Contractor
has express written authority to do so, and then only within the strict limits of that
authority.

7. Assignment.
The Contractor shall not assign or transfer any interest in this Agreement or assign any

claims for money due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior written
approval of the County.



8. Subcontracting.

The Contractor shall not subcontract any portion of the services to be performed under
this Agreement without the prior written approval of the County. No such subcontract
shall relieve the primary Contractor from its obligations and liabilities under this
Agreement, nor shall any subcontract obligate direct payment from the County. In all
cases, the contractor is solely responsible for fulfillment of this Agreement.

9. Release.
Final payment of the amounts due under this Agreement shall operate as a release of
the procuring agency of the County, its officers and employees, and the County of
Torrance from all liabilities, claims and obligations whatsoever arising from or under
this Agreement,

10. Confidentiality.
Any confidential information provided to or developed by the Contractor in the
performance of this Agreement shall be kept confidential and shall not be made
available to any individual or organization by the Contractor without the prior written
approval of the County.

11.  Product of Service -- Copyright.

All materials developed or acquired by the Contractor under this Agreement shall
become the property of the County of Torrance and shall be delivered to the County no
later than the termination date of this Agreement. Nothing developed or produced, in
whole or in part, by the Contractor under this Agreement shall be the subject of an
application for copyright or other claim of ownership by or on behalf of the Contractor.

12. Conflict of Interest; Governmental Conduct Act.

A. The Contractor represents and warrants that it presently has no interest and,
during the term of this Agreement, shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect,
which would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance or services required
under the Agreement.

B. The Contractor further represents and warrants that it has complied with,
and, during the term of this Agreement, will continue to comply with, and that this
Agreement complies with all applicable provisions of the Governmental Conduct Act,
Chapter 10, Article 16 NMSA 1978. Without in anyway limiting the generality of the
foregoing, the Contractor specifically represents and warrants that;

1) in accordance with Section 10-16-4.3 NMSA 1978, the Contractor does
not employ, has not employed, and will not employ during the term of this Agreement
any County employee while such employee was or is employed by the County and
participating directly or indirectly in the County’s contracting process;

2) this Agreement complies with Section 10-16-7(B) NMSA 1978 because
(i) the Contractor is not a public officer or employee of the County; (ii) the Contractor



is not a member of the family of a public officer or employee of the County; (iii) the
Contractor is not a business in which a public officer or employee or the family of a
public officer or employee has a substantial interest; or (iv) if the Contractor is a public
officer or employee of the County, a member of the family of a public officer or
employee of the County, or a business in which a public officer or employee of the
County or the family of a public officer or employee of the County has a substantial
interest, public notice was given as required by Section 10-16-7(B) NMSA 1978 and
this Agreement was awarded pursuant to a competitive process;

3) in accordance with Section 10-16-8(C) NMSA 1978, (i) the Contractor is not,
and has not been represented by, a person who has been a public officer or employee of
the County within the preceding year and whose official act directly resulted in this
Agreement and (ii) the Contractor is not, and has not been assisted in any way regarding
this transaction by, a former public officer or employee of the County whose official
act, while in County employment, directly resulted in the County's making this
Agreement;

4) in accordance with Section 10-16-13 NMSA 1978, the Contractor has
not directly participated in the preparation of specifications, qualifications or evaluation
criteria for this Agreement or any procurement related to this Agreement; and

5) in accordance with Section 10-16-3 and Section 10-16-13.3 NMSA 1978, the
Contractor has not contributed, and during the term of this Agreement shall not
contribute, anything of value to a public officer or employee of the County.

C. Contractor’s representations and warranties in Paragraphs A and B of this
Article 12 are material representations of fact upon which the County relied when this
Agreement was entered into by the parties. Contractor shall provide immediate written
notice to the County if, at any time during the term of this Agreement, Contractor learns
that Contractor’s representations and warranties in Paragraphs A and B of this Article
12 were erroneous on the effective date of this Agreement or have become erroneous
by reason of new or changed circumstances. If it is later determined that Contractor’s
representations and warranties in Paragraphs A and B of this Article 12 were erroneous
on the effective date of this Agreement or have become erroneous by reason of new or
changed circumstances, in addition to other remedies available to the County and
notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, the County may
immediately terminate the Agreement.

D. All terms defined in the Governmental Conduct Act have the same meaning in
this Article 12(B).

13. Amendment.
This Agreement shall not be altered, changed or amended except by instrument in
writing executed by the parties hereto and all other required signatories.



14. Merger.
This Agreement incorporates all the Agreements, covenants and understandings

between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such covenants,
Agreements and understandings have been merged into this written Agreement. No
prior Agreement or understanding, oral or otherwise, of the parties or their agents shall
be valid or enforceable unless embodied in this Agreement.

15. Penalties for violation of law.

The Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-28 through 13-1-199, NMSA 1978, imposes
civil and criminal penalties for its violation. In addition, the New Mexico criminal
statutes impose felony penalties for illegal bribes, gratuities and kickbacks.

16. Equal Opportunity Compliance.

The Contractor agrees to abide by all federal, state and county laws and rules and
regulations, pertaining to equal employment opportunity. In accordance with all such
laws, the Contractor assures that no person in the United States shall, on the grounds of
race, religion, color, national origin, ancestry, sex, age, physical or mental handicap, or
serious medical condition, spousal affiliation, sexual orientation or gender identity, be
excluded from employment with or participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be
otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity performed under
this Agreement. If Contractor is found not to be in compliance with these requirements
during the life of this Agreement, Contractor agrees to take appropriate steps to correct
these deficiencies.

17.  Applicable Law.

In any action, suit or legal dispute arising from this Agreement, the Contractor agrees
that the laws of the State of New Mexico shall govern, and that venue will lie in the
Seventh Judicial District Court in Torrance County. By execution of this Agreement,
Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the jurisdiction of the courts of the State of New
Mexico over any and all lawsuits arising under or out of any term of this Agreement.

18.  Workers Compensation.

The Contractor agrees to comply with state laws and rules applicable to workers
compensation benefits for its employees. If the Contractor fails to comply with the
Workers Compensation Act and applicable rules when required to do so, this
Agreement may be terminated by the County.

19.  Records and Financial Audit.

The Contractor shall maintain detailed time and expenditure records that indicate the
date; time, nature and cost of services rendered during the Agreement’s term and effect
and retain them for a period of three (3) years from the date of final payment under this
Agreement. The records shall be subject to inspection by the County, the Department
of Finance and Administration and the State Auditor. The County shall have the right
to audit billings both before and after payment. Payment under this Agreement shall
not foreclose the right of the County to recover excessive or illegal payments




20.  Disclaimer and Hold Harmless,

Torrance County shall not be liable to the Contractor, or the Contractor’s successors,
heirs, administrators, or assigns, for any loss, damage, or injury, whether to Contractor's
person or property, occurring in connection with Contractor's performance of
Contractor's duties according to this Agreement. Contractor shall hold the Torrance
County harmless from all loss, damage, and injury, including court costs and attorney
fees, incurred by Torrance County in connection with the performance by Contractor
of Contractor's duties according to this Agreement.

21. Indemnification.

The Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the County of Torrance from
all actions, proceeding, claims, demands, costs, damages, attorneys’ fees and all other
liabilities and expenses of any kind from any source which may arise out of the
performance of this Agreement, caused by the negligent act or failure to act of the
Contractor, its officers, employees, servants, subcontractors or agents, or if caused by
the actions of any client of the Contractor resulting in injury or damage to persons or
property during the time when the Contractor or any officer, agent, employee, servant
or subcontractor thereof has or is performing services pursuant to this Agreement. In
the event that any action, suit or proceeding related to the services performed by the
Contractor or any officer, agent, employee, servant or subcontractor under this
Agreement is brought against the Contractor, the Contractor shall, as soon as practicable
but no later than two (2) days after it receives notice thereof, notify the legal counsel of
the County of Torrance and the New Mexico Association of Counties by certified mail.

22.  Invalid Term or Condition.
If any term or condition of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable, the
remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected and shall be valid and enforceable.

23.  Enforcement of Agreement.

A party's failure to require strict performance of any provision of this Agreement shall
not waive or diminish that party's right thereafter to demand strict compliance with that
or any other provision. No waiver by a party of any of its rights under this Agreement
shall be effective unless express and in writing, and no effective waiver by a party of
any of its rights shall be effective to waive any other rights.

24, Authority.

If Contractor is other than a natural person, the individual(s) signing this Agreement on
behalf of Contractor represents and warrants that he or she has the power and authority
to bind Contractor, and that no further action, resolution, or approval from Contractor
is necessary to enter into a binding contract.

25.  Lobbying.
No federal appropriated funds can be paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the

CONTRACTOR, or any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or
employee of any County, a Member of Congtess, an officer or employee of Congress,
or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any



Federal contract, or the making of any Federal grant, the making of any federal loan,
the entering into of any cooperative agreement, or modification of any Federal contract,
grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. If any funds other than federal appropriated
funds have been paid or will be paid to any person influencing or attempting to influence
an officer or employee of any County, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee
of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection of this federal
contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the CONTRACTOR shall complete and
submit Standard Form LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying,” in accordance with
its instructions.

26.  Approval of Contractor Personnel.

Personnel proposed in the Contractor's written proposal to the County are considered
material to any work performed under this Agreement. No changes of personnel will be
made by the Contractor without prior written consent of the procuring agency of the
County. Replacement of any Contractor personnel, if approved, shall be with personnel
of equal ability, experience and qualifications. The Contractor will be responsible for
any expenses incurred in familiarizing the replacement personnel to insure their being
productive to the project immediately upon receiving assignments., Approval of
replacement personnel shall not be unreasonably withheld. The procuring agency of the
County shall retain the right to request the removal of any of the Contractor's personnel
at any time.

27.  Survival,

The agreement paragraphs titled “Patent, Copyright, Trademark, and Trade Secret
Indemnification” and “Indemnification” shall survive the expiration of this agreement.
Software licenses, leases, maintenance and any other unexpired agreements that were
entered into under the terms and conditions of this agreement shall survive this
agreement

28. Succession.
This agreement shall extend to and be binding upon the successors and assigns of the
parties.

29.  Force Majeure.

A party shall be excused from performance under this agreement for any period that the
party is prevented from performing as a result of an act of God, strike, war, civil
disturbance, epidemic, or court order, provided that the party has prudently and
promptly acted to take any and all steps that are within the party's control to ensure
performance. Subject to this provision, such non-performance shall not be deemed a
default or a ground for termination.

30. Mediation.

In the event a dispute arises as to the rights and obligations among the parties hereto,
the parties agree to attempt to resolve the dispute through mediation as a condition
precedent to seeking legal and equitable remedies. The parties agree to evenly split the
costs of any such mediation services. The parties shall mutually agree upon the choice



of mediator. In the event the parties have not agreed upon a mediator within twenty
(20) days of written notice to the other regarding the dispute, then a list of seven
potential mediators will be obtained from the New Mexico Association of Counties and
the parties shall utilize a striking process until a mediator is agreed upon.

31. Notice to Proceed.

It is expressly understood that this Agreement is not binding upon the County until it is
executed by the Board of County Commissioners after voting on the contract at a public
meeting. The Contractor is not to proceed with its obligations under the Agreement until
the Contractor has received a fully signed copy of the Agreement.

32. Attorney’s Fees.

In the event this Agreement results in dispute, mediation, litigation, or settlement
between the parties to this Agreement, the prevailing party of such action shall NOT be
entitled to an award of attorneys' fees and court costs.

33. Cooperation,
All parties hereto will fully cooperate with the other and their respective counsel,

accountant, and agents in connection with any steps required to be taken under this
Agreement.

34, Patent, Copyright, Trademark and Trade Secret Indemnification.

A. The contractor shall defend, at its own expense, the County of Torrance against
any claim that any product or service provided under this agreement infringes any
patent, copyright or trademark in the United States or Puerto Rico, and shall pay all
costs, damages and attorneys' fees that a court finally awards as a result of any such
claim. In addition, if any third party obtains a judgment against the County of Torrance
based upon the contractor's trade secret infringement relating to any product or service
provided under this agreement, the contractor agrees to reimburse the County of
Torrance for all costs, attorneys' fees and the amount of the judgment. To qualify for
such defense and/or payment, the County of Torrance shall:

1. give the contractor prompt written notice of any claim;

ii. allow the contractor to control the defense or settlement of the
claim; and

fii. cooperate with the contractor in a reasonable way to facilitate

the defense or settlement of the claim.



B. If any product or service becomes, or in the contractor's opinion is likely to
become the subject of a claim of infringement, the contractor shall at its option and
expense:

i provide a procuring agency of the County the right to continue using
the product or service;

ii. replace or modify the product or service so that it becomes non-
infringing; or

iii. accept the return of the product or service and refund an amount equal
to the depreciated value of the returned product or service, less the unpaid
portion of the purchase price and any other amounts which are due to the
contractor. The contractor's obligation will be void as to any product or
service modified by the procuring agency of the County to the extent such
modification is the cause of the claim.

35. Professional Liability Insurance.

Contractor agrees to maintain in full force throughout the duration of the Agreement a
professional liability insurance policy with a minimum coverage of $1,000,000.00 per
occurrence/ $2,000,000.00 aggregate.

36. Contractor's Payment of Property Taxes.

Contractor acknowledges that County has established a policy of ensuring that all
individuals and businesses that benefit financially from County through contract are
current in paying their property tax obligations to mitigate the economic burden
otherwise imposed upon County and its taxpayers. Contractor warrants and certifies that
it is presently not delinquent in the payment of its property tax obligations, and that it
will not become delinquent during the term of this Contract.

37. Termination For Fajlure to Comply with All County Tax Requirements.
Without limiting the rights and remedies available to County under any other provision
of this contract, failure of Contractor to cure a tax delinquency within 10 days of notice
shall be grounds upon which County may terminate this Contract.

38. Notices.

Any notice required to be given to either party by this Agreement shall be in writing
and shall be delivered in person, by courier service or by U.S. mail, either first class or
certified, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, as follows:

County: Janice Y. Barela, County Manager // PO Box 48// Estancia, NM
87016

Contractor: Prevention Works Consulting, LLC // Frank G. Magourilos, MPS,
CPS, SCPS // 4909 Summersville Dr. NW // Albuquerque, NM 87120



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the
date of signature by the Board of County Commissioners below.

By: Date:

Contractor

Printed Name: Prevention Works Consulting, LLC
Frank G. Magourilos, MPS, CPS, SCPS

Address: 4909 Summersville Dr. NW Albuquerque, NM 87120

By: Date:

Torrance County Manager
Printed Name: Janice Y. Barela

Address: 205 S Ninth Street, Estancia, NM 87016



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

APPROVED, ADOPTED AND PASSED on this 10" day of November 2021.

Ryan Schwebach
Chairman, District II

Kevin McCall
Commissioner, District I

LeRoy Candelaria
Commissioner, District IT1

Approved as to form:

John M. Butrick
County Attorney

Attest;

Yvonne Otero
Torrance County Clerk



Agenda Item
No. 12-D



Agenda Item
No. 12-E



Agenda Item
No. 12-F



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT FOR TORRANCE COUNTY

Grievance Hearing Officers
RFP TC-FY22-01

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the County of Torrance,
hereinafter referred to as the "County" and ROBERT F. CURTIS, hereinafter referred
to as the "Contractor”, and is effective as of the date set forth below upon which it is
executed by the Board of County Commissioners.

IT IS AGREED BETWEEN THE PARTIES:

1. Scope of Work.

The successful Offeror shall provide the services as a Hearing Officer, and shall conduct
administrative hearings at the final administrative level that are related to disciplinary action
and the application of the County’s Personnel Ordinance as follows:
1. Grievances involving intetpretation of the County of Torrance’s Personnel
Ordinance; and ' .
2. Grievances involving disciplinary actions of suspension, demotion, and dismissal
of employees arising from the County’s Personnel Ordinance.
3. Other related services required of the successful Offeror(s):
a.  Scheduling of hearings,
b. Conducting any necessary pre-hearing conferences;
¢.  Conducting full evidentiary hearings; and

Providing, within thirty (30) calendar days of the conclusion of the hearing, or submittal of past
arbitration briefs, written findings of fact and conclusions of law and final decisions.

2.  Compensation.

For performing the Services specified in Section 1 of this Agteement, the County
agrees to pay Contractor on a monthly basis per the attached Cost Response Form per
hour, inclusive of all salaty, supplies, mileage/per-diem, telephone allowance, and
administrative costs, plus applicable New Mexico Gross Receipts Tax, Compensation
will be disbursed as follows: Contractor will provide a detailed invoice for services
provided and will be compensated per the Cost Response Form, plus New Mexico
Gross Receipts Tax, following the end of professional services,

Such amount shall be payable monthly upon the submission and approval of an invoice
for Torrance County Manager’s Office, Payments to Contractor shall be made as
determined by the budgetary and fiscal guidelines by the County, The County will
send payment within 45 days to the County’s receipt of the invoice to:



Contractor: Robert F. Curtis
Address: | 3120 W, Carefree Hwy., Ste, 1-332

City, State, Zip: Phoenix, AZ 85086

THE FINAL INVOICE MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE TORRANCE
COUNTY MANAGER’S OFFICE NO LATER THAN JUNE 15 OF THE

- CURRENT FISCAL YEAR, INVOICES RECEIVED AFTER SUCH
DATE WILL NOT BE PAID,

Term, :

This professional services agreement is for one (1) year from the date of award. This
professional services contract will be for one year, with an automatic renewal.
However, Torrance County reserves the right to renew this contract for up to three 3)
additional one (1) year terms as provided by this Contract or law and with the
concurrence of contractor. In accordance with Section 13-1-150 NMSA 1978, no term
for a professional services contract, including extensions and renewals, shall exceed
four (4) years, except as set forth in Section 131-150 NMSA 1978. This procurement
may result in a multiple source award.

4, Termination.

A. Termination. This Agreement may be terminated by either of the parties hereto
upon written notice delivered to the other party at least thirty (30) days prior to the
intended date of termination. Except as otherwise allowed or provided under this
Agreement, the County’s sole liability upon such termination shall be to pay for
acceptable work performed prior to the Contractor’s receipt of the notice of termination,
if the County is the terminating party, or the Contractor’s sending of the notice of
~ termination, if the Contractor is the terminating party; provided, however, that a notice
of termination shall not nullify or otherwise affect either party’s liability for pre-
termination defaults under or breaches of this Agreement. The Contractor shall submit
anl invoice for such work within thirty (30) days of receiving or sending the notice of
termination,  Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Agreement may be terminated
immediately upon written notice to the Contractor if the Contractor becomes unable to
perform the services contracted for, as determined by the County or if, during the term
of this Agreement, the Contractor or any of its officers, employees or agents is indicted
for fraud, embezzlement or other crime due to misuse of government funds or due to
the Appropriations patagraph herein. THIS PROVISION IS NOT EXCLUSIVE AND
DOES NOT WAIVE THE COUNTY’s OTHER LEGAL RIGHTS AND REMEDIES
CAUSED BY THE CONTRACTOR'S DEFAULT/BREACH OF THIS
AGREEMENT. : ~

B. Termination Management. - Immediately upon receipt by either the County or
the Contractor of notice of termination of this Agreement, the Contractor shall: 1) not
incur any further obligations for salaries, services or any other expenditure of funds



under this Agreement without written approval of the County; 2) comply with all
directives issued by the County in the notice of termination as to the performance of
work under this Agreement; and 3) take such action as the County shall direct for the
protection, preservation, retention or transfer of all property titled to the County and
records generated under this Agreement, Any non-expendable personal property or
equipment provided to or putchased by the Contractor with contract funds shall become
property of the County upon termination and shall be submitted to the County as soon
as practicable. :

5. Appropriations,

The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and ,
authorization being made by the Board of County Commissioners for the petformance
of this Agreement. If sufficient approptiations and authorization are not made by the
Board of County Commissioners, this Agreement shall terminate immediately upon
written notice being given by the County to the Contractor. The County's decision as to
whether sufficient appropriations are available shall be accepted by the Contractor and
shall be final. If the County proposes an amendment to the Agreement to unilaterally
reduce funding, the Contractor shall have the option to terminate the Agreement or to
agree to the reduced funding, within thirty (30) days of receipt of the proposed
amendment,

6. Status of Contractor.

The Contractor and its agents and employees are independent contractors performing
professional services for the County and are not employees of the County of Totrance.
The Contractor and its agents and employees shall not accrue leave, retirement,
insurance, bonding, use of county vehicles, or any other benefits afforded to employees
of the County of Torrance as a result of this Agreement. The Contractor acknowledges
that all sums received hereunder are reportable by the Contractor for tax purposes,
including without limitation, self-employment and business income tax, The
Contractor agrees not to purport to bind the County of Torrance unless the Contractor
has express written authority to do so, and then only within the strict limits of that
authority,

7. Assignment,

The Contractor shall not assign or transfer any interest in this Agreement or assign any
claims for money due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior written
approval of the County.,

8. Subcontracting.

The Contractor shall not subcontract any portion of the services to be performed under
this Agreement without the prior written approval of the County. No such subcontract
shall relieve the primary Contractor from its obligations and liabilities under this

“Agreement, nor shall any subcontract obligate direct payment from the County. In all
cases, the contractor is solely responsible for fulfillment of this Agreement,



9. Release.

Final payment of the amounts due under this Agreement shall operate as a release of
the procuring agency of the County, its officers and employees, and the County of
Torrance from all labilities, claims and obligations whatsoever arising from or under
this Agreement,

10. Confidentiality.

Any confidential information provided to or developed by the Contractor in the
performance of this Agreement shall be kept confidential and shall not be made
available to any individual or organtization by the Contractor without the prior written
approval of the County.

11. Product of Service -- Copyright.

All materials developed or acquired by the Contractor under this Agreement shall
become the property of the County of Torrance and shall be delivered to the County no
later than the termination date of this Agreement. Nothing developed or produced, in
whole or in part, by the Contractor under this Agreement shall be the subject of an
application for copyright or other claim of ownership by or on behalf of the Contractor.

12. Conlflict of Interest; Governmental Conduct Act.

A, The Contractor represents and warrants that it presently has no interest and,
during the term of this Agreement, shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect,
which would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance or services required
under the Agreement.

- B, The Contractor further represents and warrants that it has complied with,
and, during the term of this Agreement, will continue to comply with, and that this
Agreement complies with all applicable provisions of the Governmental Conduct Act,
Chapter 10, Article 16 NMSA 1978.. Without in anyway limiting the generality of the
foregoing, the Contractor specifically represents and warrants that:

1) in accordance with Section 10-16-4,3 NMSA 1978, the Contractor does
not employ, has not employed, and will not employ during the term of this Agreement
any County employee while such employee was or is employed by the County and
participating directly or indirectly in the County’s contracting process;

2) this Agreement complies with Section 10-16-7(B) NMSA. 1978 because
(1) the Contractor is not a public officer or employee of the County; (ii) the Contractor
is not a member of the family of a public officer or employee of the County; (iii) the
Contractor is not a business in which a public officer or employee or the family of a
public officer or employee has a substantial interest; or (iv) if the Contractor is a public
officer or employee of the County, a member of the family of a public officer or
employee of the County, or a business in which a public officer or employee of the
County or the family of a public officer or employee of the County has a substantial
interest, public notice was given as required by Section 10-16-7(B) NMSA 1978 and
this Agreement was awarded pursuant to a competitive process;



3) in accordance with Section 10-16-8(C) NMSA 1978, (i) the Contractor is not,
and has not been represented by, a person who has been a public officer or employee of
the County within the preceding year and whose official act directly resulted in this
Agreement and (ii) the Contractor is not, and has not been assisted in any way regarding
this transaction by, a former public officer or employee of the County whose official
act, while in County employment, directly resulted in the County's making this
Agreement; '

4) in accordance with Section 10-16-13 NMSA 197 8, the Contractor has
not directly participated in the preparation of specifications, qualifications or evaluation
criteria for this Agreement or any procurement related to this Agreement; and

5)  in accordance with Section 10-16-3 and Section 10-16-13.3 NMSA 1978, the
Contractor has not contributed, and during the term of this Agreement shall not
contribute, anything of value to a public officer or employee of the County,

C. Contractor’s representations and warranties in Paragraphs A and B of this
Article 12 are material representations of fact upon which the County relied when this
Agreement was entered into by the parties. Contractor shall provide immediate written
notice to the County if, at any time during the term of this Agreement, Contractor learns
that Contractor’s representations and warranties in Paragraphs A and B of this Article
12 were erroneous on the effective date of this Agtreement ot have become ertoneous
by reason of new or changed circumstances, If it is later determined that Contractor’s
representations and warranties in Paragraphs A and B of this Article 12 were erroneous
on the effective date of this Agreement or have become erroneous by reason of new or
changed circumstances, in addition to other remedies available to the County and
notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, the County may
immediately terminate the Agreement. '

D. All terms defined in the Governmental Conduct Act have the same meaning in
this Article 12(B). ‘

13. Amendment.
This Agreement shall not be altered, changed or amended except by instrument in
writing executed by the parties hereto and all other required signatories,

14.  Merger.
This Agreement incorporates all the Agreements, covenants and understandings

between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such covenants,
Agreements and understandings have been merged into this written Agreement. No
prior Agreement or understanding, oral or otherwise, of the patties or their agents shall
be valid or enforceable unless embodied in this Agreement. '



15. Penalties for violation of law. '

The Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-28 through 13-1-199, NMSA 1978, imposes
civil and criminal penalties for its violation. In addition, the New Mexico criminal
statutes impose felony penalties for illegal bribes, gratuities and kickbacks.

16. Equal Opportunity Compliance.

The Contractor agrees to abide by all federal, state and county laws and rules and
regulations, pertaining to equal employment opportunity. In accordance with all such
laws, the Contractor assures that no person in the United States shall, on the grounds of
race, religion, color, national origin, ancestry, sex, age, physical or mental handicap, or
serious medical condition, spousal affiliation, sexual orientation or gender identity, be
excluded from employment with or participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be
otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity performed under
this Agreement. If Contractor is found not to be in comipliance with these requirements
during the life of this Agreement, Contractor agrees to take appropriate steps to correct
these deficiencies,

17. - Applicable Law. :

In any action, suit or legal dispute arising from this Agreement, the Contractor agrees
that the laws of the State of New Mexico shall govern, and that venue will lie in the
Seventh Judicial District Court in Torrance County. By execution of this Agreement,
Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the jurisdiction of the courts of the State of New
Mexico over any and all lawsuits arising under or out of any term of this Agreement,

18.  Workers Compensation. _
The Contractor agrees to comply with state laws and rules applicable to workers
compensation benefits for its employees. If the Contractor fails to comply with the
Workers Compensation Act and applicable rules when required to do so, this
Agreement may be terminated by the County. '

19.  Records and Financial Audit.

The Contractor shall maintain detailed time and expenditure records that indicate the
date; time, nature and cost of services rendered during the Agreement’s term and effect
and retain them for a period of three (3) years from the date of final payment under this
Agreement. The recotds shall be subject to inspection by the County, the Department
of Finance and Administration and the State Auditor, The County shall have the right
to audit billings both before and after payment. Payment under this Agreement shall
not foreclose the right of the County to recover excessive or illegal payments

20.  Disclaimer and Hold Harmless. _ '

Torrance County shall not be liable to the Contractor, or the Contractor’s SuCCessOrs,
heirs, administrators, or assigns, for any loss, damage, or injury, whether to Contractor's
person or property, occurring in connection with Contractor's performance of
Contractor's duties according to this Agreement. Contractor shall hold the Torrance
County harmless from all loss, damage, and injury, including court costs and attorney



tees, incurred by Torrance County in connection with the performance by Contractor
of Contractor's duties according to this Agreement, :

21, Indemnification.

The Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the County of Torrance from
all actions, proceeding, claims, demands, costs, damages, attorneys’ fees and all other
liabilities and expenses of any kind from any source which may arise out of the
performance of this Agreement, caused by the negligent act or failure to act of the
‘Contractor, its officers, employees, servants, subcontractors or agents, or if caused by
the actions of any client of the Contractor resulting in injury or damage to persons or
property during the time when the Contractor or any officer, agent, employee, servant
or subcontractor thereof has or is performing services pursuant to this Agreement, In
the event that any action, suit or proceeding related to the services performed by the
Contractor or any officer, agent, employee, servant or subcontractor under this
Agreement is brought against the Contractor, the Contractor shall, as soon as practicable
but no later than two (2) days after it receives notice thereof, notify the legal counsel of
the County of Torrance and the New Mexico Association of Counties by certified mail,

22.  Invalid Term or Condition, -
If any term or condition of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable, the
remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected and shall be valid and enforceable.

23. Enforcement of Agreement.
A party's failure to require strict performance of any provision of this Agreement shall
not waive or diminish that party's right thereafter to demand strict compliance with that
or any other provision. No waiver by a party of any of its rights under this Agreement
shall be effective unless express and in wtiting, and no effective waiver by a.party of
any of'its rights shall be effective to waive any other rights.

24, Authority.

If Contractor is other than a natural person, the individual(s) signing this Agreement on
behalf of Contractor represents and warrants that he or she has the power and authority
to bind Contractor, and that no further action, resolution, or approval from Contractor
is necessaty to enter into a binding contract.

25.  Lobbying,

No federal appropriated funds can be paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
CONTRACTOR, or any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or
employee of any County, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress,
or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any
Federal contract, or the making of any Federal grant, the making of any federal loan,
. the entering into of any cooperative agreement, or modification of any Federal contract,
grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. If any funds other than federal appropriated
funds have been paid or will be paid to any person influencing or attempting to influence
an officer or employee of any County, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee
- of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection of this federal



contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the CONTRACTOR shall complete and
submit Standard Form LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying,” in accordance with
its instructions. ‘

26.  Approval of Contractor Personnel.

Personnel proposed in the Contractor's written proposal to the County are considered
material to any work performed under this Agreement. No changes of personnel will be
made by the Contractor without priot written consent of the procuring agency of the
County. Replacement of any Contractor personnel, if approved, shall be with personnel
of equal ability, experience and qualifications. The Contractor will be responsible for
any expenses incurred in familiarizing the replacement personnel to insure their being
productive to the project immediately upon receiving assignments. Approval of
replacement personnel shall not be unreasonably withheld, The procuring agency of the
County shall retain the right to request the removal of any of the Contractor's personnel
at any time,

27.  Survival, ‘

The agreement paragraphs titled “Patent, Copyright, Trademark, and Trade Secret
Indemnification” and “Indemnification” shall survive the expiration of this agreement.
Software licenses, leases, maintenance and any other unexpired agreements that were
entered into under the terms and conditions of this agreement shall survive this
agreement

28.  Succession. .
This agreement shall extend to and be binding upon the successors and assigns of the
parties.

29.  Force Majeure,

A party shall be excused from performance under this agreement for any period that the
party is prevented from performing as a result of an act of God, strike, war, civil
disturbance, epidemic, or court order, provided that the party has prudently and
promptly acted to take any and all steps that are within the party's control to ensure
performance. Subject to this provision, such non-performance shall not be deemed a
default or a ground for termination.

30.  Mediation.
In the event a dispute arises as to the rights and obligations among the parties hereto,
the parties agree to attempt to resolve the dispute through mediation as a condition
“ precedent to seeking legal and equitable remedies. The parties agree to evenly split the
costs of any such mediation services. The parties shall mutually agree upon the choice
of mediator. In the event the parties have not agreed upon a mediator within twenty
(20) days of written notice to the other regarding the dispute, then a list of seven
potential mediators will be obtained from the New Mexico Association of Counties and
the parties shall utilize a striking process until a mediator is agreed upon.



31.  Notice to Proceed.

It is expressly understood that this Agreement is not binding upon the County until it is
executed by the Board of County Commissioners after voting on the contract at a public
meeting. The Contractor is not to proceed with its obli gations under the Agreement until
the Contractor has received a fully signed copy of the Agreement.

32. Attorney’s Fees.

In the event this Agreement results in dispute, mediation, litigation, or settlement
between the parties to this Agreement, the prevailing party of such action shall NOT be
entitled to an award of attorneys' fees and court costs, :

33. Cooperation.

All parties hereto will fully cooperate with the other and their respective counsel,
accountant, and agents in connection with any steps required to be taken under this
Agreement.

34, Incorporation and Order of Precedence.

Request for Proposals No, TC-FY22-01 and the contractor's proposal are incorporated
by reference into this agreement and are made a part of this agreement. In the event of
any conflict among these documents, the following order of precedence shall apply:

1. Any contract amendment(s), in reverse chronological order;
then '

2. this contract itself; then

3. the Request for Proposals; then

4. the Contractors Best and Final Offer(s), in reverse

chronological order; then

the contractor’s proposal; then -

6. the contractor's standard agreement terms and conditions
(which may or may not have been submitted as part of the
contractor's proposal).

- 35, Patent, C(_)pxright, Trademark and Trade Secret Indemnification.

A. The contractor shall defend, at its own expense, the County of Torrance against
any claim that any product or service provided under this agreement infringes any
patent, copyright or trademark in the United States or Puerto Rico, and shall pay all
costs, damages and attorneys' fees that a court finally awards as a result of any such
claim, In addition, if any third party obtains a judgment against the County of Torrance
based upon the contractor's trade secret infringement relating to any product or service
provided under this agreement, the contractor agrees to reimburse the County of
Torrance for all costs, attorneys' fees and the amount of the judgment. To qualify for
such defense and/or payment, the County of Torrance shall:

o

i. give the contractor prompt written notice of any claim;



i, allow the contractor to control the defense or settlement of the
claim; and

i, cooperate with the contractor in a reasonable way to facilitate
the defense or settlement of the claim.

B. If any product or service becomes, or in the contractor's opinion is likely to
become the subject of a claim of infringement, the contractor shall at its option and
expense:

1. provide a procuring agency of the County the right to continue using
the product or service;
il. replace or modify the product or service so that it becomes non-

infringing; or

i, acoept the return of the product or service and refund an amount equal
to the depreciated value of the returned product or service, less the unpaid
portion of the purchase price and any other amounts which are due to the

. contractor, The contractor's obligation will be void as to any product or
service modified by the procuring agency of the County to the extent such
modification is the cause of the claim.

36.  Professional Liability Insurance.

Contractor agrees to maintain in full force throughout the duration of the Agreement a
professional liability insurance policy with a minimum coverage of $1,000,000.00 per
occurrence/ $2,000,000.00 aggregate.

37. Contractor's Payment of Property Taxes,

Contractor acknowledges that County has established a policy of ensuring that all
individuals and businesses that benefit financially from County through contract are
current in paying their property tax obligations to mitigate the economic burden
otherwise imposed upon County and its taxpayers, Contractor warrants and certifies that
it is presently not delinquent in the payment of its property tax obligations, and that it
will not become delinquent during the term of this Contract,

38,  Termination For Failure to Comply with All County Tax Requirements.

Without limiting the rights and remedies available to County under any other provision
of this contract, failure of Contractor to cure a tax delinquency within 10 days of notice
shall be grounds upon which County may terminate this Contract, ' '



39.  Notices.

Any notice required to be given to either party by this Agreement shall be in writing
and shall be delivered in petson, by courier service or by U.S. mail, either first class or
certified, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, as follows: '

To the County: Janice Y. Barela, County Manager // PO Box 48// Estancia, NM
87016

To the Contractor: Robert F. Curtis // 3120 W. Carefree Hwy., Ste. 1-332 // Phoenix,
AZ 85086

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the
. date of signature by the Board of County Commissioners below.

By:_ Date:
Contractor

Printed Nalhe: Robert F, Curtis

Address: 3120 W. Carefree Hwy., Ste. 1-332, Phoenix, AZ 85086

By: , Date:
Torrance County Manager

Printed Name: Janice Y. Barela

Address: 205 S Ninth Street, Estancia, NM 87016



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

APPROVED, ADOPTED AND PASSED on this 27 day of October, 2021.

Ryan Schwebach
- Chairman, District II

Kevin McCall
Commissioner, District I

LeRoy Candelaria
Commissioner, District ITI

Approved as to form:

John M. Butrick
County Attorney

Attest:

Yvonne Otero
Torrance County Clerk



FIF P IO I I I T D WS DWW TP I T S W W W W W W W N W T D I o o

OFFEREOR NAMIE:

APPENDIX C
COST RESPONSL FORM

REP TC-FY22-01

Grievance Hearing Officers

State gross receipts and local option taxes (if any) shall not be included in the Total Proposed Cost,

Such Taxes shall not be separately reimbursed by the County.

o .W"
Qw/lﬁr-/
‘x/ - L " Al

Robert F, Curtis

TOTAL PROPOSED ANNUAL COST* $8,200.00
/

-

- *This proposed cost is based upon a one day hearing each year. Any additional hearings will be charged pursuant to

the fees identified on page 21 of this RFP.
22



Grievance Hearing Officer Fees

The below identified costs are provided on a cost per hearing basis. Additional costs associated

with travel expenses with be provided upon request.

Fees:
Hearing: $1,500.00 per day.
A Hearing Day is defined as any portion of an eight-hour day.

Pre-Hearing Conference: $200.00 per hour

Travel: $1,500.00

Includes all travel to and from home location.

Review of Record and Post-Hearing Briefs; $200.00 per hour

Research: $200.00 per hour

Writing Award: $200.00 per hour

Expenses: The Respondent shall charge travel expenses e.g., Air Fare from Phoenix, AZ to
Albuquerque, NM, ground transportation from Albuquerque to hearing locations in Torrance

County, parking fees, lodging and meals. Receipts shall be provided upon request.

21



Agenda Item
No. 12-G



9¢ | SC | ¥C 0€ |62 [ 8C | LC 8¢ | LC

Lc | 0C [6L (8L |LL 9¢ 144 Llc | 0C 9¢ 144 (44 0c

cliLLjolL 6L | 81 SL{vL|CL 6L | 8l 9L |SL |¥L €L

L P9 |S|V ]| € cl ol 812 ]9 cl ol 812 ]9
S| Vv c |l S| ¥ c | !

1l M[L|IN]|S S|d]1L | M|L]|IN|S S({d| 1L  M|[L|IN|S

Jepuajeq aakojdw3 uupy

SSE|D d3av/ddO
9s1n0) Buialg ajes Apeay peoy
sBunes|y buiuoz % Buluue|d
sbunaasyy Alejes
sbunss|y uoissiwwo)
shepijoH Aeq z/1
pansasqQ ulwpy/shepljoH
KepAed

spu3 pouad Aed

2zog

ALNNOJ FONVHNOL (




1€ | 0€
6C | 8¢ ve | €2 0¢€ 9¢ [ S¢C
[44 0C (6L [8L 2L ]9 144 [44 0Z |6l (8l
SL vl L 6 ZL |9l EL{CL|LL
8 9 1S (v ]€]|C oL 8 9 L4
2 €| ¢
S({d[L [ M|L]|IN|S S| d |1 L |IN]S

SSB|D d3V/ddO

9sin0) BuinLg ajeS Apeay peoy » g n
sbuigsapy Buiuoz B Buluue|d h“t:&—“g 3 °— Em h¢==° w¢¢ *mh_&
sbunssy Ajores

sBunasy uolssiwwon

skepijoH Aeq z/1

Japuodsay }sii4 Aouebiawg/sAepijoH
AepAed
spu3 pouad Aed

8¢ | LC
9C e [44 0Z
6l | 8L 9L |SL (VL | €L
cl oL 81129
S|V c |l
S|d]|L  M|L|N|S

ALNNOJ JONVYHOL




Agenda Item
No. 12-H



PUBLIC HEARING FOR APPEAL

RICHARD M. STRAHLEM
APPEAL TO THE TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
TO REVERSE THE DECISION OF THE PLANNING & ZONING BOARD DENIAL
OF A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO OPERATE A COMMERCIAL GREENHOUSE
AT LOT 4 MISSION HILLS SUBDIVISION BEING 13 DEER RUN COURT

List of Exhibits

Appvellant Exhibits:
Exhibit A, Richard Strahlem Appeal Application package submitted Oct. 20, 2021.
Exhibit B, Excerpts from the Torrance County Zoning Ordinance.

Exhibit C, NM Office of the State Engineer well permit.
Exhibit D, Sacremento News & Review article about cannabis water requirements.
Exhibit E, Article from East Mountain Telegraph about medical cannabis action.
Staff Exhibits:

Exhibit 1: Strahlem application for Conditional Use Permit submitted to P&Z Board Sept. 2, 2021 for
greenhouse operation.

Exhibit 2: Public Notice for Oct. 6, 2021 P&Z Board meeting re: Conditional Use for greenhouse
operation.

Exhibit 3: Draft minutes of the Oct. 6, 2021 P&Z Board meeting.

Exhibit 4: Written opposition to Richard Strahlem’s application for Conditional Use.

Exhibit 5: Restrictive covenant of the Mission Hills subdivision provided by the Opposition.

Exhibit 6: Public Notice for the Nov. 10, 2021 meeting of the County Commission to hear the Appeal in

a public hearing. Advertised in the Oct. 22, 2021 edition of the Independent and mailings to the
adjoining property owners which include the president of the Mission Hills HoA.



EXHIBIT A



TORRANCE COUNTY ZONING ACTION

Application for Zoning Appeal Datc Issued
Issued by

Date Received

Received by
Appellant: Richard Strahlem Phoie 505.450.9565
Mailing Address: 13 Deer Run Estancia,New Mexico 87016
Agent (if any): N/A Phone

Mailing Address:

Reason for Appeal (Use additional sheets if necessary): Our request for a Conditional Use Permit was denied by

the Torrance County Planping and Zoning Board Oc ober 6, 2021. When we left the Board Meeting we did not know wh
our request was denied. 1 requested a cOPy of the Minutes buf was told they were not prepared yet and that I could watc

the video on the P&Z web page. My wife and I have watched the recording multiple times. The following are excerpts.
Board member Langell said," she has a Medical Cannabis ID but she doesn't smoke the good stuff and that she is kinda

on the fence about Recreational Marijuana but it is the law and we can't be prejudiced". Board member Ducharme asked
County Counsel " Could States like New Mexico and others be he H cal .

cecnonsinle for Hreq ng Hederal Ao, - ou

Counsel,"yes potentially but The Federal Government has chosen not to enforce the Law which essentially grants them
permission."Mr. Ducharme went on to say,"this could be reason for possible denial and that there is a Law which
classifies marijuana as a Schedule 1 Drug like heroin,LSD & Ecstasy". Board member Langell asked counsel," if the
board could weigh heavily the deed restictions". Counsel,"no that is a private matter". The Board Chairman Mr. Lawson
asked Planning & Zoning Director Steve Guetschow if the 100 acre requirement was still valid?" Mr.Guetschow,"NO".

Nat seen.in the video but witnessed, Board Chairman Lawson went to the back of the seating and thanked opposin,
xvxtnessn[ijchard glmms f or%\em thére. & PRUsiig

It is in the public record:September 1,2015 The Torrance County Commission gave the green light to a pot-growing

oreenna near ADO QMmN oners voted 2-1 1 1avor o nholding Planning and Zoning Directo

marijuana greenhouse operation on the Loma Parda subdivision near Abo. Record shows that Commissioner Jim Frost
said,"Personnally I'm against marijuana although I know medical marijuana is a different subject. The same as many_
other drugs-pills and things-that are legal and are treated in the wrong way many times. I think that is something that has

2l ala na 0 silata N als! 0 a a a¥a n 01134 =V = Annixy hn ol LW
- = = vr=ve= S apayE = wan Gio G wae y a o0

Appeal Continued Next Page

Signature: Date:

INSTRUCTIONS: Submit nine (9) copies of the appeal form and filing fee to the County Zoning Officer within
fifteen (15) days after a determination is made which is the subject of the appeal. Public Notice must be given by
legal advertisement prior to the hearing. The appeal shall be decided by the Board of County Commissioners within
thirty (30) days after the date of filing.



Torrance County Zoning Action Application for Appeal (continued)

We believe under Torrance County Zoning Ordinance Section 9., Agricultural Preservation District (A-P5,
AP-10 & AP-40) that we meet the Permissive Uses Criteria.

B. Permissive Uses. Any of the following permissive uses are allowed in this zone district:
2. Cultivation and harvesting of plants and croplands.

We believe under Torrance County Zoning Ordinance Section 21. Conditional Use Permits., that we meet
the standards for all guidelines.

D. Guidelines. See attached ordinance.
Section 23, Water Usage.

Our proposed water usage per plant will be One Gallon/Day. Predicated on production of 540 plants
annually. Two crops of 270 plants 120 days to maturation = 64,800 gallons Maximum. Please see the
attached 2 articles. Also, a copy of our well permit.

Please see attached article from the Mountain View Telegraph September 1, 2015. Headline:
Greenhouse for medical pot cultivation gets OK.

The applicable Torrance County Zoning Ordinances are attached.
We feel that the aforementioned Board Members are biased.

Richard M. Strahlem



EXHIBIT B



TORRANCE COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE

Adopted by the Board of County Commissioners of Torrance County
on
March 21, 1990
[Including revisions to: July 8, 2020}



SeEChon .1 ReRi Culronac DisiacT (A)

2 A one mile buffer zone will be established around the periphery of the “A”
zone where it comes in contact with another zone district. Within the buffer
zone, the Zoning Board may allow development to take place which is
consistent with the zone district to which it joins.

[REV: Ord. No. 95-11, 11/10/95: Ord. No. 2008-003, 4/23/08]

3. A proposed land use must comply with Section 23, pertaining to water
usage.
[REV: Ord. No. 97-7, 6/27/97]

4. Commercial agricultural and horticultural operations are prohibited within
the bounds of Types 1 & 2 subdivisions as defined in Article 2 of the
Torrance County Subdivision Regulations. In Types 3, 4, & 5 subdivisions
a Conditional Use Permit may be required.

[REV: Ord. No. 2008-003, 4/23/08]

5, Commercial horticultural operations involved with the cultivation and
harvesting of medical cannabis are prohibited within the bounds of Types
1, 2, & 3 subdivisions as defined in Article 2 of the Torrance County
Subdivision Regulations. In Types 4 & 5 subdivisions a Conditional Use
Permit may be required, however the operation shall be centered on at least
100 acres.

SECTION 9. AGRICULTURAL PRESERVATION DISTRICT {AP-5, AP-10 & AP-40).

A. Intent. This zone district is infended to protect and preserve areas of suitable
agricultural soil for agricultural and agriculture-related uses. The standards
prescribed for this district are intended to preserve the open character of the area
and thereby fo protect the business of agriculture. The minimum lot size in this
zone district shall be either five acres (AP-5), ten acres (AP-10), or forty acres (AP-
40), as indicated on the Zoning Map.

B. Permissive Uses. Any of the following permissive uses are allowed in this zone
district:

1. One singular dwelling unit per lot:
[REV: Ord. No. 95-5, 6/10/95; Ord. No. 97-8, 6/27/97]

2. Cultivation and harvesting of plants and croplands;
3. Raising, breeding, management and sales of livestock, excluding

pigs, as long as such use is not a Feed|ot. [REV: Ord. No. 2001-2,
3/14/01]

19



AP-5 districts have the following restrictions on the number of
livestock used as pleasure animals or animals for personal use
according to lot size; .

% to 1 acre: No more than two (2) horses or two (2) cows or an
equivalent

number of sheep or goats.

Equivalency is determined as one {1) horse or cow equals three (3) goats
or three (3) sheep or combination thereof.

Additional livestock units allowed is based upon one (1) horse or cow unit
per each additional acre of land.

Exception: Livestock including pigs temporarily raised for educational
purposes by children belonging to a recognized organization such as 4H
or Future Farmers

of America.

Kennel, subject to the regulations of Torrance County Animal Control
Ordinance and provisions listed under Section 6 of this ordinance.

C.  Conditional Uses. The following uses may be allowed in this zone district only

upon penmit granted by the Zoning Board:

1.

One supplemental residential dwelling unit allowed on a parcel meeting
district minimum standards; in the AP-5 and AP-10 zone districts, a
ternporary supplemental residential dwelling unit may enly be used so that
reasonably necessary medical or other care-taking services may be
provided by a resident of the other on-site residential dwelling unit; in the
AP-40 zone district, 2 supplemental residential dwelling units allowed on a
parcel of at least eighty acres or 1/8 section.

[REV: Ord. No. 2001-2, 3/14/01]

Home occupation, subject to the following provisions.

[REV: Ord. No. 95-5, 6/10/95]

a. Not more than 40 percent of the floor area of the dwelling unit, nor
more than 800 square fest of an accessory building, shall be used in the
conduct of the home occupation,

b. No more than three {3) non-resident employees shall be stationed
on the premises,

C. There shall be no exterior storage of materials unless completely
enclosed by a wall,

20



|

[©

|©

m

[

|

this Ordinance. It is the intent of this Ordinance to allow these nonconformities to
continue until they are removed, but not to encourage their survival.

Certificate of Nonconformance. Nonconformities shall be identified and issued
Certificates of Nonconformance as determined by the Zoning Director. Upon
receipt of a written notification from the Zoning Director, it shall be the responsibility
of owners of nonconforming property to obtain a Certificate of Nonconformance
from the Zoning Director within 60 days after the date of notification.

[REV: Ord. No. 2008-003, 4/23/08]

Nonconformities Allowed. A nonconformity existing at the time this Ordinance
takes effect may be continued under the Certificate of Nonconformance. The
authority to continue a nonconforming use is transferable fo the successors and
assigns of the owner. The transfer of authority shall be evidenced by transfer of
the Certificate of Nonconformance to the successor or assignee. A continuing
nonconforming use may also be referred to as a "grandfathered use".

Expansion. A nonconformity shall not be enlarged, expanded, or extended.
However, the addition of a lawful use to any portion of a nonconforming building
shall not be deemed an extension of such nonconforming building.

Restoration. If a nonconforming use or structure is damaged or destroyed by any
means to an extent of more than 50 percent of its replacement cost at the time of
destruction, then restoration must be for 3 permitted use. Singular dwelling units,
however, may be exempt from this restoration requirement if approved by the
Zoning Board and the New Mexico Environment Department in order to comply
with Liquid Waste Disposal Regulations.

[REV: Ord. No. 2008-003, 4/23/08]

Abandonment. Whenever a nonconforming use has been discontinued or
abandoned for a period of one year or more, such use shall not thereafter be
reestablished, and any future use must be in conformance with the provisions of
this Ordinance. Any nonconforming dry land or irrigated farmland shall be exempt
from this abandonment requirement.

Nonconforming Lot Size. Any lot of record existing prior to the effective date of
this Ordinance, which fails fo meet the minimum area requirements, may be
developed, redeveloped, or improved provided that any other requirements of the
lot are in conformance with the provisions of this Ordinance. Unless specifically
cited by the Zoning Board, a Certificate of Nonconformance will not be required for
nonconforming lots.

[REV: Ord. No. 2008-003, 4/23/08]

SECTION 21. CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS.

75



>

(=¥

=

Approval and Permit Required. Conditional uses established by this Ordinance
shall not be allowed without the review and approval of the Zoning Board, which
shall be guided in making a decision by the criteria set forth in this section. Anyone
seeking a Conditional Use Pemmit shall provide to the Zoning Director such
information as may be reasonably required to determine whether the requested
conditional use is consistent with the intent and purpose of this Ordinance.

[REV: Ord. No. 2008-003, 4/23/08]

Application. Any request for a Gonditional Use Permit shall be submitted with filing
fee to the Zoning Director on a prescribed application form obtainable from the
Zoning Director. The Zoning Director shall transmit the application and any
supplementary information to the Zoning Board for review and consideration at
their next regularly scheduled meeting. To the extent possible, all abutting
property owners shall be notified of the Zoning Board meeting at which the
Conditional Use Permit application will be considered.

[REV: Ord. No. 2008-003, 4/23/08]

Posting Signs. The Zoning Director shall post one or more signs on the premises
involved, no less than 15 days prior to the date of the Zoning Board meeting at
which the Conditional Use Permmit application will be considered. The applicant
shall maintain the posted sign on the premises until the zoning action is completed.
Such posted sign shall provide details of the application and the meeting at whic!
the zoning action will be considered. At least one on-premise sign shall be visible
from each road which abuts the premises involved. The applicant is responsible
for removing such signs within five days after a decision is made on the Gonditional
Use Permit. Failure to properly maintain signs is grounds for deferral or denial of
the application. 1t is unlawful for any person, except the applicant or an agent for
the applicant or the Zoning Director, to remove any such sign during the period it
is required to be maintained under this paragraph.

IREV: Ord. No. 97-8, 6/127/97; Ord. No. 2008-003, 4/23/08)

Guidelines. The Zoning Board shall not approve any Conditional Use Permit

unless satisfactory provision has been made conceming the following, where

applicable:

[REV: Ord. No. 2008-003, 4/23/08]

1. Accessibility to property and proposed structures thereon, with
particular reference fto automobile and pedestrian safety, traffic
control, and emergency access in case of fire, flood, or catastrophe;

2. Off-street parking and loading areas where required, with particular
attention to the refuse and service areas;

3. Water and liquid waste facilities, with reference to soil limitations,
locations, and public health;

76



4, The economic, noise, glare, or odor effects of the conditional use on
adjoining properties;

5. General compatibility with adjacent properties; and

6. A proposed land use must comply with Section 23, pertaining to water
usage.
[REV: Ord. No. 97-7, 8127197}

Limitations. Condifional Use Permits issued in accordance with this Ordinance
shall be considered permanent, with the following exceptions:
[REV: Ord. No. 95-5, 6/1 0/95]

1. For any conditional uses that have an exceptional tendency, because of
their nature or character, to create an adverse impact on heighboring
properties, the Zoning Board may limit the term of the permit to a specified
length of time after which the permit shall expire and may be renewed. An
application for renewal of the Conditional Use Permit may be submitted ang
processed in the same manner as the original application, with reduced
filing fee.

[REV: Ord. No. 2008-003, 4/23/08]

2. Where there has been a significant change in the physical extent,
operations, or characfer of a permiited conditional use, the Zoning Board
may require a renewal of the original Conditional Use Permit. Significant
change shall be determined by the Zoning Board, based on & scheduled
‘eview of the Conditional Use Permit.

[REV: Ord. No. 2008-003, 4/23/08]

3. An approved Conditional Use Permit shail become void one (1) year after
the date of approval if the rights and privileges granted thereby have not
been utilized.

4, An approved Conditional Use Permit shall become void if, after the use has
begun, it ceases on the approved site for a continuous period of ane (1)
year or more. ‘

5. The County Commission may revoke a permit if the requirements and
restrictions required by this Ordinance are not met. Before a permit may be
revoked, the permittee must be given at least 10 days written notice of the
specific charges and be given the opporttunity for a hearing before the
County Commission;

[REV: Ord. No. 2001-2, 3/14/01; Ord. No. 2008-003, 4/23/08]

77



SECTION 23. WATER USAGE.

A.

s

|©

=

[m

Purpose. Given the effects that water usage associated with a proposed land use
may have on water resources within the County, both as to quality and quantity,
the purpose of this section is to promote the health, safety and welfare of County
inhabitants; to promote the conservation and beneficial use of water resources
within the County; and fo protect prior existing water rights and interests.

[REV: Ord. No. 97-7, 6/27/97]

Application. Every application under the Zon ing Ordinance will be evaluated as to
its potential effect on water resources within the County. Every application shal|
contain with it a statement of the water usage associated with or required to carry
out the proposed land usage. Either the Zoning Director or Zoning Board shall
make an initial review of the associated water usage and shall determine whether
the proposed usage is of such an extent or nature that referral for comment to an
appropriate public agency is in order.

[REV: Ord. No. 97-7, 6/27/97: Ord. No. 2008-003, 4/23/08]

Referral to Public Agency. After an application is deemed complete, the County
Zoning Director or Zoning Board may forward a copy of the application to any of
the following state or local agencies by certified mail “Return Receipt Requested”
with a request for review and opinion:

[REV: Ord. No. 97-7, 6/27/97: Ord. No. 2008-003, 4/23/08]

1. New Mexico State Engineer’s Office;

2. New Mexico Environment Department;

= ] Soil and Water Conservation District in which the proposed land usage
would occur;

4, | The Estancia Basin Water Planning Committee; and

5. Such other public agencies as the County deems necessary or appropriate.

Agency Response. The state and/or local agencies shall be given forty-five (45)
days from their receipt of the application to review and return an opinion regarding
its effect on water resources within the County. The Zoning Director shall obtain
receipts or other proof showing the date the opinion request was received by each
state or local agency. In reviewing an application, the Zoning Board shall consider
any timely agency response or comment in making a decision or recommendation
on the application.

[REV: Ord. No. 97-7, 6/27/97: Ord. No. 2008-003, 4/23/08]

Guidelines. In evaluating a water usage associated with a proposed land use, the
County shall consider the following factors, where applicable:
79



[REV: Ord. No. 87-7, 6/27/97]

1. The effect or impacts on the public safety, health and welfare of County
inhabitants, particularly those in the vicinity of the proposed water usage;

2. The potential adverse effects on water quality;

3. Effects on water quantity, including potential impairment of prior existing
water uses; and

4, Whether the water use is consistent with conservation and beneficial use
of water.

SECTION 24. AMENDMENTS.

&

1o

Amendment. The County Commission may amend any part of this Ordinance,
including the zone district boundaries. The County Commission may elect to
submit a proposal for amendment to the Zoning Board for review and
recommendation made by the Zoning Board.

[REV: Ord. No. 2008-003, 4/23/08]

Application. Any request for an amendment to this Qrdinance, not originating from
the County Commission or from a committee established by the County
GCommission to propose an amendment, shall be submitted with filing fee to the
Zoning Director on a prescribed application form obtainable from the Zoning
Director. The Zoning Director shall transmit the application and any supp lementary
information to the Zoning Board for review and consideration at their next regulatly
scheduled meeting. The Zoning Board shall prepare and transmit a
recommendation in writing to the County Commission within 7 days after their
review of the proposed amendment is completed. To the extent possible, all
abutting property owners of any land proposed for a zone change shall be notified
of the Zoning Board meseting at which a zone change will be reviewed for
recommendation to the County Commission. An application o amend the zone
map for specific parcel of land must be accompa ed by a site development plan,
showing to scale and in detail the proposed structures on the site, distance from
structures on adjoining properties, ingress and egress, parking and signage. Ifthe
application is approved by the Counf Commission, the land uses on the parcel
shall conform to the site development plan and may only be modified by approval
of the Zoning Board of a revised plan.

[REV: Ord. No. 2001-2, 3/14/01; Ord. No. 2008003, 4/23/08]

Public Hearing. A public hearing on all applications for a text change to the
ordinances or change of the Zone Map, shall be held by the Torrance County
Planning and Zoning Board. Notification of the time and place of the public hearing

80



EXHIBIT C



John R. D Antonio, Jr., P.E.
State Engineer

Albuquerque Office
121 TIJERAS NE, SUITE 2000
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
) QFFICE OF THE STATE ENGINEER
T~r. Nox: 334670
File Nbr: E 09055
Weil File Nbr: E 09055
Aug. 22, 2005

RICHARD M. STRAHLEM
9026 E. STONEY VISTA DR
SUN LAKES, AZ 85248-7476

Greetings:

The well driller's record for the above mumbered well has been received in
this office indicating your well has been completed.

vour permit was granted with the condition that a meter be installed and meter
readings submitted to this office.

Per Condition 5B, please advige this office within 30 days, on the
attached form, of the make, model, serial nuwber, date of installation, and
initial reading of the wmeter prior to appropriation of the water.

If you have any guestions, please feel free to contact us.

Sincerely,

A

rles Palmexr
503 )'764~-3888

CP:cp
Enclosure

e om g Tl o =
I8 [T ot S fro

’.l.
()
6]

wellconb



NEW MEXICO STATE ENGINEER OFFICE
. APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO USE UNDERGROUND WATERS
IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 72-12-1 NEW MEXICO STATUTES

GENERAL CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL {Continued)

X The permittee shall vtilize the highest and best technology

available to ensure conservation of water to the maximum extent
practiaoal.

SPECIFIC CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

. 5B A totalizing meter shall be installed before the first branch of
~_the discharge line from the well amd the installation shall be

acceptable to the State Engineer; the Engineer shall be advised of T
the make, model, serial number, date of installation,
and initial reading of the meter prior to appropriation of water;
pumping records shall be submitted to the District Bupexvisor on
oy before the 10th of Jan., April, July and Oct. of each year for
the 3 preceeding calendar months.

11 _ This permit iz for a single housshold. The total diveraion of
water under thisg permit shall not exceed 0.500 acre-feet per year.
Pernmit will be subject to vancellation if the conitions of
approval are not met or if the actions of the permittee are
not in accordance with the permit.

noe This permit will autowmatically expivre unless the well B 095055 is
complated and the well record f£iled on oxr before 06/22/2006.

()
See general condions of approval.

ACTION OF STATE ENGINEER

This application iz approved for the use indivated, subject ko all general
o eonditions and tospecific conditions listed-above.- - - e

Witness wmy hand and seal this 22 day of _Jun  A.D., _ 2005

. State Engineer

Trn Dese: B 09058 ) File Number: E 09055
Log Due Date: 06/22/2006 v Trn Number: 334670
Form: wr-01 page: 2




EXHIBIT D



S 2
| 9

Welcome to the Sacramento News & Review Archives
SN&R Live Updates

Start typing to search ...

Sacramento 08.06.15 Cannabis Guide The 420

How much water does cannabis really
need?

By Ngaio Bealum

This article was published on 08.06.15

Ngaio Bealum is a Sacramento comedian,
activist and marijuana expert. Email him
questions at ask420@newsreview.com.




About your recent column: Does it really take six gallons of water per

day to grow a cannabis plant?
—Dro Savoire

Right? | also feel like that number is a little high, so | did some more
research. Here is what | found: According to these folks
(www.theganjier.com/2015/07/02/

how-much-water-does-one-marijuana-plant-need-to-grow), a cannabis

plant needs one gallon of water per day per useable pound of cannabis
created. So a plant that yields 6 pounds would in fact need six gallons per
day, while a plant that yields 2 pounds would only need two gallons per
day. Most indoor plants yield way less than 6 pounds after harvest (if you
can get more than 6 ounces from a decent sized indoor plant, you are a
pretty good gardener), and outdoor noncommercial gardens will usually
give you two to four pounds per plant. So while the “six gallons of water per
day” may be accurate if everyone is growing monster plants, it doesn't tell
the whole story. Also consider that a bottle of wine may run you 400
gallons of water, while an eighth of an ounce of quality cannabis will cost
about 1.9 gallons of water. Which one looks like a better deal for a drought-
conscious state? Maybe we should start some sort of “Save water, grow

weed instead of wine” campaign?

The Oregonian just reported that more than half of 150 concentrates
tested for pesticides came back positive. However, there is nothing

restricting pesticide-laden concentrate from entering the retail



market. Many pesticides that were found are known carcinogens. The

full story is here: www.oregonlive.com/marijuana-

legalization/pesticides. Can you respond to this in a column? Are you
aware of any similar study done with products sold in California
dispénsaries? Is there any person or group advocating for stricter
regulation of pesticides in cannabis cultivation? Thank you.

—M. Gibb

Good question. No one wants to inhale a bunch of pesticides along with
their delicious marijuana. Way back in April 2015, the California State
Water Board released a brochure containing some guidelines for
responsible pesticide use around cannabis plants
(http.//blog.sfgate.com/smellthetruth/201 2/04/08/marijuana-pesticide-

guidelines-issued-by-state-of-california). The thing is, there hasn’t been a

ton of research about which pesticides are best for cannabis growers. The
best practice would be for growers to use OMRI certified organic and
natural pesticides, but not everyone does that. Testing facilities generally
look for pesticide levels that are above generally accepted tolerances, and
most clubs these days won't accept cannabis that hasn’t been tested. |
would say that most of the cannabis found in the California clubs is as
clean as possible, but your best bet may be to find a grower or a club that
specializes in organically grown medicine. | hope that helps.






How Much Water
Does It Take to Grow
Cannabis?

In How to Grow Cannabis

One of the challenges of growing cannabis indoors is knowing how much water to feed
your plants. In nature, plants have the advantage of natural rainfall and drainage and
only need to be watered during drought conditions.

Watering your indoor plants too little or too much will stunt production, and water waste
can drastically increase your overhead. So how do you get it right?

How Much Water Should You Add to
Cannabis Plants?

A good standard to work with is one gallon of water per day for each pound of
processed flower you expect to harvest from each plant. The finished weight will
obviously change according to how long you allow your plants to veg before forcing
flower, so adjust your water per plant accordingly.

This ratio was determined by the Emerald Growers Association and the Mendocino
Cannabis Policy Council after polling numerous cannabis farmers about their water
usage.



How Much Water Does It Take To
Produce a Standard Eighth Of
Cannabis?

1.875 total gallons per 1/8th of usable cannabis.

Use this figure when calculating your overhéad costs if you're adhering to the 1:1 ratio
of one gallon per day per pound of processed flower.

How Often Should You Water Your
Cannabis Plants? |

Your watering schedule will vary aécording to the temperature of your grow area as well
as the strain, health, and size of your plants. When determining a watering schedule,

observe your plants every day.
Do the stalks look rigid or weak?
Do the leaves look colorful and vibrnt or do they look droopy and pale?

Also, consider utilizing gravity-fed watering systems that allow plants to take water in
from the bottom u, taking the guesswork out of the equation.

How Do | Water Cannabis More
Efficiently?

By following the below points, you'll increase your chances of having success with
growing cannabis:

» Use SoHum Living Soils® for best moisture retention and drainage

» Install a drip line system for maximum water control

« If you find yourself using more than the 1:1 ratio, consider moving your plants to larger
pots to retain water longer

« Monitor your plants daily; as cannabis plants are living beings and can be

unpredictable
« Utilize gravity fed watering systems or bottom watering containers



It is imperative to calculate water costs when growing cannabis. If a grower is not
careful, the financial and environmental impacts of using too much water can be

extreme.

At SoHum Living Soils®, our team consists of experts on growing cannabis, and our
website features many articles on best practices.

For a more personal experience, contact us with questions or visit our store in Denver
to speak with our knowledgeable team about your cultivation questions.



EXHIBIT E



Greenhouse for medical pot cultivation gets OK

BYNICOLE MAXWELL / MOUNTAIN VIEW TEL EGRAPH
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 15T, 2015 AT 12:054M

The Torrance County Commission has given a green light to a pot-growing greenhouse near
Abo.

Commissioners voted 2-1 in favor of upholding Planning and Zoning Director Steve
Guetschow’s interpretation of the current zoning ordinance in reference to a decision that
allowed a legal medical marijuana greenhouse operation on the Loma Parda subdivision near
Abo.

The negative vote came from Commissioner Julia DuCharme, who said it appeared the
operation is a commercial use and the zoning states that commercial ases are not allowed
except on a case-by-case basis.

“Vou admitted that vou have employees working on property. You admitted that it is not for
personal use. Then what Kind of use is that if it is not commercial? Is it educational? Is it
charitable? What kind of use? You didn't specify. T am convinced that it is commercial use. I

feel that this ordinance was interpreted incorrectly,” DuCharme said.

Commission Chairman LeRoy Candelaria disagreed, stating that Guetschow interpreted the
ordinance to the best of his abilify.

A meeting was held last month between JBM Land and Catile and the Loma Parda residents at
the law offices of Wallin, Huss and Mendez with both county attorney Brandon Huss and
Torrance County Manager Joy Ansley attending. The appellants — the landowners — did not
want to participate in the meeting, Huss said.

“we did not have any grounds to make a deal but they — JBM Land and Cattle — did show up
and talk about attempting to participate in community affairs. JBM Land and Cattle were there
but no deal could be made,” Huss said.

Trevor Reed of JBM Land and Cattle said via email that company representafives will meet
with neighbors.

The land where the greenhouse 1s located is in a conservation district, which means that only
certain activities are permitted on the property, such as low-intensity agriculture operations,
cultivating and harvesting of plants and croplands along with other uses as set forth in the
Torrance County Zoning Ordinance.

The marijuana greenhouse that was approved by the state Department of Health and the
Torrance County Planning and Zoning Board has been a source of contention with its
neighbors in the Loma Parda cabdivision near Abo in southern Torrance County.

“Personally I'm against marijuana although I know medical marijuana is a different subject.
The same as many other druge — pills and things — that are legal and are treated in the wrong



way many times. I think that is something that has to be considered. I also know that there isa
possibility that this could end up in a court and that the county has to be {financially)
responsible for whatever that decision might be,” Commissioner Jim Frost said.

o/



EXHIBIT 1



£ m_ff\c_gf’ﬂ Torrance County

Planning & Zoning

Parcel ID# SEP 02 2021

Torrance County Planning & Zoning
Receivad by ¥5)

Application for Special Review and Appyoval Time:_[*30fm

Check One: ___ Establishment or Renewal of a Solid Waste District
— Establishment of a Special Use District ($1,500.00 filing fee)

For Special Use application review additional required information is described in the Torrance County Zoning Ordinance.

You must submit fifteen (15) complete copies of your Special Use application package at the time of submission.

Modification of Land Use within a Special Use Zone District
$200.00 filing fee

X Renewable Conditional Use Permit $200.00 filing fee
__ Variance for the Following Reason(s): $200.00 filing fee

Please note that for a Conditional Use Permit or a Variance you must submit ten (10) complete copies of your application
package at the time of submission.

___Area __ Setback

___ Distance _ Off-Street Parking/Loading
_ Use ___ Dwellings per Lot
___Livestock Numbers __ Home Based Business

)‘Apphcant: DICAQQD f/1 - S'_DJ’V"LEI""( Telephone: {5‘5/4‘564)549_5
Mailing Address: 13 DEEJL Rian) COuy 55’773&3@11%‘ ’\)M %7@1(@

Agent (if any): Telephone:

«Mailing Address:

Reason for requested Special Review and Approval (For Variances, include the exceptional conditions you believe justify the
request) ILEAASE SEE ATTACKEDN TXCLMEN T

~

)

Location of Property (Street Address and Legal Description of Property):

Zoning of Property: é Z = ﬁ 2 Present Use:lj%g/DE}\/T//?ch-’

" Instructions: In accordance with Section 26B and Resolution 2014-50, this application must be accompanied by the filing fee
of $200.00 (unless applying for a Special Use District). Also include 10 (15 for Special Use) copies of an accurate sketch plan

showing the location of the erty in questpn; lacations of structures on the property and adjoining properties; all abutting

nort royw. Please attach a copy of the Deed and Recorded Survey.
L ?(2[2

')(Applicant’s Signature:_ o



Letter of Intent for a Conditional Use Permit

Presently we have a detached building which is 24 feet by 30 feet. We
want to utilize the 720 square foot space to grow two crops of cannabis
twice a year. Each crop would consist of 270 plants. The growing period
from seedling to mature plant is approximately 4 months. The plants are
dried for a month and then trimmed to produce the finished product. All
aspects of the process will be conducted in the single structure. The
cannabis product will be stored in a vault inside the greenhouse.

The Cannabis Control Division of the State Revenue and Licensing
Department have published ‘Licensing and Operational Requirements for
Cannabis’. The objective is to ensure the safe production of cannabis. An
example of requirements is Fire Safety, Fire extinguishers, Fire Alarm, Fire
Suppression System; Security, Alarm System and Digital Video
Surveillance: Commercial Grade Locks. Of course, we will meet and
adhere to ALL requirements.

Our intent is to maintain our property exactly as it is today. There will be no
visible change. There will be no commercial traffic. There will be no sales.
Most of the required supplies can be delivered by UPS. The transportation
of the product will be in our personal vehicles. In anticipation of water
requirements, we have installed an 18,000-gallon Solar Rainwater
Harvesting System approved by East Torrance Soil and Water
Conservation District. We will continue to be good neighbors and Torrance
County citizens.

Richard M. Strahlem and Gail L. Strahlem



,,f.«....i‘. ..n .ugt&w
Legerel
bolat

TS ,nm_n Farth




Prepared By and Return to: Sotee® U, );..
Hah
Fidefity National Titte Insurance Co. E fﬂ SE AL :
5600 Eubank Bivdl, NE #110 TR : 95
Albuquerque, NM 87111 A o RIS
"o LERE R
GF# FT000043201-FNTO2 AT
%A E S
[STELY
WARBANTY DEED TORRANCE COUNTY
(Jo"]t Tanants) LINDA KAYSER, COUNTY CLERX
Bcok‘)gi%o%lﬁi 3787
Brad W. Lacy and Nancy J. Lacy, husband and wife 1 of 1

06/07/2010 02:54:12 PM
; . BY  SYLVIA
for consideration paid, grant to

O ,

Richard M. Strahlem and Gail L. Strahlem, husband and wife

whose address is 13 Deer Run Gourt
Estancia, NM 87016

as joint tenants the following described real estate in Torrance County, New Mexico:

Lot numbered Four (4) of MISSION HILLS SUBDIVISION, a subdivision, as the same is shown and
designated on that certain Amended Plat of Mission Hills Subdivision prepared by Wayne E. Johnston,
N.M.P.S. #6540, on December 8, 1999, filed for record on December 8, 1999 at 4:21 o'clock, P.M., as
document number 9840343, and filed in Cabinet D1, Slide 395, Plat Records of Torrance County, New
Mexico. .

with warranty covenants.

SUBJECT TO Patent reservations, restrictions, and easements of record and to taxes for the year 2010,
and subsequent years.

Witness our hands and seals this June 4, 2010

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FOR NATURAL PERSONS

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COUNTY OF Bernalillo

This instrument was acknowledged before me this June 4, 2010
by Brad W. Lacy and Nancy J. Lacy
(Name or Names of Person or Persons Acknowledging)

My Commission Expires:

- - JCULML( ﬂ&é_m ,

3\ DANIELLE FATTOR Notary Public
NOTARY PUBLIGSTATE

My commiadion axpiros: /




oalng Arepunog SyEINODS UB 3K
posafsIpat pinos oYK sieed
Jpyio 10 'BRIE Ul GIBRUOUS gaul
Ktepunog Uy S10[HU00 ssdBpesn

‘S LGORRIINS [EBAE JaU REW 30

fiew Y Rajjod iR SBUMS US W0y
oydeoe Aonins U Jo jeollial
51 0) JUSPiINS 35 J0u few

pue funs ARpuned & 10U 5| B
waoding L1e jog lsume Apadod
44 950 1oy 100 S p0del Sl

e
i T T5s WU 99D

A& HOloPs

JETHOT 0875685

ﬂ mcm SaLY AN pesliene
Raunory souBlio |

o ucisiipang Sl uolesiy
g 307
-3
M_ QofeN MON BIoueLsT]
. _ anog uny 499 gl
ko) .
m N
o jueropdes uBsje
23]

BEOLT 5

fis) ﬁnm\ A

P SEORTT S.E G685

EPT

B BOUBY ety
paiz ay2iu0d {2 ] R LT
B2 Wouy [FEe punol JadtELl fonins & |
; - plege
Io W I—
JUZLLSSES T
A syand gt

\ 5
wBusasee iy souar §S
pUE saUl| AHEN PEIYISAD s
<
I
0,
o

o  Tpuonosg
iz ] m
mucmmﬁmw so5 : o1

i .
hig=gee] i
umww%:ms
]
i 0T=T FIR0F
‘ -]
k) &
&

i0doy 01007 AUsUIBAdU]

dozir ool 1E s

Ausduted Wyag sS4y,

BiatrLe2-608

A




EXHIBIT (19383)

LOT 4, MISSION HILLS SUBDIVISTION

f $89°57' 32"E 1916:39"
- é‘ C::::::t:;%::’fif* S
R4 LA [ Foe
S - " f ,
it 4 ol G

RESIDENCE

EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS ONLY SHOWN HEREON, NO CORNERS SET, NOT A,
BOUNDARY SURVEY AND MAY NOT REVEAL MATTERS WHICH WOULD BE
DETERMINED BY A BOUNDARY SURVEY. FOR IMPROVEMENT LOCATION REPORT
ONLY, NOT INTENDED FOR ANY OTHER PURPOSE OR USE RY ANYONE.

(See pages 1 & 2 of this report)
Pg.3




lt .ll’l

&, ).. iy o

H5d G3ZIYOHLAYNN z<\m9_ YOI 71 51 LI
_ \ b NOd4

S N9OIS SIHL
0S) TIVO NOILYWHOANI ¥O4

av ALNNOD FHL ._.<

[HL HLIM ¥3dAYL 4O SAONE 4\

. NoISS

| a3als
vmmm-%m_ﬁoe XV HO L6EY
ONIATING IAILVHL

(IIL/3L40) NO ONIHY3H OIfE

(3NIL/ALYQ) NO ONILIFN D mm
wy as’. B
(3WIL/ALYT) NO ONILIIW 9N Y

LN

HNASST 7 2
.Fz:,c

e X Tl SR IR G e e —— . —

e
i o bl
& 25
3 4
k. T 2
oo e e



¥
7

(@D
£
&N
\ o
y

<&
(N
e
o
S—
T
N —
(o)
(amo)













097142021 12:71




PREAE

e

S0 N N T O I RS A A

S

HACTAR

s 5

e} b S0 e

£

1:3L

D v T s . ;

g




























LRIRERELN TR Nk 8 8 O R AR RO Y~ Gt s
- m—— - - s ——— P "
S
w,)

&8 0C0-6£0- )
W o7




EXHIBIT 3



Chairman Lawson referred the matter to the Board for question or comment. Mrs. Langell asked since they had not
owned the land for five years, if their children would be obligated to the five year minimum. Mr. Guetschow confirmed.
Chairman Lawson understood they had owned the land less than two years. Mrs. Aragon-Salas explained they had
owned the land about one year. Chairman Lawson noted each parcel was about 2.5 acres and could have its own well.
Mr. Guetschow confirmed. Chairman Lawson explained that was enough room for a septic as well. Chairman Lawson
requested a motion, Vice Chairman Art Ducharme made a motion to approve Action Item 5. Mr. Frost seconded.

Chairman Lawson began the roll call vote with Tina Estrada: Aye, Jim Frost: Aye, Vice Chairman Art Ducharme:
Aye, Gail Langell: Aye, Chairman Harlan Lawson: Aye. All in favor. Motion carried.

Mrs. Aragon-Salas asked if they could have a shared well. Chairman Lawson explained they could have a contract that
the County required for a shared well. Mr. Guetschow explained the contract was not between the owners, it was
between the lots. This protected the water rights for any future owners of t hject properties.

6. Conditional Use Permit: Cannabis Greenhouse Operati
Applicant: Richard Strahlem

Agent: Self
Site: Lot 4, Mission Hills subdivision 13 Deer Run Ct.
Zone: AP-40, Agricultural Preservatio

cre minimum

Chairman Lawson introduced the item. Mr. Ri
intent that he had submitted explained what w.
was 24 x 30 feet. The intent was to use the spac

trimmed to produce finished product
cannabis product would be store
and Licensing Department had

inguishers, fire alarm, fire suppression
mmercial grade locks, which they would meet and adhere

1etschow asked Mr. Strahlem to take a seat. He explained that after
portunity to rebut. Mr. Jonathan Hagmaier came forward and was

about the establishment of a canna ouse in a residential neighborhood. He explained there were many reasons to
reject this application. First was it violated subdivision deed restrictions which prohibited operation of commercial entities
of any kind on any lot in the subdivision. He was concerned that property values would drop if the permit was granted.
His focus today related to ground water. Planning & Zoning designated the area in question a 40 acre minimum. This was
done in conjunction with the State Engineers evaluation of the area, and in recognition of the limited ground water
resources in the area. He explained the technical aspects of the fractured geology of the area. The resulting reservoirs were
not aquifers and using these was actually mining fossil water. There was very little recharge into the groundwater
reservoirs. It was a well-established fact that cannabis greenhouse operations required tremendous amounts of water. He
referred to a study by the California Fish & Game, for the State of California, that stated one cannabis plant over 150 days
required 900 gallons of water. Two planting cycles equaled 1800 gallons used. 270 plants were proposed. 200 plants at
1800 gallons per year equaled 360,000 gallons of water.

PAGE 4



Mr. Hagmaier explained that his well produced about two gallons per minute. He could demonstrate a 10% decline in total
volume of water produced per pumping over a fifteen year period. This reduction was due to only domestic water use.
Every well in Mission Hills was designated domestic. The applicant’s well would have to be re-designated to commercial
use. He explained there were many other locations in Torrance County zoned for commercial greenhouse operations that
had the ground water to support them. Ground water resources for all of the Mission Hills residents would be significantly
impacted if the State issued a commercial water right for this operation. He explained letters of opposition had been
submitted by the majority of stake holders in the community. Mr. Hagmaier requested the Board deny the application for
the reasons given. Chairman Lawson referred to the comment about very little recharge of the reservoir, that rain water
had no impact. Mr. Hagmaier explained that he monitored his well closely. Snow melt and rain fall provided no
difference even in good years. He explained the technical aspects of fracture density, He couldn’t say there was no
recharge but the amount was not measureable. Chairman Lawson asked how deep his well was. Mr. Hagmaier
explained 425 feet. Water stood at about 160 feet. It took about 2 ¥ hours to replenish about 500 gallons. It took about a
day to recover in the well bore. He repeated that he had documentation to.s: e well decline over the last fifteen years.
He repeated his request to deny the application. Ms. Janet Cool cam d and was sworn. She explained she was Mr.
Hagmaier’s wife. They had chosen to build in Mission Hills based oa ood deed restrictions. The applicant had
agreed to those same deed restrictions. She asked the Board to
residential integrity of the neighborhood by not granting this

deed restrictions. He read Article 2 and Article 8 of the deed t¢
Hagmaier and had a PhD in geology. He asked
was sworn. He explained that he owned two 40- e thought that if thiswas approved it would be

1e forward and was sworn. She explained she

lived in the county but did not live in Mission Hil
discussed at the last meeting. She had

ight happen. Mr. Strahlem returned
of commercial activity, had been

that, umped 20 gallons per mlnute. His allocation
was .5 acre feet per year, or approx ear. His research indicated that the highest producing
cannabis plant, abou U ot
64,000 gallons.
within their ri
system noted earl]
vented once per day
Cannabis Control D

11:00am Recess was called to m the Cannabis Control Division rules and Regulations for the Board.

11:28am Meeting Reconvened

Mr. Strahlem returned to the podium. Vice Chairman DuCharme referred to the letter of intent. He took it that
harvested water was to be used to grow the crop. Now Mr. Strahlem said he would use ground water for most of it and use
the rain water to supplement. Mr. Strahlem confirmed. Vice Chairman DuCharme stated that made a big difference, as
had been expressed the use of ground water was one of the main concerns. He explained that he had used collection
systems and had never harvested more than 1,000 gallons. He didn’t see how Mr. Strahlem got 10,000. Mr. Strahlem
explained his research provided estimated harvest figures based on an average of 14.6 inches of rain, which was
recognized as the accepted average rainfall for New Mexico. It had probably been less. Based on half of the roof surface
area of the house, 2000 square feet, theoretically they could harvest 12,000 gallons a year.

PAGE 5



He had 10,000 gallons and had started water collection in April. The roof area of the greenhouse was 600 square feet. He
couldn’t remember for sure but thought between the roof area of the house and greenhouse they could harvest 24,000
gallons per year. Vice Chairman DuCharme thought the rain fall estimate was very high for this area of New Mexico.
Mrs. Langell commented that she had farmed and ranched in this valley her whole life. Three of the Board members were
lucky to be in the aquifer. Mr. Strahlem was in a fracture. She had been told that when in a fracture the water could be
gone in a heartbeat because there was no reservoir underneath to support it. She measured her rainfall. The last two or
three years had been bad. This year had been good for rain and she thought maybe had 10 inches. She didn’t know what it
was in his area, but being a farmer and rancher she knew you could run out of water. Chairman Lawson asked for
clarification that Mr. Strahlem’s had gone dry. Mr. Strahlem clarified that on three occasions his well had electronic or
mechanical failure and had not gone dry. Chairman Lawson asked Mr, Hagmaier to return to the podium. He asked for
clarification on the 900 gallons of water per plant. Mr. Hagmaier returned to the podium. He repeated figure that was
based on the study by the California Fish and Wildlife report to the State of California. He repeated the water requirement
figures per plant and the projected water used for Mr. Strahlem’s propose . Chairman Lawson asked if he had
additional sources for figures. Mr. Hagmaier explained he did not. H sed the one. Chairman Lawson gave Mr.
Hagmaier the opportunity to respond to some of Mr. Strahlem’s othe s. Mr. Hagmaier explained that Mr,
Strahlem had attempted justify his violation of the deed restricti
community. He explained that the instances cited by Mr. Strah
commercial activity wasn’t really that. He was a hobby
Strahlem’s well may produce 20 gallons per minute, and if
noted that Mr. Strahlem’s well allocation was for domestic ar
which specifically stated it was not to be used fi

production and use of cannabis. Re-purposing the w.
for if his application was approved to

ing marijuana, it remained illegal under
i it illegal to use, possess, grow, or sell
marijuana. There was no exception se of it. Federal law was another aspect for possible
denial of this Action. ] robj ds 7=County Attorney John Butrick explained that his

w=speaks to it, then the Federal law obviously would trump. If there
days, what Federal law is being enforced and what is not being enforced.
rs of this Board, or himself as the County Attorney. That is something that
not to prosecute. Then there are items, and he didn’t know the full extent
of the cannabis law in terms of F te. He hadn’t read either one. If there are items that are typically handled by
the State, or even items that the Federal-government doesn’t want to get in to. If the State is working on things and the
Federal Government is not, then the court, meaning the Supreme Court, has typically said, ok Federal Government you
have decided to make a choice here, a policy choice, whatever you want to call it, to not get involved, so you are allowing
the States to get involved. In a lot of ways it’s kind of a reverse 10™ Amendment. He didn’t know that he would agree
with that argument, but that is the argument that is made, that where the Federal Government is not involved the States
can do whatever they want, where the 10™ Amendment obviously is wherever the Federal Constitution does not speak,
that’s the purview of the States. He would not get in to an argument on the 10" Amendment in terms of cannabis here.
That was a lot larger discussion. He would tell us just from a practical matter... He would leave us with a question: Is the
Federal Government enforcing the cannabis law, even though it is on the books. Are they enforcing other laws? Obviously
no.

is Federal law, and this is%
That’s a discussion obviou

PAGE 6



Does it mean that we would be in violation of Federal law? Potentially, not knowing the Federal law and having read the
Statutes completely in all the context that is obviously a possibility. That hasn’t stopped New Mexico or other States from
going forward and doing what they are doing. Vice Chairman Ducharme explained there is a law on the books that
specifically addresses marijuana. It was still classed as a Schedule 1 drug, on a par with heroine, LSD, and ecstasy, by
Federal law. There was potential of violation of Federal law. County Attorney John Butrick agreed with the last
statement. Mrs. Langell asked if the Board weighed heavily on the deed restrictions of a community. The Board had no
control over the restrictions. How much should the Board consider a covenant in making a decision? County Attorney
John Butrick explained that the only time the Board would take in to account a covenant, or any part of that covenant, to
the extent that it was ever brought to the County Commission, and the County Commission actually approved that. Those
were typically larger ideas such as water use. It was not something that he had seen on a specific topic. It was his
understanding that this specific HOA covenant had not ever gone before the County Commission so they have never
considered it, much less voted on it. If that is the case, the Board is not boundsby this, because the County Commission is
not bound by this. To the extent that we are not involved in the HOA covenant that is a private matter. A private matter
between the applicant and the private Homeowner’s Association prope as something the County Commission had
passed then we would have to consider it and it would be an issue be oard, and the County Commission, and
, his understanding, was not passed or

Mr. Frost explained if either party was still not happy with t
Attorney John Butrick explained they would h
Commission first, and then if still aggrieved t
of the Ordinance the intent of the AP zone distri
District standards 9.5 and 9.6. 9.6 was outdated by
He read Sections 21.A, 21.D and 21

would have to go to the
ict Court. Mr. Guetschow read from Section 9
regulations regarding Conditional Uses, and

~“Vice Chairman DuCharme made a motion
ada commented that she appreciated Mr. Strahlem

to deny Action Item 6. Mrs. Lange
coming forward and try

Discussion Items:

Charlene Guffey speaker. Topi n Ordinance Book, RV letters of Intent, Torrance County Park

Pursuant to New Mexico State Section 10-15-1 through 10-15-4 (NMSA 1978), these issues can be addressed in
general. No decision can be rendered at this meeting.

Iixecutive Session:

As per Motion and Roll Call Vote, pursuant to New Mexico State Statute Section 10-15-1 (NMSA 1978), the Jollowing matters will
be discussed in Closed Session: None

PAGE 7



ADJOURN

Having no more business, Chairman Lawson adjourned the meeting.
Meeting adjourned at 12:58pm.

APPROVED

Passed, approved, and adopted this 4th day of November, 2021

Harlan Lawson, Chairman of the Board Steve Guetscho nning & Zoning Director

PAGE 8



EXHIBIT 4



ATTN: Mr. Steve Guetschow, Director September 28, 2001
Torrance County Planning and Zoning Director

To the Board Members of the Torrance County Planning and Zoning Department:

LETTER OF OPPOSITION to Proposed Conditional Use Permit for a Cannabis Greenhouse
Operation Located on Lot 4 Mission Hills Subdivision, aka 13 Deer Run Ct.

We are Randy and Donna Wright, property owners and residents at 205 Mission Hills Road,
and are writing to express opposition to the proposed Conditional Use Permit for a Cannabis
Greenhouse Operation Located on Lot 4 Mission Hills Subdivision, aka 13 Deer Run Ct.

Our primary opposition is based on the Mission Hills Subdivision Deed Restrictions, which
do not permit any commercial business activity within the subdivision, and which all
landowners agreed to at the time they purchased property in Mission Hills. Granting a
conditional use permit or variance would violate or possibly undermine these Deed
Restrictions created to maintain a residential community providing for the wellbeing, safety
and security of all property owners. A copy of the Deed Restrictions is attached.

Following are specific references to business activity as described in the Deed Restrictions.

Article 2 of the Deed Restrictions states that properties shall be for residential use onlv and
that no commercial business or enterprise shall be conducted or allowed on the property.

Article 8 of the Deed Restrictions further states that no commercial activity of any kind shall
be carried on upon any lot, nor shall anything be done on this lot, which shall constitute a
nuisance to any other lot owner.

Our opposition is also based on these potential negative effects:
e The loss of neighborhood and community character
¢ A decrease in the market value of Mission Hills properties

o All water wells in the Mission Hills Community are domestic use only permits issued by the
NM State Engineer’s office. In accordance with the NM Cannabis Control Division, a Cannabis
Greenhouse Operation requires commercial water well right from the State Engineer, which is
not approved.

Please, Do not approve this application for a Conditional Use Permit for a Cannabis
Greenhouse operation in the residential community of Mission Hills. Single family residential
without commercial enterprises best fits the current AP 40 zoning designation for Mission
Hills, which does not permit the production or cultivation of cannabis.

Res%ctfully sub% _

: ' o s My

N @4 7/ gy o7 L onas) re) ,/5%//
—

Randy Wright 9/28/2021 Do

" pianning & Zoning

Attachment: Copy of the Mission Hills Deed Restrictions

SEP 29 2021

Recelved by_,,; & C/dﬁ%
Time: __W“N

I——




940344

Hmended 12-8-77

DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIONS
MISSION HILLS SUBDIVISION
TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

This Declaration of Restrictions (“Declaration”) is made by Mission Properties, Inc.. a
New Mexico corporation, hereinafter referred to as “Grantor”. Grantor owns the real
property described herein.

The property which is subject to this Declaration is located in Torrance County, New
Mexico, and described as follows:
A SUBDIVISION OF S 1/2S 1/2S 1/2 S 1/2 SW 1/4 SECTION 14
SI2NI/2S1281/251]2 SW 1/4 SECTION 14, SECTION 22,
W 1/2 SECTION 23, NE 1/4 SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 7 NORTH, RANGE 7 EAST
N.M.P.M., TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
(hereinafter the “Property”).

All the reservations and restrictions hereinafter set forth are made for the benefit of
each and every current or subsequent owner of any of the land described above, or any interest
therein, and shall inure to and bind all subsequent owners thereof, said restrictions,
reservations and covenants being as follows:

1) DURATION. The covenants are to run with the land and shall be binding on all parties
and all persons claiming under them until Dec. 31, 2010, at which time said covenants shall be
automatically extended for successive ten-year periods, unless sixty-seven percent (67%) or
more of the record owners of the lots make o written election not to renew the covenants.

2) RESIDENTIAL USE. The property shail be for residential use only. No commercial
business or enterprise shall be conducted or allowed on the property. The lots shall not be
further divided except for the mortgage or financing exemption as outline by the Torrance
County Zoning Ordinances. No structures or improvements shall be erected, altered, placed or
permitted to remain on the lots other than one detached single-famity dwelling and buildings
related thereto unless approved in writing by the Architectural Control Committee. Detached
garages or other outbuildings shall conform in construction and design to the related residence.
and the design of all such detached structures must be approved by the Architectural
Committee.

3) SET-BACK RESTRICTIONS. Except by specific consent of the Architectural Control
Committee, no buildings shall hereafter be constructed on any lot nearer than 150 feet from any
of the lot boundaries nor shall any structure or livestock facility be built in the flood zones
noted on the “FEMA 100 year flood plane map".

ANY RESIDENCE. STRUCTURE, OR IMPROVEMENT ON THESE LOTS SHALL BE

LIMITED TO A MAXIMUM HEIGHT AS PER COUNTY ORDINANCE.



4) ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE. An Architectural Control Committee
(hereinafter called the Committee) is hereby established, initially consisting of Kirk T. Cobb,
Brian D. Cobb and Thomas P. Cobb Jr. as the appointees, to serve for a period of ten (10) years
from the date hereof or until their successors shall be appointed and qualify. The Committee
shall consist of not less than two (2) persons. Vacancies occurring either before the end of or
as a result of the expiration of such ten (10) year term shall be filled by the person receiving the
most votes of lot owners who actually cast timely ballots. Each lot shall be entitled to one vote
regardless of how many people may claim an ownership interest in all or any portion of the
said lot.

5) COMMITTEE DECISIONS. The Committee shall have the right to disapprove any
plans, specifications or details submitted to it as aforesaid, in the event such plans and
specifications are not in accord with all the provisions of this Declaration, or if a design or
color scheme in the proposed structure is not in harmony with the general surroundings of
such lot or the adjacent structure, or if the Committee deems said plans and specificationsto be
contrary to the spirit and intent of these restrictive covenants, or contrary to the interest and:
the welfare and rights of the other owners. The decision of the Committee in any of these
matters shall be final, and no building or improvement of any kind shall be constructed or
placed on any lot in the subdivision without the prior consent of the Committee.

Neither the Committee nor any of it's members shall be responsible in any manner
whatsoever for any defect in any plans or specifications submitted nor as revised by
said Committee, or for any work done pursuant to the requested changes of said
plans and specifications. The exterior of all buildings on all lots shall be finished
according to plans approved by the Architectural Control Committee within

twelve (12) months of start of construction.

6) PLAN SUBMISSION AND APPROVAL.

BEFORE ANYONE SHALL COMMENCE THE CONSTRUCTION, REMODELING,

ADDITION TO, OR ALTERATION OF ANY BUILDING, STORAGE SHED,

OUTBUILDING, SWIMMING POOL, WALL, FENCE, TANK, ANTENNA,

OR OTHER STRUCTURE OR IMPROVEMENT WHATSOEVER, OR BEFORE

INSTALLING ANY LANDSCAPING ON ANY LOT, TWO (2) COMPLETE

SETS OF FINAL PLANS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE ARCHITECTURAL

CONTROL COMMITTEE.

No new structure or improvement of any kind shall be erected, altered, placed or
maintained upon any lot unless and until the final plans, elevations and specifications therefore
have received such written approval herein provided. Such plans shall include plot plans
showing the location on the lot of any structures proposed to be constructed, placed, altered, or
maintained. and elevation of same, together with the proposed color scheme for roofs and
exteriors thereof, indicating materials for same. The Architectural Control Committee is
authorized to charge a fee of not more than $200.00 for review of plans and specifications to
be paid at the time of submission of the plans and specifications.

Each structure that will use water shall have water conserving fixtures installed,
including but not limited to: low-flush toilets, low-flow shower heads, low-flow faucets,
water sving dishwashers (appliances) and insulated hot water pipes.



7) GENERAL PROHIBITIONS. THE ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE WILL
NOT APPROVE THE FOLLOWING:

A) Translucent or transparent garage doors.

B) Choice of exterior colors that do not blend into the natural terrain.

C) Manufactured homes, single or double-wide mobile homes, or trailer houses.

D) A residence having less than 1500 square feet of living area. Living area shall
include heated and/or air conditioned areas and shall exclude garages. porches
patios, decks and breezeways. All permitted homes that have less than 2000
square feet of living area shall have a deck or porch area equal to twenty
percent (20%) of the living area.

8) COMMERCIAL ACTIVITY. No commercial activity of any kind shall be carried on
upon any lot, nor shall anything be done on this lot which shall constitute a nuisance to any
other lot owner. Commercial kennels and commercial horse boarding shall not be allowed
within the property.

9) GARBAGE. No trash or garbage shall be burned on the premises. Garbage shall be
placed in covered containers, said containers to be concealed from public view by an attractive
enclosure. No construction or building materials may be stored outside or upon the lots after
construction is complete. It shall be the responsibility of the owners of the lot, vacant or
otherwise, to keep the lots, and all easement areas encompassed within the boundaries of said
lot, clear of trash, appliances, inoperative or disabled vehicles, rubbish and noxious materials.

10). TEMPORARY BUILDINGS. No trailer, mobile home, tent, shack, garage or other
outbuilding shall be used as a residence, temporarily or permanently.

11) UNUSED VEHICLES. No commercial type vehicles, trucks, campers, boats, house
trailers, mobile homes, recreational vehicles, or camper trailers shall be visibly parked or
stored on any residential lot or tract for an unreasonable period of time ( 15 consecutive days
or 60 non-consecutive days or more in any one year) except in enclosed garages or screened
enclosures. nor may any such vehicle be parked on any roadway within the subdivision except
while engaged in transport to and from a residence. For the purpose of this covenant a 3/4 ton
or smaller vehicle, commonly known as a pick-up truck, shall not be deemed a commercial
vehicle or truck. Such vehicle shall be deemed a commercial vehicle or truck when equipped
with a camper and shall not be exempt from the restrictions heretofore mentioned in this
section,

No unused automobiles or vehicles of any kind except as hereinabove provided shall be
stored or parked on any roadway within the subdivision except in a closed garage. An “unused
vehicle” shall be defined as any vehicle that has not been driven under it's own power for a
period of fifteen (15) consecutive days or longer. In the event any unused vehicle remains
parked on any tract or lot within the property boundaries, the Committee shall have the right
to direct it's removal after 48 hours notice to the owner thereof, the expense to be charged
against the owner thereof, and such charges shall become a lien upon the recording of a notice
of lien and shall be enforceable.



12) LANDSCAPE. Natural vegetation is to be left undisturbed. where practical. on all
lots except for access to property, clearing of building sites and establishment of lawns and
flower beds adjacent to buildings. Natural vegetation is to be restored to it’s original state
whenever and wherever possible and landscaping completed within 180 days of completion of
the construction of the house. There will be no clear-cutting of trees on any lot. No vegetable
farming will be allowed other than small gardens that will produce vegetables for the
consumption of the particular lot owner. Desert landscaping is recommended wherever
possible. Two complete sets of landscaping plans shall be submitted for approval prior to any
landscaping being undertaken.

Driveways and parking areas shall have a minimum of four inches (4 *)
depth of a base material and a minimum of 14 * feet width in place so as to preserve funtion of
the drive and parking areas and to preserve public appearance. Any prtivate drive for any lot
owner shall be and have the responsibility of any needed culverts for area drainage. All plans
for drives shall be submitted to the Committee for approval before construction shall begfin.

13) DOMESTIC PETS. No animals shall be kept on any lot except domestic cats, dogs,
small indoor pets, horses, cattle, sheep or goats. In no case shall more than a total of 5 dogs
and/ or cats be allowed (per the Torrance County definition of “Kennel”). There shall be
allowed no more than 1 horse allowed on an open 40 acre lot and 1o more than 4 total horses
allowed per lot. When two (2) or more horses are kept on any one lot, they shall be kept in a
pen or smaller stable type confinement and be restricted to supplement feeding and not be
allowed to open grazing outside of the pen or stable type confined area. Project animals for
agriculturally based clubs and organizations, such as but not limited to: (4-H, public schools
agriculture classes and FFA) will be allowed with all mentioned restrictions applying to such
project animals. All animals must be kept within a properly fenced boundary and are not
allowed to roam outside of their owner’s lot. Cattle, horses, sheep and goats must be kept
within proper and adequate fencing, which shall be at least 5 wire (slick or barbed) and or net
fencing with posts on a minimum of 15-foot centers. Keeping of these animals will be in
accordance with county and city ordinances. No pigs will be allowed. No exotic animals are
allowed, including but not limited to ostrich, emu, and llama, without the prior written consent
of the Committee. Cattle guards shall be allowed as long as they remain functional for the
purpose of containing livestock

14) FIREARMS. Discharge of any type of firearm on the property is strictly prohibited.

IS) SIGNAGE. No.advertisements, signs, billboards,unsightly objects or nuisance shall
be erected, placed or permitted to remain on any of the tracts without the prlor written
approval of the Committee.

16) DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY. In the event that any structure is destroyed, wholly
or partially by fire or any casualty, such structure shall be promptly rebuilt or repaired to
conform to this Declaration, or shall be removed from the lot and the lot restored to it's
original condition, except as permitted by the Architectural Control Committee.



17) GRANTOR’S RIGHTS. Any and all of the right, title, interest and estate given to or
reserved by the grantor herein or on the plat may be transferred or assigned to any person or
legal entity by appropriate instrument in writing duly executed by the grantor and recorded in
the office of the County Cierk of Torrance County, New Mexico, and wherever the grantors are
referred to, such reference shall be deemed to include their successors and assigns. No delays
or omission on the part of the undersigned, it's successors or assigns, or of the owners of the
lots in said subdivision having the right hereunder to exercise the same, in exercising any right,
power or remedy herein provided for in the event of any breach of the restrictions, covenants
or restrictions herein contained, shall be construed as a waiver thereof or acquiescence therein:
and no right of action shall accrue, nor shall any action be brought or maintained by anyone
whatsoever against the undersigned, it's successors or assigns, for neglect to exercise any
right, power or remedy herein provided for in the event of breach of said covenants.
restrictions or reservations.

18) OWNER'S ASSOCIATION. The original Grantor may establish an owner's
association in order to manage and maintain any roadways within the subdivision until such
time as Torrance County accepts these roadways as public roads. If such an association is
formed, it shall be organized by the original Grantor, or with it's approval, and shall be
organized as a non-profit organization under New Mexico law. Each owner of a lot within the
property shall be a member of the association for as long as such ownership shall continue.
The rights and obligations of an owner and membership in an association may not be assigned,

- transferred, pledged. conveyed or alienated in any way, except upon transfer of ownership of
the lot. Multiple owners of a single lot shall be entitled to one vote per lot owned.

If an association is formed, the association shall have the obligations and duties of and
be subject to this Declaration and may take such actions as may be reasonably necessary to
carry out the restrictions, limitations, covenants and conditions of this Declaration.

If an association is formed, the association shall not own or hold title to any real
property, but shall manage and maintain the roadways within the subdivision and associated
area. The association (or Grantor if no association is formed) may charge an assessment in
order to manage and maintain the roadways and associated area, and to carry out other duties
set forth in this Declaration. Any general assessment shall be made equally against each lot
within the property. Assessments may be made for solid waste collection and the construction
and maintenance of water storage facilities and related equipment for fire suppression within
the subdivision. Special assessments related to expenses, including attorney’s fees and costs,
resulting from acts or omissions of a particular owner, his guests or invitees, and penalty
assessments imposed in order to obtain compliance with the Declaration may be imposed by
the Grantor, it’s assigns, or by any owner's association. Any assessment shall be a personal
obligation of the owner(s) and a lien against the owner’s property. Interest on any unpaid
assessment shall accrue at the rate of 18% per annum from the date of assessment. The

Grantor, it's assigns, or the owner’s association shall recover reasonable attorney’s fees in any

“action to collect unpaid assessments. A lien for unpaid assessments, interest, attorney’s fees,
costs and expenses may be filed thirty (30) days after due and may be foreclosed thereafter i
accordance with New Mexico law. .



19) REMEDIES. No party hereto, or any of them, or their grantees. successors in
interest or assigns, shall violate or attempt to violate any of the covenants herein provided..
Every act or omission whereby any restriction, covenant or condition of this Declaration is
violated in whole or in part is hereby declared to be and to constitute a nuisance and may be
enjoined or abated, whether or not the relief sought is for negative or affirmative relief. Each
owner waives any requirement for the posting of any bond in order to obtain such relief. Any
owner of any portion of the property shall have the right to prosecute any action in the proper
court to enjoin violations of this Declaration and to recover damages. The Grantor, it's assigns
and any owner’s association, shall be entitled to recover attorney’s fees. costs and expenses.

20) SURVIVAL CLAUSE. Invalidation of any of these covenants shall in no way effect
the validity of the other provisions, which shall remain in full force and effect.

21) AMENDM ENI. This declaration, or any part hereof, may be repealed or amended
upon the written consent of the record owners of sixty-seven percent (67%) or more of the lots
within the property. Each lot shall be entitled to one vote.

22) GOVERNING LAW. This Declaration shall be construed in accordance with New
Mexico law.

23) NO JOINT VENTURE. The Grantor has agreed to allow the property owned by it to
be governed by this Declaration. However, nothing in this Declaration shall be construed to_
create a partnership, joint venture, or similar joint undertaking by the Grantor with anyvﬁwr
person or entity.

& 74
WITNESS its hand this day of December, 1999.

MISSIOZ P%RﬁESZ lzcE
By:

Kirk T. Cobb, President

- ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF NEW MEXICO )

) §S.

COUNTY OF e,

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on December ZS . 1999,
by: KIRK T. COBB, President of Mission Properties, Inc., a New Mexico corporation, on behalf
of said corporation.

My commission
expirest 29- 9wy | >
" ...~ NOTARYPUBLIC
R S LR tl 'Mxl &

i b OTAARY FUBLIC
TAVE OF NEW MEAILO

- sion Exnires Yo go)

---------------------




Torrance County

Steve Guetschow, Director L
Torrance County Planning and Zoning Director mmng& Zoning
P.O. Box 48 :

Estancia, NM 87016 ggp 29 2021

Recelved @%@E_
LETTER OF OPPOSITION to Proposed Conditional Use Permil'¥or 5

Cannabis Greenhouse Operation Located on Lot 4 Mission Hills F Vé
Subdivision, aka 13 Deer Run Ct.

To Whom It May Concern: Iam __Richard W. and M. Barbara Sim%?{
property owner in the Mission Hills Community. Iam writing to express my opposition
to the proposed Conditional Use Permit for a Cannabis Greenhouse Operation Located
on Lot 4 Mission Hills Subdivision, aka 13 Deer Run Ct. The requested Conditional Use
Permit for this site is not consistent with the broader intent of the Mission Hills
Subdivision Deed Restrictions, which all landowners agreed to at the time they
purchased property in Mission Hills. Article 2 of the Deed Restrictions states that
properties shall be for residential use only and that no commercial business or
enterprise shall be conducted or allowed on the property. In addition, article 8 of the
Deed Restrictions further states that no commercial activity of any kind shall be carried
on upon any lot, nor shall anything be done on this lot which shall constitute a nuisance
to any other lot owner. A granting of the requested use permit would undermine the
fundamental basis for maintaining a residential community, which all Mission Hills
land owners agreed to and expect to be implemented on a continuing basis for the
wellbeing of all owners.

Our opposition is also based on these potential/probable negative effects:

e Granting the permit would contradict the Subdivision Deed Restrictions, which
prohibits commercial operations on all lots.

» The loss of neighborhood and community character
* A decrease in the market value of Mission Hills properties

e Increased traffic on community ingress and egress roadways and additional road
maintenance costs which are totally funded by a community road maintenance
association

e Rapid depletion of groundwater aquifer resources resulting from known cannabis
requirements for high volumes of irrigation water. Additionally, all water wells in the
Mission Hills Community are domestic use only permits issued by the NM State
Engineer’s office. A Cannabis Greenhouse Operation will require a commercial water
well right from the State Engineer because commercial use of water under domestic use
permits is prohibited.

Please DO NOT approve this application for a Conditional Use Permit for a Cannabis
Greenhouse operation in the residential community of Mission Hills. Single family
residential without pmmercial enterprises best fits this neighborhood and community.

/VZM/ /1// gw

Respectfully, y//0 %’m%:za@. v{’ﬂ/;fmpﬂ_.} Date  9-27-2021




Rev: Ord no 2008-004 4/23/2008

To: Mr. Steve Guetschow
Planning and Zoning Director

e
Request: Conditional use Permit F‘/& W

Reference: Art and Amanda Archuleta #69 Linda Vista, Tajique NM

We are in opposition of this request.

Upon purchase of land on the same road, conditions for sale from the seller to us, ONLY ohe home
dwelling per 20 acres. If this request is approved, it will set a precedence for other homeowners in the
Linda Vista subdivision to follow the same pattern of requesting additional homes to be added.

We would appreciate the Zoning Department to honor the openness of this subdivision and maintain
the structure to one per 20 acres and not add additional homes so we can maintain the quality of life we
now have.

Thank you,

Paul and Rosemary Chavez
#89 Linda Vista

Tajigue NM

505-269-5175 Metiove T > gas 3672 yry4p

Pmichaelchavez@gmail.com

GRI9Y2/ Stn) } s687 1 5ol

She it poe

)

505 P9 5/ 05



fos <o,

Torrance County
Planning & Zoning

Erika Winkelhake
1400 Gross Dam Road

0CT 04 202 Golden, CO 80403

28 September 2021
Mzr. Steve Guetschow, Director Receive% r:lé Eg —=
Torrance County Planning and Zoning Board )
P.O Box 48

Estancia, NM 87016

Re: Proposed Conditional Use Permit for a Cannabis Greenhouse Operation Located on Lot 4
Mission Hills Subdivision, aka

13 Deer Run Ct.

Dear Mr. Guetschow:

I own Lot 10 in Mission Hills Subdivision. I am Writing to express my opposition to the Proposed
Conditional Use Permit for a Cannabis Greenhouse Operation Located on Lot 4 Mission Hills
Subdivision, aka 13 Deer Run Ct.

However, before I set out my reasons for opposing this, I want you to know that I am quite angry
that I did not receive any notification of this action from your office. The information was
forwarded to me by a resident of Mission Hills. I find it unacceptable that, while Torrance County
has no problem sending me a tax bill each year, your office has not seen fit to send ALL of the
owners of property in Mission Hills Subdivision written notice of this hearing. Ialso find it
problematic that such a clear violation of the Deed Restrictions is even entertained for review by
the Planning and Zoning Board.

I have not been able to locate a copy of Torrance County subdivision law, but in Colorado
subdivisions have to file significant documentation in the form of Declarations and Covenants
clearly describing the limitations of use within the subdivision prior to development. Such
documentation is of record and is binding and enforceable.

The requested Conditional Use Permit for this site is clearly not consistent with the broader intent
of the Mission Hills Subdivision Deed Restrictions which all landowners agreed to at the time they
purchased property in Mission Hills. Article 2 of the Deed Restrictions states that properties shall
be for residential use ONLY and that NO commercial business or enterprise shall be conducted or
allowed on the property. In addition, article 8 of the Deed Restrictions further states that no
commercial activity of any kind shall be carried on upon any lot, nor shall anything be done on
this lot which shall constitute a nuisance to any other lot owner. A granting of the requested use
permit would constitute a nuisance to other lot owners. A granting of the requested use permit
would undermine the fundamental basis for maintaining a residential community, which all

Mission Hills land owners agreed to and expect to be implemented on a continuing basis for the
wellbeing of all owners.

If Mr. Strahlem wishes to go into the commercial cannabis business, I suggest that he buy land

that is appropriately zoned as either commerecial or agricultural land with its specific uses and
limitations.



My opposition is based on multiple factors which, to me, have negative effects on the value of my
—land-and the-Mission-Hills-Subdivision-as a whO‘l’e.”I'boug‘ht in a subdivision because [ was quite
aware of the largely unreQulated and often irrational and substandard development I saw in many
areas of the county. A commercial enterprise not only violates the Deed Restrictions, it decreases
the value of Mission Hills properties by turning the area into a mixed-use area rather than an area
restricted exclusively to homes. It also'will contribute to increased traffic ~ and I would remind
you that the homeowners pay for the maintenance of the roads, not the county.

Of even more concern to me is the impact on water. The homes in Mission Hills Subdivision
depend on a water supply that is already showing signs of stress. A commercial enterprise
requires a commercial well permit and much higher water use. Such enterprises need to be
located in areas that can accommodate the infrastructure appropriate for commercial businesses,
possibly within a metropolitan area with an existing water system, sewer, trash removal and
roads. I personally feel that water supplied to commercial enterprises needs to be metered and
charged an appropriate fee for water and sewer usage.

Therefore, I ask that this application for a Proposed Conditional Use Permit for a Cannabis
Greenhouse Operation Located on Lot 4 Mission Hills Subdivision be summarily rejected and ALL
owners be notified in writing of this and any future actions brought before the Torrance County
Planning and Zoning Board. This includes, but is not limited to, all hearings and decisions related
to such matters which impinge on our rights to expect the terms and conditions of the Deed
Restrictions, other documents of record which may impact us, and Torrance County and New
Mexico laws, statutes and regulations. We have a right to expect that, as the citizens who entrust
you to look out for the interests of all the citizens, all such laws, regulation and statutes be
absolutely adhered to and enforced.

I can be reached at the address above and at email (poitiers1356 (at)postpro.net).

COl’(ilially, )
Sribe Toicbeolase

Erika Winkelhake



Fzus |
/;13 Torrance County

Planning & Zoning

0CT 04 2021

Steve Guetschow, Direelor
Toreanee County Planning and Zoning Director

P.O. Box 48 Received by
1 " . Ti : I'4
Fstancia, NM 87016 me:, e oo DN

LETTER OF QPPOSITION to Proposed Conditional Use Permit for a
Cannabis Greenhowse Operation Located on Lot 4 Mission Hills
Suolbdivighom, abka 13 Dewr Rumn CL.
To Whom 1t May Concern: [am _ ldeil € ’:::{3 "}ﬂWﬁ}/ (Lﬁt ‘2) ) i
property owner in the Mission Hﬂﬁ”ﬂ Community. [am writing to express my upgmﬁ ition
to the proposed Conditional Use Permit for a Cannabis Greenhouse Operation Loeated
on Lot 4 anwm Hils &uhdim:«:n«zm, aka 13 Deer Run €L The requested Conditional Use
Permit for this site is not consistent with the broader intent of the Mission Hills
Subdivision H'}wd Restrictions, which all landowners agreed to at the tme they

purchased property in Mission Hills, Aricle 2 of the Deed Restrictions states that

- properties shall be for residential use only and that no commerdal business or
enterprise shall be conducted or allowed ou the property. In addition, article 8 of the
Deed Restrictions further states that no commercial activity of any kind shall be carriod
on upon any lot, nor shall anything be done on this lot which shall constitute o nuisance
to any other lot owner, A granting of the requested use permit would undermine the
fundamental basis lor maintaining a residential community, which all Misston Hills
land owners agreed to and expect to be mplemented on a continuing basis for the
wellbeing of all owners.

Crar opposition is also based on these potential/probable negative effects:

o Granting the permit would contradict the Subdivision Deed Resteictions, which
prohibits commercial operations on all lots,

o The loss of neighborhood and community character
o A dvm ease in the market value of Mission Hills properties

o Inereased traflic on communily ingress and egress roadways and additional road
maintenance costs which are totally funded by a community road maintenance
nssociation :

o Rapid depletion of g.?wmnnmwmﬁu' uqmﬁ@w resources resulting from known cannabis
m&mnmuwm% for high volumes of frrigation water, Additionally, all water wells in the
Mission Hills Community are domestic use only permits issued by the NM State

ingineer’s office. A Cannabis Greenhouse Operation will require a commercial water
well right from the State Engineer because commercial use of water under domestie use
permits is prohibited.

Please DO NOT ap pprove L this application for a Conditional Use Permit for a Cannabis
Greenhouse operation in the residential community of Mission Hills, Single fumily
residential without ¢fmmercial enterpriges best fits this neighborhood and community,

e 10/02/2021

Respectiully, \




Torrance County
Blanning & Zoning
Steve Guetschow, Director 0CT 04 2021
Torvanes County Planning and Zoning Director
PO Borse 48 ' Regel
. ) v dby_ B
Estancia, NM 870106 eveﬂmg: A LY e

LETTRER OF QPPOSITION (o Proposed Conditiona] Use Perommit for o

Cannalbis Greenhouse Operation Located on Lot 4§ Mission Hilly
Sualvaliv dsfomnn, sl 13 Deer Run €L

o I o d e w
To Whom 1t May Concern: lam ____ ‘d%” 5;3“ G{}%ﬁﬁw&y (L{ﬂ S} et &
property owner in the Mission Hills Community, [am writing to express my opposition
to the proposed Conditional Use Permit for a Cannabis Greenhouse Operation Located
on Lot 4 Mission Hills Subdivision, aka 13 Deer Run Ct. The requested Conditional Use
Permit for this site is not consistent with the broader intent of the Mission Hills
Subdivision Deed Restrictions, which all landowners agreed to at the thne they
purchased property in Mission Hills. Article 2 of the Deed Restrictions states that
propertics shall be for residential use only and that no commerdial business or
enterprise shall be conducted or allowed on the property. In addition, article 8 of the
Deed Restrictions further states that no commercial activity of any kind shall be carred
on upon any lot, nor shall anything be done on this lot which shall constitule a nuisance
to any other lol owner. A granting of the requested use perm it would undermine the
fundamental basis for maintaining a residential community, which all Mission Hills
land owners agreed to and expect to be implemented on 2 continuing basis for the
wellbeing of all vwners. ‘

Our opposition is also based on these potential/probable negative effects:
o Granting the permit would contradict the Subdivision Deed Restrictions, which
prohibits conumnercial operations on all lots,

o The loss of neighborhood and community character
o A decresse in the market value of Mission Hills properties

o Increased traffic on community ingress and egress roadways and addional road
maintenance costs which are totally funded by a community road maintenance
assneiation :

o Rapid depletion of groundwater aquifer resources resulting from known cannabis
requirements for high volumes of rrigation water. Additionally, all water wells in the
Mission Hills Community are domestic use only permits issued by the NM State
ingineer’s office. A Cannabis Greenhouse Operation will require a commercial water
well right from the State Engineer because commercial use of water under domestic use
permits is prohibited,

Please DO NOT approve this application for a Conditional Use Permit for a Cannabis
Greenhouse operation in the residential community of Mission Hills, Single fanily
residential without epmmercial enterprises best fits this neighborhood amd community,

Respectfully, [ ,ég .



FELE £afy

Torrance County
Planning & Zoning

Steve Guetschow, Director

Torrance County Planning and Zoning Director , _
P.O. Box 48 ey
Estancia, NM 87016 0CT 05 2021
Recelved by__ C

] L5 YN Tl EMATL
LETTER OF OPPOSITION to Proposed Conditional Usk Permit for oo r- =k EMAT

Cannabis Greenhouse Operation Located on Lot 4 Mission Hills

Subdivision, aka 13 Deer Run Ct. }% ‘
, To Whom It May Concern: I am { E\M 2 ,a

property owner in the Mission Hills Community. I am writing to express my opposition
to the proposed Conditional Use Permit for a Cannabis Greenhouse Operation Located
on Lot 4 Mission Hills Subdivision, aka 13 Deer Run Ct. The requested Conditional Use
Permit for this site is not consistent with the broader intent of the Mission Hills
Subdivision Deed Restrictions, which all landowners agreed to at the time they
purchased property in Mission Hills. Article 2 of the Deed Restrictions states that
properties shall be for residential use only and that no commercial business or
enterprise shall be conducted or allowed on the property. In addition, article 8 of the
Deed Restrictions further states that no commercial activity of any kind shall be carried
on upon any lot, nor shall anything be done on this lot which shall constitute a nuisance
to any other lot owner. A granting of the requested use permit would undermine the
fundamental basis for maintaining a residential community, which all Mission Hills
land owners agreed to and expect to be implemented on a continuing basis for the
wellbeing of all owners.

Our opposition is also based on these potential/probable negative effects:

o Granting the permit would contradict the Subdivision Deed Restrictions, which
prohibits commercial operations on all lots.

» The loss of neighborhood and community character
o A decrease in the market value of Mission Hills properties

» Increased traffic on community ingress and egress roadways and additional road
maintenance costs which are totally funded by a community road maintenance
association

e Rapid depletion of groundwater aquifer resources resulting from known cannabis
requirements for high volumes of irrigation water. Additionally, all water wells in the
Mission Hills Community are domestic use only permits issued by the NM State
Engineer’s office. A Cannabis Greenhouse Operation will require a commercial water
well right from the State Engineer because commercial use of water under domestic use
permits is prohibited. ,

Please DO NOT approve this application for a Conditional Use Permit for a Cannabis
Greenhouse operation in the residential community of Mission Hills, Single family
residential without commercial enterprises best fits this neighborhood and community.

Z )
Respectfully, /ﬁf /éﬁ/ (. _ @& Date /O : 5 ’ 4 /




Frwr dope,

Torrance County

Steve Guetschow, Director Planning & Zoning
Torrance County Planning and Zoning Director .
P.0.Box 48 0CT 65 2021

Estancia, NM 87016
Recelved hy ey

, Time:5tee Im VA EWings
LETTER OF OPPOSITION to Proposed Conditional Use Permit for a

Cannabis Greenhouse Operation Located on Lot 4 Mission Hills

Subdivision, aka 13 Deer Run Ct.

To Whom It May Concern: I am Errel. /,Z/ AP ,a
property owner in the Mission Hills Community. I am writing to express my opposition
to the proposed Conditional Use Permit for a Cannabis Greenhouse Operation Located
on Lot 4 Mission Hills Subdivision, aka 13 Deer Run Ct. The requested Conditional Use
Permit for this site is not consistent with the broader intent of the Mission Hills
Subdivision Deed Restrictions, which all landowners agreed to at the time they
purchased property in Mission Hills. Article 2 of the Deed Restrictions states that
properties shall be for residential use only and that no commercial business or
enterprise shall be conducted or allowed on the property. In addition, article 8 of the
Deed Restrictions further states that no commercial activity of any kind shall be carried
on upon any lot, nor shall anything be done on this lot which shall constitute a nuisance
to any other lot owner. A granting of the requested use permit would undermine the
fundamental basis for maintaining a residential community, which all Mission Hills
land owners agreed to and expect to be implemented on a continuing basis for the
wellbeing of all owners.

Our opposition is also based on these potential/probable negative effects:

o Granting the permit would contradict the Subdivision Deed Restrictions, which
prohibits commercial operations on all lots.

» The loss of neighborhood and community character
o A decrease in the market value of Mission Hills properties

» Increased traffic on community ingress and egress roadways and additional road
maintenance costs which are totally funded by a community road maintenance
association

* Rapid depletion of groundwater aquifer resources resulting from known cannabis
requirements for high volumes of irrigation water. Additionally, all water wells in the
Mission Hills Community are domestic use only permits issued by the NM State
Engineer’s office. A Cannabis Greenhouse Operation will require a commercial water
well right from the State Engineer because commercial use of water under domestic use
permits is prohibited.

Please DO NOT approve this application for a Conditional Use Permit for a Cannabis
Greenhouse operation in the residential community of Mission Hills. Single family
residential without commercial enterprises best fits this neighborhood and community.

Respectfully, (”?:3} j) W./ ;/) Date /2 ey
e




Steve Guetschow, Director

Torrance County Planning and Zoning Director
P.O. Box 48

Estancia, NM 87016

LETTER OF OPPOSITION to Proposed Conditional Use Permit for a
Cannabis Greenhouse Operation Located on Lot 4 Mission Hills
Subdivision, aka 13 Deer Run Ct.

To Whom It May Concern: Tam 1) { fud. é{ (o ,a
property owner in the Mission Hills Community. T am wriﬂing to express my opposition
to the proposed Conditional Use Permit for a Cannabis Greenhouse Operation Located
on Lot 4 Mission Hills Subdivision, aka 13 Deer Run Ct. The requested Conditional Use
Permit for this site is not consistent with the broader intent of the Mission Hills
Subdivision Deed Restrictions, which all landowners agreed to at the time they
purchased property in Mission Hills. Article 2 of the Deed Restrictions states that
properties shall be for residential use only and that no commercial business or
enterprise shall be conducted or allowed on the property. In addition, article 8 of the
Deed Restrictions further states that no commercial activity of any kind shall be carried
on upon any lot, nor shall anything be done on this lot which shall constitute a nuisance
to any other lot owner. A granting of the requested use permit would undermine the
fundamental basis for maintaining a residential community, which all Mission Hills
land owners agreed to and expect to be implemented on a continuing basis for the
wellbeing of all owners.

Our opposition is also based on these potential/probable negative effects:

e Granting the permit would contradict the Subdivision Deed Restrictions, which
prohibits commercial operations on all lots.

* The loss of neighborhood and community character
* A decrease in the market value of Mission Hills properties

o Increased traffic on community ingress and egress roadways and additional road
maintenance costs which are totally funded by a community road maintenance
association

* Rapid depletion of groundwater aquifer resources resulting from known cannabis
requirements for high volumes of irrigation water. Additionally, all water wells in the
Mission Hills Community are domestic use only permits issued by the NM State
Engineer’s office. A Cannabis Greenhouse Operation will require a commereial water
well right from the State Engineer because commercial use of water under domestic use
permits is prohibited.

Please DO NOT approve this application for a Conditional Use Permit for a Cannabis
Greenhouse operation in the residential community of Mission Hills. Single family
residential without commercial enterprises best fits this neighborhood and community.

Respecifully, /LQ«(‘&/WK YH '"-1(4}/1{/?;,(12)\_,) Date (0-5-4/



Frzz G@P@

Torrance County
Planning & Zoning
0CT 0% 2021 Donald M. Cole
Recelved by TIney 89 Les Road
- perance Roa.
Time: IS OS By Estancia, New Mexico 87106
(505) 384-2764

denm@me.com

October 4, 2021

Steve Guetschow, Director

Torrance County Planning and Zoning Director
P.O. Box 48

Estancia, NM 87016

LETTER OF OPPOSITION: Proposed Conditional Use Permit for a Cannabis
Greenhouse Operation Located on Lot 4 Mission Hills Subdivision, aka 13 Deer Run Ct.

Dear Mr. Guetschow

Along with my neighbor, Ladd Hagmaier, I am a property owner in the Mission Hills
Community. I am writing to express my opposition to the proposed Conditional Use
Permit for a Cannabis Greenhouse Operation Located on Lot 4 Mission Hills
Subdivision, aka 13 Deer Run Gt. As Mr. Hagmaier has also informed you, the requested
Conditional Use Permit for this site is not consistent with the broader intent of the
Mission Hills Subdivision Deed Restrictions, which all landowners agreed to at the time
they purchased property in Mission Hills. Article 2 of the Deed Restrictions states that
properties shall be for residential use only and that no commercial business or enterprise
shall be conducted or allowed on the property. In addition, article 8 of the Deed
Restrictions further states that no commercial activity of any kind shall be carried on
upon any lot, nor shall anything be done on this lot which shall constitute a nuisance to
any other lot owner. A granting of the requested use permit would undermine the
fundamental basis for maintaining a residential community, which all Mission Hills land
owners agreed to and expect to be implemented on a continuing basis for the wellbeing
of all owners.

My opposition is primarily based on two considerations. First, granting the permit would
contradict the Subdivision Deed Restrictions, which prohibits commercial operations on
all lots. I believe this would result in the loss of neighborhood and community character,
with the concurrent decrease in the market value of my property along with all other
Mission Hills properties. Second, I believe the requested use would result in the significant
depletion of groundwater aquifer resources resulting from known cannabis requirements
for high volumes of irrigation water. As you know, all water wells in the Mission Hills
Community are domestic use only permits issued by the NM State Engineer’s office. A
Cannabis Greenhouse Operation will require a commercial water well right from the



State Engineer because commercial use of water under domestic use permits is
prohibited. Finally, I am concerned that increased traffic on community ingress and
egress roadways would result and would include damage to the roadways due to heavier
vehicle weights and use. I serve on the community road maintenance committee and you
should be aware that road maintenance costs are totally funded by the Mission Hllls
community road maintenance association.

1 join Mr. Hagmaier with the very strongest request to NOT approve Mr. Strahlem’s
application for a Conditional Use Permit for a Cannabis Greenhouse operation in the
residential community of Mission Hills. Single family residential without commercial
enterprises best fits this neighborhood and community. We rely on you to protect the
character of our neighborhood and the value of the residential propertics providing
significant tax support to the county.

Sincerely yours,

MG

Donald Cole



A

ctobqrdw%{ﬁz&e Coun ty

Planning &-Zoning

Steve Guetschow, Director

Torrance County Planning and Zoning Director
P.O. Box 48

Estancia, NM 87016

0CT 05 2021

yed by, D

LETTER OF OPPOSITION to Proposed Conditional Use Pe mlf QE@WK«M

Cannabis Greenhouse Operation Located on Lot 4 Missio
Subdivision, aka 13 Deer Run Ct.

I 'am Jonathan L. Hagmaier, and my wife, Janet E. Cool, and I are property owners at
167 Mission Hills Rd. Our lots 5.and 6 where our home is located, are directly across
from Lot 4 Mission Hills Subdivision, aka 13 Deer Run Ct. The requested Conditional
Use Permit for this site is in direct contradiction of the Mission Hills Subdivision Deed
Restrictions, which all landowners agreed to at the time they purchased
property in Mission Hills.

Article 2 of the Deed Restrictions states that properties shall be for residential use only
and that no commercial business or enterprise shall be conducted or allowed on the
property. Article 8 of the Deed Restrictions further states that no commercial activity of
any kind shall be carried on upon any lot, nor shall anything be done on this lot which
shall constitute a nuisance to any other lot owner. These deed restrictions are on file
with the County Clerk.

Our opposition is based on the following:

e As stated above, granting the permit would contradict the Subdivision Deed
Restrictions, which prohibits commercial operations on all lots.

e The loss of neighborhood and community character critical to further development of
Mission Hills properties.

¢ A decrease in the market value of existing Mission Hills properties.

e Increased traffic on community ingress and egress roadways and additional road
maintenance costs which are totally funded by a community residents and landowners.

e Rapid depletion of groundwater aquifer resources resulting from known cannabis
requirements for high volumes of irrigation water. Additionally, all water wells in the
Mission Hills Community are domestic use only permits issued by the NM State
Engineer’s office. A Cannabis Greenhouse Operation will require a commercial water
well right from the State Engineer because commercial use of water under domestic use
permits is prohibited.

For these reasons, please DO NOT approve this application for a Conditional Use Permit
for a Cannabis Greenhouse operation in the residential community of Mission Hills.

W%m Q( : /ﬂ/ Mf%&u/b <7WM 7y U0

ﬁonathan L. Hagmaier /1/2021 Janet E. Cool 10/1/2021




Cmi Lo Torrance County

. Planning & Zoning
Steve Guetschow, Director

Torrance County Planning and Zoning Director
P.O. Box 48 v ® 8 OCT 0% 2021

Estancia, NM 87016
7 Recelved by_ XS

Time:_|G 2D AN

LETTER OF OPPOSITION to Proposed Conditional Use Permit for a
Cannabis Greenhouse Operation Located on Lot 4 Mission Hills
Subdivision, aka 13 Deer Run Ct.

To Whom It May Concern: I am C\l n+thia Hen Cich ,a
property owner in the Mission Hills Commumty I am writing to express my opposition
to the proposed Conditional Use Permit for a Cannabis Greenhouse Operation Located
on Lot 4 Mission Hills Subdivision, aka 13 Deer Run Ct. The requested Conditional Use
Permit for this site is not consistent with the broader intent of the Mission Hills
Subdivision Deed Restrictions, which all landowners agreed to at the time they
purchased property in Mission Hills. Article 2 of the Deed Restrictions states that
properties shall be for residential use only and that no commercial business or
enterprise shall be conducted or allowed on the property. In addition, article 8 of the
Deed Restrictions further states that no commercial activity of any kind shall be carried
on upon any lot, nor shall anything be done on this lot which shall constitute a nuisance
to any other lot owner. A granting of the requested use permit would undermine the
fundamental basis for maintaining a residential community, which all Mission Hills
land owners agreed to and expect to be implemented on a continuing basis for the
wellbeing of all owners.

Our opposition is also based on these potential/probable negative effects:

e Granting the permit would contradict the Subdivision Deed Restrictions, which
prohibits commercial operations on all lots.

e The loss of neighborhood and community character
o A decrease in the market value of Mission Hills properties

s Increased traffic on community ingress and egress roadways and additional road
maintenance costs which are totally funded by a community road maintenance
association

o Rapid depletion of groundwater aquifer resources resulting from known cannabis
requirements for high volumes of irrigation water. Additionally, all water wells in the
Mission Hills Community are domestic use only permits issued by the NM State
Engineer’s office. A Cannabis Greenhouse Operation will require a commercial water
well right from the State Engineer because commercial use of water under domestic use
permits is prohibited.

Please DO NOT approve this application for a Conditional Use Permit for a Cannabis
Greenhouse operation in the residential community of Mission Hills. Single family
residential without commercial enterprises best fits this neighborhood and community.

Respecffully, ﬂ?}’?? %/CQ: M/ﬂ/?/f/f{/\ Date 7&% / 2/




Recelved by B -

Time:_ 1% &0 s

ION to Proposed Conditional Use Permit for a
1  Operation Located on Lot 4 Mission Hills

ion; aka 13 Deer Run Ct, 4 o ,
_ tMay Concern: lam ___ /3‘ nafh? & R C-«@gab ,a
property owner in the Mission Hills Community, I am writing to express my opposition
to the proposed Conditional Use Permit for a Cannabis Greenhouse Operation Located
on Lot 4 Mission Hills Subdivision, aka 13 Deer Run Ct. The requested Conditional Use
Permiit for this site is not consistent with the broader intent of the Mission Hills
Subdivision Deed Restrictions, which all landowners agreed to at the time they
purchased property in Mission Hills. Article 2 of the Deed Restrictions states that
properties shall be for residential use only and that no commercial business or
enterprise shall be conducted or allowed on the property. In addition, article 8 of the
Deed Restrictions further states that no commercial activity of any kind shall be carried
on upon any lot, nor shall anything be done on this lot which shall constitute a nujsance
toany other lot owner. Agrantingof the requested use permit would undermine the
fundamental basis f ining a residential community, which all Mission Hills
land owners agreed to'and expect to be implemented on a continning basis for the
wellbeing of all owners. -+ _ -
Our opposition is also based on these potential/probable negative effects:
* Granting the permit would contradict the Subdivision Deed Restrictions, which
prohibits commercial operatio all lots.
* The loss of neighborheod

-* A decrease in the marke

ini ty cha-r.acter

2 Hills properties
* Increased traffic on
maintenance costs which

s roadways and additional road
ommunity road maintenance

association )
* Rapid depletion of groundwater aquifer resources resulting from known cannabis
- requirements for high volumes of irrigation water, Additionally, all water wells in the
-+ Mission Hills Community are domestic use only permits issued by the NM State
:En nhouse Operation will require a commercial water
nércial use of water under domestic use

s office. A Cannabis Green

1t10nal Use Permit for a Cannabis
f Mission Hills. Single family
fits this neighborhood and community. -

_bwee ‘7,4'&5’}%% af e




Stcve Guctsz_:hm Dn'ectm' '

- The loss of neighborhood and commumty character
* A decrease in the market value of Mission Hills properties

* Increased traffic on community ingress and egress roadways and additional road
maintenance costs which are totally funded by a community road mamtenance

association -

* Rapid depletion of groundwater aquifer resources resulting from known cannabis
reqmrements for high volumes of irrigation water. Additionally, all water wellsin the
Mission Hills Community are domestic use only permits issued by the NM State

Engineer’s office. A Cannabis Greenhouse Operation will require a commereial water
well right from the State Engmeer because oommercml use of water unider domestic use

pemuts is prohzbzted




,_v'zvSteve Guct%how Dxrc(,tor

* Granting the penmt wouidi contr.ac'l'xct the Subdxvxsxon Deed Resmctlona. which
prohibits commercial operations on all lots.

* The loss of neighborhood and community character

* Adecrease in the market value of Mission Hills propertiés

* Increased traffic on community ingress and egress roadways and additional road
maintenance costs which are totally funded by a community road maintenance

assoclation _
* Rapid depletion of groundwater aquifer resources resulting from known cannabis

requirements for high volumes of irrigation water. Additionally, all water wells in the
Mission Hills Community are domestic use.only permits issued by the NM State
Engineer's office. A Cannabis Greenhouse Operation will require a commercial water
well right from the State Engineer because commercial use of water under domestic use

permits is prohibited.
Please DO NOT approve this application for a Condltxonal Use Permit for a Cannabis

Greenhouse operation in the residential community of Mission Hills. Single family
residential. mthout commereial enterprises best fits this neighborhood and community.

: Date Q 7'@"21;{

Respéctfully,




Fris cofu

e

Torrance County
Planning & Zoning

‘D:,ircx::tor-'
0CT 05 2021
- Recelved by‘ e,

T

e e e et s,

pr pertxe‘ shall be for resndentlal use onl an

enterprise shall be conducted or
Restrictions further states that no ¢
pon any lot, nor shall anything. __
to any other lot owner, A granting of the cquested use perrmt would
fundamental basis for maintaining a residential -community, which all.

land owners agreed to and expect to be ifaplemented ona continuing basis fo_
wellbeing of all owners.

Our oppasition is also based on these potentlal / probable negative effects:”
~ * Granting the permit would contradict the Subdivision Deed Restr ictnom, which
prohibits eommcrcxal opemnons on all lots.:

* The loss of neighborhood and community chamcter
* A decrease in the market \ralue of Mission Hills properties

Increased traffic on communlty ingress and egress roadways and additional road
' mamtenance costs which are totally funded by a community road mamtena nee
assoc:atlon v ' :
* Rapxd depletlon of groundwater aquer resources resulting from known cannabis

. ‘requirements for hxgh volumies of irrigation water. Addmonally, all water wells in the

- Mission Hills Community are domestic use only permits issued by the NM State

e ,Engmeer’s office. A Cannabls Greenhouse Operation will require a commercial water
S well right from the State En because eommercxal use of water under do mestxc use-




EXHIBITS



940394

Qmem%eﬁg 12-8-77

DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIONS
MISSION HILLS SUBDIVISION
TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

This Declaration of Restrictions (“Declaration”) is made by Mission Properties, Inc.. a
New Mexico corporation, hereinafter referred to as “Grantor”. Grantor owns the real
property described herein.

The property which is subject to this Declaration is located in Torrance County, New
Mexico, and described as follows:
A SUBDIVISION OF S1/2 S 1/2S1/2 S 1/2 SW 1/4 SECTION 14
SU2NI1281281/281/2 SW 114 SECTION 14, SECTION 22,
W 1/2 SECTION 23, NE 1/4 SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 7 NORTH. RANGE 7 EAST
N.M.P.M., TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
(hereinafter the “Property”).

All the reservations and restrictions hereinafter set forth are made for the benefit of
each and every current or subsequent owner of any of the land described above, or any interest
therein, and shall inure to and bind all subsequent owners thereof, said restrictions,
reservations and covenants being as follows:

1) DURATION. The covenants are to run with the land and shall be binding on all parties
and all persons claiming under thermn until Dec. 31, 2010, at which time said covenants shall be
automatically extended for successive ten-year periods, unless sixty-seven percent (67%) or
more of the record owners of the lots make a written election not to renew the covenants.

2) RESIDENTIAL USE. The property shall be for residential use only. No commercial
business or enterprise shall be conducted or allowed on the property. The lots shall not be
further divided except for the mortgage or financing exemption as outline by the Torrance
County Zoning Ordintances. No structures or improvements shall be erected, altered, placed or
permitted to remain on the lots other than one detached single-famity dwelling and buildings
related thereto unless approved in writing by the Architectural Control Committee. Detached
garages or other outbuildings shall conform in construction and design to the related residence,
and the design of all such detached structures must be approved by the Architectural
Committee.

: 3) SET-BACK RESTRICTIONS. Except by specific consent of the Architectural Control
- Committee, no buildings shall hereafter be constructed on any lot nearer than 150 feet from any
of the lot boundaries nor shall any structure or fivestock facility be built in the flood zones
noted on the “FEMA 100 year flood plane map”.
ANY RESIDENCE, STRUCTURE, OR IMPROVEMENT ON THESE LOTS SHALL BE
LIMITED TO A MAXIMUM HEIGHT AS PER COUNTY ORDINANCE.



4) ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE. An Architectural Control Committee
(hereinafter called the Committee) is hereby established, initially consisting of Kirk T. Cobb,
Brian D. Cobb and Thomas P. Cobb Jr. as the appointees, to serve for a period of ten (10) years
from the date hereof or until their successors shall be appointed and qualify. The Commmittee
shall consist of not less than two (2) persons. Vacancies occurring either before the end of or
as a result of the expiration of such ten (10) year term shall be filled by the person receiying the
most votes of lot owners whe actually cast timely ballots. Each lot shall be entitled to one vote
regardléss of how many people may claim an ownership interest in all or any portion of the
said lot,

5) COMMITTEE DECISIONS. The Committee shall have the right to disapprove any
plans, specifications or details submitted to it as aforesaid, in the event such plans and
specifications are not in accord with all the provisions of this Declaration, or if a design or
color scheme in the proposed structure is not in harmony with the general surroundings of
such lot or the adjacent structure, or if the Committee deems said plans and specificationsto be
contrary to the spirit and intent of these restrictive covenants, or contrary to the interest and
the welfare and rights of the other owners. The decision of the Committee in any of these
matters shall be final, and no building or improvement of any kind shall be constructed or
placed on any lot in the subdivision without the prior consent of the Committee.

Neither the Committee nor any of it's members shall be responsible in any manner
whatsoever for any defect in any plans or specifications submitted nor as revised by
said Committee, or for any work done pursuant to the requested changes of said
plans and specifications. The exterior of all buildings on all lots shall be finished
according to plans approved by the Architectural Control Committee within

twelve (12) months of start of construction.

6) PLAN SUBMISSION AND APPROVAL.

BEFORE ANYONE SHALL COMMENCE THE CONSTRUCTION, REMODELING,

ADDITION TO, OR ALTERATION OF ANY BUILDING, STORAGE SHED.

OUTBUILDING, SWIMMING POOL, WALL, FENCE, TANK, ANTENNA,

OR OTHER STRUCTURE OR IMPROVEMENT WHATSOEVER. OR BEFORE

INSTALLING ANY LANDSCAPING ON ANY LOT, TWO (2} COMPLETE

SETS OF FINAL PLANS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE ARCHITECTURAL

CONTROL COMMITTEE.

No new structure or improvement of any kind shall be erected, altered, placed or
maintained upon any lot unless and until the final plans, elevations and specifications therefore
have received such written approval herein provided. Such plans shall include plot plans
showing the location on the lot of any structures proposed to be constructed, placed, altered, or
maintained. and elevation of same, together with the proposed color scheme for roofs and
exteriors thereof, indicating materials for same. The Architectural Control Committee is
authorized to charge a fee of not more than $200.00 for review of plans and specifications to
be paid at the time of submission of the plans and specifications.

Each structure that will use water shall have water conserving fixtures installed,
including but not limited to: low-flush toilets, low-flow shower heads, low-flow faucets,
water sving dishwashers (appliances) and insulated hot water pipes.



7) GENERAL PROHIBITIONS. THE ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE WILL
NOT APPROVE THE FOLLOWING:

A) Translucent or transparent garage doors.

B) Choice of exterior colors that do not blend into the natural terrain.

C) Manufactured homes, single or double-wide mobile homes. or trailer houses.

D) A residence having less than 1500 square feet of living area. Living area shall
include heated and/or air conditioned areas and shall exclude garages. porches
patios, decks and breezeways. All permitted homes that have less than 2000
square feet of living area shall have a deck or porch area equal to twenty
percent (20%) of the living area

8) COMMERCIAL ACTIVITY. No commercial activity of any kind shall be carried on
upon any lot, nor shall anything be done on this lot which shall constitute a nuisance to any
other lot owner. Commercial kennels and commercial horse boarding shall not be allowed
within the property.

9) GARBAGE. No trash or garbage shall be burned on the premises. Garbage shall be
placed in covered containers, said containers to be concealed from public view by an attractive
enclosure. No construction or building materials may be stored outside or upon the lots after
construction is complete. It shall be the responsibility of the owners of the lot, vacant or
otherwise, to keep the lots, and all easément areas encompassed within the boundaries of said
lot, clear of trash, appliances, inoperative or disabled vehicles, rubbish and noxious materials.

10). TEMPORARY BUILDINGS. No trailer, mobile home, tent, shack, garage or other
outbuilding shall be used as a residence, temporarily or permanently.

1) UNUSED VEHICLES. No commercial type vehicles, trucks, campers. boats, house
trailers, mobile homes, recreational vehicles, or camper trailers shall be visibly parked or
stored on any residential lot or tract for an unreasonable period of time ( 15 consecutive days
or 60 non-consecutive days or more in any one yedar) except in enclosed garages or screened
enclosures, nor may any such vehicle be parked on any roadway within the subdivision except
while engaged in transport to and from a residence. For the purpose of this covenant a 3/4 ton
or smaller vehicle, commonly known as a pick-up truck, shall not be deemed a commercial
vehicle or truck. Such vehicle shall be deemed a commercial vehicle or truck when equipped
with a camper and shall not be exempt from the restrictions heretofore mentioned in this
section.

No unused automobiles or vehicles of any kind except as hereinabove provided shall be
stored or parked on any roadway within the subdivision except in a closed garage. An “unused
vehicle” shall be defined as any vehicle that has not been driven under it's own power for a
period of fifteen (15) consecutive days or longer. In the event any unused vehicle remains
parked on any tract or lot within the property boundaries, the Committee shall have the right
to direct it’s removal after 48 hours notice to the owner thereof, the expense to be charged
against the owner thereof, and such charges shall become a lien upon the recording of a notice
of lien and shall be enforceable.



12) LANDSCAPE. Natural vegetation is to be left undisturbed, where practical, on all
lots except for access to property, clearing of building sites and establishment of lawns and
flower beds adjacent to buildings. Natural vegetation is to be restored to it’s original state
whenever and wherever possible and landscaping completed within 180 days of completion of
the construction of the house. There will be no clear-cutting of trees on any lot. No vegetable
farming will be allowed other than small gardens that will produce vegetables for the
consumption of the particular lot-owner. Desert landscaping is recommended wherever
possible. Two complete sets of landscaping plans shall be submitted for approval prior to any
landscaping being undertaken.

Driveways and parking areas shall have a minimum of four inches (4 )
depth of a base material and a minimum of 14 * feet width in place so as to preserve funtion of
the drive and parking areas and to preserve public appearance. Any priivate drive for any lot
owner shall be and have the responsibility of any needed culverts for area drainage. All plans
for drives shall be submitted to the Committee for approval before construction shall begfin.

13) DOMESTIC PETS. No animals shall be kept on any lot except domestic cats, dogs,
small indoor pets, horses, catile, sheep or goats. In no case shall more than a total of 5 dogs
and/ or cats be allowed (per the Torrance County definition of “Kennel”). There shall be
allowed no more than 1 horse allowed on an open 40 acre lot and no more than 4 total horses
allowed per lot. When two (2) or mmore horses gre kept on any one lot, they shall be keptin a
pen or smaller stable type confinement and be restricted to supplement feeding and not be
allowed to open grazing outside of the pen or stable type confined area. Project animals for
agriculturally based clubs and organizations, such as but not limited to; (4-H, public schools
agriculture classes and FFA) will be allowed with all mentioned restrictions applying to such
project animals. All animals must be kept within a properly fenced boundary and are not
allowed to roam outside of their owner’s lot. Cattle, horses, sheep and goats must be kept
within proper and adequate fencing, which shall be at least § wire (slick or barbed) and or net
fencing with posts on a minimum of 15-foot centers. Keeping of these animals will be in
accordance with county and city ordinances. No pigs will be allowed. No exotic animals are
allowed, including but not limited to ostrich, emu, and llama, without the prior written consent
of the Committee. Cattle guards shail be allowed as long as they remain functional for the
purpose of coptaining livestock

14) FIREARMS. Discharge of any type of firearm on the property is strictly prohibited.

15) SIGNAGE. No advertisements, signs, biflboards,unsightly objects or nuisance shall
be erected, placed or permitted to remain on any of the tracts without the prior written
approval of the Commitiee.

16) DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY. In the event that any structure is destroyed, wholly
or partially by fire or any casualty, such structure shall be promptly rebuilt or repaired to
conform to this Declaration, or shall be removed from the lot and the lot restored to it's
original condition, except as permitted by the Architectural Control Committee.



17) GRANTOR'S RIGHTS. Any and all of the right, title, interest and estate given to or
reserved by the grantor herein or on the plat may be transferred or assigned to any person or
legal entity by appropriate instrument in writing duly executed by the grantor and recorded in
the office of the County Clerk of Torrance Coitnty, New Mexico, and wherever the grantors are
referred to, such reference shall be deemed to include their successors and assigns. No delays
or omission on the part of the undersigned, it’s successors or assigns, or of the owners of the
lots in said subdivision having the right hereunder to exercise the same, in exercising any right,
power or remedy herein provided for in the event of any breach of the restrictions, covenants
or restrictions herein contained, shall be construed as a waiver thereof or acquiescence therein:
and no right of action shall accrue, nor shall any action be brought or maintained by angone
Wwhatsoever against the undersigned, it’s successors or assigns, for neglect to exercise any
right, power or remedy herein provided for in the event of breach of said covenants,
restrictions or reservations.

18) OWNER'S ASSOCIATION. The original Grantor may establish an owner’s
association in order to manage and maintain any roadways.within the subdivision until such
time as Torrance County accepts these roadways as public roads. If such an association is
formed, it shall be organized by the original Grantor, or with it's approval, and shall be
organized as a non-profit organization under New Mexico law. Each owner of a lot within the
property shall be a member of the association for as long as such ownership shall continue,
The rights and obligations of an owner and membership in an association may not be assigned,
transferred, pledged, conveyed or alienated in any way, except upon transfer of ownership of
the lot. Multiple owners of a single lot shall be entitled to one vote per lot owned.

If an association is formed, the association shail have the obligations and duties of and
be subject to this Declaration and may take such actions as may be reasonably necessary to
carry out the restrictions, limitations, covenants and conditions of this Declaration.

If an association is formed. the association shall not own or hold title to any real
property, but shall manage and maintain the readways within the subdivision and associated
area. The association (or Grantor if no association is formed) may charge an assessment in
order to manage and maintain the roadways and associated area, and to carry out other duties.
set forth in this Declaration. Any general assessment shall be made equally against each lot
within the property. Assessments may be made for solid waste collection and the construction
and maintenance of water storage facilities and related equipment for fire suppression within
the subdivision. Special assessments related to expenses, including attorney’s fees and costs.
resulting from acts or omissions of a particular owner, his guests or invitees, and penalty
assessments imposed in order to obtain compliance with the Declaration may be imposed by
the Grantor, it's assigns, or by any owner’s association. Any assessment shall be a personal
obligation of the owner(s) and a lien against the owner’s property. Interest on any unpaid
assessment shall accrue at the rate of 18% per annum from the date of assessment. The

Gramtor, it's assigns, or the owner’s association shall recover reasonable attorney’s fees in any
“action to collect unpaid assessments. A lien for unpaid assessments, interest, attorney’s fees,
costs and-expenses may be filed thirty (30) days after due and may be foreclosed thereafter in-
accordance with New Mexico law. ’ .



19) REMEDIES. No party hereto, or any of them, or their grantees. successors in
interest or assigns, shall violate or atternpt to violate any of the covenants herein provided..
Every act or omission whereby any restriction, covenant or condition of this Declaration is
violated in whole or in part is hereby declared to be and to constitute a nuisance and may be
enjoined or abated, whether or not the relief sought is for negative or affirmative relief. Each
owner waives any requirement for the posting of any bond in order to obtain such relief. Any
owner of any portion of the property shall have the right to prosecute any action in the proper
court to enjoin violations of this Declaration and to recover damages. The Grantor, it's assigns
and any owner's association, shall be entitled to recover attorney’s fees, costs and expenses.

20) SURVIVAL CLAUSE. Invalidation of any of these covenants shall in no way effect
the uahdng of the other provisions, which shall remain in full force and effect

21) AMENDMENT. This declaration, or any part hereof, may be repealed or amended
upon the written consent of the record owners of sixty-seven percent (67%) or more of the lots
within the property. Each lot shall be entitled to one vote.

22) GOVERNING LAW. This Declaration shall be construed in accordance with New
Mexico law.

23) NO JOINT VENTURE. The Grantor has agreed to allow the property owned by it to
be governed by this Declaration. However, nothing in this Declaration shall be construed to
create a partnership, jeint venture, or similar joint undertaking by the Grantor with awymﬁer
person or entity. -

& 74
WITNESS its hand this day of December, 1999

'Klrk T. Cobb PreSldent

ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) SS.
COUNTY OF A )

The forégoing instrument was acknowledged before me on December ZS . 1999,
by: KIRK T. COBB, President of Mission Properties, Inc., a New Mexico corporation, on behaif
of said corporation.

My commission q 9
expirestr 24- 9w} . Nl
- L N]ARY‘F UBTIC N

‘. r:&C t.l ”‘(l/ =)
£ )u‘\r(Y PLSLIC

FAVYE OF NE W MERCO
sion Exnirgs 1.2 §o)

-------------------




Steve Q@Lg‘&mmmbirector Torrantce County

Torrance County Planning and Zoning Director mamang& Zoning

P.O. Box 48 .

Estancia, NM 87016 SEp 29 2021
Raceived %ﬁ{{é:é ) P I~

LETTER OF OPPOSITION to Proposed Conditional Use Permil Tor 5

Cannabis Greenhouse Operation Located on Lot 4 MissioaHills . F M;é
Subdivision, aka 13 Deer Run Ct.

"To Whom It May Concern: Iam ___ Richard W, and M. Barbara Simm§
property owner in the Mission Hills Community. I am writing to express my opposition
to the proposed Conditional Use Permit for a Cannabis Greenhouse Operation Located
on Lot 4 Mission Hills Subdivision, aka 13 Deer Run Ct. The requested Conditional Use
Permit for this site is not consistent with the broader intent of the Mission Hills
Subdivision Deed Restrictions, which all landowners agreed to at the time they
purchased property in Mission Hills. Article 2 of the Deed Restrictions states that
properties shall be for residential use only and that no commercial business or
enterprise shall be conducted or allowed on the property. In addition, article 8 of the
Deed Restrictions further states that no commercial activity of any kind shall be carried
on upon any lot, nor shall anything be done on this lot which shall constitute a nuisance
to any other lot owner. A granting of the requested use permit would undermine the
fundamental basis for maintaining a residential community, which all Mission Hills
land owners agreed to and expect to be implemented on a continuing basis for the
wellbeing of all owners.

Our opposition is also based on these potential/probable negative effects:

* Granting the permit would contradict the Subdivision Deed Restrictions, which
prohibits commercial operations on all lots.

» The loss of neighborhood and community character
» A decrease in the market value of Mission Hills properties

e Increased traffic on community ingress and egress roadways and additional road
maintenance costs which are totally funded by a community road maintenance
association

» Rapid depletion of groundwater aquifer resources resulting from known cannabis
requirements for high volumes of irrigation water. Additionally, all water wells in the
Mission Hills Community are domestic use only permits issued by the NM State
Engineer’s office. A Cannabis Greenhouse Operation will require a commercial water
well right from the State Engineer because commercial use of water under domestic use
permits is prohibited.

Please DO NOT approve this application for a Conditional Use Permit for a Cannabis
Greenhouse operation in the residential community of Mission Hills. Single family
residential without ?nmercial enterprises best fits this neighborhood and community.

sihad W [,

Respectfully, W, L34 1fnca \P\;L;ymmj Date. 9-27-2021




PUBLIC NOTICE

During the regular meeting on November 10, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. the Torrance County
Commission will hold a Public Hearing and render a decision upon the Appeal
application presented by Mr. Richard Strahlem. The applicant is aggrieved by the
decision of the Planning & Zoning Board to deny his application for a Conditional Use
Permit to operate a commetcial greenhouse at his residence. The subject property is
described as Lot 4 of the Mission Hills subdivision; a Type 5 subdivision within the
Agricultural Preservation (AP-40) Zone District.



22 » QOct. 22-28, 2021

Online at edgewood.news

The Independent’s

Ads in our classifieds get results!

Line Ads: Up to 20 words is $6 + tax

Display Ads: As low as $8 per week!
All display ads include free color. To
place your ad contact 505-286-1212 or

CLASSIFIED ADS

For more than 20 words ad 25¢ a word

news.ind.ads@gmail.com today!

Ul G
BLELIN REAL ESTATE WORK & EMPLOYMENT
& REPAIRS

Do lt
* Once &
Do It Right!

‘“
R
* Metal and * Stucco

flat roofs * Kitchen and
* Windows bath remodels
and doors + Concrete

323-0033
FREE ESTIMATES

TIMBERLINE GRADING
SERVICELLC

Driveways Graded and Graveled
Roads

Lots Leveled  Culverts
Building Pads  Bar Ditches

281-1008

LIC. #0681

CLASSES

VILLAGE GUITARIST]

Guitar * Drums ° Bass
* Piano Lessons *

6 weeks $82 i

Cedar Cresc-620 I712

Art Class, oil painting, nat-
ural talent is not required.
Results guaranteed, call
Larry at 505-407-1044.

Homes are selling in Days, Not
Months! Prices are higher than
they have ever been in the East
Mtns! Inventory is Low! Call us
for your free Market Analysis.

The Khniffin Team
East Mountain Owned and Operated
Lora Kniffin 505-379-2975 = Dan Kniffin 505-440-6878
Office: 505-281-3119

THE KNIFRINTEAW

TheKniffinTeam.com

COMMUNITY

Pregnant and Considering Termination? Could | talk to
you first? No pressure—no guilt. Just a genuine concern
from someone who's been there. 505-515-1133.

FOR SALE

6" x 6" x 12" square tubing 24 1t lang
] $210 apiece

Estimated welght 800 ibs each plece

Gaod for Fences, Sheds, Shops, Elc,
Located in Estancia, NN

For Sale - Water heater, Bradford White residential, 40-

gal, natural gas, used two years. Sold as-is. Must pick

up, $500 cash only. Call 505-281-9450.

Far mare info, call 506-220-0767

Soaring Museum Book Sale. Saturday, October 30, 10
— 4. From Ballooning to Space. Just off Exit 197 in Mo-
riarty www.swsoaringmuseum.org

REAL ESTATE

No down payment. Heavily wooded lot in East Moun-
tains. Tall pifions. $29,900, owner financing, $227/mo.
505-296-4930.

WANTED

Wantto purchase
minerals and other

oil/gas interests.

Send details to:
P.0. Box 13557,
Denver, CO 80201

Sundays, 10:30 am
Estancis Vallyy Classical Acadany
110 Hwy. 344, Edgewood
www amcowboychurch.com
of find us on Facebook

New Mexico Kids Matter Advocate Coach Job Description

General Description: The Advocate Coach provides professional staff
support to Advocates, ensuring that children involved with the CASA
program receive sound advocacy and early permanency planning. The
Advocate Coach is responsible for all aspects of coaching and coordination
of Advocate cases.

Qualifications: Computer literacy with MS Office Suite proficiency; Bach-
elor’s degree or equivalent experience in human services or nonprofits;
Excellent communications skills written and oral; The ability to interact
effectively with people from different cultural and socioeconomic back-
grounds; Knowledge and understanding of Child Welfare System; Ability
to maintain working relationships with volunteers and other case related
individuals and agencies including community professionals. Must pass
criminal background and reference checks

Accountability: The Advocate Coach reports directly to the Advocate
Manager, who is responsible for his/her performance evaluations.

Duties: Assist in the recruiting, screening, interviewing and training of new ad-
vocates. Assign, prepare, and distribute case documentation. Maintain case files
in Office/Optima. Attend court hearings as needed. Process Judge’s Dockets.
Provide coaching for advocates on an ongoing basis. Be available to advocate
M-F. Actively coach using tools provided. Coach advocate through court report
process. Elevate issues in a timely to Advocate Manager. Host coaching op-
portunities. Participate in advocate evaluations. Attend staff meetings. Attend
seminars and assist with coordination if requested. Assist/attend with advo-
cate events. Provide office coverage as assigned. Other duties as may be as-
signed.

Time Requirements: The office schedule is 20 hours a week, the Advocate
Coach hours will vary to meet advocate volunteer and case needs.

Contact Info: Please send resume to
jobs@nmkidsmatter.org
to be considered for this pasition

raR GHCE (n

EiQ GU'(ET WALLLY
CRTRT AFPRANTRG SPLLIAL ADVALATLS

WORK &
EMPLOYMENT

Smart Style beauty salon in Edgewood hlrlng ||cen5ed styllsts HourliFe
mission, plus benefits. Call SyIVIa 2:008-0326: : ;

LEGAL NOTICE

PUBLIC NOTICE

application for a Con-
ditional Use Permit to

n @new ¥

During the regular meet-
ing on November 10,
2021 at 9:00 a.m. the
Torrance County Com-
mission will hold a Pub-
lic Hearing and render a
decision upon the Ap-
peal application pre-
sented by Mr. Richard
Strahlem. The applicant
is aggrieved by the deci-
sion of the Planning &
Zoning Board to deny his

operate a commercial
greenhouse at his res-
idence. The subject prop-#
erty is described as Lot 4
of the Mission Hills sub-
division; a Type 5 sub-
division within the
Agricultural Preservation
(AP-40) Zone District.

10/15/21, 10/22/21




PUBLIC NOTICE

During the regular meeting on November 10, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. the Torrance County
Commission will hold a Public Hearing and render a decision upon the Appeal
application presented by Mr. Richard Strahlem. The applicant is aggrieved by the
decision of the Planning & Zoning Board to deny his application for a Conditional Use
Permit to operate a commercial greenhouse at his residence. The subject property is
described as Lot 4 of the Mission Hills subdivision; a Type 5 subdivision within the
Agricultural Preservation (AP-40) Zone District.



T orrance County

Planning & Zoning
P.O. Box 48 205 9" Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4390 Main Line  (505) 384-5294 Fax
WWW. [OFFancecountynm.org

October 25, 2021

To whom it may concern,

During the regular meeting on November 10, 2021 at 9:00a.m. the Torrance County Commission will
hold a Public Hearing and render a decision upon the Appeal application presented by Mr. Richard
Strahlem. The applicant is aggrieved by the decision of the Planning & Zoning Board to deny his
application for a Conditional Use Permit to operate a commercial greenhouse at his residence. The
subject property is described as Lot 4 of the Mission Hill subdivision; a Type 5 subdivision within the
Agricultural Preservation (AP-40) Zone District.

Public Hearings are a quasi-judicial proceeding. If you wish to comment on this issue please attend the
meeting to give your sworn testimony and submit any supporting documentation you wish the
Commissioners to view. People who wish to submit supporting documentation must make 9 copies for
distribution.

Reggdfé
Steven-F. Guetschow
Planning & Zoning Director

505-544-4391
sguetschow(@tcnm.us




R003855101 [l RO03856801 | ROO3856901 §§8wm§4 ‘ R003857201 ﬁ
R003329101 —
R003855301
R003856501
R003355401 m u
Con AR 2 |
[
gt
| U ,
7N/ 7E .,
SRR HiEwA R0O03855601 ROO3B55701 R003855901 R003856001
R003855501 |
R006391801 N

R003855801 R004077701

R004148301




TORRANCE COUNTY ASSESSOR

PROPERTY PROFILE

Account #: R003855501 Local#: 38555 Parcel #: 1040039082053000000
Tax Year: 2021 Levy:  22,601000 #of Imps: 2 Created On:

Tax Dist: 7OUTETOR Map #: LEA: 100 Actlve On: 07/02/2019
PUC: Initlals: Acct Type: Residential  Inactive On:

Assign To:  Crystal : Last Updated:

Owner's Name and Address Property Address

STRAHLEM RICHARD M AND GAIL L Street: 13 DEER RUN CT

13 DEER RUN COURT City:  ESTANCIA

ESTANCIA, NM 87016 -

Legal

MISSION HILLS LOT 4

Section Township Range Qtr QtrQtr Government Lot  Goverrment Tract




TORRANCE COUNTY ASSESSOR
PROPERTY PROFILE

Account #: R003855401 Local#: 38554 Parcel #: 1040039082162000000

Tax Year: 2021 Levy: 22441000 # of Imps: Created On:
Tax Dist: 7OUTETON Map #: LEA: 100 Active On; 07/02/2019
PUC: Initials: Acct Type: Vacaniland Inactive On:
Assign To:  Crystal Last Updated:
Owner's Name and Address’ Property Address
CONAWAY IDELL 8§
1111 MORNING SIDE DE NE
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87110 -
Legal
MISSION HILLS LOT 3 }
Section Township Range Qtr QirQfr Government Lot  Government Tract




TORRANCE COUNTY ASSESSOR

PROPERTY PROFILE
Account #: R006391801 Local#: 19659 Parcel #: 1040038146130000000
Tax Year: 2021 Levy: 22441000 # of Imps: Created On:  09/02/2020
Tax Dist: 7OUTETON Map #: LEA: 100 Active On: ' 09/02/2020
PUGC: Initials: Acct Type: Agricultural  Inactive On:
Assign To:  Crystal Last Updated:
Owner's Name and Address Property Address
LUTRICK RANCH LLC
. 9141 STATE HIGHWAY 337
ESTANCIA,NM 87016 - 9792
Legal

TWP 7 RGE 7 - SEC 25 $2; S2N2 (480) SEC 26 S2 (320) SEC 27 52; NW4 (480) SEC 28 ALL (640) SEC
20 E2, 42,2AC IN E2NW4, 1.2AC  IN SWANW4 ALL LYING E OF HWY 337 (363.40) SEC 33 N2NW4

Section Township Range Qtr QtrQtr
32 7N 7E

Government Lot  Government Tract

Subdivision Information

Sub Name Block Lot Tract




TORRANCE COUNTY ASSESSOR

PROPERTY PROFILE

Account #: R003855601 Local #: 38556 Parcel #: 1040039126085000000
Tax Year: 2021 Levy:  22.441000 # of Imps: Created On:

Tax Dist: 70UTETON Map #: LEA: 100 Active On: 07/02/2019
PUC: Initials: Acct Type: VacantlLand Inactive On:

Assign To:  Crystal Last Updated:

Qwner's Name and Address Property Address

HAGMAIER JONATHON L & COOL JANET E

167 MISSION HILLS RD
ESTANCIA, NM 87016 -

Legal

MISSION HILLS LOT &

Section Township Range 4 Qtr QtrQtr Government Lot  Government Tract’

Subdivision Information

Sub Name Block Lot Tract
MISSION HILLS 5




Agenda Item
No. 13-4






suonpIIUNWWO) 3|qui3doiaju| 30uioid pun
dINI3S 3PIN0Id O] S3IU3BYy [pIOT B 3IDIS YIUM SdIysiauling

siauyiod

[0413paf pup [pqLI) QUaWUIaN0b [DI0O] puD S312U3BD 3101S

[|b 40f suonpIUNWWO) 3|qpiadolajuf (D311 UOISSIAI SIPINOIG
pauibluipipl f]as

%00T ‘saahojdwz ot ‘sdnouo puonpziupbiQ ¢ (saini) spj pup
‘snbap sp7 ‘|jamsoy ‘a4 bjups ‘anbianbngqjy) sdoys 32inias §

s3115 1amoJ SZT ‘S121Ua) Yanpdsiq €T ‘S412q1iIsqns 000V T
INoqy — JI0M1aN SADMODIIA] pub WaIISAS OIpDY IPIMIAINIS

MIINIINQ SUOIIDIIUNWIWO) S°Y'L'd
A19fbs 21jqnd 031xaN map Jo aipis



(tT0Z) "buriaauibuy |piapa Aq 110day sisA|puy dbo puno
JU3WISSASSY sanijigodn) ayy ui papnjaul SUCIIDPUSIWIUWIOIS]
ay3 buimojjof si uoianjos puo upjd s,auawiindap ay |

"suonpaunwwod A1afos aiqnd ajqo.iadoajul

pub 3|qpijaJ ‘Ayjpnb ybiy bunpiijdnf Aq odixan

M3 Ul siapuodsal 1siif fo uoissiw [pa1311 a3yl spioddns
(sY1a) waisAs oippy payuniL [p3BIQ 0IIX3N MIN Y

123/oid sY1a-WN - sZd



20U3WWOY) Jo juswpndeq "§N
ABojouyda] pubp SpPIDPUD)S
JO 3injisu] [PUOCHDN

ASIN sauljapinb A111n23s punjawWo
Jo jquawinipndaqg yiim asupp.10o2dp ui A1qibija 3unib Jof paiinbay .

wofapjd 13qliasqns 313soubp 10pUIA «
$340J WalsAs ubpunpad pub Aipwiid builsixa s,[joqg 03Ul s33pIb3AU| «

Jodojoud pippunis
uado up si siyj — suonpaijddp [pi21awWwWod pun ‘adinias dgnd ‘A1inras
‘A13fos oijqnd i0f 22up3Ida2dD ApiMpliom pauipb sbYy Gzd ‘2upuUIanob
(ViL) uonbidossy Ailsnpuj suoiIpIIUNWIWIOII3] PUD SANIIDIUISAIAII
|pi3paf pup [PI0] ‘91bIS YlIM DILIdWY YlION ul padojanag ‘sjonpoid
suonbaunwWwod Ssajalim Abm-om) |p11BIp a|qp.iado.iajui
Jo ainppfnubw pup ubisap ay) Jof piopupls Yl si (szd) sz 123foid «

pippupis [0316Ig SZ 33[0.d Sas() .

§cd 0J2dV s! 1ibym

dnoig Hmwhmw\ao_og_umh =

(o=0d : %u_
el

S
& -
/
o
«\en.w/r\l
&

Pleyg




oyouey oy pue
seunT so7 ‘Alunog |eAopues ‘Aluno) ojjijeulag
‘09v0 ‘AONN ‘GYININT ‘1104 ‘SdQ :paAiss saiiug

eollswy Hodeoeds pue 9 1o | ‘sajeliod
‘SINO|D ‘94 BIUES ‘S92NI) SET ‘[|]oMS0Y ‘|eAopues
‘O||l|leulag ‘oyouey o1y ‘DgV : abeiano) Jolep

Wwa1sAS uQ soipey Allus-a1elS JO %8G o
abelano] olpey 3[Iqo|A perdipald %9°'LZ -
Wa1sAS u| saus 0g -

uoljjiui g°£€$ 8duejeq

puny 108foid Buipnjoul 81eq 0} suonelidoiddy
. S1e1S Aoy

ssalbold LZAL

(ss2480ud Ul 3Jom Sapn|oU|) S1E1S pUE 98BISA0D) WDISAS TZAL




$)dbd 3101S

32Ij0d 21D1S 0IIXIN MIAN

oyouny o1y

A}1s13n1un) 3101S 0IIXIN M3\

32INI3S )ibd [DUOIIDN

Ju3 swoisn) pup uonpibiwwi| SHA
Auno) nqliiy o1y / bjoundsy

SWLIDall{ pup 0320qo] |oyod|y Jo nbaing
32IN43S S,|DYSIDIAI SN

uonnbiysanuj fo nnaing [D13p3
wawabnoupip pun] fo nbaing [Di3PI
32IN43s A41153.404 [DI3PIH

Auno) App3

sbuni soq fo abojjIn

Ajuno) |pnopuns

Auno) ojjiouiag / anbianbnq|y fo A1)

S49uUlibd ‘S°H1°'Ad-NIN




(321n3ap 3N 43d Ajjpwiiou ‘paysanbau uonnaijddo
Yab3 yim paipidossp Si 3S0J Y ) 312 Quawiabobupiy oippy
103uu0) 11bwWS sp Yyans ‘suoinpaiyddp 310 EIAl JNO 03 SS3IY

‘uonpjuawnaogq buijig pajivIag Alyruow
SUDI2IUYI3L AIINI3S S9E/L/PZ [IPI-UO

32IN13S bulioyuol (DON) 4133u3) suoipiadp 310M1aN S9<// /b2

‘IN ‘@nbianbnq|y 4a3ua) bipQ APULIS 0SO
10 p3a310307 ‘2102 Adubpunpa. bjo1010N (¥d) A1aA023Y 131SDSI]

N ‘a4 bjups
‘Buipjing swwis DISIA DY ST/ 30 PapIOT ‘2103 EIA D|OIOION

Alojuanu| aainias % juawdinby
Abojouyd3a| uonpuwioful fo Juawipdaq WNOS

i e s T R



%V66°66 TZAd ‘8TOZ %266°66 03 YTOZ

Ui %8/ woif pasnaiaui A11jiqoijaJ 3i0mjiapN
1oddns pup buijooysajqnouiy pasupnpy
1oddngs 4aqriasqns

sisA|puy puaij ® bIpg

(swaisAs sy1a pup buipnoy dj
‘@anbmo.IN ‘oippy) Jusawiabbubw waisAs
Wwina} asubuajuipbw fo yaypdsip anipavay
SwajsAs |jp fo buliojiuow aniPVOIJ
saafojdwiz awiy [|n4 € ‘a4 bIUDS

£10¢ PaYys!iqpisq

ERET TS T 0 TV )

1393U3) suonpiadpo yiomiapn A1afos si1iqnd



M
¥

NOIIWANISIY SOINYE

e b

oy S %

a

§
I

1
1w
T

~

l

et e i B

e W )

BRE2Abng)

SO, Abn

%

A




100601 % TR %S RN mmomami,z,__mm.No,mm%m
moo Q A
Joisup xmﬁmmbam D Mﬁm
. % o ; EU0IO%)

\ wmc___mmu/

BlouBIS3

, P(.w,_,m/.Eoo,wwc__ 5 A
; i ! ,V S Y HEU_Z

el - %




0DIXS|\ MAN|

by 3




110@ INNOS s3iijiqisuodsay pup saj0Y e
Aluno) asun.iol sanijiqisuodsay pup s3|0yY .

INNOS 3y} woif djay ypm Juawaaibo 1fvip syi1d NOW Y1 14D1S «

49WO0o3sn) builnqLijuo)-uopN pippunjs,,
10 ,.1owo3sn) bunanqriuo),, (NOW) buipupbisiapun fo WNPUBIOWIA] «

(buipuig 10N) 1ualuj] fo 13333] AAUNOD) 32UDIIO] «

%mﬁ.
[ T

¢ 5
A\\» w N
0y u014

pibm.ao buinon




‘3103 ino
03 533011/fo pup U0 Pauiny s 3f) P IIUO PISSISSD SI 334 *}P3IJI 3INI3S snulw ‘Yauow 4ad 3af (3n) 2ANap 435N 00°0ZS
b aq [|im a13Y] jiom3au A13Jos d1jgnd INNOS ay3 03uo sajiqow pup 3jqpiiod pauoilisuniy sby Ayuno) 33up.iiol AdUQD

(bunnqripuo)y-uop Jo buipngriauo)) bjo4oION YIM JU3WIIIIBD IIUDUSIUIDW
b a4inbai [jim siy| *aipm3fos ul a3pp 03 dn wiayl daay pup sajoOSU0I 3Y3 UILIUIDW 03 PAJinbal aq [jim A3uno) 3dup.tio]

Jawolsn) bunnqgLiauo) Ji (auawisanul 4noh o3 uo pappo 3q [[IM siy}) *340
EW WNOS 3Y3 03 suoianjos [noyjonq bulpinbal uonyisup.y s,A3uno) a3up.ioj uo bjoio10| 9 INNOS Y2M BuI}iOM 1IDIS

sjauunys a3p3s a|qo4adoiaqur apnjsul o3 suoipatfipow bnjd apod Uo DJOIOIOIN B INNOS YIM BUIdIOM 1IDIS

$3502 [nbY>[o0g 13q14 10 IADMO.DIIA ‘SUOIIDILIPOW 13}[aYs pUD J3MO] 3}IS UOIIDIIUNLIWOI ‘S3S0I Juawdinba
9}s YSVY MAN :3pnjaul 0] $1S0I 34n3an.13sp.iful SpIDMO} SUO0IINGLIZUOD A1UNo) 3dup.1io] fo %0z MPal) JlIM L1jod INNOS

4awo3sn) bunngripuo) fi (Juawisanui unoA o3 uo pappn aq |im siyl) abpianos s,A3uno) asup.iog
32ubyYua 0} sa}s (YSY) OYLSY Jo uonippy 4of sajonb umiqo o3 pjoiojoY 1032043U0) B 1]0d YIIM buiyiom 1i03s

(bunpnqriyuo)-uop 40 buianqriauoy) abnianod A3uno) aruw.ioj
aubyua o1 INNOS aY3 Aq asn Jof sajis uonpaunwiwio) afqissod Afinuapi joq djay o3 jauuosiad Auno) asup.iof

(43pisuod 03 INNOS 3Y3 oYM noA as|a
buiyiAup puo ‘ViNGL 03 VINGS 1] Sapp4bdn 331s ‘UoIILIOjaL IS 40 1500 ‘315 YSV Jo 1502) 1patd 321n43s Jof paiapisuod
24 03 sauaw3sanu] fo ‘uonLIUAWINIOP YIM ‘S3S02 papy apinoid 03 paau [jim A3uno) 3aup.io] ,1aWolsn) bunngqriuo),, fi

WNOS 3y3 wouf
djay yum 1uawaa.460 3foip SY1@ ,49wWolsn) buiINgLIU0)-UON PIDPUD]S,, 4O «A2Wwolsn) buianqiauo),, NOW 3yl 1401S

uojzbwiioful 1203U0d apnjaul 03 saNJIqisuodsal pun sajod [3uuosiad Auno) asuniiof

sal}ljiqisuodsay pub sajoy A1uno) asup.iiof



129bpnq AipaA pup mS%SQ uo buipuadap suiaduod puo spaau A1afos 3jgnd 333w 03
no.ayy

Auno) asuniiof pun 31pis 3yl INoyY abn.1anod burpuonyua daay o3 sasiwoid jjoqg INNOS 3yl

(231n3p In 43d Ajjpw.iou ‘pajsanbai uonpaddo ysna yiim paipirosso
131502 Y/ ) "232 QUawWiaboupip] OIpbyY 129Uu0) 11PDWS SO Yans ‘suonnaijddn 3i10) SN 1IN0 0] SSIIIY

‘uonpruawnioq buijjig pajiviag Ajyauow
sunia1uYyIal AINI3S S9E/L/¥Z [I1PI-UO
d2IN13§ buLio}UOW (DON) 4123u3) suol3pIadQ ¥I0MIN S9E/L/bZ

siaulind A1afos s1ignd ino
1ioddns o3 papaau so sappibdn a1pm1fos 3josuo) pup 3109 0} sp paw.ioful Axuno) asupiio] daay

‘IAIN ‘@nbianbnqy 433ua) pIPQG PUDID) 0SO
30 p3a3p207 ‘2103 Aubpunpai pjoioloY (4Q) A1an023Y 4131sDSIQ 1NO UIDIUIDW [[IM []OQ INNOS YL

a|qDjIDAD
dwo023q A3y} so sapnibdn aipmifos yiim 3103 S bOIOIOWN INO UIDIUIDW /lIm []jod WINOS 3y

2UdW3a16p 1fvip sY1d ,,13W0ISN)
bunnqlijuo)d-uoN pibpupis,, 1o, 4awoisn) buiangriauod, NOW Y3 Yyim Aluno) asup.iof djaH

uojjpwiioful 3903U03 3pnjaul 03 salljIqIsuodsay pun sajo. [auuosiad apinoid [IIm L[]0g WNOS

saljIqisuodsay pup sajoy 0JIxaN MaN Jo a1DIS



o A
5 D
faks
g'

o
=
Y )

= S




6868°TEC S0S
SN"Wu°alpnls@Aa|poig aduip
Abojouyraj
uonpbw.iofuj fo Juawripdaqg oaixay map fo aipis
suonvaiunwwo) A13fos s1yqnd fo 41aauibuz
A3|ppig asuip




Agenda Item
No. 13-B



Agenda Item
No. 13-C



Agenda Item
No. 14



T
o

Agenda Item

16

No.



Agenda Item
No. 17



	MX-4071_20211204_152027
	MX-4071_20211204_152304

